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PRETFACE

The Activities of the International Conference are in line and very appropriate with the
vision and mission of Bandar Lampung University (UBL) to promote training and
education as well as research in these areas.

On behalf of the The Third International Multidisciplinary Conference on Social
Sciences (The 3rd IMCoSS) 2015 organizing committee, we are very pleased with the
very good response especially from the keynote speaker and from the participans. It is
noteworthy to point out that about 112 technical papers were received for this
conference.

[ would like to express my deepest gratitude to the International Advisory Board
members, sponsor and also to all keynote speakers and all participants. I am also
gratefull to all organizing committee and all of the reviewers who contribute to the high
standard of the conference. Also I would like to express my deepest gratitude to the
Rector of Bandar Lampung University (UBL) who give us endless support to these
activities, so that the conference can be administrated on time

Bandar Lampung, 6 June 2015

Mustofa Usman, Ph.D
Chairman of 34 IMCoSS 2015
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EXPENDITURE REGIONAL GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT GROWTH
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Abstract- Thes research is intended for analyzing the influence of aggregate expenditure involving
consumption, investment, governmental expenditure, and net export on the growth of Gross Regional Domestic
Product in Lampung Province. The research was conducted in six monthsincluding design, implementation and
reporting on result of the research. The research is conducted through library study and data is obtained from the
Central Bureau of Statistics, Bank Indonesia Regional Research and Development Agency, BAPPEDA. Data
consist of aggregate expenditure, economic growth. This research uses the methodology of explanatory research
with quantitative analysis technique by applying statistic model of causality through double linear regression
analysis with the significance of five percent. Result of research indicates that the aggregate expenditure;
consumption expenditure investment, governmental expenditure and net export have a simultaneous effect on the
growth of PDRB. Partially, the PDRB growth is more positively affected household consumption expenditure,

and private investment.

Keywords: Aggregate, Expenditure

1. INTRODUCTION

Background of the Problem

Economic growth in Lampung Province is part of the
national economic growth. One of the economic
indicators that are commonly used to measure
economic growth in the province of Lampung is
income statistics regional or better known as gross
regional domestic product (GRDP ) of Lampung
Province . Regional gross domestic product ( GDP ) of
Lampung province is calculated by two approaches -
production and income approach presented in the form
of GDP data regarding its business fieldsand
expenditure approach presented in the form of GDP in
relation to its use .

Based on Lampung Regional Economic Studies ( Bl ,
2009) Regional Income of Lampung Province ( GDP
) by expenditure approach ( according to its use ) in
2008 was largely used for household consumption
expenditure amounted to 54.88 per cent which was
contributed to the GDP growth rate at 0 , 78 percent.
This means that 14.75 percent of GDP in 2008 came
from household consumption expenditure and 85.25
percent came from other GDP components.

One of encouraging economic progresses in Lampung
province is government consumption (
govermentexspenditure ) to drive the construction and
services sector as well as activities that can stimulate
investment and export activities . Government
consumption in 2008 reached Rp. 9855.5 billion and
contributed 13.23 percent to the GDP .One of
variables that is important in trying to develop the
regional economy is investment. The amount of
investment activity reflected component of Fixed
Capital Formationof Gross Domestic (PMTDB). If a
PMTDB component is connected to the economy
output as a whole, it will obtain a measurement called
Incremental Capital Output Ratio (ICOR). From 2004
to 2008, PMTDB Lampung increased from USD
5807.6 billion in 2004 to USD 13548.7 billion in

2008. If constant data are the amount of 2000, it
increased from US $ 4453.3 billion in 2004 to Rp.
5554.5 billion in 2008. Thus, the average growth rate
of 3.98 percent shows the highest growth per year.
The highest growth occurred in 2005 (10.24 %) , and
the lowest in 2004 (-2.98 % ). From 2004 to 2008, the
pattern of export and import growth fluctuates with
average growth of 14.3 per cent for exports, and 7.3
percent for imports per year . The highest export
growth rateoccured in 2008 (50.38 percent) and the
highest import growth rate occurred in 2008 ( 37.54
percent ). The highest contribution of export occurred
in 2008 (54.24 percent ) , and the highest contribution
of imports also occurred in 2008 ( 46.06 percent ) .
Formulation of the Problem
Based on the background of the problems, the
formulation of the problem in this study are as
follows.
How does Aggregate Expenditure namely ; Household
Consumption Expenditure , Private Investment
,Government Expenditure , Net Exports on the growth
of Gross Regional Domestic Product ( GDP )in
Lampung Province influence?
Research Purposes
To analyze the dominant influence of Aggregate
Expenditure like Household consumption expenditure,
private investment, government spending, exports to
growth poduk Gross Domestic ( GDP ) in Lampung
Province .
Benefits of the Research
The result is expected to be useful
1.To addthe knowledge of economicscience
especially on aggregate expenditure such as
household  consumption, private investment,
government expence, net exports which are the most
dominant influence on the growth of Gross
Domestic Product ( GDP) of Lampung Province.
2.To be a reference to do further researchesand
develop the variables that affect the growth of GDP.
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3.To be an input to the Local Government Lampung
to Meru muskan discretion to increasing the
economic growth in Lampung Province.

2. LITERATURE, REVIEW THEORY, HISTORY
RESEARCH ,FRAMEOF THINKING AND
HYPOTHESES

Theory of Overview

Economy Growth

According to Djojohadikusomo, Soemitro (1994 , p . 55
, in Economic Growth there are three main
characteristics namely: a. The rate of the real income
growthper capita. b) Distribution of labor force by
production activities sector which are the source of
their livelihoods. ¢) The pattern of population
distribution Economic growth rate is affected by
consumption, investment changes and government
expenditure changes( investment by the government ).
National income and/or expenditure ( YY) is
determined by the level of Aggregate Demand (Z) ,
whereZ=C+1+GorY =C+ 1+ G.The component
of economic growth can be explained as follows:

Consumption Konsumsi

According to the Case and Fair (2004: 71), in each
period like week, month and year, household received
a number of aggregate income (Y). In a closed
economy conditions, household can only do two
things its earnings such as household can purchase
goods and services that can consume or save.

In a specific period, the number of aggregate
consumption in economy is dependent on some
factors covering: a).Household income, b) household
wealth, c)interest rate, d) Hoseholdexpectation of the
future. These factors work together to determine
spending behaviour and house saving, both for
individual and aggregation. Household ‘s wealth and
income which is higher tends to spend more than
household’s incomes and wealth is less . The lower
interest ratesdecrease the cost of loan. Thus, lower
interest rates tend to encourage expending and higher
interest rates raise the cost of loan which tends to
decrease expenditures. Finally , positive expectations
of the future is probably to increase current
expenditures , while hthe future uncertainty tends to
reduce the current expenditure .

Invesment

Invesmentbasically is the location [of] the amount of
fund at the moment in order that in return it can get
profit in the future. According to Abdul Halim
(2005: 4), invesmentis differentiatedinto 2 ( two),
that is invesmentoffinancial assetsand invesmentof
real assets. Invesmentof financial asset is conducted
in money market, whileinvesmentof real asset can
be in the form of productive asset purchasing,
factory founding, mining opening, plantation
opening and so on. According to SadonoSukirno
(1998:106), common invesmentrefersto capital
investment or capital estabishement which is second
component determining level of aggregate
expenditure. Invesment can be interpreted as
expenditure or company expenditure to purchase
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capital assets and equipment supply to increase the
ability in producing goods and service.

Most of analysis concerning determination of general
national revenue assumed as an invesment
conducted by all entrepreneurs in the form of
autonomous invesment. The highest national
revenue will enlarge people’sincome, and later
people’s highest income will enlarge the demand of
good and services. Hence,the company profit will
grow high and push to conduct more invesment.
Then, if national revenue is higher, investment will
grow higher.

Governmental expenditure

According to Sukirno, Sadono (1998:151) taxes

received by government will be used to defray various

governmental activities. Some of governmental
expenditure is to defray the public administration and
the others are to defray the development activities.

Paying governmental officers’ salary, and defraying

the system of education andpublic health, armed

forces  expenditure and  various  important
infrastructure in development. Expenditure
development will improve the aggregate expenditure
and heighten the level of economy state. The amount
of the governmental expenditure will be conducted in

a specific period dependent on many factors such as

taxes received, targets [of] economic activity in short

and long term, political consideration and security.

In each form or economic system, government plays

an important part especially in providing public goods

and the allocation of either goods productionor
consumption and improving distribution revenue,
protecting national stability including economiy and
also quickening the economic growth.

Thegovernmental role is important especially because

of public goods, imperfection of market, problem of

distribution revenue and effort to keepthe goods
allocation efficiently and fairly ( RahmanMulyawan,

2002, p. 4,18). Based on the assessment, state

expenditure then can be categorized into various type,

that is:

a.Self-liquiditingexpenditure meaning that

government gets the payment from people accepting

goods/service.

b. Reproductive expenditure meaning that making
economic profit for people to get the acceptance
of government for taxes sector increase.

c. Expenditure adding people’s happiness and
welfare meaning that through services it can raise
national revenue such as the establishment of
recreation/tourist place.

d.  Wasting, for example war.

e. Thrift in the future like safeguarding for homeless
children and orphan

Export

According to Sukirno, Sadono( 2004:410), in effort to

increase the production and profit, some of

companies will try to broaden thir marketing abroad.

Hence export activitybasically is the effort to sell the

goods produced by the international marketing. The

sale is usually conductedto othercompaniesabroad.
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Efforts to market their goods abroad should be able to
create a relationship with the importer abroad and
conduct marketing promotion. The company will get
great benefit from such efforts. And at the same time
the company has made an important contribution to
the economic development of the State in the form of
increase in exports, foreign exchange, taxes , national
income and employment opportunities .

Import

Import, according to Sukirno , Sadono (2004:411), is
the company activity that purchases goods produced
in other countries.

Import as well as export activities give an effect. The
outflow of foreign currency will prevail and decrease
available foreign exchange. Imports of goods
consumption can compete companies in the country
and lower their production as well.

If this is the case, the production, sales and companiy
profits that are affected by the presence of imported
goods will decline. In terms of macro description, it
may cause a deficit in the balance of flows in and out
of foreign exchange, lowering the value of the
domestic currency and reducing employment
opportunities .

2. FRAME OF THINKING

Calculation of national income ( GDP ) is the

summing of various types of expenses like household

expences (consumption= C), dispensing the company

(Investment = 1), governmental expence (G), and

expenditures for the purchase of import and export

products or expenditureby others from abroad ( X - M

). Based on such matters , the national income ( GDP )

=Y =C+1+G+ X — M. The result of the calculation

of national income produces the GDP value which
are the same as the calculation on the basis of income

or output / aditional value ( YuyunWirasasmita ,

2010)

The research models generally aims to analyze the

influence of aggregate expenditure including

household consumption, private investment
government expenditure, net exports to the Gross

Regional Domestic Product (GDP ) in Lampung

Province .

Thus the aggregate expenditure variables that

determine GDP growth consists of the following

variables:

1). Personal and household consumption expenditure
consists of expenditures whether for durable goods
or not . Expenditure is usually abbreviated C.

2). Capital establishment of private sectoris often
expressed as an investment (1) meaning that
capital expenditure to purchase goods that can
increase the production of goods and services in
the future . To build offices, establish industries,
purchase production tools are the types ofexpences
classified as an investment . Expenditure was used
in producing activities in the future.

3). Regional Govermant expenditure is abbreviated G.
Government expenditures are for purchasing of
goods especially for the benefit of society.
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Governmental expenditureare for education and
health facilities , police and army , local
government employees' salaries and expenditures
to develop the infrastructure.

4). Net exports. The value of exports are carried out a
country in a given year . Exports of a country
usually consist of goods and services produced in
the country. It isreduced withthe amount of
expenditure on imports of goods and services,
including technology which is brought or
purchased from other countries.

Based on theory, growing phenomenon and the results

of relevant research as well , the scheme of research

paradigm can be described as follows:

Figl: Thinking Framework
Aggregate expenditure growth comprising
Consumption expenditure ( C ), Investment expenditure
('), Governmental expenditure (G), Net exports (XM )
affect GDP growth of Lampung Province.
Research Hypothesis
Aggregate  expenditure  such as  household
consumption, private investment, governmental
expenditure, Net export simultaneously and partially
influence to the growth of Gross Domestic Product
(GDP) in Lampung Province .
The positive influence of the above hypothesis
explains there is at least one variable of aggregate
expenditure that has positive effect or contribute
positively to GDP growth in Lampung Province

3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY
Time and Place of the Research
Time of the research is planned for 6 months
including the planning process such as the step of
preparation, assessment, research proposal and
research proposal seminar. The implementation
process and results of reporting research covers
research conduct ( collecting data), data processing,
compilation and reporting of research results .
The place of the research is Lampung Province
covering 10 districts and cities like Bandar Lampung,
Metro , North Lampung, central Lampung, South
Lampung, East Lampung , Lampung Barat,
Tanggamus, Tulang Bawang and Way Kanan .
Data on economic growth and aggregate expenditure
are obtained from each district and city and then
mixed with the economy data obtained from the
Central Statistics Agency ( BPS), the representative of
Indonesian Bank in Lampung, Regional Research and
Development Agency ( BAPEDA ) of Lampung
Province
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Research Methodologyn

The research is explanatory research.The causal
relationship between variables is the influence of
aggregate  expenditure-household  consumption
private investment , government spending , net
exportsto the growth of Gross Domestic Product (
GDP) of Lampung Province.

Formulation of the research model

Model formulations used in this study is double
Multivariate Linear Regression Analysis with the
technique of Ordinary Least Square (OLS) .

The influence of each independent variable of
aggregate expenditure including the growth of
household consumption ( X1 ), Private Investment (
X2), the Government Expenditure ( X3 ), net exports
( X4') on the growth of GDP ( Yd ) can be formulated
with mathematical equations by using statistics
through multiple linear regression equation set out in
the following equation:

Functional Relationship of Equation ( Model )

Yo = F( Xy X X3 Xy)

Regression Equation

Yag = ogt fraXig+ for Xog+ iy Xar + fan X+ €
Where:

X = Household Consumption Growth (C)

X, = Investment Growth (1)

X3= Governmental Expenditure Growth (G)

X4 = Net Export Growth (X-M)

Y, = GDP (PDRB) Growth

a;i= Constants / intercept (Where a;)

a; = Total of Multi Sector Produktivity

pi = regression coefficient which shows the elasticity
of each variable

€;= The influence of other outside variables model set
or error /residual. The regression equation in the
above model tested with multiple linear regression of
coefficient significance , either simultaneously or
partially with statistical hypothesis as follows .

4. RESULT AND DISCUSSION

Measurement Result

Results of measurement and comparison among

variable elasticity of aggregate expenditure,

consumption , investment , governmental expenditure,
exports and imports to GDP growth in Lampung
province are obtained the following results.

Yy = -454547.3 +1,089.X; + 0.609 X, + 1,562 X3 -

0,363 X, +€

In the model , the trend of changes in aggregate

expenditure of variable contribution to GDP growth

shows the responsive independent variable of

aggregate expenditure - consumption , investment ,

government expenditure, net exports to GDP in detail

can be interpreted that:

1) The value of the constant is a = -454,547.3.
Statistically if all independent variables of
household  consumption  expenditure  (X1),
investment (X2), government expenditure ( X3 ),
net exports ( X4 ) is 0 ( zero ) , the GDP growth (
Yd ) will be reduced by Rp. -454,547.3 Million .
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2) The value of the regression coefficient f2 = 0.609
, statistically When the growth of investment (
Gross Fixed Capital Formation = X2 ) increased
by 1 unit assuming household consumption |,
government spending , net exports are considered
permanent , it will increase GDP growth ( Yd ) of
0.609 units and vice versa.

3) The value of the regression coefficient p3 = 1.562
is statistically significant. If the growth of
government expenditure (X3) is increased by 1
unit, on condition that the expenditure of
consumption , investment , net exports are
considered constant it will increase GDP growth (
Yd ) amounted to 1,562 units. Then it is similar
with the opposite situation.

4) The value of the regression coefficient p4 = -
0.363 shows statistically significant. If net export
growth ( X4 ) is increased by 1 unit, while
household consumption, investment , government
expenditure considered constant, it will decrease
GDP growth (Yd) amounted to 0,363 units. It is
similar with the opposite situation.

Household consumption is very dependent on the
amount of income [ C = f ( Y ) ], meaning that the
higher the income is, the higher the level of household
consumption expenditure is. Results of regression
coefficient is consistent with the results of the t test
(partial test) that was obtained t = 6.922 > t table ( nk -
1=235-4-1)=1.697.It means that Hois rejected and
Ho is accepted (th > it ).
According to Keynes the quotation Case and Fair
(2004:272 ) consumption is a function of income and
later consumption will be able to increase revenues. In
the theory of national income , the increase in national
income will improve public welfare and
public/household consumption will increase. The
improvement of household consumption will increase
national income.In addition, it is similar to Sadono
Sukirno’statement(2002:38) , “the income received by
households is used to buy food and clothes, spend for
transportation services , pay for the education of
children, rent and wvehicles as well. Those are
purchased for the household to meet their needs.
The increase of domestic demand to fulfil the need
will increase the price and national output . Household
expenditures used to consume goods, services and
partly for savings (N, Gregory Mankiw Criswan
translated by Sungkono, 2006, p.12). The goods and
services consumed are production such as
manufacturing, electricity , gas and water which is at
the discretion of the government in repeated increases
as well as building and construction . Thus it can be
said that the increase of household consumption
expenditure will increase regional revenues.

Investment is needed to improve agriculture and

mining/quarry, especially in Lampung Province which

has fairly extensive agricultural land further increasing
the Regional Domestic Product growth. The
proposition is similar with the opinion of Sadono

Sukirno (2002:106 ) that an invesment is also known

as capital investment or capital establishment. The
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improvement of investments will increase aggregate
expenditure in economy and is used by companies to
buy goods and services in order to increase the ability
to produce goods and services which means an
increase to national income . Furthermore, additional
investment will create greater additional to national
income. It is called the dual effect of investment or
Multiplier Effect (Yuyun Wirasasmita , 2010) .

Private investment in Lampung province plays role in
increasing agricultural production such as investment
in rubber plantations, oil palm and sugar industry.
Meanwhile investment in the mining sub-sector is
intended to increase the production of coal and rock
sides (BPS Lampung , 2010). The role of Investing
role in both sub- sectors to GDP lampung is large
enough with an average of 42.06 percent annually
since from 1980 to 2009 .

Government expenditurebased on calculation results
of regression coefficient gets 1.561 which means
when the government expenditure increaseswith 1
unit. Meanwhile, if household consumption
investment , net exports are considered constant, it
will increase GDP growth (Yd) Lampung at 1,561
units. In relation to the calculation of the regression
coefficient, it means that government expenditure
contributes to the increase of GDP . An increase in
local government expenditure for the development is
directed to the improvement of infrastructure such as
roads, ports, irrigation and so on. Thus, according to
Rahman  Mulyawan  (2002:4.18), government
expenditure does not directly increase the production
of various economic sectors.

In any form of economic system , the government
plays an important role especially in providing public
goods, allocating goods production and consumption,
improving the income of distribution, maintaining
national stability- stability of the economy and
accelerating economic growth as well.

The role of government is considered important
especially because of the public goods, the
imperfection of the market, the problem of distribution
revenue and efforts to maintain the allocation of goods
efficiently and equitably. The above explanation
shows that the increase of government expenditure in
Lampung province is not directly aimed at increasing
the value of production of various economiy but only
acts as a push of agricultural production and mining
activities .

Based on BPS (Central Statistic Agency of Lampung)
data, Lampung exports are dominated by agricultural
products such as coffee, palm oil, pepper and frozen
shrimp export whose the value of its export is
relatively low due to raw materials and semi-finished
materials but contributes to GDP average of 21.91 per
year since from 1980 to 2009. For the study of
regional economic Lampung (Bl Triwilan 1V 2009),
Lampung imports are in the form of consumer
goodsand not imported auxiliary raw materials and
processing of raw industrial materials to improve the
production of agriculture, manufacturing, mining and
quarrying sectors. But on the other hand the value of
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imports in the second quarter of 2009 amounted to
67.64 per cent largely forthe commodity of oil seeds,
grain, seeds and fruits and consumer goods. Therefore,
increasing the value of imports of consumer goods
which were not auxiliary raw materialsa and
processing of raw materials to industry does not
contribute to an increase in the production of various
economy sectors. It is similar with the report of
Lampung Province Regional Economic Studies (Bl,
2009:6), which says that the annual Lampung export
experiences negative growth, as a result of a decrease
in all sectors of agriculture, manufacturing, mining
and quarry. Meanwhile Lampung imports from year to
year continues to increase especially imports of oail
commodities, grain, seeds and fruits that reached
23.96 million kg on average ranges around US $
1419.167 since from 2008 to 2009, except imports of
other consumer goods.

Thus, the increase of the value of exports which was
subtracted with the expenditurefor imports does not
make a positive contribution to the Gross Domestic
Product.

5. CONCLUSION AND SUGGESTION
Conclusion
Based on the results of research and discussion, this
study managed to obtain a model that can adequately
explain the effect of aggregate expenditure, ie the
growth of household consumption, private investment,
government expenditure, net exports to the growth of
Gross Domestic Product.
GDP growth is largely triggered by the growth of
private investment, government expenditure, and
household consumption as well. Meanwhile the
growth of net exports actually can decrease GDP
growth. The inability of net exports in GDP growth is
due to the increase of the lower value of Lampung
exports when compared with the value of imports. It is
because Lampung is dominated by agricultural
products such as raw materials and semi-finished
materials. On the other hand Lampung has high value
imports as imports of finished goods and consumer
goods are not imported auxiliary raw materials and
raw processing materials for the industry in order to
increase the production of the agricultural sector,
manufacture,mining and quarry.
Suggestion
Based on the results of research, discussion and
conclusions, the suggestions that consider relevant in
this study as follows:
1.In order to increase knowledge such as economy ,
unemployment and poverty in Lampung province, it
is suggested to other researchers to expand the
scope of research related to the Gross Regional
Domestic Product in Lampung Provinceincluding
expanding the coverage area of research .

2.In order to promote economic growth in Lampung ,
it is suggested to the Lampung Government to be
able to drive economic development policy by
paying attention to the relationship among aggregate
expenditure  variables such as  household
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consumption , investment, government expenditure.
Another suggestion is that there should be a focus
on the growth of government expenditure directing
to the employment availabality, the growth of
expenditure improving infrastructures as well as
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encouraging household consumption growth. For
private investment, there should be a focuson
employment availabality.
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ABSTRACT - Regional autonomy as a form of financial reform and the planned area is able to increase local
revenue, but the contribution of the Central Government in Lampung provincial budget funding through revenue
sharing, DAU and DAK is still more dominant than the original income (PAD). In fact, the contribution of PAD
to the reception is still relatively low. It reflects not yet optimal management of resources revenue (PAD),
particularly from the changes in the economic structure, the potential taxes and fees can affect lower acceptance
ratio.

Problems in Lampung Province is still low contribution of economic sectors to revenue (PAD). The low original
income of PKB, BBNB, PBBB and PAP. Still high dependence on the assistance of local governments from the
central government. The ability of local governments to realize the tax revenue / levies not yet optimal. The level
of tax compliance is still low.

This research uses explanatory research method that aims to explain the causal relationship between variables
and test the hypothesis. The research instrument used secondary data in time series (time series) 30 years.
Testing instrument using multiple linear regression analysis (multivariate linear regression analysis) with the
technique of Ordinary Least Square (OLS) and use Eviews Program Version 7.0.

The study's findings indicate that Regional Financial Enhancement rely on revenue (PAD) and PAD previous
year. While the increase in revenue (PAD) depends on the contribution of changes in the economic structure in
Lampung Province.

Keywords: Changes in economic structure, regional revenue in LampungProvince.

1. INTRODUCTION thoroughly and continuously has improved the

A. Background Issues

Development of economic and financial resources is a
very important factor, the economic empowerment
and financial business areas of particular concern
since the era of regional autonomy, local government
is given authority to manage the source of
development financing from both the original income
(PAD) and the balance of funds in the form of Tax
Revenue and non-tax as well as the general allocation
fund. Osbome and Gaebler (2008, h.27) found in
autonomy, the government is required to be creative
and innovative.
Development

in Lampung province that lasted

economy of the community. The achievement of
development outcomes that are felt society is the
aggregate development of 15 districts / cities in
Lampung province that can not be separated from
efforts jointly between government and society. But
on the other hand various obstacles in maximizing the
potential of human resources and capital resources are
still faced by policy makers at the provincial and
district / city. So that the achievement of economic
growth Lampung is always under national economic
growth as shown in Table 1. below:

Table 1. GDP Growth Rate ComparisonLampung province with PDBIndonesiaAt constant prices

Year Lampung Indonesia
(%) (%)
006 5,07 5,83
2007 4,02 5,69
2008 4,98 5,50
2009 5,94 6,28
2010 5,26 6,01
2011 5,07 6,20
2012 5,75 6,10
2013 6,38 6,50
2014 5,89 6,17
Average 5,33 6,02

Source: BPS Lampung Province, 2014.

In Table 1. above shows that the growth of Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) Lampung province in the
period 2006 to 2014 has fluctuated and has always
been under the national economic growth, where the
period of 2006-2014 the GDP Lampung province

experienced an average growth of 5, 33%, below the
growth of the national economy average of 6.02%,
during the period of 2006-2014 GDP Growth
Lampung always increase, but in 2009 the economic
growth in Lampung at 5.26%, lower than in 2009
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which amounted to 5.94%.

Regional development is an integral part of national
development is implemented based on the principle of
local autonomy in accordance with the Law on
Regional Autonomy No. 32 2004 described
implementation of regional autonomy is essentially an
attempt to improve the welfare of the community by
carrying out development activities in accordance with
the will and interests of the community.

Lampung province with the capital city of Bandar
Lampung has a relatively wide area, and holds the
potential of marine. Lampung is also a port city,
because lampung is the gateway for entry into the
island of Sumatra with its main Bakauheni Port, and a
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long harbor as harbor with container terminal
kemasnya.Masyarakat lampung mostly coastal fishing,
and farming. whereas most of the central community
gardening pepper, coffee, cloves, cinnamon, cocoa
etc. Furthermore Lampung focus on land development
for large plantations such as oil palm, rubber, rice,
cassava, cocoa, black pepper, coffee, corn, sugar cane
etc. and in some coastal areas, fisheries commodities
such as shrimp farms stand out, even for the national
and international levels.

Furthermore, the contribution per sector to GDP at
constant prices by industrial origin Lampung province
with the distribution percentage of GDP of Indonesia
Year 2011-2013 can be seen in the following table:

Table 2: Distribution of GDP at constant prices by IndustryLampung province and Indonesia‘'s GDP (in%o)

LAMPUNG INDONESIA

Business Field 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | Average | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | Average
Agriculture 42,72 | 42,6 | 41,63 | 42,30 14,21 | 13,83 | 13,66 | 13,90
Mining 0,76 | 252 | 2,36 | 2,55 9,10 | 8,73 |8,28 | 8,70
Processing Industry 13,19 | 13,2 | 13,29 | 13,24 27,83 | 27,41 | 26,79 | 27,34
Electricity, Gas, Water 0,35 | 0,36 | 0,35 | 0,35 0,66 | 069 |0,72 | 0,69
Construction 495 | 492 |49 4,92 6,08 | 6,21 | 6,28 | 6,19
Trade, Hotel, Restaurant 15,72 | 15,5 | 15,76 | 15,66 16,92 | 17,26 | 17,45 | 17,21
Transport / Communications | 6,01 | 6,12 | 6,33 | 6,15 6,76 | 725 | 7,98 | 7,33
Bank/Finance 6,66 | 7,23 | 782 |7.24 9,21 |936 |955 |937
Other Services 764 | 754 | 755 | 7,58 9,24 |927 |930 |927

Source: BPS Lampung Province, 2013

The above table shows that the GDP province of
Lampung in 2011 - 2013 was always dominated by
the agricultural sector that contributed most with an
average of 42.30 per cent while Indonesia is
dominated sector of processing industry amounted to

27.34 percent This shows that nationally dominant
role there in the secondary sector, while in Lampung
province dominates the primary sector and still
provide an important role in generating GDP
Lampung Province as shown in the following table:

Table 3. Lampung Province GDP and contribution per sector in 2011 - 2013

Sector 2013 2012 2011
Million % Million % Million %
Agriculture 15.628 38,28 14.759 38,53 14.693 40,57
Mining 742,033 1,82 712,80 1,86 737.977 3,58
Processing Industry 5.430 13,30 5.177 13,52 4,879, 13.47
Electricity, Gas, Water 156,52 0,38 1,442 0,38 129.396 0,63
building 1.975 4,84 1.833 4,79 1,767, 4,88
Trade, Hotel, Restaurant 6.465 15,84 60,757 15,86 58.000 0,28
Transport / Communications 3.171 7,77 28,032 7,32 24.240 0,12
Bank Finance / Housing 4122 10,10 39,006 10,18 30.393 0,15
Service 3.137 7,68 28,784 7,57 27.448 0,13
Total 40.829 100 38.305 100 36.211, 100
Growth Rate 6,38 5,76 5,07

Source: BPS Lampung Province, 2012

From the table above shows that the GDP from the
supply side, the agricultural sector contributed most to
the formation of GDP is 40.57 percent in 2011, 38.53
percent in 2012, 38.28 in 2013.

Changes in general economic structure called
structural transformation, can also be defined as a
series of changes linked to one another. There are
several factors that determine the occurrence of
changes in economic structure are: 1) labor
productivity persektor as a whole; 2) lack of
modernization in the process of increasing the added
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value of raw materials, semi-finished goods and
finished goods; 3) creativity and application of
technology with the ability to expand the market of
products / services produced; 4) government policies
that encourage the growth and development of the
sector and commodity; 5) the availability of
infrastructure that determines the smooth flow of
goods and services as well as supporting the
production process; 6) public enthusiasm for
entrepreneurship and investing continuously; 7) the
existence of new growth centers that appeared in the
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local area, as well as 8) the opening of trade outside
the region and abroad through export-import.

ISSN 2460-0598

Here is an illustration PAD and reception area
Lampung Province in the period 2000-2013

Tabel.4.Local Revenue and Total Revenue RegionLampung Province-year period 2000-2013

Year PAD Growth Total Revenue | percentage Growth
Revenue

2000 96.934.635 - 180.293.565 42,7%

2001 178.063.921 51,12% 453.333.296 32,7% -23,46%
2002 237.011.653 33,11% 661.740.145 35,6% 9,66%
2003 306.859.131 29,41% 818.767.098 37,5% 4,64%
2004 410.682.088 33,83% 997.633.396 41,2% 9,84%
2005 549.673.306 33,84% | 1.045.734.783 52,6% 27,69%
2006 631.981.956 14,97% | 1.294.948.833 48,8% -1,15%
2007 674.693.662 6,76% | 1.374.096.049 49,1% 0,61%
2008 891.781.561 32,18% | 1.723.036.643 51,8% 5,41%
2009 860.357.826 -3,52% | 1.742.386.841 49,4% -4,60%
2010 1.118.340.908 29,99% | 2.091.684.131 53,5% 8,28%
2011 1.085.424.022 -2,94% | 2.162.168.622 50,20% -6,20%
2012 1.600.273.135 47,43% | 2.809.749.945 56,95% 13,45%
Rata® 743.535.783 31,12% | 1.508.242.072 46,31% 3,20%

Source: Treasury Office of Lampung Province, BPS and Bank Indonesia (2013)

It appears from the table above, the ratio of revenue to
total local revenue as a measure of regional financial
improvement on average in the period 2000-2013
amounted to 46.31%. As refers to the financial
independence of regional autonomy in the area of the
World Bank (Zaenudin, 2008), the minimum required
percentage of revenue amounted to 20% of total
revenues. Factors of financial independence is an
important component in assessing the ability of the
region to implement regional autonomy. With the
improvement of regional finance an average of
46.31% in 2013, it appears that Lampung province
have exceeded the minimal increase in the autonomy
of local finance. Nevertheless, it appears that the total
reception area of Lampung Province, on average, still
depend on the balance of funds from the center.
Similarly, watching its growth from year to year, the
numbers increase in the area of financial growth tends
to fluctuate with an average of only 3.20% per year.
This shows an increase in the area of financial
instability in Lampung province. This condition is also
accompanied by revenue growth fluctuating from year
to year.

B. Identification of the Problem.

Background Based on the research described above,
makadapat identified the problem as follows:

1. The low contribution of economic sectors
to revenue (PAD).

2. The low original income of PKB, BBNB,
PBBB and PAP

3. The high dependency of local governments
on aid from the central government.

4. The ability of local governments in the
realization of receipts taxes / levies not yet
optimal.

5. The level of tax compliance is still low.

C. Restrictions problem.

From some of the factors identified against revenue
(PAD) and the tax revenue / user charges in the factors
examined in this study is limited to:

1. Effect of changes in the economic structure
either simultaneously or partially to the
original local revenue revenue (PAD) as
one of the financial reception area is
excavated revenue from the region itself.

2. There are four components to the local
revenue, but became more dominant as a
source of revenue is taxes and levies, while
revenues from profit enterprises and other
receipts in principle be considered as
accessories to accommodate a wide range
of possibilities PAD receipt of cash
management and wealth separated areas
(Hafrizal Handra, 2001).

3. Law number. 32 of 2004 on local
government that the sources of income of
the area comes from the PAD, balancing
funds, and lending area, the third source of
revenue is the locomotive of the reception
area to finance household reception area,
while the types of local taxes Lampung
Province as follows: Tax vehicles motor
(PKB), transfer tax of the motor (BBNB),
motor fuel tax (PBBB), Tax surface water
(PAP).

D. Formulation Problems.
This study was formulated as follows:

1. What is the effect of changing economic
structure simultaneously and
partially on revenue (PAD) in Lampung
province?

2. How does the ability of local governments
to realize the Local Revenue
(PAD) from all economic sectors and each
sector of the economy in Lampung
province?

2. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

A. Research Time and Place
When the study was conducted for 3 months starting
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in March 2015 until May 2015, which includes the
preparation phase, exploratory, research proposal
development stage. Process execution and reporting of
the results of the research include: data collection,
data processing and preparation of research reports.

B. Research Methods

This research uses explanatory research method. As
research ekplanatorybertujuan to explain the causal
relationship or between variables and test the
hypothesis (Singarimbun M and Sofyan Effendi 1995;
h.101). The causal relationship between variables that
simultaneously analyzes the economic structure and
partially to the PAD, as well as the influence of the
PAD to the improvement of local finance. As
eksplonatory study aims to measure the efficiency of
X Y
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the management of the economic potential of the
region in the establishment of regional revenue and
the ability of local governments in the realization of
PAD (as the adjustment coefficient for PAD), both
from all economic sectors as well as from each sector
of the economy. The data used in this research is
secondary data in the form of time series data (time-
series) from 1984 until 2014.

Research Methods and Data Analysis

1. Research Model

Based linkage study variables consisting of
independent variable (independent variable) and the
dependent variable (the dependent variable) may be
made in Research Model as follows:

X1
Bx) !
Bxz X2 > i
v
Bxs X3
Bxy X4
Bxs X5
BXo X6
X7
Bxz
X8 f
Bxs i
X9 :
Bxog

The dependent variable (the target)
Though sources in research models

Specification:

X1 = the agricultural sector,

X2 = the mining and quarrying sector,

X3 = the manufacturing sector

X4 = the building sector,

X5 = electricity sector, gas and water supply,

X6 = trade, hotels and restaurants

X7 = transport and communications,

X8 = financial sector, leasing and business services

»
>

REVENUE

ORIGINAL AREA

X9 = services sector

BiXi = Relations Independent Variables (Xi) with
variable (y)

Research models mentioned above can be made
Equation Model, the main purpose of the analysis is
the model equations to describe the relationship
between the constructs Independent or Dependent
variables to construct the dependent variable.

a.  Changes in the economic structure of the model equations:
1. Simultan:Y =f ( X1,X2,X3,X4,X5,X6,X7,X8,X9 )
Y =Pol+ B1X1+ B2X2+ B3X3 +p4X4 +B5X5 +B6X6 + B7XT7+PEXE +BIX9+€1

2. Partial : Y =f(Xi)
Y =po2+ BiXi+€

b.  Analysis Method

I-10

Wherei =1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9



The 3rd International Multidiciplinary Conference onSocial Sciences

(IMCoSS 2015)Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

ISSN 2460-0598

To test the hypothesis is multiple linear regression analysis (multivariate linear regression) with the technique of

Ordinary Least Square (OLS)

b.1. Testing hypotheses 1

Simultaneously, to test the hypothesis of the influence simultaneously as follows:

Ho:pl =p2=p3 =P4=P5=p6= B7= p8=p9 =0

Hi:pl # P2# B3 #P4 # p5S#P6# B7#P8#B9#0

The test criteria: reject the null hypothesis (H0O) and
receive hypothesis (Ha), if F count> F table. or
significant P-value < 0.05 to examine the effect with
the same economic sector as a whole or the
simultaneous use Snedecor F test statistics, results
Fhitung F-statistic = 23 524 and Prob (F-statistic) with
P = 0.00000 value of 0.05, while F table with number
n = 30 and the number of variables (k) = 9 degrees of
b.2. Partial test:

There are currently no significant effect
simultaneously on the economic sector to
PAD

There is a significant effect simultaneously
on the economic sector to PAD

freedom in the numerator k -2 = 7 and degrees of
freedom in the denominator n - k -1 = 30-9 = 20 -1
using a level significance of 5% (two-way test) results
obtained F table = 2.52. Thus Fhit greater than F table
(Fhitung = 23.524> F table = 2.52), Ho rejected and
thank Ha, meaning that there is significant influence
simultaneously from 9 sectors of the economy to
PAD.

Testing the effect of partially variable economic sectors to variable revenue (PAD) as follows:

Ho: B1=0

Hy:pl# 0

There was no significant effect of the economic sector to PAD

There is a significant influence of the economic sector to PAD

With hypothesis testing criteria: reject HO if t> t table or probability value <0.05

b.3. Tests Simultaneously:

Based on the hypothesis formulation concurrently / simultaneously following hypothesis testing can be

performed as follows:
Ho Bl =P2=PB3=p4=Pp5=p6 =
B7=Pp8=p9=0

There

Hy:Bl # B2# B3 #P4 # B5#P6

+ B7#B8#B9£0

are currently no
simultaneously on the economic sector to PAD

significant  effect

There is a significant effect simultaneously on the
economic sector to PAD

The test criteria: reject the null hypothesis (H0) and receive hypothesis (Ha), if F count> F table. or significant P-

value <0.05

3. ANALYSIS AND DISCUSSION

A. ANALYSIS

1.  The measurement results of Equation Models,
Simultaneous Test Results Effect in the
economic sector against the PAD indicated by

multiple correlation coefficient R2 = 91.40
percent, and the correlation R = .9560 positive
and very high.

2. Partial.

Table5. Testing the hypothesis of partial economic sectors to PAD (Y)

Effect of Partial B t count t-table p-value

1. agricultural sector to PAD 0,855 2,642 2,048 0.0285
2. Mining and quarrying sectorto PAD 0,752 2,055 2,048 0.0242
3. Manufacturing sector to PAD 0,733 2,933 2048 0.0421
4. Building sector to PAD 0,702 2,959 2,048 0.049

5. Electricity sector, gas and water supply to PAD 0,679 2,391 2,048 0.0495
6. Trade, hotels and restaurants to PAD 0,821 2,787 2,048 0.0391
7. Transport and communications to PAD 0,144 2,064 2,048 0.0466
8. Financial sector, leasing and business services to | 0,134 2,373 2,048 0.0125

PAD
9. Services sector 0,317 2,927 2,048 0.0345
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Based on the table above the regression coefficient
value of nine sectors of the economy (X1-X9) is
positive indicates value t count X1 of 2.642 with a
significance level (o) = 5% degrees of freedom
(degree of freedom) = nk - 1 or 30 - 1-1 = 28 and
testing is done with two sides (two-tailed), the
agricultural sector in getting t-table is 2.048, so t
count> t table (2.642 <2.048). Similarly, mining and
quarrying X2sektor-value0.0242 P <0.05,
demonstrating the value t count 2,055> t table 2.048.
The manufacturing sector X3, P-value0.0421 <0.05
indicates the value of 2.933 t count> t table 2.048. X4
construction sector, showed the value of 2.959 t
count> t table-value0.049 2.048 and P <0.05.
Electricity, gas and water supply X5, showed the
value of 2.391 t count> t table 2.048 P-value 0.0495
<0.05. trade, hotels and restaurants X6 shows the
value of 2.787 t count> t table-value0.0391 2.048 and
P <0.05. Transport and communications sector X7
show t value 2.064> t table 2.048 and P-value 0.0466
<0.05 The financial sector, leasing and business
services X8 shows the value of 2.373 t-test P-value
0.0125 <0.05. X9 services sector showed the value of
2.927 t count> t table 2.048 and p-value 0.0345 <0.05.
Of the nine sectors of the economy in the table
atasmaka HO and accept H1 meaning: there is
significant influence from the economic sectors of the
revenue (PAD).

4. CONCLUSION

1. The ability to realize the Local Government
Revenue (PAD) simultaneously from all sectors
of the economy is quite high, it is measured by
the coefficient of adjustment (adjustment
coeficient Nerlove s = k) that for each year there
is a degree of acceptance in the desired PAD,
according to the the economic potential that
exists, where the value of k = 0.67 or 67%,
means the ability to realize the Local
Government revenue is high enough because the
calculation result shows k> 0.5.

2. Partially influence of the factors that affect
revenue (PAD) in Lampung Province is the first
agricultural sector, both the mining and
quarrying sector, the third sector, trade, hotels
and restaurants, the fourth sector and processing
industry, the financial sector and leasing services
company, the six electricity gas and water,
seventh and processing industry sectors,
construction sector eighth, ninth transport and
communications.
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ABSTRACT - This study aimed to determine the effect simultan or partially between technical and functional
quality variables on consumer satisfaction in PT Pos Indonesia Bandung Cilaki branch. Data collection
techniques to perform spreader questionnaires to a number of consumers who are in the research sample to
respondents Pospay 89 and 77 for the respondent Mail Delivery. The sampling technique used in this experiment
was accidental sampling, then the data is processed by multiple regression analysis.

Pospay research results are based on partial and simultaneous test showed that the only independent variable
technical quality and functional qualities that do not have a significant effect and the results of research based
on the mail delivery and simultaneous partial test showed that the only independent variable quality techniques
that do not have significant influence. However, the independent variables significantly influence the functional
quality simultaneously. Pospay large coefficient of determination was 2.9%, meaning that the remaining balance
of 97.1% is influenced by other variables. And for mailing large coefficient of determination is 10.2%, meaning
that the remaining balance of 89.8% is influenced by other variables.

Keywords: Technical Quality, Functional Quality, Satisfaction, Pospay, Mail Delivery.

1. INTRODUCTION

Increasing competition and customers are increasingly
selective and knowledgeable requires PT. Pos
Indonesia as one of the service providers for the
delivery of always improving service quality. And to
improve quality of service, it must first be known
whether the services have been provided to the
customer has been in accordance with customer
expectations or not.

Services is a complex phenomenon (complicated)
(Gronross, 1990 in Jasfar Farida, 2009). Said the
service has a lot of meaning and scope, from the most
simple sense, the only form of services from one
person to another, it could also be interpreted as the
start of the service provided humans, both of which
can be seen (explicit service) or which can not be
seen, can only be felt (implicit service) up to support
facilities that should be available in the sales of
services and other objects.

The concept of customer satisfaction is essential for
marketing managers in which customer satisfaction
can encourage repeat purchases (Fornell, 1992).
Customer satisfaction is an important asset for the
company because it can be used as an indicator of
quality and corporate earnings in the future. Customer
satisfaction is the result of a comparison between
expectations and reality that the customer received
after consuming goods or services.

Therefore, the company PT. Pos Indonesia as a
company which is engaged in the distribution of goods
and services delivery, it should be oriented to create
customer satisfaction which is the marketing concept
development effort in the face of changes in the
market, because satisfied customers is one important
asset for the survival and development of business
itself. Management of appropriate strategies to attract
customers need to be planned carefully so that
customers would use the services produced by the
company.

A phenomenon that occurs at this time that the
existence of competition from similar companies,
while PT. Pos Indonesia remains in place and
demonstrate the quality of its services, which has
become one of the first companies engaged in mail
delivery services and payment services (Pospay). Mail
delivery is the product document delivery services in
post offices Indoenesia (Persero) with two products,
namely postal mail special delivery and express mail.
In addition to mailing services products PT Pos
Indonesia also launched financial products in the field
of payment Pospay (Payment) that services the fastest
way, easy and practical to conduct savings deposit,
payment of electricity bill, telephone, speddy, mobile,
finance, taps, channeling bank, tv cable, insurance,
taxes and other payments.
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Tablel :Quantitative of Customer(Pospaydan Mail Delivery)
(PeriodJuni — November 2014)

Month _ Pospay _ Mail Delivery
Transaction Consumer Transaction Consumer
June 4022 823 2993 298
July 4012 815 3151 324
August 4001 788 3214 351
September 3998 770 3245 364
October 5102 954 3561 370
November 4301 890 3224 355

Source : PrimaryData 2015

The data in Tablel above shows that the number of
consumers who make payment spos pay decline in
August and September and again increased in October
and November.The highest number of consumers took
place in October that consumer 954 and the number of
consumers the lowest occurred in September as many
as 770 customers. The number of consumers who make
mail delivery decreased in June and July and again
increased in September and October. The highest

number of consumers in October as many as379 of
consumers and the lowest number of consumers in June
of 298 consumers and re-occur impairment of quality of
services provided by PT Pos Indonesia Cilaki Brandthis
can be seen from the increasing customer complaints
that occur at the same time. Here is acustomer
complaint data for the period from June to
November2014

Table2 :Consumer Complaint at PT Pos Indonesia Cilaki Branch Bandung

Month Pospay Mail Delivery
Complaint Complaint
June 25 15
July 25 16
August 24 17
September 23 18
October 29 18
November 27 17

Source : Primary Data 2014

Based on Table 2 it appears that during the last 6
months seen the level of customer complaints against
pospay service and mail delivery service provided by
PT. Pos Indonesia. The complaint was visible because
every day there are customers who complain about
consumer complaints both in terms of network
interference unstable, less organized in the queue that
impact every consumer wants in the number united for
services, from services provided by the employees, as
well as sending mail yet up to the recipient.

Customer satisfaction is determined by the quality of
the products or services offered (AryaniandRosinta,
2010). Bahar et al. (2009) expressed the satisfaction of
users is a major factor in assessing the quality of
services, where consumers rate the performance of
services received and which felt directly on the
products or services of a service. Munawaroh research
results (2005) stated that a good quality service is very
important in creating customer satisfaction.

Strauss and Neugaus (1997) in Darsono (2004)
suggested that a number of customers expressing
satisfaction still switch brands. A number of
customers are not satisfied, it does not switch brands.
It is commonly noted that quality of service is an
important determinant of customer satisfaction (eg,
Parasuraman et al 1988 ;. Cronin and Taylor 1992;
Spreng and Mackoy, 1996). The results showed that
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service satisfaction is a function of both technical and
functional performance (Gronroos 1995; Yi 1993).

In theory this justice can provide an explanation of the
effect on the quality of technical and functional
satisfaction. Explanation of the results of the theory of
justice and the distribution of the results of some state
justice theory states that an unfair relationship can
negatively impact (not satisfied) (Greenberg 1990).
(Oliver and Desarbo 1988; Oliver and Swan 1988)
suggests that consumers are influenced by the results
and equity, then a separate evaluation will affect
customer satisfaction.

Lind and Taylor 1998 in Greenberg 1990; Konvasky
2000; Pajal et al 1998 suggested that a theory of
justice (or process) that finally reached in the
procedure that aims to improve cooperation in a
productive relationship only between the several
parties that have a positive impact on consumer
satisfaction.

Based on the description of the background issues and
phenomena and facts described above, then on this
occasion researchers interested in conducting a study
entitled "Analysis of Service Quality Model Grénroos
For Pospay Services and Service Delivery Mail on
Customer Satisfaction" (Study at PT Pos Indonesia
Cilaki Branch Bandung).
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2. CONCEPTUAL
HYPHOTHESIS

2.1 TECHNICAL QUALITY TO SATISFACTION
Technically that is related to what is accept able
konsumen. Dimensio is called the competence of
Parasuraman(1985).
2.2 FUNCTIONAL QUALITY TO SATISFACTION
Functional quality related to the way services are
delivered or presented. How does the service delivered
by the service provider will also affect the service
quality assessment. This dimension is concerned with
how the moment of truth can be a positive impression
when determined by the attention of service
companies. So Gronroos (1990) calls this second
dimension to the functional quality of the process.

In the study, analyze and understand the consumer

needs a framework that is expected to assist in the

preparation of a marketing strategy that is applicable
to the factual conditions in the field. This framework
is based on a blend of consumer behavior models
proposed by previous researchers, as well as a variety
of other supporting theories related.
2.3.HYPHOTHESIS

Based on the theoretical basis and the framework

above, the main research hypothesis is formulated as

follows:

PospayHyphothesis

H1: Technical Quality Pospay positive effect on
customer satisfaction at PT Pos Indonesia Cilaki
Branch

H2: Functional Quality Pospay positive effect on
customer satisfaction at PT Pos Indonesia Cilaki
Branch.

H3: Technical Quality and Functional Quality Pospay
positive effect oncustomer satisfaction at PT Pos
IndonesiaCilaki Branch.

Mail Delivery Hyphothesis

H1: Technical Quality Delivery Mail positive effect
on customer satisfaction at PT Pos Indonesia
Cilaki Branch .

H2: Functional Quality Delivery Mail positive effect
on customer satisfaction at PT Pos Indonesia
Cilaki Branch .

H3: Technical Quality and Functional Quality
Delivery Mail positive effect on customer
satisfaction at PT Pos Indonesia Cilaki Branch .

FRAMEWORK AND

3. UNIT OF ANALYSIS

According to Malhotra (2009: 215), the unit of
analysis is the individual, the company and other
parties who respond to treatment or action conducted
by researchers in the study. In one study, determine
the unit of analysis is required in order that
researchers can determine and define the problems of
the research. Therefore, researchers should be able to
determine whether the unit of analysis used in the
study is the individual, group, couples, business or
culture.

The unit of analysis used in this study is the consumer.
Consumer companies that serve as the unit of analysis
in this research is the consumer of PT Pos Indonesia
Bandung Branch Cilaki. As for the reason consumer
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voting of PT Pos Indonesia Cilaki Branch as the unit
of analysis is that the authors have easy access to the
data needed to compile this study.

3.1 POPULATION AND SAMPLE

3.1.1 Population

In an activity that is both scientific and social nature,
it is necessary to limit the population and how
sampling. Samples taken should be representative
which means that can represent the whole of the
population. Population is the whole object of the
research is composed of people and objects or events
as a source of data that represents certain
characteristics in the study (Sugiyono, 2012; 55).

In this study population is consumers who make a
payment services pospay population of 840 people
and a population of 344 people mailing in PT Pos
Indonesia.

3.1.2 Sample

Samples are part of the population that is used as a
data source. In this study the sampling technique used
was accidental sampling. Sampling is a process of
selecting a number of elements such that the
population of the study on the understanding of the
respective sample. Accidental sampling technique is a
technique in which a subject chosen for convenient
access and their closeness to the researcher. The
subjects chosen simply because they are most easily
recruited.

3.1.3 Sampling Technique

Technique sampling is to determine the sample to be
used in research. There are various sampling
techniques are used. (Sugiyono, 2012: 116). The
method used in this study is accidental sampling
technique. In this study, consumers who have been in
for two as the respondents are customers of PT Pos
Indonesia. The samples used were as much as 840 to
consumerspospay and as many as 344 letters to
consumers, the method of determining the size of the
sample will be using Slovin method.

3.2 DATA COLLECTION

To support the discussion in this study, the data
collection techniques used are as follows:

1) Field Study

Data collection techniques in this study using cross-
sectional survey techniques or data one time is a set of
data to examine a particular phenomenon in one year
period only (Husein Umar, 2003: 44) by distributing
questionnaires to the respondents whose number
corresponding predetermined sample, in order to
generate data / information that is diverse from each
respondent / individual with a lot of research
variables.

2) Study of Literature

All the efforts made by researchers to gather
information relevant to the topic or issue that will be
or are being investigated. That information can be
obtained from scientific books, research reports,
scientific, and accompanied by written sources and
sum both printed and electronic else. This literature
study is also often referred to as secondary data,
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because it is data that is not directly derived from the

population.

3.3 DATA SOURCE

3.3.1 Data Types

The type of data that will be used in this research is

the data subject are the type of research data in the

form of opinions, attitudes, experience and character

of a person or group of people who are subject to

investigation or respondent.

3.3.2 Sources of Data

To support the discussion in this study, the data used

are as follows:

1) Primary Data
Primary data is data that collected and obtained
directly from respondents by using questionnaire.
Primary data in this study were obtained by
distributing questionnaires to customers who use
payment services Pospay and mail delivery
services in PT Pos Indonesia Bandung Cilaki
Branch .

2) Secondary Data
Secondary data is data that is obtained indirectly
from the object under study. This data was
obtained from the literature, majajlah and
documents required for the preparation of this
study.

3.4 CORRELATION ANALYSIS

Correlation is used to determine the relationship

between variables. The formula for analyzing the

partial correlation using Pearson Product Moment

Correlation formula (Sugiyono, 2012: 228).

As for the testing criteria correlation results using two-

sided tests with significance level of 0.05. Testing

criteria are as follows:

1. If a significant <0.05, then there is a relationship
between variables

2. If the significance of> 0.05,
relationship between variables

To be able to provide interpretation of the correlation

coefficients found large or small effect, it can be

guided by the provisions listed in the following table:

there is no

Tabel 3: Coefficient Correlation

Interval Correlation
0,00 -0,199 Very Weak
0,20 -0,399 Weak
0,40 —-0,599 Netral
0,60 -0,799 Strong
0,80 —1,000 Very Strong
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3.5 MULTIPLE REGRESSION ANALYSIS
Analysis of the calculation of the figures obtained
from questionnaires distributed to consumers PT Pos
Indonesia Bandung Cilaki Branch. Researchers will
use the data collected to analyze and measure the
Technical and Functional quality. The analysis
method used in this research is multiple linear
regression. The following multiple linear regression
equation cited by Sugiono (2009: 277) for the three
predictors are:
Y =F30 + f31X; + f32X, + E

Specification:

Y = Satisfaction (Dependent Variable)

X3 = Technical Quality (Independent Variables)

X, = Functional Quality (Independent Variables)

F30 = Constant

F31, F32 = Regression Coefficient

E = Standard Error
In a regression analysis, there are three types of
criteria for accuracy (Nugroho, 2005), namely:
1. F Test
F test basically shows whether all independent
variables included in the model have influence
together on the dependent variable. F test is used to
look jointly (synchronously) independent variables,
namely Technical quality (X;) and Functional quality
(Xy) to the satisfaction of the dependent variable (Y).
Ho: F31 = f32 = 0 means that together there is a
positive and  significant  influence  between
independent variables X;, X2 on the dependent
variable (Y)
Ho: F31 # f32 # 0 means, seccara together
(simultaneously) there is a positive and significant
influence between independent variables X3, X, on the
dependent variable (Y).
2. ttest
T test showed how much influence the individual
independent variables on the dependent variable. T
test using the following steps:
Ho: F31: 32 = 0 means there is no partial positive and
significant influence between independent variables
X3, X, on the dependent variable Y.
3. The coefficient of determination (R?)
In the correlation analysis there is a number called the
coefficient of determination, whose magnitude is the
square of the correlation coefficient (r?). This
coefficient is called the coefficient determinant,
because the variance that occurs in the dependent
variable can be explained by the variance that occurs
in the independent variable (Sugiyono, 2012: 231).
Based on the calculation of the correlation coefficient,
its coefficient of determination can be obtained.

Kd = R? x 100%
Where:

Kd = Coefficient of determination
R? = Pearson correlation coefficient squared
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The greater the value of determination (R?), it can be
said that the significant influence of the independent
variables (X3, X,) and the dependent variable (Y)
getting bigger, otherwise the smaller the value of

4. DISCUSSION
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determination, it can be said that the significant
influence of the independent variables (X;, X,) and
dependent (Y) is getting smaller.

4.1 MEAN, DEVIATION STANDART AND CORRELATION BETWEEN VARIABLE

Tabel 4: Mean and Deviation Standart

Variable Pospay Mail Delivery
Mean Deviation Standart Mean Deviation Standart
X1 4,1775 0,31936 4,1727 0,33271
X2 4,1787 0,30766 4,3390 0,78021
Y 4,1944 0,30465 3,9571 0,36578

Sumber : Primary Data, 2015

Based on the above table it is known that the average
variable X; at 4.1775 with a standard deviation of
0.31936, X, at 4.1787 with a standard deviation of
0.30766, the variable Y at 4.1944 with a standard
deviation of 0.30465 sebasar. The higher the value the
higher the standard deviation shows fluctuations in
respondents' perceptions of these variables.

The data processing of the standard deviation here
shows that consumer satisfaction variables have a
standard deviation value of the most stable, due to
having the lowest value compared with other
variables. Quality variable functional with the highest
standard deviation value, it means that the variable
quality of the technique is the most unstable (volatile)
or lack of height and lack high and standard deviation
values of variables are also relatively high functional
quality and relatively unstable.

Based on the table 4 in mind that the average delivery

4.2 CORRELATION BETWEEN VARIABLE

letter as follows:

Based on the above table it is known that the average
variable X; at 4.1727 with a standard deviation of
0.33271, X, at 4.3390 with a standard deviation of
0.78021, the variable Y at 3.9571 with a standard
deviation of 0.36578. The higher the value the higher
the standard deviation shows fluctuations perepsi
respondents to the variable.

The data processing of the standard deviation here
shows that consumer satisfaction variables have a
standard deviation value of the most stable, due to
having the lowest value compared with other
variables. Quality variable functional with the highest
standard deviation value, it means that the variable
quality of the technique is the most unstable (volatile)
or lack pastiannya high and standard deviation values
of variables are also relatively high functional quality
and relatively unstable.

Table 5: Correlation between Variable

Correlations

Pospay Mail Delivery

X1 X2 Y X1 X2 Y
Pearson Correlation 1 3717 147 1 -0,88 207
X1 Sig. (2-tailed) ,00 167 449 072
N 89 89 89 7 77 77
Pearson Correlation 3717 1 -,023 -,088 1 -,261"
X2 Sig. (2-tailed) ,000 ,830 ,449 ,022
N 89 89 89 7 77 77
Pearson Correlation ,147 -,023 1 ,207 0,261" 1
\4 Sig. (2-tailed) 169 830 071 ,022
N 89 89 89 77 77 77

From the table it can be concluded as follows:
Correlations for Pospay:

Output correlation calculations are presented in Table
5 large correlation coefficient is 0.147 X; and X; have
a positive relationship. Thus sig. (2-tailed) worth
0.167> 0.05 shows the relationship between the two is
not

significant to customer satisfaction.
Output calculations presented correlation coefficient
table top 5 X; and X, is -0.023 have a negative
relationship. Thus sig. (2-tailed) worth 0.830> 0.05
shows the relationship between the two is not
significant to customer satisfaction.
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Correlations for Mail Delivery:

Output correlation calculations are presented in Table
5 large correlation coefficient is 0.207 X; and X, have
a positive relationship. Thus sig. (2-tailed 0.072 <0.05
shows the relationship between the two sigifikan to
customer satisfaction.

Output a calculated correlations presented in Table 5
large correlation coefficients X; and X, is -0.261 have
a negative relationship. Thus sig. (2-tailed) 0.022
<0.05 indicates a significant relationship to customer
satisfaction.

4.3 HYPOTHESIS TESTING

To test the hypothesis proposed in the study, which
used the regression equation is:

4.4.1 F test for Mail Delivery

The 3rd International Multidisciplinary Conference onSocial Sciences
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Y =a+blxl+bh2x2 +e

Specification:

Y = Satisfaction (Dependent Variable)

X; = Technical Quality (Independent variable

X, = Functional Quality (Independent Variables)

a = constant (the value of Y when X =0)

b = regression coefficient (value increase or decrease
Constants)

4.4 MULTIPLE REGRESSION ANALYSIS
Regression analysis was used to determine predictions
of the changes that occur when there is a change of
each independent variable that will affect change in
the dependent variable.

Table6: Regression Output

Model Sum of Squares Df Mean Square F Sig.
Regression 1,041 2 ,520 4,218 ,018°
1 Residual 9,128 74 ,123
Total 10,169 76

Based on the table above, the H; is accepted that states
there is influence between service quality model of
Gronroos namely technical quality (X;), functional
quality (X,). Therefore it can be two independent
variables together (simultaneously) has significant
influence oncustomer satisfaction. With this other
wise

Acceptable test, then the test can be performed
indivualt.

With the receipt ofthe F test, then further research will
be done individually (t-test) to determine each
variable service quality model of Gronroos like
technical quality and functional quality can explain
variation in customer satisfaction variable (Y).

4.4.2 tTest
Table 7: Pospay t test
Model Unstandardized Coefficients Standardized Coefficients T Sig.
B Std. Error Beta
(Constant) 3,848 ,523 7,364 ,000
1 X1 172 ,109 ,180 1,577 119
X5 -,089 113 -,090 -, 787 434
Y = a+x1+x2 Are 0.119 and 0.434 X,. Figures stretcher means that

Y =3,848 + 0,172 -0,089
In the above table, the column (synonymous witht)
contained figure of 7.364 and the X; column sig.
figures

Table8: t Test for Pospa

regression coefficients significant at o > 0.05%.
Therefore, the quality of technical and quality of
functional not significant effect on satisfaction, then
H, is accepted.

and Mail Delivery

Variable Significant Criteria Description
0,119 >0,05 HoreceivedH, acceptedmeaningX;hasno
(Xy) significantinfluenceon consumer satisfactionY
Functional Quality (X,) 0,434 >0,05 HoreceivedH;rejected it meansX,hasno
significantinfluenceon consumer satisfactionY

Source : Primary Data, 2015
From the datatable 8 above t test showed that, the

quality of technical (X1) and the functional quality not
significant effect on customer satisfaction (Y). From
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the datatable above7.3t test showed that, the quality of
technical (X;) and the functional quality not
significant effect on customer satisfaction ().
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Table9: t test for Mail Delivery

Model Unstandardized Standardized T Sig.
Coefficients Coefficients
B Std. Error Beta
(Constant) 3,607 574 6,285 ,000
1 X1 ,203 ,122 ,185 1,673 ,098
X, -115 ,052 -,245 -2,218 ,030

Significant level o = 0:05

« If the probability level of significance> 0.05, Hy is
not rejected

« If the level of significance probability <0.05, Hg is
rejected

In the above table, the column t (identical with t -
count) there is a figure of 6.285 and the X; column
sig. figures are 0.098 and 0,030 X,. Figures stretcher
means that regression coefficients significant at a
<0.05%. Therefore, the quality of technical and

Y=a+x;+X, functionalquality have a significant effect on
Y =3.607 + 0.203 t0 0.115 satisfaction, then Ho is rejected
Tablel0: t test for Pospay and Mail Delivery

Variable Significant Criteria Description
Technical Quality 0,098 > 0,05 Ho received H; accepted meaning X; has no
X1) significant effect on consumers Y
Functional Quality (X2) 0,030 <0,05 Ho rejected H; accepted meaning X, hag
asignificant influence on consumer satisfaction
(Y) has significant effect on consumers Y
Source : Primary Data, 2015
Y = a+x1+x2 a
Y=13607 + 0203 - 0,115 1 ,320 ,102 ,078 ,35121

In the above table, the column (identical with t-count)
there is a figure of 6.285 and the X; column sig.
figures are 0.098 and 0,030 X,. Figures stretcher
means that regression coefficients significant at a
<0.05%. Therefore, the quality oftechnical and
functional quality have a significant effecton
satisfaction, then Hy is rejected.

From the data above showsthat thet test, Technical
Quality (X;) but not significant positive effecton
customer satisfaction (). Functional quality (X5)
positive significant effect oncustomer satisfaction (Y).
4.5 COEFFICIENT OF DETERMINATION

How much ability to explain technical quality (Xi)
and Functional quality to customer satisfaction ()
can be seen from the magnitude of the coefficient of
determination is presented in the table below:

Table 11: Output for Pospay

i Std.  Error
Model | R R Adjusted of
Square | R Square ]
tho Cotimatn
1 ,169% | ,029 ,006 ,30373

Source : Primary Data, 2015

From table 11 magnitude coefficientis 2.9% that
means, change-on technical quality variables (X;) and
the functional quality (X,) While the rest of 97.1% is
explained by other factors not examined. While the
rest of her was at 97.1% explained by factors other
than quality of technical and functional quality such as
price, product quality, etc

Table 12: Output for Mail Delivery

R Adjusted Std. Error
Square | R Square | Of

tha Cotimata

Model R

Source : Primary Data, 2015

Table 12 of the coefficient of determination is 10.2%

that is, changes incustomer satisfaction variable ()

amounted to 10.2% can be explained by changes in

variable technical quality (X;) and the functional

quality (X,) While the rest of 89, 8% is explained by

factors other than quality of technical and functional

qualities such as pricing and product quality.

4.6 SERVICE QUALITY AND SATISFACTION
FOR POSPAY AND MAIL DELIVERY

4.6.1 Technical Quality

1. Pospay satisfaction and High-Mail Delivery

Based on the above analysis shows that the quality of

technical pospay (X;) has a score of 370 compared to

sending a mail by 312. It can be concluded in pospay

higher level of satisfaction than sending a mail.

2. Pospay Service is variable in conveying
requests and wishes

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 314 resumes

in the category higher than the total mail delivery

resumes 321 in the category of high criteria. It can be

concluded in the service are variable in demand and

higher consumer desires of mailing.

3. Pospay Service and reliable mail delivery and
always on appointment

Based on he above analysis Pospay total 367 resumes

in the category higher than the total mail delivery

resumes 330 in the category of high criteria. It can be

concluded in a higher pospay service reliable and

precise as the promise.

4. Creative Pospay and act in the interests of
consumers.

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 377 resumes

with the category of very high compared Delivery
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mail total 324 resumes in the category of high criteria.

It can be concluded in the service of acting in the

interests consumerpospay higher compared mailing.

5. Employees Knowledge of the mail delivery
service and Pospay is good

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 377 resumes

with the category of very high compared Delivery

mail total 324 resumes in the category of high criteria.

It can be concluded within the knowledge of

employees about good service with higher pospay

than sending a mail.

6. Pospay and Mail Delivery Payment can be
completed without interruption.

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 374 resumes

in the category higher han the total mail delivery

resumes 314 in the category of high criteria. It can be
concluded in the problem can be solved without more
higher impaired pospay than sending a mail.

7. Thereis no error in inputting Pospay and Mail
Delivery

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 365
resumes in the category higher than the total mail
delivery resumes 268 in the category of high criteria.

Thus we can conclude there is no error in the pospay

input data than mail delivery.

4.6.2  Functional Quality for Pospay and Mail

Delivery

1. Employees empathy to consumers Pospay and
excellent Mail Delivery

Based on the above analysis Pospay total of 369 high

compared with the category criteria Delivery mail

total 366 resumes with high criteria categories. It can
be concluded in employee awareness to consumers
pospay very good in the eyes of consumers.

2. Consumers feel comfortable with the attitude
of the employees in the service Pospay and
Mail Delivery

Based on the chart above Pospay total 375 resumes in

the category higher than the total mail delivery

resumes 322 in the category of high criteria. It can be
concluded in the consumer feels comfortable with the
attitude of the employees in the service Pospay.

3. Location, working hours and post office
operating system easier for consumers to
payment Pospay and Mail Delivery

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 363 resumes
in the category higher than the total mail delivery
resumes 338 in the category of high criteria. It can be
concluded within the location, working hours and post
office operating system easier for consumers to
pospay payments due to resume high total.

4. Location, working hours and post office
operating system easier for consumers to
Pospay Payment and Mail Delivery

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 384 resumes
in the category higher than the total mail delivery
resumes 322 in the category of high criteria. It can be
concluded within the location, working hours and post
office operating system easier for consumers to
pospay payment due location close to the home
environment and office.
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5. Pospay and reliable Mail Delivery consumers

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 370 resumes

with the category of very high compared Delivery

letters total 336 resumes in the category of high
criteria. It can be concluded in pospay reliable
consumers is very high than Mail delivery

6. Pospay and act in the interests of consumers

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 368 resumes

with the category of very high compared Delivery

mail total 328 resumes in the category of high criteria.

It can be concluded in pospay act in the interests of

consumers. Mail Delivery

7. Pospay and actively take measures to control
the situation and find a solution

It can be concluded from the above analysis Pospay
total 373 resumes in the category higher than the total
mail delivery resumes 337 in the category of high
criteria. It can be concluded in pospay is actively
taking measures to control the situation and determine
the solution of consumer problems.

4.6.3 Level of Satisfaction for Pospay and Mail

Delivery

1. Consumer say positive things about Pospay
and Delivery Mail to others

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 370 resumes

with the category of very high compared Delivery

mail total 312 resumes in the category of high criteria.

It can be concluded consumers say positive things

about pospay to others or relatives.

2. Consumer will definitely promote Pospay to a
friend or someone else

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 384 resumes

categorized as very high compared Delivery mail total

306 resumes in the category of high criteria. It can be

concluded consumers would certainly promote pospay

to a friend or someone else higher.

3. Consumer have the intention to continue to
make payments Pospay

It can be concluded from the above analysis Pospay

total 374 resumes with high category and Delivery

letters total 299 resumes in the category of high
criteria. It can be concluded consumers have the
intention to continue paying high pospay.

4. Consumer will invite friends and relatives to
make payments Pospay and Mail Delivery at
post office

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 369 resumes

in the category higher than the total mail delivery

resume high of 300 in the category criteria. It can be
concluded in the consumer-park will invite friends and
relatives to make payments pospay high.

5. Consumer will continue to make payments
even if the admin more expensive

Based on the above analysis Pospay total 372 resumes

in the category higher than the total mail delivery

resumes 305 in the category of high criteria. It can be
concluded in the admin although payments more
expensive.
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6. Consumer satisfied with the service Pospay
and Mail Delivery
Based on the above analysis Pospay total 347 resumes
in the category higher than the total mail delivery
resumes 307 in the category of high criteria. It can be
concluded in the service pospay consumers were
satisfied with the services provided.
7. Employees performancePospay and Mail
Delivery is appropriate consumer expectations
It can be concluded analysis above Pospay total 369
resumes with the category very high compared
Delivery mail total 309 resumes in the category of
high criteria. Thus we can conclude the performance
of employees is in conformity with the expectations of
consumers.

4.7 POSPAY AND MAIL DELIVERY
ANALYSIS TERMS OF THE
RESPONDENTS

4.7.1 Pospay

In Pospay services can be concluded that the
consumer can be more comfortable and the service
rendered more reliable but the other side of the
research that pospay service quality by consumers is
less satisfactory in view of the results significancy
while the service is already as much as possible. Due

pospay service is still new and many of its
competitors.
4.7.2  Mail Delivery

In the mail delivery service consumer data that comes
to PT Pos Indonesia Pospay but less than services
from the research that functional quality significantly
influence consumer satisfaction.

5. CONCLUSSION
Based on the overall analysis that has been done
shows that the significance value 0.018 <0.05, which
means that service quality has a significant impact on
consumer satisfaction, PT Pos Indonesia Bandung
CilakiBranch.
From the test results proved that the coefficient of
determination Pospay influence engineering quality
and functional quality to customer satisfaction is
2.9%. While 97.1% are influenced by other factors
such as price and product quality. And the coefficient
of determination of test results demonstrated that the
effect of sending of technical quality and functional
quality to customer satisfaction was 10.2%. While
89.8% are influenced by other factors such as price
and product quality. The results showed that for
Pospay prove that technical quality and functional
quality and not significant and negative effect of
customer satisfaction and the results of research Mail
Delivery significant effect on satisfaction and can
influence customer satisfaction.
In this study it was realized that there are limitations
that affect the results of this study. Several limitations
of this study include:
1. The difference in perception between each
customer in understanding the context of the
questions presented in the questionnaire.
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2. Respondents' answers were submitted in writing
through the questionnaires do not necessarily
reflect the actual state

3. Measurement of customer satisfaction variables
with just a single item scale or measure the level
of overall satisfaction with the services only.

REFERENCES :

[1] Gronroos, C., 1990, Service Management and
Marketing: Managing the Moment of Thruth in
Service Competition. Lexington, Mass: Lexington
Books.

[2] Handayani Istigomah, Analisis pengaruh kualitas
teknis, kualitas fungsional dan citra instansi
terhadap kepuasan satuan kerja pengguna jasa
seksi pengelolaan kekayaan Negara (KKNL)
Jambi Vol. 1 No. 1, 2013

[3] Tri Hartanto, Jujun, Analisis Pengaruh Kualitas
Pelayanan Jasa Perbankan terhadap kepuasan

[4] Kotler, Philip and Armstrong, Gary, 2008.Prinsip-
prinsip Pemasaran,Edisi 12. Jakarta: Erlangga.

[5] Kotler, Philip dan Keller, Kevin Lane. 2009.
Manajemen Pemasaran. Edisi ketiga belas, jilid
dua. Jakarta: Erlangga.

[6] Malhotra, Naresh K. 2009. Riset Pemasaran
PendekatanTerapan.Edisi Keempat Jilid 1. PT
Indeks Kelompok Gramedia. Jakarta.

[7] Musanto. 2004;125. Faktor-Faktor Kepuasan dan
Loyalitas :Studi Kasus pada CV Sarana Media
Advertising Surabaya. Jurnal Manajemen &
Kewirausahaan. Vol.6, No. 2. Universitas Kristen
Petra.

[8] Mts. Arief. 2007. Pemasaran Jasa, Kualitas
Pelayanan. Malang: Bayu Media Publishing.

[9] Nazir, M. 2005. Metodologi penelitian.Bogor
:Ghalia Indonesia.

[10] Nai-Hwa Lien, national Taiwan University, The
Effects of Service Quality Dimentsions on
Customer Statisfaction Across Different Service
Types AlternativrDifferentation As a Moderator
Vol 35, 2008

[11] Zagoto Riana, Budi Lestari Retno STIE MDIP,
2012 Analisis pengaruh kualitas jasa perbankan
terhadap kepuasan nasabah pada PT. Bank Mega
syariah cabang Kota Palembang

[12] Sugiyono. 2012. Metode Penelitian Administrasi,
Dilengkapi dengan Metode, R &D, edisi revisi
cetakan ketujuh belas.Bandung :Alfabeta.

[13] Tjiptono, Fandy. 2009. Manajemen Jasa. Cetakan
kedua, edisi kesatu.Jakarta :Erlangga.

[14] Andayani, Wiwik, Analisis Kualitas Pelayanan
dan pengaruhnya terhadap Kepuasan Konsumen
Vol. 13 No. 1 2010

[15]Wood, lvonne. 2009.Layanan Pelanggan: Cara
Praktis,Murah  dan Inspiratif Memuaskan
Pelanggan Anda.Yogyakarta: Graha limu.

I-21



ISSN 2460-0598

The 34 International Multidiciplinary Conference on Social Sciences

(IMCoSS 2015) Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

ANALYSIS OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF GOOD CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT DISCLOSURE OF
BANKING COMPANIES LISTED IN INDONESIA STOCK EXCHANGE

IN 2011-2013

Angrita Denziana
Economics Faculty, Bandar Lampung University
Corresponding author e-mail: angrita_adz @yahoo.com

ABSTRACT - This research aims to find out and analyze the implementation of Good Corporate Governance
and disclosure of Sustainability Report banking company listed on the Indonesia stock exchange for 2011-2013.
This type of research is included in qualitative research in methods of data collection with the study
documentation. Data collection is done by looking at the data that is needed, noting, and analyzing
sustainability report and annual report corporate banking by 2011-2013.

The results showed that the application of the principles of good corporate governance that encompasses
transparency, accountability, responsibility, independency and fairness have been applied very well and
growing up from year 2011-2013 by 9 banking company registered at BEI. While the results of the research on
sustainability report has been expressed well from year 2011-2013 and growing up by 9 banking company

registered in BEI too.

keywords: Good Corporate Governance, Sustainability Reporting, Transparency, Accountability,
Responsibility, Independency, Fairness, Strategies and Profiles, Economy, Environment, Social.

1. BACKGROUND

In the current era of globalization, companies require
a certain degree of certainty or assurance that can lead
to a sense of comfort at a later date, in which rivalry
or competition in the industry is so heavy. According
Anggarini (2006) the company is not only faced with
the responsibility for profit / loss alone (single bottom
line), but the company faced with the triple bottom
line concept, ie profit, people, planet. Therefore,
companies are not only required to make a profit as a
way to survive in the competition but also must
demonstrate attention to social aspects and
environment.

Attention to social and environmental aspects is what
lies behind the company on its needs for Good
Corporate Governance (GCG). BPKP (2001) mentions
that poor corporate governance is suppose to be the
cause of the economic crisis in Indonesia in 1997
whose impact is still felt today, as well as the financial
crisis in the United States due to financial scandals big
companies involving the company's top executives for
not the application of the principles of good corporate
governance. BPKP (2001) also states that good
corporate governance arising in connection with a
principal-agency theory, namely the conflict between
the principal and his agent, which should be managed
S0 as not to cause harm to the parties involved.
According to the explanation for the regulation of
Bank Indonesia No. 8/14 / PBI / 2006 on the
Implementation of Good Corporate Governance for
banks, banking industry development is very rapid
generally accompanied with the increasing complexity
of business activities of the bank which resulted in an
increase in the bank's risk exposure. Good corporate
governance in the banking industry is becoming more
important for today and the days to come, given the
risks and challenges faced by the banking industry
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will increase. In order to improve the bank's
performance, protect the interests of stakeholders and
improve compliance with legislation and ethical
values (code of conduct) which applies in general to
the banking industry, banks are required to conduct its
operations based on the principles of good corporate
governance.

The company's commitment to contribute to the social
and environmental aspects were also likely to be a key
issue of the need for ongoing reporting (sustainability
report) which refers to the transparency of disclosure
of information on the activities of social enterprise or
social activities of the company. Transparency of
information  disclosed not only the financial
information of the company, but the company is also
expected to disclose information on the impact
(externalities) social and environmental activities of
the company caused.

Therefore, the company must make disclosure of the
aspects of economic  performance, social,
environmental, and sustainability of the company as a
form of accountability to investors and stakeholders in
the sustainability report. So that the application of the
concept of good corporate governance is expected to
improve the implementation and disclosure of
corporate social responsibility (Daniri, 2008).

This study aims to identify and analyze the
implementation of Good Corporate Governance and
Disclosure Sustainability Report Banking Companies
listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange for 2011-
2013.

2. LITERATURE REVIEW

2.1. Theoretical Basis

2.1.1. Definition of Good Corporate Governance
IICG (Indonesian Institute for Corporate Governance)
defines corporate governance as a set of mechanisms
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for directing and controlling an enterprise that runs the
company's operations in accordance with the
expectations of stakeholders (stakeholders). In
addition, the Forum for Corporate Governance in
Indonesia (FCGI) also explained that the purpose of
corporate governance is "to create added value for all
interested parties (stakeholders)."

While understanding of good corporate governance
according to Bank Indonesia regulation No. 8/14 / PBI
/ 2006 on the Implementation of Good Corporate
Governance for commercial bank is a bank
governance that apply the principles of transparency,
accountability, liability, independency, and fairness.
Based on the above definitions, good corporate
governance is corporate governance run by the
company to achieve the expected results and the
company also affected stakeholders.

Implementation of good corporate governance in the
banking industry should always be based on five basic
principles. First, transparency (transparency), namely
openness in expressing material and relevant
information and transparency in the decision making
process. Second, accountability (accountability),
namely clarity of accountability organ function and
implementation of the bank so that effective
management. Third, accountability (responsibility)
that bank management conformity with the legislation
in force and the principles of sound bank
management. Fourth, independence (independency) is
a professional management of the bank without the
influence / pressure from any party. Fifth, fairness
(fairness), namely justice and equality in meeting
stakeholder rights arising under the agreement and the
legislation in force.

2.1.2. Principles of Good Corporate Governance
Based on the Code of Good Corporate Governance
Indonesia, corporate governance has 5 principles, in
which every company must ensure that the principles
of GCG applied to every aspect of business and in all
ranks of the company to achieve the company's
sustainability by paying attention to stakeholders.
GCG namely:

Transparency

To maintain objectivity in doing business, companies
must provide material and relevant information in a
way that is easily accessible and understood by
stakeholders. Companies must take the initiative to
reveal not only the problem that required by
legislation, but also it is important for decision-
making by shareholders, creditors and other
stakeholders.

Accountability

Companies must be able to account for its
performance in a transparent and fair. Therefore, the
company should be properly managed, measured and
in accordance with the interests of the company with
fixed taking into account the interests of shareholders
and other stakeholders. Accountability is a necessary
prerequisite for achieving continuous performance.
Responsibility

Companies must comply with legislation and to
implement responsibilities towards society and the
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environment that can be maintained in the long-term
sustainability of the business and gain recognition as a
good corporate citizen.

Independency

To accelerate the implementation of the GCG
principles, the company must be managed
independently so that each organ of the company not
dominate the other and can not be interfered with by
other parties.

Fairness and equity

In carrying out its activities, the company must always
consider the interests of shareholders and other
stakeholders based on principles of fairness and
equality.

2.1.3. Understanding Sustainability Report

Global  Reporting  Initiative  (GRI)  defines
sustainability report as a reporting system that allows
all companies and organizations to measure,
understand, and communicate information about the
economic, environmental, and  social as
responsibilities to internal and external stakeholders
on the performance of the organization in achieving
sustainable development goals.

Meanwhile, according to  Effendi  (2012),
sustainability reporting is reporting done by
companies to measure, reveal (disclose), as well as the
company's efforts to become a company that is
accountable to all stakeholders (stakeholders) for the
purpose of performance of the company towards
sustainable development.

2.1.4. Disclosure standards Sustainability Report
Standard disclosure establishes the basic content that
should appear in a sustainability report. Sustainability
report based on guidelines issued by the GRI G3
(2006), includes disclosure standards strategy and
profile, economic, environmental, and social.

Strategy and Profile

Strategy and Analysis

This section is intended to provide a high-level view
of strategies regarding the organization's relationship
to sustainability in the context of efforts to provide a
more detailed report. The strategy and analysis should
contain a statement of official policy makers the most
senior in the organization (eg, CEO, chair, or other
similar senior position) about the relevance of
sustainability to the organization and its strategy. The
strategy and analysis should contain a statement about
the description of the impact of risks and
opportunities.

2.2. Accomplished studies

Research related to GCG has been widely researched
by previous researchers. As research conducted by
Indrianto (2005) with the title Implementation of
Good Corporate Governance At SOE (Study at PT
PLN (Persero) Service Area And Network Kediri).
The results showed that the application of good
corporate governance at PT PLN (Persero) APJ Kediri
performed reasonably well although there are still
constraints faced.

Research conducted by Nugraha (2009), entitled
"Implementation of GCG at PDAM Surabaya (Case
Study On Regional Water Company Surabaya)"”, in
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this research use descriptive qualitative research
methods. The results obtained are PT PDAM has been
applying the principles of good corporate governance
is good enough. Although not perfect. But PDAM
Surabaya do better by applying and implementing
good corporate governance.

Rachmandy (2012) examines the "Analysis of
Principles of Good Corporate Governance in PT. State
Savings Bank (Persero) Tbk. ", The results showed
that the general application of the principles of good
corporate governance which include transparency,
accountability, responsibility, independence and
fairness of the State Savings Bank (Persero) Thk
executed quite well.

Differences of this study with previous studies is that
the investigators analyzed the application of GCG in

Good Corporate Governance
X)

- transparency
- accountability
- responsibility
- independency
- fairness
Sumber: KNKG (2006)

The 34 International Multidiciplinary Conference on Social Sciences

(IMCoSS 2015) Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

the banking company located in the Indonesia Stock
Exchange, which has made sustainability report,
annual report, or document recording GCG in 2013.
2.3. Framework

Based on the review of the literature and previous
studies , researchers used GCG measured from
disclosure (transparency ) , accountability (
accountability ) , liability ( responsibility)
independence ( independency) , and fairness (
fairness) To help understand the corporate
governance disclosure required of a sustainability
report framework From the theoretical basis
described above , the theoretical framework is
structured as follows :

Revealing Standard of SR

(Y)
- Strategy and Profile
- Economy
»| - Environment
- Social

Source: GRI G3 (2006)

Fig 1. Frame of Thinking

3. RESEARCH METHODS

3.1. Types Of Research

This type of research is descriptive research that aims
to provide a systematic overview of scientific
information derived from the subject and object of
research. In this case the researchers want to analyze
the implementation of good corporate governance and
disclosure of sustainability report banking companies
listed on the Stock Exchange.

3.2. Population and Sample

The population in this study is the banking companies
whose shares are listed on the Indonesia Stock
Exchange (BEI) in 2011-2013. Long period in this
study was 3 years due to get a sufficient amount of
data, because the company that publishes
sustainability report is still small. Another reason for
the last 3 years of data that can reflect the state of the
company at this time until the last 3 years so that it
can be compared from year to year. Researchers
conducted a sample selection using purposive
sampling method with the purpose of obtaining
appropriate samples in accordance with prescribed
criteria. The criteria used to select the sample as
follows:

1. The banking company publishes sustainability
report separately or incorporated in the annual report
for 2011-2013 and can be accessed through the
website of each company.

2. The banking company that issued the report GCG in
the annual report (annual report) through the official
website of Indonesia Stock Exchange and the website
of each company during 2011-2013.
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Then the selected samples are 9 banking companies
listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange in 2011-2013.

3.3. Types and Sources of Data

Types and sources of data used in this research are
secondary data from GCG report and sustainability
report for the data relating to the dependent variable
and the independent variables were obtained from the
official website of the Indonesian Stock Exchange
(BEI) and the official website of each company.

3.4. Method of Collecting Data

Data collection method used in this research is the
method of documentation study, by getting the data in
the form of GCG report and sustainability report. Data
collection is done by looking at the data that is
required, record, and analyze the GCG report and
sustainability report the company 2011-2013.

3.5. Measurement Variable

The variables in this study consists of two types of
variables, namely, good corporate governance (X) and
standard  disclosures sustainability report  (Y).
Indicators of each variable in the above as a basis for
compiling a list of checklist. Data were collected
through a checklist of data is qualitative data which is
then converted into quantitative data by providing
value on each checklist with two values, namely: 1:
Yes 0: No

3.6. Data Analysis Methods

3.6.1. Test Descriptive Statistics

Descriptive statistics were used to analyze the level of
implementation of the principles of good corporate
governance and sustainability report disclosure of
banking companies listed in Indonesia Stock
Exchange. In this section we will discuss the results of
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research by collecting, processing, and interpreting the
data obtained from the GCG report in the annual
report and the disclosure of sustainability report. Then
describes the disclosure of the studied variables and
indicators so as to provide correct and complete
information for solving the problems encountered.

4. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

4.1. Research Result

4.1.1. Research Object Description

In this study, the research object is a banking company
that is listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange. The
object of research amounted to 9 banks. Based on this
research, it is known that the banks that have issued
separate sustainability report in 2011 by 5 banks, the
remaining four banks incorporated sustainability
report published in the annual report. Whereas in
2012, banks that have been published are of separate
sustainability report as many as seven companies and
two banks remaining publishes sustainability report
incorporated in the annual report. In 2013, a total of
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nine banks have published a sustainability report
separately. Then in 2011-2013 9 banks have published
reports of good corporate governance in the annual
report.

4.1.2. Analysis of
Corporate Governance
Analysis of the implementation of good corporate
governance can be seen in the GCG report that has
been created and released by each of the banks listed
on the Stock Exchange.

Therefore, in order to determine the level of
implementation of good corporate governance in the
banking companies listed on the Stock Exchange, then
made the categorization of the calculation results
tabulation data into the following 5 criteria:

1. 0% - 20% Not Good

2.21% - 40% Less Good

3. 41% - 60% Pretty Good

4. 61% - 80% Both

5.81% - 100% Very Good

Implementation of Good

Table 1 Analysis of the Application of Good Corporate Governance 2011-2013

2011

Indicator Percentage (%) Category
Transparency 100 Very Good
Accountability 98,15 Very Good
Responsibility 97,78 Very Good
Independency 96,30 Very Good
Fairness 93,33 Very Good
Average 97,11 Very Good
2012

Transparency 100 Very Good
Accountability 98,15 Very Good
Responsibility 97,78 Very Good
Independency 100 Very Good
Fairness 95,56 Very Good
Average 98,30 Very Good
2013

Transparency 100 Very Good
Accountability 100 Very Good
Responsibility 100 Very Good
Independency 100 Very Good
Fairness 100 Very Good
Average 100 Very Good

Based on the above table it can be seen that the
implementation of good corporate governance in the
years 2011-2013 of openness (transparency) is optimal
100%. While the GCG implementation of
accountability ~ (accountability) in  2011-2012
respectively equal in the amount of 98.15%, the year
2013 has been optimized 100%. Then for GCG
implementation on liability (responsibility) in 2011-
2012 respectively equal in the amount of 97.78% and
in the year 2013 has been optimized 100%. Likewise
GCG implementation of independence (independency)
in 2011 amounted to 96.30% of 100% is not optimal,
but in 2012-2013 has been optimized 100%. GCG
implementation of fairness (fairness) 2011-2013
respectively in the amount of 93.33%, 98.30%, and
100%.

From the table above it can be seen that the
implementation of good corporate governance by 9
banking companies listed on the Stock Exchange in
2011-2013 has been applying the principles of good
corporate governance very well and has increased
from year to year.

4.1.3. Analysis Disclosure Standards Sustainability
Report

GRI G3 is organized as a reference for the banking
companies listed on the Stock Exchange for a good
developing sustainability report. Sustainability report
disclosure standards set forth in the GRI G3 course
must be adhered properly to the report which has been
prepared reliable and easily read by the stakeholders.
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Table 2 Standard Analysis of Revealing Sustainability Report 2011-2013

2011

Indicator Percentage(%o) Category
Strategy and Profile 74,60 Good
Economy 51,85 Pretty Good
Environment 37,04 Less Good
Social 50,28 Pretty Good
Rata-rata 42,75 CukupBaik
2012

Strategy and Profile 91,01 Very Good
Economy 69,14 Good
Environment 52,78 Pretty Good
Social 61,95 Good
Average 68,72 Baik

2013

Strategy and Profile 94,97 Very Good
Economy 79,01 Good
Environment 67,59 Good
Social 75,56 Good
Average 79,28 Good

Based on the above table it can be seen that the
standard of disclosure sustainability report on
strategies and profiles maisng each year 2011-2013
amounted to 74.60%, 91.01%, 94.97% and 100% were
not optimal, because in 2011-2013 there are
respectively 25.40%, 8.99% and 5.03% did not
disclose the standards strategy and complete profile.
Likewise with the economic disclosure standards in
2011-2013 each have a percentage of 51.85%,
69.14%, and 79.01%, respectively for the remaining
48.15%, 30.86%, and 20.99% does not reveal the full
economic standards. As for the disclosure of
environmental standards in 2011-2013 respectively by
37.04%, 52.78%, and 67.59%, respectively for the
remaining 62.96%, 47.22%, and 32.41% did not fully
disclose environmental standards. Then for social

disclosure in 2011-2013 each have a percentage of
50.28%, 61.95% and 75.56%, which is not optimal
because the remaining 100% respectively by 49.72%,
38.05%, and 24 , 44% have not revealed the full social
standards. From the table above it can be seen that the
standard of disclosure sustainability report for the year
2011-2013 has increased.

4.2. Discussion of Results
4.2.1. Implementation of
Governance

Based on the findings, note that the implementation of
good corporate governance by 9 banking companies
listed on the Stock Exchange in the year 2011 to 2013
each had an average percentage of 97.11%, 98.30%
and 100%. It can be seen that the application of GCG
by 9 banking firms has increased from 2011-2013.

Good Corporate

Table 3. Analysis of Transparency in GCG Year 2011-2013

2011

Item Checklist ;(;c;:e ﬁ;:;;e (Poi)r)centage Category
1.Punctual 9 9 100 Very Good
2. Sufficient 9 9 100 Very Good
3. Clear 9 9 100 Very Good
4. Accurate & Comparable 9 9 100 Very Good
5. Accessible 9 9 100 Very Good
Transparency 45 45 100 Very Good
2012

1.Punctual 9 9 100 Very Good
2. Sufficient 9 9 100 Very Good
3. Clear 9 9 100 Very Good
4. Accurate & Comparable 9 9 100 Very Good
5. Accessible 9 9 100 Very Good
Transparency 45 45 100 Very Good
2013

1.Punctual 9 100 Very Good
2. Sufficient 9 100 Very Good
3. Clear 9 9 100 Very Good
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4. Accurate & Comparable 9 9 100 Very Good
5. Accessible 9 9 100 Very Good
Transparency 45 45 100 Very Good

Source: data got from analysis of GCG 2015

Based on the above table it can be seen that the
implementation of good corporate governance
disclosure (transparency) on 9 banking company in
2011-2013 has been implemented very well optimally
100%, which means that nine banks had implemented
the provision of information in a timely manner
because the report has been published in accordance a
reasonable time limit, and is available when needed in
policy making. Transparency of information has also
been described in detail by 9 companies for example;
on the financial statements, financial condition, vision,
mission, product, business targets, and so forth so that
its contents can be understood by stakeholders or
stakeholder. 9 banks already convey information
accurately and can be compared, it can be seen from
the presentation of the financial statements of each
bank can be compared from year to year, and this
information can be accessed easily via the official
website of the company respectively.

4.2.2. Disclosure standards Sustainability Report
The results showed that the standard of disclosure
sustainability report by 9 banking companies listed in
the Stock Exchange in 2011 to 2013 each had an
average percentage of 42.75%, 68.72% and 79.28%. It
can be seen that the increased disclosure of 2011-2013
sustainability report.

5. CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
5.1. Conclusion

Based on the results of descriptive analysis can be
concluded as follows:

1. From 9 banking companies listed on the Stock
Exchange in 2011-2013, the overall level of GCG
implementation has been implemented very well, in
2011 had an average of 97.11%, and 2012-2013
respectively had average -rata amounted to 98.30%
and 100%. It can be seen from 2011 to 2012 increased
by 1.19% and from 2012 to 2013 increased 1.70%.

2. From 9 banking companies listed on the Stock
Exchange in 2011-2013, the disclosure of
sustainability report from year to year increase. In
2011 had an average percentage of 42.75%, in 2012
had an average percentage of 68.72%, and by 2013
had an average percentage of 79.28%. Then from
2011 to 2012 increased by 25.97% and from 2012 to
the year 2013 increased by 10.56%.

5.2. Suggestion

1. Sustainability report plays an important role as a
medium of information for stakeholders, it should be
for the companies listed on the Stock Exchange can
make its own sustainability report containing the
corporate governance. Sustainability should be made a
separate report with the annual report or annual report
so that stakeholders can easily understand it.

2. In implementing the principles of good corporate
governance with regard to social responsibility

towards society and the environment should be
banking companies listed on the Stock Exchange
further improve participation in social activities and
preservation of the environment.

3. For further research could develop this research ,
for example by using the GRI reporting standard and
the latest version of GCG . In addition, researchers
can further develop this research by using companies
outside the financial services .
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ABSTRACT - Performance management organization zakat (OPZ) in Indonesia is still considered not good for
either of the governance of the organization and the achievement of the funds raised are still far from
expectations. This can be seen from the gap between the potential shakeout large (more than 100 trillion) by the
realization of a very small charity (1 trillion). To that end, the assessment of organizational performance for
OPZ be done either from the perspective of financial and non-financial. The model used to assess the
performance of organizations that already contains two aspects are balanced score card models. This research
will discuss the application of the balanced scorecard to assess the organization zakat in particular Zakat
Organization (LAZ) in Indonesia. Descriptive analysis method qualitative approach. Data collection techniques
were questionnaires, in-depth interviews and documentation. The results showed that the model has been used
by the balanced scorecard in Indonesia LAZ well and become the standard of performance appraisal required

by the Forum Zakat.

keywords: Organizational Performance, Balanced Scorecard and Zakat Institutions

1. INTRODUCTION

This research is a continuation and a part of the
performance asessment of previous research organi-
zation that views on the factors that influence it. This
paper will explain the application of the balanced
scorecard in the organization zakat sect in particular
institution in Indonesia with a qualitative approach.
There are several ways or models for the assessment
of the various aspects of organizational performance
assessed. Nowadays, the demands of the organi-
zation's stakeholders increasingly widespread and
critical. Especially for organizations primarily skate
zakatinstitutions, its performance to date has not
shown good performance. This can be seen from a
very large gap between the potential that can be
collected socket which is 20 trillion (FOZ: 2011)
could even reach 100 trillion (Director Thoha Son
Center Semarang: 2009), while the socket funds can
be raised still very small at 1 trillion (FOZ: 2011). The
data show that the performance is still of stakeholder
expectations. Perhaps many factors that lead to good
performance yet Amil zakat institutions and become a
chore for all Indonesian citizens. To that end, the
assessment of performance by looking at not only the
financial aspects are assessed, but the claims of non-
financial aspects will. Model balanced scorecard is a
performance assessment model has four perspectives
by looking at the financial and non-financial aspects.
For LAZ performance is comprehensive, balanced
scorecard model is used. Model balanced scorecard
(Rohm: 2004) is a model of performance assessment
organizations see the financial and non-financial
perspective (Customers and Stakeholders, Internal
Business Process and Employees and Organization
Capacity).

2. FRAMEWORK AND HYPOTHESES
2.1 DEFINITION OF RESEARCH VARIABLES
A. Assessment Of Performance Organization
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Many models were used to asesst the performance of
one of the Balanced Scorecard. The balanced
scorecard is a system of management, measurement
and control quickly, accurately and comprehensively
can provide insight to managers on business
performance. Balanced Scorecard is a management
concept that contemporary performance ranging
widely applied in public organizations, including
government organizations also applied to the Zakat
Management Organization such as LAZ and BAZ.
Balanced Scorecard is considered appropriate for
public organizations, because of the balanced
scorecard is not only emphasizes the quantitative and
financial aspects, but also qualitative and non-
financial aspects. Kaplan and Norton (1996: 102) give
a hint that the balanced scorecard provides executives
a comprehensive framework to translate the
organization's vision and strategy into a set of
integrated  performance  measures.  Meanwhile,
according to Kaplan and Cooper (1998: 87) defines
the Balanced Scorecard as follows: a measurement
and management system that views a business unit's
performance from four perspectives: financial,
customer, internal business process, and learning and
growth. Based on the above quote, it can be concluded
that a system of balanced scorecard management,
measurement and control quickly, accurately and
comprehensively can provide insight to managers
about business performance. In the performance
measurement will be looking at business units of four
perspectives:  financial ~ perspective,  customer
perspective, internal business processes within the
company as well as the process of learning and
growth.

The asessment is based on the balanced scorecard
approach, financial statement data be taken into
account in the measurement of performance, but to
meet the needs of future development
organizations needs to invest in customers, suppliers,
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employees, processes, technology and innovation, so
that the information provided by the financial data,
which only the past data is felt to be insufficient. The
balanced scorecard provides additional by providing
measurements of the trigger factors of work in the
future.

The use of the balanced scorecard has innovative
value systems and mechanisms that allow for the
strategic learning process. Through the application of
balanced scorecard enables organizations and learning
process in the executive levels. With the balanced
scorecard management organizations can monitor and
adjust the implementation of the strategy, and, if
necessary, make a fundamental change in the strategy
itself. The balanced scorecardis not just a
performance measurement system that is operational
or tactical, but using the system management strategy,
which is to manage the long-term strategy. Objective
Balanced scorecard derived from the vision and
strategy of the organization so as to allow flexibility.
Balanced scorecard compiled by the well should
reflect a causal relationship derived from established
strategy, which includes the estimation of the time, the
response and the magnitude of the relationship
between measurements in the balanced scorecard (Sri
Fadilah.2012.12). Sometimes, the organization did in
the triggering factor, but failed to achieve the desired
results. This gives an indication that the theory
underlying the strategy set may not be right, so we
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need a new strategy to study the relationship between

the measurement strategy in the balanced scorecard.

B. Perspectives The Measured In Measurement
Of Organizational Performance With the
Balanced Scorecard Models

In measuring the success of an organization's
performance is based on the balanced scorecard
approach is divided into four perspectives (Kaplan and
Norton, 1996: 4), namely: (1) Financial Perspective
(financial perspective); (2) Customer Perspective
(customer perspective; (3) Internal Business Process
Perspective (Internal business process perspective);
and (4) Learning and Growth Perspective (learning
and growth perspective). The relationship of each
perspective shows the expansion of the size of the
previous performance only focused on financial
measures, the balanced scorecard approach, where the
size of the expanded performance from the
perspective of financial measures to non-financial
perspective (Sri  Fadilah.2012:11). Of the four
perspectives t formulated of strategies that will be
done to achieve its mission. The following figure
outlines the relevance of the organization strategy,
then translated into four perspectives, namely the
perspective of customers and stakeholders, financial
perspective, internal business process perspective, and
the perspective of employees and organization
capacity with explanations and drawings as follows:

Mission

Customers and
Stakeholders

Financial

Strategy

Employees &
Organization
Capacity

Internal Business
Process

Source: Rohm. Howard (2004)

Fig 1 : Balanced Scorecard in Public Organization

Explanation of the picture above from call now
perspective performance evaluation using the
balanced scorecard models will be described as
follows:

a. Customers and Stakeholders Perspective
Review from the perspective of customers and
stakeholders in the public sector Organizations
basically wants to know how customers and
stakeholders see the organization. Customers and
stakeholders in the public sector are the main
community of taxpayers and the public users of

public services, for the organization of charity is
Muzaki as the party submitting the socket and
mustahik as the party receiving the ZIS. Therefore,
customers and stakeholders perspective LAZ
organization focused to the satisfaction of the
community, especially Muslims. Satisfaction of
customers and stakeholders will trigger the
perspective of customers and stakeholders can use the
following sizes: (1) Citizen satisfaction; (2) Service of
coverage; and (3) quality and standards

b. Financial Perspective
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Financial perspective in public organizations is to
address how organizations increase revenue and
reduce the cost of managing and how we look at the
tax payers? Financial perspective to explain what is
expected by the provider of the main sources of
financial funds which the muzaki (for LAZ). Thus
LAZ should focus on something that is expected
muzaki, namely expecting charity that has been issued
it is used economically, efficiently, and effectively,
and meet the expectations of the principles of
transparency and public accountability. Thus the
financial perspective can use the following sizes: (1)
Efforts to raise funds collected ZIS and empowered,;
(2) Effectivity of services; (3) Increasing the amount
of funds collected ZIS; and (4) Increasing the number
of ZIS-powered.

c. Internal Business Process Perspective

In the internal business process perspective seeks to
build organizational excellence by improving the
organization's internal business processes on an
ongoing basis. Strategic objectives in the internal
business process perspective are to support customers
and  stakeholders perspective and financial
perspective. In order to improve the performance of
the internal business process perspective of public
sector organizations must identify and measure the
organization's core competencies, identify the main
processes of service, identify key technologies need to
be owned and determine performance measures and
performance targets. Thus the internal business
process perspective can be used, size as follows: (1)
The innovation of product and (2) Management
Information System.
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d. Perspective Employees and Organization
Capacity
Internal business process perspective and the

perspective of customers and stakeholders in a
balanced scorecard, identifies the parameters for
building organizational excellence. Targets and
measures of success will continue to change with
changing times. Therefore, organizations must be able
to innovate, be creative and learn. Organizations need
to make continuous improvements and create
sustainable growth. Strategic goals and objectives set
out in the perspective of employees and organization
of capacity will affect the other perspective, i.e the
internal business process perspective and the
perspective of customers and stakeholders. Thus a
measure of performance in the perspective of
employees and organization capacity can be used
measures: (1) Skill coverages; (2) Personnel income
and welfare; and (3) Personnel satisfaction.

3. RESEARCH METHODS

Planned research method in this research is research
that is the explanation (explanatory research) with a
qualitative approach. Data collection techniques used,
i.e., questionnaires, interviews and documentation.
Measurement of study variables by means of elaborate
research variables into the operationalization of
variables consists of a variable, the concept of
variables, dimensions, indicators and measurement
scale described, the following:

Table 1: Operationalization of Research Variables

Variable e e @re) Dimension Indicator Scale
Variable
performance A. system of manage- | Perspective Standardization level of satisfaction by LAZ,
organization ment, measurement and | Customers and | with:
With the Balanced | control quickly, accu- | Stakeholders a. Citizen  satisfaction  (satisfaction  of | Interval
Scorecard (variable | rately and comprehen- | (Y31) customers and stakeholders)
Y2) sively can provide b. Service coverage (Coverage Service) Interval
insight to managers c. Quality and standards (quality and service
Rohm (2004) in about business standards) Interval
R.H.N Imelda performance.
(2004: 118)
Perspective The level of cost efficiency and utilization
Financial (Y,,) | management, with:
a. Cost of service (service charge) Interval
b. Utilization rate (utilization rate) Interval
c. Increasing the amount of funds collected | Ratio
ZIS
d. Increasing the amount of funds distributed | Ratio
ZIS
Perspective The level of variation in service use zakat
Internal management product management information
Business system, with:
Process (Y33) a. The innovation of the product (product | Interval
innovation fund raising and distribution of
zakat)
b. Management Information System | Interval
(Management Information System)
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The Concept of a

. Dimension
Variable

Variable

Indicator Scale

Perspective
Employees and
Organizational
Capacity (Y2.4)

The level of expertise in managing charity that
can improve the welfare of LAZ management,
with:

a. Skill coverage (Coverage mastery) Interval
b.Personal income and walfare (income and | Interval
welfare)

c. Personal  satisfaction  (satisfaction of | Interval
employees / employee)

Meanwhile, the test data do is test the validity and reliability testing with the following results:

Table 2 : Results of Test Reliability and Test Questionnaire Research

The target population in this study is listed in the
Forum LAZ Zakat as active members consisting of

Table 3 : Target Population

. . - The coefficient .
Questionnaire The range of values of r Information of reliability Information
%anizational Performance 0,431 -0,869 | All valid 0,953 Reliable

LAZNAS and LAZDA. So the number of the target

population and the sample in this study area:

and Population Research

No Information Quantity (N) n
1 Institute National Amil Zakat (LAZNAS) 18 LAZ 16
2 Local Amil Zakat Institutions (LAZDA) which has been confirmed 32 LAZ 28

Total 50 LAZ 44

4. DISCUSSION

4.1 MEASUREMENT OF VARIABLES
Organizational performance measurement using the
balanced scorecard can be evaluated using the
Composite Reliability (CR) and average variance

Table 4 : Variable Loading Factor Org
Using the Balanced

extracted (AVE). Organizational  performance
variables were measured using four indicators, the
weight of each indicator factors in shaping
organizational  performance variables balanced
scorecard model can be seen in the following table:

anizational Performance Indicators
Scorecard Model

Construct Indicator Loading Loading2 error variance
KO Y2.1 0.875 0.765 0.235
Y2.2 0.896 0.804 0.196
Y2.3 0.937 0.877 0.123
Y2.4 0.893 0.798 0.202

Composite Reliability = 0,945

AVE = 0,811

At 4:44 the table can be seen on the indicator
weighting factor Y2.3 (internal business process
perspective) is greater than the weight factor of 3
other indicators. This means that the internal business
process perspective is more dominant in the formation
of organizational performance variables than other
indicators. Composite Reliability of the five indicators
used to measure organizational performance variables
of 0.945 and a still greater than the recommended is
0.70. Then the average variance extracted value of
0.811 indicates that 81.1% of the information
contained in the four indicator variables are
represented in the organization's performance.

4.2 DESCRIPTION OF RESEARCH VARIABLES
Balanced scorecard performance measurement with

Table 5 : Summary of Mean Sc

the LAZ listed in FoZ as active members will be
revealed through respondents’ answers to the
questions posed in the questionnaire which covers
several dimensions. Balanced scorecard performance
measurement is measured using 4 (four) dimensions
and operationalized into a 15-point question. Here the
average score of respondents' assessment of each of
the questions in each dimension.

A. Dimensional Perspective Customers and

Stakeholders

Application of organizational performance with
balanced scorecard perspective customers and
stakeholder dimension was measured using a 3 point
question. Here recapitulation average score of
respondents to the third point of the question.

ores of Respondents Rating

Regarding Customers and Stakeholders

Instrument Principal Question Average Score Criteria
Question 1 Standardize customer satisfaction 7,61 To do
Question 2 Scope of services 7,93 Extensive
Question 3 Quality of service 8,41 Qualified

Total 7,98 Good
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The average total score on the respondents'
assessment of the customer and the stakeholder
dimension of 7.98 indicates that the assessment of the
customer and stakeholder perspectives on most LAZ
listed in FoZ has been good. When viewed by the
instrument, it is seen that LAZ focus all efforts in
order to provide satisfactory services to Muzaki and
mustahik. Perspective customers and stakeholders in
public sector organizations, basically aim to determine
how customers and stakeholders see the organization.
Therefore, the perspective of customers and
stakeholders to focus LAZ organization to meet
mustahik and Muzaki satisfying as well as the wider
community. To evaluate this perspective, it can be
seen from the following aspects:

1. Consumers will be satisfied when the consumer
has been serviced and receive value in accordance
with customer expectations. The size of customer
satisfaction can be seen from the level of the
return of consumers, especially Muzaki. LAZ
performance as measured by the rate of return
Muzaki to distribute zakat funds from year to year
has a tendency to increase.

2. In addition, a measure of satisfaction, it can be
seen from the scope of service (Service Coverage)
which can be given by LAZ. To determine the
scope of services can be seen from the programs
offered by LAZ. Broadly speaking, at almost the
same, namely the economic, social, health,
education, and service is a disaster, but the
variation in programs offered (redistributors) is
enormous. Based on the research results, almost
all LAZ provide the range of services not only
locally (about LAZ), but almost reach all parts of
Indonesia. Even DompetDhuafa LAZ, LAZ
Rumah Zakat Indonesia, LAZ PKPU has
conducted international service by donating aid to
the countries affected, such as assistance to Japan
affected by the earthquake and tsunami. In
addition, a broad scope of services for inter faith
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mustahik i.e not just Muslim mustahik even non
Islam.

3. More than, good quality of service is determined
by the standard of services provided
LAZ. LAZ trying to make a variety of procedures
and services tomuzaki and mustahik to always
look at the quality of service. Quality of service
can be seen from: (a) the SOP, it turns out almost
all LAZ has had and implement the SOP,
although the level of presentation is varied; (2)
minimize bureaucracy, almost all LAZ committed
to serve Muzakias close as possible and mustahik,
such as making outlets are easily accessible
either Muzaki and mustahik, even DompetDhuafa
LAZ uses a network system (networking) with the
cooperation and holding private companies and
government with a wide range of business fields
such as industrial, retail, banksetc.; (3)
International standards organization (ISO 9001)
on the quality of management, based on the data
in the field, although not all LAZ that have been
studied have had the 1SO, but there are efforts to
LAZ who have not obtained the 1SO, to achieve
and obtain it; (4) other standards organizations
external determined as of Foz, Ministry of
Religious Affairs of the Republic of Indonesia.
LAZ target, especially LAZ who are members of
FoZ, certainly has the obligation to comply with
and be subject to sanctions if otherwise. This
happens LAZ Brotherhood Association Haji, who
liquidated because it does not meet the provisions
of Foz and the Ministry of Religious Affairs of
the Republic of Indonesia.

B. Dimensions Of The Financial Perspective

Application of organizational performance with

balanced scorecard financial perspective dimension

measured using a 4 point question. Here recapitulation
average score of respondents to the fourth point of the
question.

Table 6 : Summary of Mean Scores of Respondents
Regarding Assessment Of Financial

Instrument Principal Question Average Score Criteria
Question 4 Efforts to increase fund raising ZIS 8,41 Intense
Question 5 Efforts to increase the empowerment of ZIS 8,59 Intense
Question 6 Efforts to improve efficiency 8,24 Intense
Question 7 Efforts to maximize the utilization of the facility 8,46 Intense

Total 8,43 Good

The average total score of respondents rating the
dimensions of the financial perspective of 8.43
indicates that the financial perspective in most LAZ
listed in FoZ has been good. When viewed by the
instrument, it is seen that LAZ as socket management
organization which has the role of intimidation
through fund raising efforts of Muzaki and
empowerment to mustahik. To be able to perform
optimally organizational activities and funding
programs offered, LAZ should be able to maximize
efforts to raise funds and must be complemented by
efforts to optimize the empowerment of zakatfunds.
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Based on the research results, LAZ studied most have
a good balance between the funds raised by the fund is
empowered good performance. Moreover, in
perspective financial, operational cost efficiency
efforts into its own performance for LAZ. Muzaki
confidence level and mustahik is the main indicator
for the support and social legitimacy LAZ. Social
legitimacy is much related to the financial
performance of LAZ. Transparency of financial
reporting, operational efficiency and innovation
program, the key factors in forming public confidence
in the LAZ.



The 34 International Multidisciplinary Conference on Social Sciences

(IMCoSS 2015) Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

C. Dimensions Of Internal Business Process

Perspective

Application of organizational performance with
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perspective dimension is measured using a 4 point
question. Here recapitulation average score of
respondents to the fourth point of the question.

balanced scorecard internal business process
Table 7 : Summary of Mean Scores of Respondents
Regarding Assessment of Internal Business Process
Instrument Principal Question Average Score Criteria
Question 8 Variations programs offered 8,05 Varied
Question 9 Utilization of AIS in operation LAZ 7,93 Be used
Question 10 SIA utilization in designing programs 9,00 Be used
Question 11 Adjustment Programs offered by consumer needs 8,24 Intense
Total 8,31 Good

The average total score of respondents rating the
dimensions of the internal business process
perspective of 8.31 indicates that the assessment of the
internal business process perspective on most LAZ
listed in FoZ has been good. Based on the instrument,
it appears that LAZ has used its resources, especially
human resources to be able to do innovation and
creativity, especially in designing and building
programs offered LAZ good for raising and
empowerment product zakat funds. Internal business
process perspective for LAZ is how LAZ effort to
build excellence through improved internal business
processes on an ongoing basis. Strategic objectives in
the internal business process perspective are to
support customers and stakeholders perspective and
financial perspective. In the internal business process

perspective, LAZ will identify key processes that must
be managed properly in order to develop good
financial condition LAZ. The factors assessed in the
internal business process perspective LAZ can be seen
from the Innovation of product. Even many LAZ that
pay expensive consultants to design an interesting
program, an indigenous and have a wide multiplier
effect.

D. Dimension Of Employees And Organizational

Capacity Perspective

Assessment of organizational performance with a
balanced scorecard perspective of employees and
organizational dimensions of capacity was measured
using a 4 point question. Here recapitulation average
score of four respondents to the questions:

Table 8 : Summary of Mean Scores of Respondents Regarding
Assessment of Employees and Organization Capacity

Instrument Principal Question Average Score Criteria
Question 12 Efforts to manufacture a wide range of programs 7,76 Intense
Question 13 Efforts to improve the ability to build a network 8,02 Intense
Question 14 Efforts to create the facilities and programs 8,22 Intense
Question 15 Efforts to provide employee satisfaction 8,29 Intense

Total 8,08 Good

The average total score of respondents rating
the dimensions of employee and organizational
perspective capacity of 8.08 indicates that the
assessment of the performance of the employee's
perspective and organizational capacity in most LAZ
listed in FoZ has been good. Based on the
instrument, it is seen that LAZ realize that the
competence and capability of socket is the main
thing, and then LAZ has made a variety of programs
aimed at improving the skills, competencies and
capabilities. In addition, LAZ also has designed a
variety of policies that will ultimately provide
welfare and satisfaction for zakat.

Amil zakat is an important element in the LAZ. In
general qualifications should include: Muslim,
trustworthy, educational as well as having adequate
knowledge of the charity. To achieve these
qualifications can be obtained by a variety of efforts
ongoing basis. Amanah is a moral attitude that must
be owned zakat institutions in performing their duties
properly, honestly and in accordance with the

provisions. This moral attitude must be built with the
amyl Islamic values as their spiritual nourishment or
lectures given at regular intervals in week call now,
even for LAZ DPU-DT spirituality activity is the
basis of performance assessment as required and
Sunna prayer, fasting Sunna, tadarus and other.

Aspects of education, usually Obtained from formal
education (college) both undergraduate diplomas,
undergraduate and even graduate (S2 and S3) in
accordance with the field being studied by the socket
call now, Reviews such as accounting degree,
bachelor of communication and so forth.
Furthermore, the socket is given a further education
related to the management of zakat. Institutions
usually provide scientific about socket management
in Indonesia, Indonesia Magnificence of Zakat
(IMZ). IMZ provides a variety of educational
programs or graduate diploma programs, as well as
short-term education. BMI provides a wide range of
curriculum specified in the Event Unit Class (SAP)
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in accordance with the requirements associated with
the management of zakat.

Another aspect that is measured from the
perspective of Employees and Organization Capacity
is a personal income and welfare. This aspect will be
directly proportional to the demands of amyl
professionalism. The more professional the zakat, the
higher the income and welfare that should be
accepted socket. Based on the research results,
generally LAZ has appreciated zakat profession
together with other professions that exist in the
profit organization. Aspects to be considered in
determining salaries for a socket is: work ethic, long
work, experience, capabilities and skills of zakat.

5. CONCLUSION

1. Composite Reliability (CR) of the five indicators
used to measure organizational performance
variables of 0.945 and dimensions of the internal
business process perspective is more dominant in
the formation of organizational performance
variables than other indicators.

2. The average variance extracted (AVE) of 0.811
indicates that 81.1% of the information contained
in the four indicators are represented in
performance variable organization.

3. All dimensions of organizational performance
with balanced scorecard models categorized nice
views of the average, respondents in each
indicator of dementia research variables.
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ABSTRACT - The purpose of the research is to build interest in entrepreneurship for students of the State
University of Surabaya based on integration of personality and environment. The paper used a descriptive
qualitative research methods. The sample is students who have passed entrepreneurship subjects in the fourth
semester. Personality indicator consists of need for achievement, locus of control, and self-efficacy, while
environment indicator consists of access to capital, business information, and social networks. The results
showed that both personality and environment affect the interest of student to entrepreneurship. This means that
by integrating personal abilities of students and the role of universities such as help students get access to
capital (bank partners, PMW and CSR), make business information available to the students and building social
networks that support marketing activities, so that the numbers of new entrepreneur born from universities will

be increase.

Keywords: Entrepreneurial, Personality, Environment

1. INTRODUCTION

Currently, the development of business, industry and
advances in communications technology plays an
important role to increase the intensity of competition
among higher education in providing services to the
students. Current public awareness towards study in
higher education level get increased. The results of the
2012 survey conducted by Master Card showed that
37% of Indonesian people aged 18-24 intend to
continue their education after high school, while 12%
of all participants choose to follow the short course
(Puspitarini, 2012). This in line with government's
programs to increase the number of state universities
as well as to optimize filtration ability of students in
Indonesia. Building universities barnd can influence
prospective  students  decisions on  choosing
universities even at the level of the course (Muntean et
al, 2009).

Therefore, it becomes a challenge for higher education
to improve the competitiveness of graduates to be able
to enter the labor market in accordance with
competence. One indicator of the success of the
management of higher education is a waiting time
periode of graduates to get job in the labor market so
that more and quickly got a job then it will reflect the
success in the learning process. However, based on the
data showed that the unemployment rate of graduates
of higher education in East Java of 362 880 people
(BPS, 2013).

Daniel Rosyid in the online newspaper Republika
(2013) explains that the high unemployment rate is
due to learning in higher education only theoretically
oriented, less emphasis on practical meaning, easiness
to get the highest score, easiness passed a higher
education, standards are rising user demands not only
hardskill yet softskill support and lack of assistance
activities in practice. This opinion, according to
survey results from East Java Manpower on the
number of graduates of higher education can not be

readily absorbed in the labor market due to, among
other fresh graduates who are still not ready to work,
the skills are still lacking support, capacity limited job
market, intense competition, the threat of layoffs, and
lack of entrepreneurial spirit.

This phenomenon is a challenge for the State
University of Surabaya to make corrections in
constructing back service both in academic and non-
academic in order to result in graduates who are
independent and competitive, in line with the vision of
higher education in guarding the whole Indonesian
human development growth. The diversity of student
backgrounds can optimize existing curriculum in each
school and can reduce the gap between the labor
market by learning on campus, thus reducing the
growth rate of unemployed intellectuals in East Java.
Curriculum which many are pouring soft skill learning
entrepreneurship courses. Nowadays, entrepreneurship
is a subject which must be given in higher education,
both public and private according to the direction of
the director general of higher education that has
always appealed to the importance of this course to
make the graduates independent.

Environment is an important point to make students
have the entrepreneurial spirit so that in the long term
will be able to open the mindset of graduates of higher
education that are not always oriented to be job
seekers but could become job creators. The results of
research which explains that the results of
entrepreneurship education in higher education will be
able to develop the invention of new business ideas
that can be implemented in the business [4].
Entrepreneurship courses in the faculty of economics
given in four semesters with the number of credits 3.
The course has a standard of competence, to make
graduates have the entrepreneurial spirit by learning
methods in-class and out-class. In-class learning done
from management theory, business, business
opportunities,  entrepreneurship, managing the
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business so that the purpose of in-class learning that
students are able to make a business plan as a group.
Furthermore, out-class learning that makes a business
plan that has been made over 2 months and every
week carried out an evaluation of its business progress
report

From the evaluation results of this study can be seen
the extent to which the interest of students to conduct
business, which, according to Kotler (2005: 226) that
a person's behavior is strongly influenced by internal
factors which consist of cultural, social, and
psychological personality. External factors:
environment and marketer stimuli. In this study used
only internal factors of personality, with the
assumption that during the learning process, the
cultural, social and psychological conditions of the
students are the same. Furthermore, external factors
used in the study is a marketer stimuli such as
entrepreneurship curriculum designed for higher
education, access to capital, business information, and
the social network, while the other variables being
equal.

Personality is a psychological characteristic that each
person in the act that causes relatively consistent
response and remained on the environment [12]. The
concept of personality in this study was measured by
indicators of need for achievement [14], locus of
control [21], and self-efficacy [5] [17] [34] [37].
Narendra research CB. Handran (2006) and Patrick
Legoherel (2004) showed that personality affects the
interest in entrepreneurship is done by the time they
graduate student also at the time they were still a
student.

The role of the campus environment for
entrepreneurship interest evidenced by Charles R
Duke (1996) that students are very interested in the
environment both formal and in the form of courses.
This is supported by Jayne Louise (2005) that the
higher education environment needs to be
communicated formally and informally in order to
increase the desire of students in business
development. Besides, the study also concluded that
the model Iriani environment designed in-class and
out-class stimulate student interest in doing self-
employment in the future.

Therefore, this study is to explore the integration of
personality and environment to build student interest
in entrepreneurship. Interest in entrepreneurship is one
of the amplifier in creating new employment. The
purpose of writing to analyze models of interest in
entrepreneurship students were affected by the
integration of personality and environment.

2. RESEARCH LITERATURE

2.1 ENTREPRENEUR

Entrepreneurs are often used in the attributes and
resources that help people to start new businesses and
is sometimes used in interpreting business promotion
and part of a small business, an activity which also
means "entrepreneurship” [4]. As according to the
Northern Ireland government's “entrepreneurship and
education action plan" shows that entrepreneurship is
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"the ability of individuals, processing circuit
capability and each attribute, to create unique,
innovative and creative contribution in the labor
market to create jobs or entrepreneurship [4].
Entrepreneurship is a dynamic process for the creation
of additional wealth. Wealth is created by individuals
who are willing to take major risks with the terms of
fairness, time, and or career commitment or providing
value for a wide range of goods and services [13]. So
it can be concluded that entreprenurship are things or
effort related to the creation of activities or business or
business activities on the basis of their own accord or
establish new businesses or businesses with a
willingness and or ability independently.
The function of entrepreneurship is to make important
decisions and take risks on corporate goals and
objectives, define business areas and markets that will
be served, calculate the desired business scale,
determine the desired capital with favorable
composition . Moreover, can market their goods and
or services to satisfy customers and can
simultaneously acquire and maintain the maximum
benefit.
Profile entrepreneurs to succeed by David E. Rye
(1966) among high-achieving person, risk-taking,
problem solvers, search status, have a high level of
energy reserves , have high self-confidence, avoiding
the emotional level, requiring personal satisfaction. So
it can be concluded that the entrepreneur is someone
who is concerned with the achievements and the need
to believe that they should be able to master their own
destiny.
2.2 CHARACTERISTICS OF SUCCESSFUL
ENTREPRENEURS
David E. Rye (1996) to formulate the characteristics
of success for an entrepreneur, self-control, seeking
terselesainya affairs, directs himself, manages to
target, analyzer opportunity, personal control, creative
thinkers, problem solvers and thinkers objective
Researchers showed that the most influential is the
self-efficacy [2] [22]. Several studies of interest shows
the impact on personality traits is the need for
achievement [14], locus of control [21], and self-
efficacy [5] [17] [34] [37] of the interest in
entrepreneurship.
Need for Achievement. The fact that an individual
with an increased desire for success can be defined as
ownership of an increased need for achievement and
can be interpreted [22]. As the desire of an
entrepreneur. An individual with a high need for
achievement, to have an appreciation of individual
responsibility, which is defined as an unresolved
problem solving, risk-taker, and has a high interest in
the results of operations or decisions they have. One
needs to start with a greater achievement significantly
influence the way a situation in taking opportunities
and the best achievement [16]. A low requirement for
an award associated with lower performance
expectations, and an increase in mistakes [24]. Found
that students with a great need for achievement, also
have a higher level of interest in entrepreneurship
[14].
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Locus for control. Locus of control is a personality
trait that affects the interest in entrepreneurship [13].
Locus of control is an attribute that shows the
individual control of the results, awards, success, or
failure of their lives; but it is different to one's beliefs
to control their lives [32]. The concept for the first
time and suggested that the locus of control internal
and external is as two opposite poles of the same
phenomenon [26]. While, some studies have
suggested that Locus of control related to the interest
in entrepreneurship and that people with an internal
locus of control have a high interest in
entrepreneurship [21] [33].

Self-efficacy. Self-efficacy, derived from social
learning theory Bandura which describes an
individual's belief in their ability to succeed in a given
task. As a factor - a specific domain, it is associated
with interest in entrepreneurship and the so-called
"entrepreneurial self-efficacy” (ESE). Self-efficacy
beliefs and the impact on a person's interest in a
different way for their success in achieving personal
goals [7]. Subsequent research showed that self-
efficacy is a significant factor in the decision to pursue
entrepreneurship action. Researcher have shown that
an increase in self-efficacy will generate greater
interest in entrepreneurship [3] [5] [14] [34].

In addition to personality traits, environmental impact
on the interests of individual entrepreneurship. The
environment is often reviewed as "gapfillers" in the
relationship ~ between  personality  traits and
entrepreneurial interests [19]. Due to the impact of
personality traits on the entrepreneurial interest is not
linear and the findings on the importance of the effect
of the properties of the often conflicting interests of
entrepreneurship, many authors have discussed the
impact of a particular environment (Franco et al,
2010). Previous research has found that significant
environmental antecedents of entrepreneurial interests
include access to capital [19] [27] [36], knowledge
about the potential business sector [14], social
networks [5], and education in the school system [6]
[25] [31]. The environmental antecedents herein after
be an indicator in this study.

Access to capital. One important factor in building a
new business is access to capital (Kim et al, 2006)
[14]. Some research suggests the number that many
people have embarked on a new career in the field of
entrepreneurship failed due to the inability to access
capital (Marsden, 1992; Meier and Pilgrim, 1994) .
Capital required to start a new business can be
obtained from personal savings , family , friends, and
even bank loans, or through partnerships with
investors [35]. In Turkey, a study of the
entrepreneurial interests of students indicate that
students' first choice for the capital is personal
savings, followed by family support and bank credit
[36]. Regardless of gender, capital is an important
factor for any subsequent entrepreneurial activity [35].
Business Information. Very importantly, the
availability of business information to start new
businesses and achieve sustainable growth [14]. An
individual in need of information about the market
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before starting a business in order to determine the
competitive advantage. In a study conducted in India,
Singh and Krishna (1994) found that the desire to look
for information is the main characteristic of
entrepreneurs. In fact, in the study [14] identified a
significant and positive relationship between the
availability of business information and interest of
student entrepreneurship.

Social Networking. In this context, social networks
play an important role in obtaining resources. The
results showed that individual's social network has a
significant impact on their entrepreneurial interests
[14]. The empirical findings have suggested that, if the
employer feels that he / she will be able to access
capital and business information within their social
networks, the idea of starting a business is more likely
to be true [5]. Employers can join different social
networks to sustain new business (Huggins, 2000) and
healthy tissue can ensure a regular flow of capital and
information, and act to reduce uncertainty (Kristiansen
and Ryen, 2002). The social network because it may
look like having a strong and positive impact on the
interests of individuals to become an entrepreneur [5]
[14].

2.3 LEARNING ENTREPRENEURSHIP
Entrepreneur in college is no longer about "how to
teach entrepreneurship?" But "what is required of
students?" Because "the enterprise for new venture
creation" to "enterprise for life". The more students in
need then create a new business would be able to be
easily constructed [4]. Research results shows that
students who assess the university environment as a
form of feasibility or negativity in encouraging
entrepreneurship has a low impact on the interest in
entrepreneurship than those who have a positive
perception. The educational environment has a
significant impact on the interest in entrepreneurship
[27]. The entrepreneurial learning is an important
factor in an individual's decision to act on their
interest in entrepreneurship [6] [25]. Finally, the
entrepreneurial learning in British universities, that
entrepreneurial learning must be embedded in a
university program [30].

2.4. INTEREST IN ENTREPRENEURSHIP
Simamora (2002: 131) states that interest is something
that is personal and relates to individuals who are
interested in the attitude of an object that has the
power or the urge to do a series of behavior to
approach or get the object. Interest in entrepreneurship
can be interpreted as a form of individual interest to
start an independent business (Drennanetal, 2005; [15]
[31. Interest in entrepreneurship consistently reviewed
in accordance mental formation process-oriented
planning and implementation of a business plan [3]
[11] [19].

Several previous studies which conducts research on
entrepreneurship interest. Like, who used Shapero's
(1982) SEE models, Ajzen's (1991) TPB model, and
LFM [19]. The third difference is that the model of
SEE and TPB focused on the internal factors of
entrepreneurship, but LFM has been coordinated by
exogenous factors. LFM related to personality,
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attitudes, and some external aspects. This shows in
perspective LFM career has developed into
personality factors and environmental factors as well
as offering a model that shows the antecedents interest
in entrepreneurship (Prophet et al, 2010).
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This study uses a model of LFM because the model
developed using environmental factors. In this case,
the exogenous factors used are entrepreneurial
learning in higher education, and personality using
indicators Need for achievement, locus of control, and
entrepreneurial self-efficacy (ESE).

Table 1: Previous Research

Researchers Title

Results

Sesen (2013)
comprehensive
entrepreneurial
university students

Personality or environment? A
study on
intentions

the intentions are

Predictor in shaping the students entrepreneurial
influenced by personality or
of environment.

Bridge, Hegarty, dan Rediscovering

enterprise:

Mind - set current students want to start a business

Porter (2010) developing appropriate university  after graduating from college even the most hesitant to
entrepreneurship education immediately start a business because of limited access
to capital and lower confidence in managing the
business .
Edwards dan Muir Promoting Entrepreneurship at Higher education has a function to introduce
(2005) The University of Glamorgan entrepreneurship programs through formal and
through Formal and Informal informal learning to support the development of a
Learning network of partnerships
Littunen (2000) Entrereneurship and the  Entrepreneurial activity is part of a business start-up
characteristics of the phase and initial activities as an entrepreneur is part of

entrepreneurial personality

the learning process of entrepreneurs

Kristiansen and
Indarti (2004) Indonesian  and

students

Entrepreneurial intention among
Norwegian

Internal factors were most instrumental in this regard is
the personality that consists of need for achievement ,
locus of control , and self-efficacy

Luthje dan Franke
(2003); Ozen Kutanis

Fostering ntrepreneurship through
university education and training:

significant environmental antecedents of
entrepreneurial interests include access to capital,

et al (2006); Schwarz Lessons from  Massachusetts knowledge about the potential business sector , social
et al (2009) Institute of Technology networking and education in the school system
3. METHODS group discussion, and evaluation of model testing

Approach to research conducted quantitative
descriptive to explain concretely the purpose of this
study and performed by statistical tests.
Techniques of data collection is done through focus
group discussions, questionnaires, interviews and
documentation. The information obtained
subsequently tabulated to obtain the condition of any
information contained in the questionnaire. Further
descriptive analysis of a number of quantitative data
has been tabulated on student interest in
entrepreneurship. As for the instruments to be used is

e personality factors (need for achievement, locus
of control, and self-efficacy),

e environment (social networks, business information,
access capital, and environment),

e interest in entrepreneurship (desire entrepreneurship,
and a description of the business opportunities
that will be executed).

This model of development research is explorative.

All data were collected through questionnaires, focus
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were analyzed using descriptive analysis techniques.
Data collected later described herein after drawn
conclusions about each component on the basis of
predetermined  criteria. The  description  will
demonstrate  the  effectiveness  of  business
communication model of the integration of
personality-environment, so it can be inferred about
the readiness of students to entrepreneurship before
graduating.

This research was conducted at the State University of
Surabaya area, Ketintang streets, Lidah streets, and
Teratai streets. The population is composed of
students of the Faculty of Education (FIP), Faculty of
Social Sciences (FIS), the Faculty of Language and
Arts (FBS), Faculty of Mathematics and Science
(Science), Faculty of Engineering (FT), Faculty of
Science Kelolahragaan (FIK), and the Faculty of
Economics (FE), State University of Surabaya, which
shall take entrepreneurship courses.
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Table 2: Instrument
Variable Indicators Statement
Personality Need for achievement e Pengalaman latihan mengelola usaha membuat saya
mandiri
e Pengalaman latihan berwirausaha memberi saya
keterampilan yang cukup untuk memulai usaha
e Jika saya lulus nanti saya juga akan tetap berwirausaha
walaupun saya bekerja
¢ Dunia usaha merupakan kegiatan yang menantang sehingga
saya harus ulet, sabar, dan berani menghadapinya
Locus of control e Percaya diri saya meningkat dengan bekal pengetahuan
berwirasuaha.
e Saya sudah memiliki membayangkan usaha yang akan saya
lakukan
e Saya optimis mampu mengembangkan usaha sesuai dengan
keahlian
e Saya sudah merencanakan masa depan terutama dengan
membuka usaha sendiri

e Saya senang mempelajari hal-hal yang baru
e Kerja keras merupakan kunci utama berwirausaha
e Saya termasuk orang yang suka tantangan
Self efficacy e Saya termotivasi untuk belajar banyak di bidang dunia
usaha
e saya bersedia untuk bersaing dengan orang lain melalui
cara-cara yang sehat untuk meningkatkan kemampuan diri
e Saya tertantang terhadap dunia wirausaha, karena orang
berwirausaha memberi banyak peluang
e Walaupun resikonya besar, saya berani meminjam uang di
bank untuk mulai berwirausaha jika diperlukan
e Saya senang menjalin kerja sama dengan orang lain dengan
prinsip saling menguntungkan
Environment o the flexibility of e Mitra perbankan, Perguruan tinggi, mitra perusahaan or
capital access BUMN melalui program CSR
e business information e Mitra binaan UKM, perusahaan mitra, alumni bisnis
e social networks e Komunitas sosial yang ada di perguruan tinggi,
Intention in the need for e Hasil pelatihan berwirausaha mendorong saya untuk
entrepreneruship entrepreneurship quickly membuka usaha sendiri setelah selesai kuliah

e Saat ini, saya mulai merintis berwirausaha

+ Need for Achievement -
Personality » Locus for control \
(Kepriadian) * Selfefficacy

MINAT
WIRAUSAHA
Environment + Akses terhadap modal
(Faktor Lingkungn) | * Informasi Bisnis
-
Fig 1: Research Model
Instrument open questions, there are five questions for c. Self -efficacy : Dare you become an
five indicators. independent entrepreneur after graduation?
1. Personality ( X1) Why?
a. Need for Achievement : what is the meaning of 2. Interest in Entrepreneurship (Y ) : Do you intend to
success ? run the entrepreneur ? When?
b. Locus of Control : what it means after college?  Participants in the study were selected using random
Is work / looking for a job? sampling techniques pusposive and cluster sampling.

The criteria for the sample is a student Surabaya State
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University 4th semester courses that have been
through Entrepreneurship. The number of participants
is 200 students. Methods of data collection using
observation, interviews, and questionnaires. Analysis
techniques used in this research is multiple linear
regression.

4. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

The test results demonstrate the significance below
0.05 validity and reliability testing obtained Cronbach
alpha values above 0.6 so that we can conclude this
research data is validity and reliability. Classical
assumption of this study is to test for normality test
shows the data located around the diagonal line graph,
shows the number of significance heteroscedasticity
0.000, and multicollinearity are under 10. It can be
concluded this research data normal, multicollinearity,
and free from heteroscedasticity.

This study aims to discuss and analyze the integration
of the personality and environmental factors in
building student interest in entrepreneurship.
Collecting data using a questionnaire containing five
questions open and 21 closed statements.

The model indicates that without the influence of
personality then the respondent will have no interest in
entrepreneurship. The model can also be explained
further using the results of the F test, t test, and test the
feasibility of the model (adjusted R-square)

Table 3: Regression results

Regression Value Sig
Adjusted R square 0,542 -
F test 126,321 0,000
t test (Xy) 7,372 0,000
t test (Xy) 3,279 0,001

The results showed that personality significantly affect
the interest of students to entrepreneurship. Based on t
test showed that personality has a greater influence
than the environment. The influence of this study
explained that the model is able to explain the
phenomenon by 54.2%, the research model can be
used in other similar studies.

Based on the answers to the open question, 76
participants have started an online business such as
selling pulses, selling fashion clothes, and of 76
participants only 10 participants who have a parent
with an entrepreneurial background. This indicates
that the 66 students who had started a business is not
dominated background but more older people receive
stimuli from the environment of higher education such
as the interaction and social environment.

Stimuli interest received by students is evidenced by
the desire of students to learn the concept of
entrepreneurship in detail, able to explain the business
opportunities that can be done and in general each
student gets a different experience of understanding
the characteristics of the entrepreneur. In addition, the
participants own interest in entrepreneurship by 196
people, but only 75 participants who claimed to have
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started a business and want to immediately start a
business.

Regression results indicate that personality significant
effect on student interest in entrepreneurship. This is
supported by the meaning of success and interest in
becoming an entrepreneur participants who received
positive appreciation. Participants understanding the
meaning of success as the ability of participants in
through targets and obstacles, achievement of goals,
get yourself well-being, can make others happy, and
can make employment. The meaning indicating also
the courage to dare entrepreneurship students.
Personality possessed by students is certainly
influenced by family background of participants. the
majority of participants (87%) who have started
businesses do not have the background work of
parents as entrepreneurs. So courage entrepreneurship,
meaning it was not in line with the pass. most
participants choose to work after graduation. In
addition, the atmosphere of Surabaya in which the
majority of participants still charged education make
bermindset become job seekers.

Participants have the awareness of individuals in
supporting interest in entrepreneurship. The locus of
control of participants indicated the confidence of
participants, an image of a business that is interested
participants, as well as awareness about
entrepreneurship  character  (optimistic, like a
challenge, hard work, willing to learn is the average
lowest participants. However, these indicators able to
describe information entrepreneur realized and
demand by participants. in addition, need for
achievement as indicated by business management,
training  experience, for example, out-class
environment, and a desire to be entrepreneurial
people. Participants also understand that improving
entrepreneurial spirit needs to study harder and have
the ability to manage risks such as establishing
cooperation and make loans

Currently, the availability of capital as a means of
supporting student interest in entrepreneurship proved
to have a significant impact, given that most students
have learned to start a business even though the scope
of such sales microliter pulses, selling clothes on line
and even as re-seller because it was not yet available
capital enough to develop the business. Contributions
are interesting in this study is the mediation in helping
college students who have entrepreneurial intentions
can through banking partners, which is already a
partner college. Besides, concern banking partners
strongly support entrepreneurial Higher Education
grant program known as the Student Entrepreneurial
Program that has lasted for six years but still not
optimal results in realizing the entrepreneurial student.
Results of this study support the notion which explains
that the intention of students to start new businesses
need funding that can be obtained from family, friends
and bank loans [35] [36].

Supporting the realization of student interest in
entrepreneurship is also influenced by the availability
of business information for business opportunities to
the future and the role of higher education in helping
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business information is something simple because of
higher learning have trained partners of small
businesses, medium and large that can further assist
and be a student internships. Diverse variants of small
medium entreprise will target further strengthen
student interest in entrepreneurship. This is in line
with the opinion [14] which explains that there is a
significant and positive relationship between the
availability of business information and interest of
student entrepreneurship.

The ability to do business networking further
strengthen the achievement of business goals, so that
student interest in entrepreneurship is strongly
influenced by the existence of social networks or
communities that already exist in colleges and
communities. Within the scope of higher education is
very much the number of social networks and will
facilitate market access of business and will accelerate
business communications. But it also must be
supported by the student personally desire to develop
themselves into entrepreneurs by having good
communication through the development of existing
networks. These findings strongly support the idea of
who explains that an entrepreneur can join different
social networks to sustain new business and expand its
business [5].

5. CONCLUSION

Personality and environment significantly affect the
interest of students to entrepreneurship both
simultaneously (F test) or partially ( t test). Based on t
test showed that personality has a greater influence
than entrepreneurial learning.
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ABSTRACT - Accounting software application has its own unique According to the product home made. Most
have been used to do the transaction roomates finally the make financial reports for decision making. This paper
discusses the role of the Indonesian GAAP (SFAS) arranged for computerized preparers of financial statements
to meet the interests of the audit. As a responsible party in making financial reports that faced with the use of
software applications accounting, management companies need to conduct an analysis of the policy and
reporting standards in accordance with generally accepted accounting, which is based on international financial
reporting standards IFRS. With the existence of this paper, the application programmer can get help in
modifying the program to financial reporting work becomes more professional and reliable.

Keywords: financial reporting model, software, IFRS, Indonesian GAAP.

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1. PROBLEMS BACKGROUND OF
SOFTWARE APPLICATION
Some efforts to strengthen the global financial
architecture and the search for lasting solutions to the
lack of transparency of financial information, making
the International Accounting Standards Boards - I1ASB
to accelerate the harmonization of international
accounting standards, especially the International

Financial Reporting Standards - IFRS made by the

IASB and the Financial Accounting Standards Boards

(Body Builder Standard accounting in the United

States) [1]. IFRS Impact On [2]:

1. Accounting Software Systems - Most likely your
current accounting software system is not set up to
collect and generate reports that will be required by
the new standards. As a Microsoft partner through
our technology affiliate, BCG Systems, Inc.

2.Loan Covenants - IFRS will likely impact your
company's loan covenants due to differences in the
recognition of revenue and financial reporting. We
have been working to educate financial institutions
on how IFRS will impact their client relationships.
When entering new agreements or restructuring
your old ones, it will be important to reflect the new
standards or place wording into pre-existing loan
agreements that stipulate compliance with standards
as they are written today.

3.Revenue Recognition - GAAP allows for variances
in the way revenue is recognized across industires.
IFRS applies a more broad approach to recognizing
revenue which may be beneficial for certain
situations. In certain cases reporting under IFRS
now can be beneficial.

4.Lease Accounting - This is one area where U.S.
GAAP and IFRS has significant differences and
stands to impact a wide range of organizations. This
will impact all organizations that lease everything
from real estate to office equipment. One of the
major changes will be the requirement to recognize
all lease obligations on your balance sheet.

5. Tax Reporting - These new rules will not only have
and effect on your financial statements, it will also

have a impact on tax accounting methods. It will be
important for your tax team to understand the
differences in reporting methods to ensure proper
treatment for tax reporting.

6. Mergers and Acquisitions/Business Valuations -
Business valuations done using IFRS financial
statements versus GAAP will likely change the
valuation of a company.

1.2. ISSUES AROUND

REGULATION

Hot issues were much discussed in today's business

environment are: convergence Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards (SFAS) to International

Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS). It is the first

IAS standards used for financial reporting in

Indonesia. IAS is used as a guideline accountant to

prepare financial statements. Unfortunately SFAS

valid only in Indonesia. For guidance on the
preparation of the financial report globally accepted
the IFRS (International Financial Reporting

Standards) is a major requirement. A clear

convergence of GAAP to IFRS will have an impact in

the field of accounting, taxation and other business
process. One of the impacts of IFRS is in the tax
report. If the Basic Concepts of Financial Accounting

Cost hysterical familiar with the term, which means

that on a purchase of an asset it will be recorded at

cost, which we exhale when purchasing the asset.

Whereas in the IFRS is not known hysterical Cost /

price of this acquisition, the only known IFRS Fair

Value / Value today. This difference will greatly

affect the financial statements of a company that ends

will have an impact on the company's tax payments[3]

Unfortunately, not many companies in Indonesia who

know the impact of IFRS. And if you have to use

IFRS as the global accounting standards, the company

Indonesia will be ready and able to trade, including

mergers and acquisitions (M & A) in cross country.

IFRS also allows foreign companies to sell shares in

these countries or vice versa. So the readiness of

Indonesian companies to adopt IFRS will be

competitiveness at a global level. This is the

advantage of IFRS. [3].

IFRS NEW
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1.3. INDONESIA GOES FOR IFRS

Indonesia itself finally decided to apply IFRS
beginning January 1, 2012, both within the company
and government. Indonesian accounting convergence
to IFRS needs to be supported to Indonesia to get the
maximum  recognition from the international
community has long embraced this standard. The
application of IFRS itself internationally as part of
efforts to strengthen the global financial architecture
and the search for lasting solutions to the lack of
transparency of financial information. According to
IFRS Implementation Team Leader-Indonesian
Accountants Association (IAl) Dudi M Kurniawan, by
adopting IFRS, Indonesia will gain benefits at the
same seven items, namely: a). Improve the quality of
financial accounting standards (GAAP), b). Reducing
the cost of SAK, c). Enhance the credibility and
usefulness of financial statements, d). Improve the
comparability of financial reporting, e). Improve
financial transparency, f). Lowering the cost of capital
to fund opportunities through the capital market, g).
Improving the efficiency of financial statements. [1].

2. LIBRARY RESEARCH
2.1. ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEMS
IN GENERAL VIEW

The first operational stage in AlS is the data collection.

Its objective is to ensure that the data entering are
valid, complete and free from material error. This
stage promotes relevance and efficiency. The system
must only capture relevant data and collects them only
once. Data sources can either be from Internal or
external sources. After the data have been collected it
will then be stored in the database management and
will be processed into information. Tasks which
pertain to data processing varies from simple to
complex, this includes algorithms, statistical
techniques, sales forecasting, and summarizing
procedures used in accounting. The information
generated will then be forwarded to the external end
users and the internal end users. External end users
include creditors, stockholders, investors, regulatory
agencies, suppliers and customers. On the other hand,
the internal end user is the management at every level
of the organization. Feedbacks are then sent back to
the entity so that they would know what things to
retain and what things to improve. [4]

2.2. FRAMEWORK AND COMPARISON OF

PSAK AND IAS

FRS goal is to ensure that the financial statements and
interim financial statements of companies for the
periods referred to in the annual financial statements,
contain high quality information that a). Transparent
for users and comparable throughout the periods
presented, b). Provide an adequate starting point for
accounting based on IFRS., C). Can be generated at a
cost that does not exceed the benefits to users.[1].
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Table 1: The Framework of PSAK and IASB [5].

Generally an entity presents the balance sheet
classified between current and non-current.

(IAS 1, 1AS 32)

Similar with INA GAAR

While certain items are required to be presented on
the face of the balance sheet, there is no prescribed
format.

Similar with INA GAAR

A liability that is payable on demand because certain
conditions are breached should be classified as
current

Similar with INA GAAR

Some assets and liabilities that are part of working
capital should be classified as curent even if they
are due to be settled more than 12 months after the
balance sheet date

Similar with INA GAAP

Assets and liabilities shall not be offset unless required
or permitted by a standard or interpretation.

Similar with INA GAAP Specific discussion about
offsetting financial asset and liability is provided in 1AS
32. Afinancial asset and liability are offset and reported
net only when the entity has a legally enforceable
right to offset and it intends either to settle on a nat
basis or to settle both amounts simultaneously.

Table 2: One of Many Examples of PSAK and IAS Issues[6]

awork, PSAK 25)

DSAK uses its conceptual framework, which is a
translation of the |ASB framework, as an aid to
drafting new or revised PSAKs in general. In addition.
there is also a Syariah conceptual framework that is
specifically referred to as an aid to drafting new or
revised PSAKs related to Syariah accounting

The IASE uses its conceptual framewark as an aid to
drafting new or revised IFRSs.

The Framework is a point of reference for preparers
of financial statements in the absence of specific
guidance.

Similar to INA GAAR

INA GAAP does not apply to items that are
immaterial.

Similar to INA GAAP

Transactions should be accounted for in accordance
with their substance, rather than only their legal
form.

Similar to INA GAAP

Transactions with shareholders should be considered
carefully in determining the appropriate accounting.

Similar to INA GAAR

2.3. THE ACCOUNTING PROCESS
Figure 1 shows the general flow of the accounting
process. The four basic steps involved are analyze

transactions, record

the effects of

transaction,

summarize the effects of transactions and prepare
records. This procedure is neutral; this means that the
steps involved can be applied both in manual and
technology based. The first step is the analyzing of
transactions, the transaction must be known to be
financial in nature, recordable and non-recordable
transactions are separated. In this step the transaction
is being analyzed on how it affects the accounting
equation. Source documents such as invoices, orders,
checks are helpful in this stage. The second step is to
record the effect of the transactions. [4]

Analyze Transactions
Record the Effect of Transactions

Summarize Effects of Transactions
1. Posting Journal Entries
2. Preparing Trial Balance

Prepare Records
1. Adjusting Cntries
2. Preparing Financial Statements
3. Closing the books

Figl: Accounting Process [4]
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Transactions are recorded using journal entries. These
journal entries are the accountant’s way of recording
the effect of both simple and complex business
transactions. Journals provide a chronological record
of all transactions of a business. They show the dates
of the transactions, the amounts involved, and the
particular accounts affected by the transactions.
Sometimes adetailed description of the transaction is
also included. It is also known as the books of original
entries. The third step is to summarize the effects of
transaction, under this step, the journal entries will be
posted to the ledger and a trial balance will then be
prepared. Once transactions have been analyzed and
recorded in a journal, it is necessary to classify and
group all similar items. This is accomplished by the
bookkeeping procedure of posting all the journal
entries to appropriate accounts. [4].

All accounts are maintained in an accounting record
called a ledger. A ledger is also referred to as the book
of accounts. The next step is to determine the total
balance of each account. After the account balances
have been determined, a trial balance is usually
prepared. A trial balance lists each account with its
debit or credit balance. The fourth step is the
preparation the reports, this includes adjusting entries,
preparation of financial statements and closing of the
books. There will be recording and posting of the
some adjusting entries that is applicable for the period.
Then the trial balance will again be recomputed. From
the data in the trial balance, the financial statements
are then prepared. This includes the statement of
financial position, income statement, cash-flow
statement and the notes. The last procedure will be the
closing of the books. In manual systems, journals and
ledgers are paper based. Today, most business entities
use computers and electronic technology as an integral
part of their accounting systems. Computers helped
business to make millions of calculations per second.
The time spent in manually accomplishing the steps is
far compared to the time spent in computerized
systems. [4].

3. SYSTEMS APPROACH DEVELOPMENT

The proposed systems approach in developing models
of financial reporting with SFAS based software is
prototyping. This is caused by, the accounting
application software that is now widely used in
industrial scale, trade and services simply adjust by
adding or reducing features required by GAAP.

Comunication
.“\

N

Fig 2: Some Steps In Prototyping Model [7]
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Prototype target outline is as follows: a) Reducing
time before the user (user) see something concrete
from the business systems development, b). Provide
quick feedback from the user (user) to the developer
(system developer), c). Helps illustrate the need for
the user (user) with fewer errors, d). Increase
understanding of the developer (system developer)
and user (user) against targets that should be achieved
by the system, e). Making the involvement of users
(user) is very meaningful in the analysis and design of
systems. [7]

4. ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL REPORTING
FEATURES

Depending on SEO of the website and popularity of
the software in the internet world, here are 10 Top
(most popular) Accounting Software in Indonesia. 1).
Zahir Accounting (http://zahiraccounting.com/), 2).
Accurate Accounting Software (http://cpssoft.com/),
3).MYOB, 4).MyBiz, 5).Abipro
(http://www.abipro.co.id/) , 6).Akurasi, 7). SIMAK
Accounting Software (http://www.talagasoft.com/),
8).Intelegentexpert, 9).Quickbooks
(http://quickbooks.intuit.com/), 10). Pearchtree. [8].

Penjualan Salesmen
Laba Rugi

Februari 2012

Pendapatan Usaha

10000 10000
180000.00 _100.00
18000000 100.00

WM 556
10000000 5.5%
10000000 5556

2000000 4444

000 00

2000000 4444

0215FM,  Mei24,2012

Penjualan Salesmen
Neraca
Februari 2012

Piutang Dagang
1300-0002 Fiutng Ussha 190.000.00
Total Piutang Dagang

Perse:

14000001 Persedaan 1 00000 833

Total Persediaan

Total Biaya Dibayar Dimuka 000 000

Total Investasi Jangka Panjang — om oo

Total Harta Tetap Berwujud — om ow

Total Harta Tetap Tidak Berwujud T om0

Total Harta Lainnya o oo

Total Harta T 108000000 10000
Kewajiban

2 g Uss 100.00000 9259

Total Hutang Lancar 100000000 9259

apatan yang diterima di muka 00 00

Total
Total Hutang Jangka Panjang 000 000
Total Kewajiban 100000000 $259
Modal
Laba
3200-0002 Lba Tahun Beran 2000000 741
Total Laba 2000000 741

Total Modal 8000000 741

Total Kewajiban and Modal 1.080.000.00  100.00

Fig 3: Fiture Sample of Financial Reporting
From Zahir Accounting Software [9]
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Some of the advantages ZahirAccounting application
program are: a). Invoices and Reports can be
designed, b). Easy to use by non-accountants, c). User
Interface Design Attractive and Easily Understood, d).
Emailed and reports can be exported to various
formats, ). Various Graphics and Interactive Business
Analysis, f). Reports can be Clicked to View
Transaction Detail (Audit / Drill-down) [9].

5. INTEGRATING PSAK INTO COMPANY
SOFTWARE APPLICATION
5.1. PSAK
PSAK 1-The financial statements present information:
Assets, Liabilities, Equity, Income and expenses,
including gains and losses, Contributions from and
distributions to owners in their capacity as owners;
and Cash Flow. Complete set of financial statements
consisting of: a). Statements of Financial Position
(balance at end of period); b). Comprehensive Income
for the period; c). Statement of Changes in Equity for
the period, d). Statement of Cash Flows for the period,
e). Notes to the Financial Statements contain a
summary of information of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, f).
Statement of Financial Position at the beginning of the
earliest comparative period when an entity applies an
accounting policy retrospectively or make posts
restatement of financial statements or when the entity
reclassifies items in its financial statements, g).
Entities present all components of the financial
statements complete with the same virtue, h). The
management entity responsible for the preparation and
presentation of financial statements Business
continuity financial statements have been prepared on
the going concern basis, disclose the facts in case of
violations of the assumptions, Accrual basis, Materials
and aggregation, Offsetting -> Not allowed unless
required or permitted an IAS, reporting frequency ->
annual, Comparative Information -> the previous
period, Consistency of presentation -> presentation
and classification
1. Statements of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) a).
Name to Statements of Financial Position (Balance
Sheet), additional balance sheet for synchronization
with the regulations in Indonesia, b). Changes in
definitions such liabilities become liabilities and
minority rights become non-controlling interests (non-
controlling interest), c¢). Penyajan non-controlling
interests as part of equity and net income rather than
as a deduction from profits -> LK consolidated, d).
Preliminary financial statements for the period
retroactive presentation, e). Presentation of the
balance sheet line item minimum, include: Investment
Property, Provisions, Investment using the equity
method, assets held for sale, and so on, f). Minimal
information presented in the financial statements may
be added if they are relevant additions, g).
Differentiation current and non-current assets and
liabilities are short-term and long-term, h). Deferred
tax should not be classified as short-term[10]
2. Post in the Report a). Presentation of current and
non-current asset and a liability of short-term and
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long-term as short and long-term classification as a
separate classification, unless presentation based on
liquidity provides information that is more relevant
and reliable then use the sequence liquidity, b).
Financial companies based on liquidity, ¢). Separation
of the amount expected to be recovered or settled after
more than twelve months for each postal assets and
liabilities, if the wvalue is  merged.[10]
3. Current assets Classification of current assets, if: a).
expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or intend
to use, in the normal operating cycle, b). have assets
for trading purposes, c). expects to realize the asset
within 12 months after reporting, d). cash or cash
equivalents (IAS 2: Statement of Cash Flows) unless
the asset is restricted the exchange or use to complete
a liability at least 12 months after the reporting period,
e). Entities that do not classify assets include such
categories as non-current assets.

4. A current liability Classification of current
liabilities, if: a). expects to resolve the liability in its
normal operating cycle, b). has such a liability for
trading purposes, c). The maturing liabilities to be
completed within 12 months after the reporting
period; or d). does not have an unconditional right to
defer enyelesaian liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period, e). Entities classifying a liability
which does not include such categories as long-term
liabilities. Liabilities a). Refinanced financial
liabilities that will mature within 12 months after the
reporting period are classified as current liabilities, if
the entity does not have the unconditional right to
refinance. b). Debt covenant violations that resulted in
the creditor requesting accelerated payment, then a
liability are presented as current liabilities, although
lenders allow deferred payment for 12 months after
the reporting date but such consent was obtained after
the reporting date [10]

Comprehensive Income Statement [10]

Presentation of income statement to include elements
of comprehensive income, income allocated to
minority and majority shareholders. Minimum
requirement item in the income statement. Load
classification based on the functions and properties, if
no disclosure is presented by function based on the
nature Presentation of "extraordinary items /
extraordinary items" are not allowed lagi.Minimum
line items: income, financial costs, tax expenses,
income, comprehensive. Minimum Line Item L / R
Comprehensive Income, finance costs; part of
income from associates and joint wventures are
accounted for using the equity method; the tax burden;
a single amount covering a total of: income after tax
from discontinued operations; and gains or losses after
tax recognized by the measurement of fair value less
costs to sell or on the disposal of assets or groups
which are released in order to discontinued operations;
profit and loss; each component of other
comprehensive income in accordance with nature
(other than the amount in letter (h)); part of other
comprehensive income of associates and joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method;
Information in L / R Comprehensive. When items of
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income or expense worth of material, it shall disclose
the nature and amount separately.

Classification Expenses—Nature. Selection of the
classification based on historical and industry factors,
classification based on the nature easier because it
does not need to load allocation by function
Classification Expenses — Function. Minimal cost of
sales based on the method functions separately from
the burden of other costs, if the classification is based
on the functions it must disclose additional
information about the nature of the load, including
depreciation and amortization and employee benefits
& Statement of Changes in Equity Shows the total
comprehensive income for the period period
attributable to owners of the parent and non-
controlling party, for each component of equity, the
effects of retrospective application, reconciliation
between the beginning and end of the period
attributable to post earnings of comprehensive income
and transactions with owners, Total dividend
attributable to the owners and the value of the
dividend per share, disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. [10].

5.2 IFRS STANDARD

This standard applies where a company applies IFRS
for the first time through an explicit unconditional
statement of compliance with IFRS. The aim is to
ensure that the company's financial statements are the
first under IFRS (including the interim financial
statements for the reporting period specified) provide
adequate starting point and is transparent to users and
can be compared throughout all periods presented.
Reporting date (reporting date) is the date of the
balance sheet for the first Financial Report explicitly
states that the report in accordance with IFRS (for
example, December 31, 2006). The date of transition
(transition date) was the date of the initial balance
sheet for the previous year comparative financial
statements (for example, January 1, 2005, if the
reporting date is December 31, 2006). Exceptions to
retrospective application of IFRS related to the
following matters: a). Business combinations prior to
the transition date, b). Fair value revaluation amount
that can be considered as the elected value, c).
Employee benefits, d). The cumulative differences on
translation (translation) of foreign currency, goodwill
(goodwill), and fair value adjustments e). Financial
instruments, including hedge accounting (hedging).[1]

6. CLOSING

Some important points need to be spelled out
explicitly to determine how the Indonesian GAAP
should be noted that the applied software can provide
features for managing transactions, especially for
companies that can be audited. The best application
software today, especially locally made has sought to
adjust to the standards defined by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) issued by the
Indonesian Institute of Accountants professional
organizations, as the basis for assessment preparation
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of financial statements to obtain an unqualified
opinion.

Of course the rules of SFAS also follow the latest
regulations of the International Financial Reporting
Standards are also set general policies and technical
standards of financial reporting in particular on the use
of accounting software applications. The positive
thing that supports this is the cooperation between
software makers with accountants that the financial
statements resulting from the accounting application
program will memenugi criteria based on generally
accepted accounting principles.
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ABSTRACT - This study aims to provide empirical evidence regarding the ability of Price to Earnings Ratio
and PEG Ratio in predicting future stock returns issuers. The samples used in this study are stocks that go into
LQ45. The main contribution is to assign empirical evidence if the PEG Ratio can provide optimum return
compared to Price to Earnings Ratio. This study used a sample of the entire company into the group LQ45 with

the period of observation.

The data used is limited to the financial statements of a company incorporated in LQ45 period July 2013-July
2014, using the financial statements and the position of the company's closing stock price at the end of 2010 as a
reference benchmark for the growth of the company's stock price compared to the closing price of 2013.

This study found that the method of PEG Ratio can outperform the method of PE ratio in predicting future

returns on the stock portfolio of LQA45.

keywords: price to earnings growth, price to earnings ratio, future returns

1. BACKGROUND

Investors are required to have adequate ability to
choose what company shares to be purchased in order
to invest. The error in determining the choice and step
in making investments through the purchase of shares
that have performed less well in the market may result
in the investor that must bear the loss which is not
impossibleto require a very long time to be able to
recover back to their original values.

In determining the choice of the shares to be
purchased, the investor can take advantage of various
kinds of analysis. Broadly speaking, there are two (2)
types of analysis that can be done before investors
make decisions of financial statement analysis,
namely technical and fundamental analysis. Technical
analysis is generally done to make short-term
investments (Trading), whereas fundamental analysis
method is used to determine the valuation of a
company in the long-term investment by utilizing a
financial statement analysis and financial ratios
specifically. There are various kinds of financial
statement analysis based on the ratio used. In order to
get the results and maximum value growth investing,
investors must be precise in determining the method
of analysis and ratios which are used in order to obtain
an accurate picture of the condition of the company.

In Fundamental Analysis itself, there are various
methods of fundamental analysis and financial ratios
that can be obtained by utilizing available financial
statements. Once again, investors are faced with the
challenge to be able to use the exact ratio, easy to
understand and most importantly, reliable in selecting
stocks and portfolio when investing in the stock
market. Among them is the PE Ratio (Price Earnings
Ratio) which is the ratio of Fundamental Analysis that
is very popular in use. PE Ratio is assessed practical
and able to provide an overview of the financial
situation of a company quickly. However, there are
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few who doubt the accuracy of the PE ratio in
determining the valuation of a stock. Therefore, in his
book "One Up on Wall Street, How to Use What You
Already Know to Make Money in the Market", Lynch
(1989), a young Investment Manager, develops a new
method known as the PEG Ratio (Price / Earnings
Growth Ratio). Further development of the existing
PE Ratio is of course open the eyes of the world with
an alternative method of analysis and valuation that is
increasingly diverse. However, it can certainly have a
negative impact, especially for investors in Indonesia
who feel confused to choose which method is most
appropriate to apply to JCI.

Rapid technological development strongly supports
the development of the capital markets of the world,
especially in Indonesia. This is reflected in the growth
of JCI (Joint Stock Price Index) in Indonesia, which
managed to record an increase of 57.23% over the last
5 years, ie since the close of December 28, 2007 at
position 2745 to position 4316 at the close of
December 28, 2012. This of course does not
necessarily reflect the benefit of all investors equally.
Proficiency in selecting methods of Fundamental
Analysis and stock valuation becomes a very
important determinant factor.

Reliable Investors should thoroughly master the
proper method to be used in selectingstocks and
portfolio when investing in the capital market in
Indonesia. The method used should not only provide
advantages compared with other methods, but also
provide a level of return that can exceed the
performance achieved by JCI itself.

This study aims to provide empirical evidence
regarding the ability of Price to Earnings Ratio and
PEG Ratio in predicting future stock returns issuers.
The samples used in this study are stocks that go into
LQ45. The main contribution is to assign empirical
evidence if the PEG Ratio can provide optimum return
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compared to Price to Earnings Ratio. This study used
a sample of the entire company into the group LQ45
with the period of observation.

This research studies on the relationship between the
analyses of financial statements in accordance with
the PE ratio, PEG ratio compared to the growth of
company’s stock price incorporated in LQ45. The data
used is limited to the financial statements of a
company incorporated in LQ45 period July 2013-July
2014, using the financial statements and the position
of the company's closing stock price at the end of
2010 as a reference benchmark for the growth of the
company's stock price compared to the closing price
of 2013. In this study, researchers used the annual
financial statements to determine the profit/loss as
well as the number of outstanding shares of a
company that will be used to search for the current
year EPS of the company,and it will be continuedby
searching the PE Ratio and PEG Ratio.

2. THEORETICAL FRAMEWORK AND
HYPOTHESES DEVELOPMENT
2.1 EFFICIENCY MARKET HYPOTHESIS
Efficient market concept was first proposed and
popularized by Fama (1970). In this context, the
market is thecapital marketand the money market. A
market is said to be efficient if there is none, both
individual investors and institutional investors, able to
earn abnormal returns, after adjusting the risk, using
existing trading strategies. That is, prices are formed
in the market is a reflection of the existing information
or "stock prices reflect all available information”. In
general, the efficiency of the market is defined by
Beaver (1968) as the relationship between the prices
of securities with information. Definition of Efficient
Capital Markets (Efficient Market Hypothesis/EMH) is
a securities market that quickly and fully reflects all
relevant information available.
2.2 COMPOSITE STOCK PRICE INDEX (CSPI)
Composite Stock Price Index was first introduced on
18 April 1983 as a joint stock price movement
indicators are listed. Day basis of calculation of the
index is set at August 10, 1982 with a base value of
100. At that time the number of shares registered as
many as 13 companies / issuers. JCI value calculation
is done by using the following formula:

IHSG — NilaiPasar 100

NilaiDasar
where:
Market VValue = Number of shares x price recorded
last
Basic Value = Number of shares x price recorded
premiere
2.3 INDEX LQ45
LQ45 Index is an index of the stock prices of 45
companies selected based on the level of trading
liquidity and adjusted every six months of the year
(the beginning of each February and August), so the
index is always changing based on announcement
refers to the Indonesia Stock Exchange (Jakarta Stock
Exchange) No.: Peng-114 / BEJ.l / U / 1997 dated
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February 6, 1997, concerning "the Jakarta Stock

Exchange Liquidity Index (Index LQ45). According

to Sundjaja and Barlian (2003) there are criteria for

the selection of stocks included in the index LQ45,
namely:

a. It is included in the order of 60 largest shares of
the total transactions in the regular market (the
average is for the last 12 months).

b. The sequence is based on the market capitalization
(the average market capitalization over the past 12
months).

c. It has been listed on the Stock Exchange for at
least three months

d. Financial condition and growth prospects of the
company, the frequency and the number of
transactions in the regular market.

2.4 EPSRATIO

EPS Ratio is the basic ratio that is used both to

calculate PE Ratio and PEG Ratio. Literally, the EPS

(Earnings per Share)Ratiomeans the earningthat is

contained per share. Therefore, the value of this ratio

is obtained by dividing the company's net profit

(Earnings After Tax or EAT) with the number of

shares spreading in the community. EPS ratio can be

calculated by using the formula:

EPS — Earnings
Shares
Where:
EPS = Earnings Per Share Ratio

Earnings = The company's net profit after tax,
retained earnings and dividends

= The number of shares outstanding and
traded in public

2.5 PRICE /EARNINGS RATIO (PE RATIO)

PE Ratio is one of the methods in the analysis of

fundamental that reflects whether a firm's stock price

is too high (Overvalue) or too low (Under Value). PE

Ratio is obtained by dividing the market price of its

shares with EPS ratio. After obtaining the ratio of

EPS, then the next step is to calculate the PE Ratiothat

can be calculated by using the formula:

Shares

PIE=—
Eps
Where:
P/E = Price/ Earnings Per Share Ratio
P = The market price per share
EPS = Earnings Per Share Ratio

Parahita (2012) describesthat the stock at 10xPE Ratio
gives us information that if investors buy the stock, it
would take 10 years for the costs incurred can
purchase BEP (break-even).

Meanwhile, according to Widoatmodjo (2012) one of
the methods in determining the price of a stock is to
use the first Graham criterionthat only stocks with a
PE Ratio below 15 that are still considered cheap and
worth to be included in the portfolio.

2.6 PEG RATIO

PEG Ratio(Price to Earnings Growth Ratio) is a ratio
used to do a valuation on the market price per share of
a company to the earnings/loss per share of that
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company. In his book "One Up on Wall Street"
(Lynch; 1989), Lynch stated that:

"The P / E ratio of any company that's fairly

priced will equal it's growth rate."
In other words, Lynch asserts that the ratio between
the Ratio Price/Earnings (PE Ratio) and the growth of
average earnings should directly proportional, that is
worth no more than 1.

PEG Ratio itself is a derivative or further
development of existing PE Ratio and it is popular
before. Therefore, before calculating the PEG Ratio,
there are several steps that must be performed to find
out some other financial ratios such as Earnings per
Share (EPS) and the ratio Price/Earnings per share
(P/E).

After obtaining a second ratio of EPS and P/E, then
the PEG ratio can be calculated using the formula:

PEG - =
G

Where:

PEG: = Price / Earnings to Growth Ratio

P/E = Price / Earnings Per Share Ratio

G = Annual EPS Growth

Annual EPS Growthis calculated using the average

corporate profit growth for 3 (three) years.

2.7 PREVIOUS RESEARCH AND HYPOTHESIS
DEVELOPMENT

There is a wide range of literature on PE Ratio and

PEG Ratiothat are successful collected by the writer.

Most of the literature describes and examines the

application of PEG Ratiocompared toPE ratioin the

valuation share price and its relation to the growth

potential of the stock price as compared to the

application of other financial ratios.

One of the literatures that examines the application of

PEG Ratiowas conducted by Hodgskiss (2012). The

study compared the growth of value stocks selected

based on the PEG ratio compared with the value of

PE Ratio

PEG Ratio
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stocks selected based on the conventional PE Ratio.

According to the research, Hodgskiss argued thatPEG

Ratio method is able to describe the complete and

simple valuation of a stock compared with PE Ratio

method. PEG Ratio can be calculated easily and
representsPE Ratio to assess the growth of future
earnings expected by the company.

Another study conducted by the author wasfound by

Estrada (2004). Estrada did not only compare the

conventional PE Ratiowith PEG Ratio, but also tested

against PERG Ratio which considered Risk factors in
determining the estimated earnings growth of
companies that have impact on the growth of the
company's stock price. Estrada found that PEG

Ratiowas able to affect the valuation of a stock

compared to PE Ratio.

Subsequent research was found by the author in an

economic journal Parahita. Parahita used PE Ratio and

PEG Ratio in determining the calculations of the

future highest return using both methods, and told that

the highest return results were obtained by using the

method of calculating the PEG Ratio, and provided a

comparison of different calculation results that were

significant based on growth factor in the calculation
method of the PEG Ratio.

In accordance with the problems and research

objectives above, then a hypothesis proposed in this

study is arranged as follows.

Hypothesis: PEG Ratio outperform PE Ratio in
predicting future returns on the stock
portfolio of Indonesia LQ45

This hypothesis states that predicting future stock

portfolio returns using the PEG Ratio method has a

better performance to the LQ45 compared with

portfolio using the PEG Ratio.

2.8 RESEARCH MODEL

In conducting this study, the authors used a model that

can be illustrated in the following diagram:

Prediction
Future Return

Fig 1: Model hypothesized relationship between PE Ratio, PEG Ratio and portfolio selection results

3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

3.1 SAMPLE DAN RESEARCH DATA

In conducting this study, researchers used stock
companies incorporated in LQ45 as a company
sample to be investigated. This is because the
researchers found that the share of firms incorporated
in LQ45 has proven to have a consistent level of
liquidity as well as the No. 60 of the total stock
transactions in the regular market. The author also
placed restrictions on the population of the research
object that includes companies incorporated in the
calculation of the Jakarta Composite Index (JCI), by
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taking shares in companies incorporated in LQ45 in
the period of July 2013-July 2014 as the sample
studied.
The data used are secondary data, qualitative data in
the form of a stock's closing price, which is obtained
by researchers through a data source from Indonesia
Stock Exchange. The data used are in the form of
publications, documentation, literature and relevant
reference to this study, namely:
1. The annual financial statements of each company
incorporated in LQ45 July 2013-July 2014 period.
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2. Data on the closing stock price ono each year
during the study period, that is from 2009 to 2013.

3. Graph of stock price movement, LQ45 and JCI
index.

The data are obtained from institutionof Indonesia

Stock Exchange (IDX) that is the Capital Market

Information center (PIPM) or through the website:

www.idx.co.id, www.chartnexus.com,

www.bloomberg.com, WwWw.reuters.com, dan

www.yahoofinance.com.

3.2 DATA COLLECTION

Documentation is a method of data retrieval studying

the records of a written documentation. In this study

the method of documentation is done to learn

information about the abnormal return. The data is

derived from documents contained in the library and

the internet site of Indonesia Stock Exchange and

literatures related.

3.3 RESEARCH VARIABLE

In this study, researchers set the independent variable

(X1) as the PEG Ratio and (X2) as the PE Ratio. The

dependent variable (Y) is a price index of LQ45.
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4. TESTING THE HYPOTHESIS AND
DISCUSSION
4.1 DESCRIPTION OF DATA
The selection of LQ45 as samples in the study is based
on the criteria of stocks grouping into LQ45 that
accommodates transaction liquidity of these stocks as
well as most major market capitulation. Thus the
movement of transactions that occur in these stocks
can represent the overall activity in JCI. After
determining the research sample, share price growth
is calculated for 3 years using the closing end of 2013
as the point of t+0 with the following procedure.
Taking 54 closing stock price data samples to the end
of 2010 (t-3) until the end of 2013 (t-1).
4.2 DESCRIPTIVE STATISTICS ANALYSIS
Descriptive Statistics is used to see an overview of the
data used. The table below shows the descriptive
statistics on the variables that exist in the modeling of
data panel of this study. In this study, researchers will
examine the influence of the independent variable X1
(PE Ratio) and X2 (PEG Ratio) on dependent variable
Y (Closing Price Index LQ45). Samples totaling 146
data consist of 54 companies that have affiliation in
LQ45 period of July 2013-July 2014 with the
observation period of 3 years that is 2010-2013.

Table 1: Descriptive statistics on the variables

Descriptive Statistics
Variable N Minimum Maximum Mean Std. Deviation
Statistic Std. Error Statistic
IHS_LQ45 146 151.00| 74000.00f 6882.1370| 931.72221 11258.04232
PER 146 -1.90 305.88 21.4816 2.29109 27.68334
PEG 146 -751.40 6597.87 83.0879 52.72922 637.12960
Valid N (listwise) 146

Test of Classical Assumptions

The results of Jargue-Bera probability that show
values 0.0543 is greater than 0.0359 (the test result of
the research model of eviews) has the sense that the
problem does not occur in the data. The data is
distributed well and has met the assumptions of
normality. The test result of heteroscedasticity using
the White HeteroskedsticityTest is generating a
probability value worth 0.9699. The value is greater
than the limit of error criteria (P = value 0.05) so that
the data inferred are homogeneous and there is no
problem of homogeneity.

The test of autocorrelation aims to determine whether
there is a correlation between the bully in period t with
an error in period t-3 (previously) in a linear
regression model or not (Ghozali, 2001). Breusch-
Godfrey Serial Correlation LM Test is a tool used to
test the auto-correlation. The results obtained is a
value of 0.3260 that is greater than 0.05. This value
means that the data is going well and there is no auto-
correlation. Multicollinearity test aims to test whether
a correlation between the independent variables
(independent) is found in the regression model. A
good regression model is a model where the

correlation between the independent variables does
not happen (Ghozali, 2001).
Ramsey RESET Test is used to test the linearity of the
data. The test resultsthe P-value of 0.3884 that is
greater than 0.05. This value also indicates that the
data that is used is linear. Meanwhile the multi-
collinearity test that uses value estimation generates
figures of R-square of -0.5988 which is smaller than
the R-Square model, 0.045438. This value also
indicates that there are no problems of multikol in the
data.
All tests of classical assumptions are met and show
that the data used in this study are good and qualified
to use the tool of ordinary least squares (OLS).
4.3 HYPOTHESIS TESTING
The result of data test by using eviews shows that X2
that is PEG has a greater influence or more able to
explain the stock price index of LQ45 (variable
Y)compared with the variable X1 (PER). The value
of regression equation obtained is as follow
Y=708874.7- 23.57833X1+ 3.609384X2
The above equation means that PEG Ratiohas a
coefficient value that is greater than the coefficient of
which is owned by the PE Ratio. The coefficient of
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PEG Ratiois 3.609384 with 0,0136 significance while
the coefficient of PE Ratiois -23.57833 with 0.4791
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outperform PE Ratio in predicting future returns of the
stock portfolio on LQ45, and the research hypothesis

significance. These result that PEG Ratiocan is accepted
Table 2: Remarks of the hypothesis testing result
Test Value Remarks
It shows the ability of the model, the Independent Variables able to
R-Squared 0.045438 explain as much influence of 0.045438 on the dependent variable
Adjusted R-squared 0.032088 | Adjusted R2 value.
S.E. of Regression 1107595. | The standard error of the regression equation
Sum Squared Resid 1.75E+14 | The number of squared residual values.
Log likelihood - Log likelihood values that are calculated from the value of the
g 2237.634 | estimated coefficient
F-Statistic 3403499 Simultaneously test the |_nfluence of all the independent variables (x1,
x2) of the dependent variable (y)
Prob(F-Statistic) 0.035973 | The probability value of the F-statistic test
xiznb:jeependent 688213.7 | The mean value of the average dependent variable (y)
\S/élz:belzendent 1125804. | The standard deviation of the dependent variable (y)
It Is used to test the feasibility of models besides using the F test. The
Akaike info criterion 30.69361 | smaller the AIC, the better the model. However, this value can only
be compared if there is another model that also has its AIC calculated.
- Just like AIC, SIC is used to test the feasibility of the model. The
Schwarz Criterion 30.75492 smaller the HQC, the better the model.
Durbin-Watson stat 1822718 Durbin Watgon value is used to determine whether there is
autocorrelation or not.

4.4 THE CALCULATIONS OF PORTFOLIO
RETURN

From the calculation of the PE Ratio and PEG Ratio,

then samples of the company's stock that has a PE

Ratiowith the average of 3 years under 15 that is

grouped into "PE stock portfolio” while the shares

sample with positive PEG and smaller than 1 are

Total Price2013 —Total Price2010

grouped into "PEG stock portfolio"and each is
assumed to have 1 lot of shares for each stock that
goes into the portfolio. This step is performed to
calculate the total return generated during the 3 years
of the respective portfolios.

Stock return assessment is done by the following
formula:

Total Return of 3 Years = {

JCI's performance is measured according to the study
period that is since the end of 2010 until the closing
end of 2013. Based on the period, the growth of JCI is
at 570.67 points, or by 15,41% from 3703.5120 at
year-end closing date of December 30, 2010 until
4,274, 1770 in the year-end closing date of December
30, 2013.

The same treatment should be done in order to
measure the performance of LQ45 to get more
accurate results. Based on the period, the growth of
LQ45 amounted to 43.745 points or by 6.61% that is
661,378 from the year-end closing date of December
30, 2010 to 705,123 in the year-end closing date of
December 30, 2013.

From the results of additional analysis the researchers
can develop a conclusion that PEG Ratio method can
be used to predict the highest future returns of stock
portfolio which has the performance to surpass the
performance of LQ45 and the performance of JCI

I-52

Total Price2010

}XlOO%

itself. This is evidenced by the results of the additional
analysis, which in 2013 experienced a growth return
of 15.41% and to stock index of LQ45 in 6,61%. The
calculation using PE Ratiomethod is able to provide a
return of 42.41% and using the calculation of PEG
Ratiomethod the obtained return is 43.62%.

5. CONCLUSION AND SUGGESTION

5.1 CONCLUSION

Based on the results of the analysis conducted in
chapter four, and refers to the formulation of the
problem and research objectives to be achieved in the
first chapter, it can be concluded that the hypothesis is
accepted. This study found that the method of PEG
Ratio can outperform the method of PE ratio in
predicting future returns on the stock portfolio of
LQ45. This is evidenced by the results of the
regression analysis eviews test that has been done in
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this study, taking into account the results of the
calculation method of the PE Ratio and PEG Ratio to
the closing price of the year of the research of
company's samples to LQ45. PEG Ratio has a greater
coefficient value than the coefficient of which is
owned by the PE Ratio. The coefficientof PEG Ratio
is 3.609384 with 0,0136 significance while the

coefficient of PE Ratiois -23.57833 with 0.4791

significance.

With additional analysis of the research results, it is

proven that the application of portfolio selection with

PEG Ratiomethod in Lynch standard is able to predict

future returns of stock portfolio more optimal at JCI

and LQ45 and has a higher return than using PE Ratio
method with the standard of Graham portfolio theory
that is simply to pick stocks with a positive PE Ratio

and below the value of 15.

Financial Statement Analysis by PE RatioMethod and

PEG Ratio on LQ45 stocks is worth to be considered

in choosing a portfolio. This is evidenced by the

performance of 3-yearly portfolio of stocks based on
the analysis of PE Ratio and PEG Ratio which far
surpasses the performance of stock index itself, that is
equal to 42.41% and 43.62% compared to the
performance of JCI and LQ45 which only amounted

to 15:41% and 6.61%.

5.2 SUGGESTION

After considering some previous conclusions, the

followings are presented some suggestions that are

expected to provide benefits that can be considered,
namely:

1. For investors and academia, the use of Financial
Statement Analysis with PEG Ratio method can be
considered its use as a measuring tool before
making decision to invest.

2. There are still many shortcomings in the
application of PEG Ratio method, especially in
this study, limitations in the study periods, the
observation period, the number of samples, the use
of assumptions as well as the level of accuracy of
the use of the method and results may still require
repairs, adjustments, and improvements in
subsequent research.

3. The application of PEG Ratio analysis needs to
consider several things, especially company’s
Corporate Action which affects issued shares
significantly as the Initial Public Offering, Stock
Split, and Reverse Stock to be able to obtain more
optimal results.

4. In this study, the risk factor (R) is not taken into
account. Thus it allows the inaccuracies so that
further research needs to be done
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ABSTRACT - This study purpose is to describe the effect of TQM practice on performance. More specifically,
the purpose is to examine and explaining the role of student satisfaction as mediation the relationship between
Total Quality Management practice and performance of Management Department. Research design approach is
explanation research. Data is collected through a survey method. The study populations are all 28 management
departments at private universities in Yogyakarta. Population criteria are Department with minimum C
accreditation and accreditation status is still valid (26 departments are qualified). Respondents are chairman or
secretary, lecturers and students of management department. Each management department select 3 to 5
students. Data analysis method is Generalized Structured Component Analysis (GSCA). This study result
indicate that Total Quality Management practice has a significant effect on department performance (Sig 0.005
<0.01). TQM practices significantly affect on student satisfaction (Sig 0.041 <0.05). Student satisfaction
significantly affect on department performance (Sig 0.082 <0.10). Therefore, student satisfaction is proven as
partial mediation of relationship of Total Quality Management practices and management department
performance.

Keywords: TQM Practice, Performance departments, student satisfaction,

1. INTRODUCTION poor working environment, inappropriate systems and

Indonesia experienced a decline in performance of
higher education. This is shown by number of
Indonesian students in Malaysia and Singapore are
larger than number of Malaysian and Singapore
students in Indonesia [1]. This happens because there
is a presumption that quality of higher education in
Indonesia has decreased due to lower performance.
This decrease is also shown by lower of college
student satisfaction in Indonesia.

Lower performance of Private Colleges are also
occurred in Yogyakarta, Indonesia. In 2013 there are
116 Private Colleges with 534 departments listed in
Kopertis Region V in Yogyakarta, but the quality is
not accompanied by an increase in performance. This
is shown during the last five years of accreditation
from the National Accreditation Board of Higher
Education in Indonesia that expired department has
increased.

Director General of Higher Education Circular No.
470/D/T/1996 stated that accreditation status of
college is a reflection of college performance and
describing the quality, efficiency, and relevance of
department. Based on data from BAN PT until
February 2013, expired department accreditation is
26%, while 18% department has C accreditation. The
condition decrease prospective students interest who
will study in Private Colleges at Yogyakarta.
Phenomenon of department with C accreditation and
not accredited indicate that performance of Private
Colleges is low. Empirical facts at national level also
show the same condition. Lower colleges performance
are caused by lack of resources and facilities, new
departments, weak curriculum design, bad building,
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procedures, unplanned work schedule, inadequate
staff development, and department has a weak quality
management [2]. These problems show that most of
department performance in Indonesia is still low both
at national and at regional level.

TQOM is very popular in profit organization,
particularly in various entities or manufacturing
company, which has proved very successful in
maintaining and developing the existence in a
competitive business environment. Such conditions
have prompted various parties to practice in service
organization, including college [3].

Successful application of Total Quality Management
(TQM) in higher education should consider two
fundamental areas. First is to assess the culture of
higher education institutions and introduce changes in
attitudes, increase the value and confidence, increase
knowledge of TQM and leadership commitment.
Second, academic institutions must recognize the
institution as a system, and see institutions as a system
of interconnected parts, must be proactive in self-
evaluation system at level of institutions and
departments, initiatives to grow and thrive. TQM
practice is something strategic and comprehensive that
must be supported by system and quality culture to
enhance the quality of higher education [4].

Some literature has provided evidence that TQM has
become a strategic tool to achieve superior
performance. Empirical evidences prove that TQM
implementation improve efficiency, both internally
and externally. Internal efficiency includes company
processes improvement, productivity, employee
morale, management and labor relations. Externally
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efficiency includes customer satisfaction
improvement, cumulative cost saving effect of
competition, innovation of products and services,
increase market share, high reputation, and improve
the effectiveness of organization's performance [5]. To
achieve operating efficiencies, company needs to
implement Total Quality Management to have a
positive effect on business performance [6]. Moreover
[7] and [8] has explained the concept of TQM, they
stated that TQM implementation proved to be
effective and efficient in improving organizational
performance.

Empirical facts of several researchers who study
measurement of TQM practices suggest that there is a
positive relationship between TQM practices on
performance, as in [6]; [9]; [10]; [11]; [12]; [13]; [14].
[15] states a positive relationship between TQM
practices with organizational performance. In
addition, some researchers who studied the effect of
TQM on business performance generally suggests that
there is significant relationship between TQM
practices on performance of manufacturing company,
asin [16]; [17]; [18].

Some researchers who study the effect of TQM on
business performance show that TQM practices do not
affect on performance of manufacturing company
[19]. [20] found that TQM practice does not affect on
business performance. [21] stated that TQM practice
does not affect the financial performance of services
companies. Inconsistent findings the effect of TQM on
performance by [20] due to customer satisfaction that
delivers the company to achieve superior performance
is not listed.

TQM philosophy emphasizes on three principles to
achieve a level of process quality and higher
performance. This principle relates to customer
satisfaction, employee involvement, and continuous
improvement in performance [22]. According [23] in
order to achieve the objectives of organization', top
management must be committed to customer
satisfaction and creating an organizational climate to
emphasizes on customer satisfaction. Generally, the
top management commits to seek job satisfaction of
employees to achieve higher performance. Indicators
of customer satisfaction in empirical studies have no
standard agreement. [24] found that TQM practice has
a strong effect on consumer satisfaction compared
with effect of TQM on company performance.

Studies above shows that there is a contradiction and
differences opinion about the effect of TQM practices
on business performance both in manufacturing and
Services Company. This gap research is interest for
further investigation. This study aims is to fill the gap
and to clarify the effect of TQM on performance using
customer satisfaction as a mediation variable the
relationship between TQM practices and performance.
In addition, this study also confirms research of [20];
[19] which states that contradiction findings the effect
of TQM on performance due to customer satisfaction
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is not included company to achieve superior
performance. Therefore, this research is increasingly
important to prove that TQM practices can improve
the performance of organizations with customer
satisfaction as mediation variable.

Inconsistent results the effect of TQM on performance
is caused by different measurement indicator,
inconsistency of TQM measurement concept. [13]
conducted a study on health industry in Turkey using
TQM measurement with 4 indicators. [25] conducted
a study on higher education in Turkey with 10
indicators to measure TQM.

TQM measurement variation encourages researchers
to reexamine the effect of TQM on performance using
11 indicators. In addition to using indicators from the
previous investigators, researchers added a new
indicator that is different namely Institution
partnership in department TQM measurement. This
indicator is important because a department can easier
to implement a comprehensive quality management if
having partnership with other agencies.

The research is conducted in Yogyakarta as a center of
higher education in Central Java with 534
departments. Private Colleges in Yogyakarta is very
much, but not accompanied by an increase in
performance. This condition shows that many private
universities in Yogyakarta not been able to improve
the performance of organization. Based on research
results of [26] on effect of services quality to student’s
satisfaction in private universities in Yogyakarta, it
found that Private Colleges is not optimal in providing
quality educational services to students as consumers.
This study focuses Management department at almost
every higher education both in Yogyakarta.

This study purpose is to examine and explaining the
effect of TQM practices on performance of
management department as well as to examine and
explaining student satisfaction variable as mediation
the effect of TQM practice on performance of
management department. Theoretical contribution of
these empirical findings is to enrich the literature on
concept or theory of quality management, particularly
the strengthening of integrated quality management or
TQM. These findings can be present on results
achieved from the application of Total Quality
Management practices. Development of measurement
indicators, identification, and explaining the
relationship between variables are expected to become
useful for the development of quality management in
operational management. Practical contribution is the
research results can useful for chairman, secretary and
professor of management department in providing
information to improve and enhance the quality and
determine the factors that need special attention and
considered important in implementing TQM practices.
It can also provides input to leadership of private
universities in providing and facilitating the process of
high quality education for students.
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2. BASIC THEORY, HYPOTHESES, AND
CONCEPTUAL MODEL
2.1 Effect of Total Quality Management practices
on performance and satisfaction

Total Quality Management (TQM) is a new paradigm
of doing business to maximize organizational
performance through a focus on customer satisfaction,
involvement of all employees, and continuous
improvement of products quality, services, people,
process and organizational environment [27]. TQM
practices success in framework of continuous quality
improvement will increase the profitability of
company and in turn will ensure the sustainability of
company. [28] recommend that if TQM applied
correctly, then the organization can cope with
dynamic environment change and provide continuous
improvement. TQM puts the onus of quality to all
employees, proactive, and use the embedded control
system, detecting damage first time, so that product
meets customer expectations and free of defects. To
achieve operational process efficiency, company
needs to implement Total Quality Management since
the positive effect on business performance [6].

TQM contribute effectively to achieve organizational
effectiveness. TQM can minimize costs through a
single procurement. If only concentrate on few
suppliers and provide the training and technology as
well as to monitor their performance, variability in
supplier products can be reduced, product quality can
be improved, costs incurred by delays and rework can
be minimized [29]. TQM practices can be
implemented to produce better performance.
Furthermore, [29] stated that increase in quality can
make the elimination of waste, reduction of cost and
increase the financial performance. [2] stated that core
principles of TQM are (a) focus on customer’s
satisfaction, (b) strive for continuous improvement,
and (c) involves the entire workforce or employees.
[30] has conducted research on effect of TQM on
financial performance of a sample of 108 companies
that started the TQM implementation between 1981 to
1991. Their study indicated that corporate
performance, as measured through financial data and
accounting data are publicly available, has increased
for companies that implement TQM. [31] examined
the effects of TQM practices on performance of 20
companies in United States who have won awards
MBNQA. The study found that TQM practices have a
strong relationship with quality and productivity. [32]
use a single construct with secondary data to measure
financial performance. They found that if effectively
implemented, TQM program will be able to improve
performance. [6] show that TQM has a significant
relationship with various measures of performance,
and this finding is consistent with empirical research
[31]; and [17] who also showed that there is a positive
relationship  between  TQM  practices and
organizational performance.

Some researchers have tried to use a customer
satisfaction to assess the success of TQM practices,
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but indicators of consumer satisfaction have no
standard agreement. [24] found that TQM practice has
a strong effect on consumer satisfaction compared
with effect of on company performance. [33] found
that TQM practice has a positive effect on customer
satisfaction. [34] found that TQM practice affects on
customer satisfaction. Based on these descriptions,
hypothesis can be formulated as follows:
H1: TQM practices affect on performance.
H2: the TQM practice affect on satisfaction.
2.2 Effect of consumer satisfaction on organizational
performance
Core principles of TQM are (a) focus on customer’s
satisfaction, (b) strive for continuous improvement,
and (c) involves the entire workforce or employees
[2]. Customer focus will move corporate activity to
present the best efforts that ultimately will satisfy
customers. Efforts to achieve better quality, more
cost-efficient, shorter production process cycle’s
makes customers more satisfied. It is the responsibility
of all workers or employees. [35] in context of TQM
explained that customer satisfaction is the driving
factor for organization to improve its performance.
Orientation to consumer is how much attention and
effort to improve customer satisfaction. Survey of [36]
stated that customer satisfaction is the most important
thing that will drive the organization towards
improvement. Customer satisfaction has a great effect
on TQM implementation to increase in quality of
products and services [37]. Based on these
descriptions, hypothesis can be formulated as follows:
H3: Customer Satisfaction affect on organizational
performance.
2.3 Customer Satisfaction as a mediation the effect
of TQM practices on performance.
TQM success is determined by organization
seriousness to make changes and companies use
customer satisfaction as a measure of success.
Empirical studies of [33] found that TQM practices
have a positive effect on customer satisfaction.
Consumer satisfaction is an important variable and
became one of main objectives of company. [24]
stated that TQM practice has a very strong effect on
customer satisfaction. [38] found that TQM practice
has a strong effect on consumer satisfaction. [39]
found that TQM has significant and positive effect on
customer satisfaction. [40] found that TQM practice
positively and significantly relate to customer
satisfaction.
Customer focus will move corporate activity to
present the best efforts that will ultimately satisfy
customers. Efforts to achieve better quality, more
cost-efficient, shorter production process cycles make
customers more satisfied it is the responsibility of all
workers or employees. [35] in context of TQM
explained that customer satisfaction is the driving
factor for the organization to improve its performance.
Orientation to consumer is seen as how much attention
and effort to improve customer satisfaction
organization. Survey of [36] stated that customer
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satisfaction is the most important thing that will drive
the organization towards improvement. Customer
satisfaction has a great effect on TQM implementation
to increase in quality of products and services [37].

Empirical studies the relationship of TQM practice
and customer satisfaction is driving factor for the
organization to improve performance. [6] found that
TQM has a positive effect on customer satisfaction,
employee relations, operating procedures and financial
results. Some criteria for the Malcolm Baldridge
National awards program Quality Award (MBNQA),
such as process management criteria, have a direct
effect on customer satisfaction and financial
performance. [41] found that there is a positive
correlation between quality and customer satisfaction,

TQM Practice
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customer satisfaction and profitability. Research result
at major companies headquartered in Netherlands with
its operations across Europe [42] shows that there is a
positive relationship between customer satisfaction
with Business performance. [20] also found that there
is a positive relationship between customer
satisfaction and business performance. Customer
satisfaction has a great effect on TQM implementation
to increase in quality of products and services. Based
on these descriptions, hypothesis can be formulated as
follows:

H4: Customer satisfaction mediates the effect of

TQM practices on performance.
Based on description above, conceptual framework of
research model can be described in Figure 1 below.

Performance

Note:

Customer
Satisfaction

- Direct effect,

-_——) Mediation

Figl: Research Framework

3. RESEARCH METHODS

3.1 Research type

This study examined the effect of TQM practices on
performance with student satisfaction as the mediation
in management department at private colleges in
Yogyakarta. This is explanatory research to explain
causal relationship between variables through
hypothesis testing.

3.2 Population and sample

These research populations are all 28 management
department at private colleges in Yogyakarta. Total
populations in this study are observed by using
saturated sample. Population criteria are Department
with minimum C accreditation and accreditation status
is still wvalid (26 departments are qualified).
Respondents are chairman or secretary of management
department that is considered capable to asses TQM
implementation practices and performance. Next
respondents are student with minimal management 4th
semester and considered able to assess the student’s
satisfaction to academic activities of management
department. Each department selects 3 to 5 students
Data collection

Data collection in this study is a survey method, which
uses a questionnaire containing item measurement the
variables used in research. Measurements used is 5-
point Likert scale, starting from 5 = strongly agree to
1 = strongly disagree. This method is aimed to obtain
information based on questionnaires. Data is collected
directly by asking the willingness of respondents to
between path coefficient. Structural model testing is
done after the relationship model is built in

fill out a questionnaire about TQM practices,
performance and student satisfaction according to
their perception. After data is analyzed, unclear data
finding will be added with additional information
through in-depth interviews from some respondents
selected as informants.

3.3 Data analysis

Technical analysis of data in this is Generalized
Structured Component Analysis (GSCA). GSCA was
developed by Heungsun Hwang, Hec Montreal and
Yhoshio Takane in 2004. This analytical method is
based on variance. Assumptions that must be met in
GSCA analysis related to structural modeling, namely:
(1) the relationship between the latent variables is
linear and additive, test can be performed with SPSS
software through Ramsey approach test or curve fit
(using the principle of parsimony) and (2) sample size
in GSCA is based on resampling (bootstrapping) and
does not require a large sample and can use non-
probability sampling techniques.

4. DATA ANALYSIS AND RESULTS

GSCA analysis approach uses least squares method in
parameter estimation process. GSCA is a component-
based SEM method. It is very important and can be
used for the calculation of score and can also be
applied to a very small sample [43]. Structural model
is evaluated by looking at value of relationship
accordance with data observation and goodness-of-fit
model overalls. Structural relations model aims to
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determine the relationship between the variables
designed in this study. Structural models and
hypothesis testing is done by looking at value of
estimated path coefficients and critical point (CR *)
that significant at a = 0.05. Mediation test is aimed to
detect position of intervening variables in model.

Mediation test is conducted to determine the
mediation relationship between variables (complete,
partial or non mediation). GSCA test can be done
through the coefficient difference. Coefficient
difference approach wuses inspection methods to
perform the analysis without involving the mediation
variables. Table 1 shows the mean value, estimate
loading, AVE and alpha of each indicator.
Measurement models for all latent variables showed
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that estimate value loading >0.60 and there are some
near 0.60 still be accepted. CR values for all indicators
are significant a =.05. It reflects that all indicator
relationship is positive valid to measure latent
variables, namely the TQM practice, student
satisfaction and department performance.

AVE (Average Variance Extracted) for all latent
variables is greater than 0.50 [43]. It means all latent
variables have good discriminant validity. Research
instrument can be used to measure all latent variables.
Furthermore, all latent variable has alpha value greater
than 0.70. IT means that entire instrument has a high
composite reliability. It can be concluded that
instrument used to measure all latent variables have
high compatibility and reliability.

Table 1: Mean, Estimate Loading, AVE and Alpha

Constructs Indicators Mean Loading AVE Alpha
Estimate CR
TQM Leadership 4,22 0.770 14.85* 0,622 0,943
Measurement and Evaluation 3,93 0.843 19.17*
Process Control and Development 4,15 0.887 25.46*
Benchmarking 3,90 0.728 13.37*
Curriculum design 4,37 0.814 16.71*
The quality of management system 4,02 0.849 25.74*
Involvement of lecturers 4,06 0.870 42.99*
Recognition and Awards 3,77 0.599 8.37*
Education and training 3,91 0.817 15.24*
Focus on student 4,39 0.673 6.55*
Partnership agencies 3,95 0.775 9.66*
Customer Learning process 4,07 0.966 26.05* 0,719 0,789
Satisfaction ~ Student Academic Services 3,59 0.880 34.58*
Grading 3,77 0.669 11.8*
Department  Trends of Registrants Number 3,50 0.577 7.5*% 0,545 0,791
Performance Timeliness of students graduate program 3,93 0.882 18.78*
Cumulative Performance Index Values 3,97 0.819 11.77*
Waiting period to work 3,70 0.622 9.17*
Tendency to resign 4,14 0.704 2.09*

Note: CR * = a significant at a =.05, AVE>.05 and Alpha>.70

Evaluation of GSCA models in this study begins with
a measure of fit for measurement model with aims to
examine validity and reliability of research tool to
explain or reflect the latent variables. Examination of
measure of fit in overall model is a measure of
goodness of fit which combines the measurement
model and structural model with FIT test, Afit, GFI
and SRMS. Afit of 0.535 is adjusted FIT from almost
the same FIT value. Variables to affect department
performance in this research have two variables
namely TQM practices and student satisfaction. It is
better if the interpretation accuracy of model use
corrected FIT or Afit (Adjusted FIT). Afit value is
always lower than FIT due proportion increased to
adjust the variables that have been corrected. When
viewed from the value Afit, diversity of TQM
practices, department performance and student
satisfaction variables can be explained by this research
model by 53.50% and remaining 46.50% is explained
by other variables. Therefore, Afit have accuracy or
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precision of a good model because the value is above
50%. GFI and SRMR proportional to difference
between the sample covariance and covariance
estimation parameters produced by GSCA. GFI value
of 0.991 > cut-off point of 0.90, model can be said to
have the appropriate form. However SRMR value of
0.139> 0.1, it can be said as poor fit (less appropriate
models). This is because of direction indicators
measure between variables is not known, but it still
can be tolerated because SRMR value close to zero
[43]. NPAR value of 41 indicates the number of free
parameters which include loading coefficient (c),
weight coefficient (w), and path coefficient (b) of this
study. Based on goodness-of-fit of structural model
and overall model with FIT test, Afit, GFI and SRMS,
it can be concluded that model in this study can
explain 53.50% of variance that has been corrected.
Similarly, value of GFI = 0.991 and SRMR = 0.139
which indicates a good model fit, as shown in path
diagram Figure 2.
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TQM Practice 0.660%**

Performance

Customer
Satisfaction

Description: —_—

Direct effect,

S =Sig, *** Sigat a=.01, ** Sigat a =.05, * Sigat a =.10

FIT =0.575
AFIT  =0.535
GFI =0.991
SRMR =0.139
NPAR =41

— — — p Mediation effect

Fig 2: Path Coefficient Diagram and Hypothesis Testing

Test result at Figure 2 and Table 2 explains that direct
effect of TQM practices on department performance is

department performance also significant. In addition,
indirect effect between TQM practices on student

a significant. Effect of TQM practices on student satisfaction and department performance also
satisfaction is significant and student satisfaction on  significant
Table 2: Testing hypotheses and Path Coefficient of GSCA
Direct Effect a - CR P-Value |Result
Coefficient
H1 TQM Practice - Department 660 5 3% 00*** |Significant
Performance
Hz  |TQM Practice - Student 083 | 505% | .04* |Significant
Satisfaction
H3 Student Satisfaction - Department 930 1,42 08* [Significant
Performance
Hypothesis test for mediation variable
. Path .
Indirect effect Coefficient Mediation Type Result
H4 |TQMQSatisfactionéPerformance .660 Partial Mediation Significant

Note: CR * Sig at a.=0.05 *** at a =.01 Sig, ** Sig at 0 =.05, * 0. =.10 Sig on

4.1 Effect of TQM Practices on Department
Performance Department
Effect of TQM practices on performance of
management department show estimated value of path
coefficient of 0.660 with a positive direction. Path
coefficient is positive. It means the relationship
between TQM practices and department performance
is unidirectional. This result can be proved with
critical value (CR) of 5.3 * with a probability value
(p-value) of 0.00 <alpha = 0.01. The tests produced
the better TQM practice, higher performance of
management department. This means that results of
this study supported empirically that TQM practices

has unidirectional and significantly effect on
performance improvement of management
departments, thus the first hypothesis (H1) is
accepted.

4.2 Effect of TQM Practices on Student Satisfaction
Data analysis show that value of estimated path
coefficients the direct effect of TQM practices on

student satisfaction has value of 0.083 at critical point
(CR) of 5.05 and probability value (p-value) of 0.04,
p-value <o = 0.05. This shows empirical evidence that
TQM practice affect on student satisfaction. This
analysis can be explained that department
management has given full attention to TQM practice,
so that TQM practices in management department are
able to contribute significantly to improvement of
student satisfaction. Therefore, second hypothesis
(H2) is accepted.

4.3 Effect of Student Satisfaction on Department

Performance.

Data analysis show that value of estimated path
coefficients the direct effect of student satisfaction on
department performance has value of 0.230 at critical
point (CR) 1.42 and probability value (p-value) of
0.08 <o = 0, 10. This means that test results of student
satisfaction ~ empirically  proven to increase
performance of management department. Therefore
third hypothesis (H3) is accepted.
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4.4 Student Satisfaction as mediation the effect of

TQM Practices on performance
Data analysis show that value of estimated path
coefficients of TQM practices on student satisfaction
is 0.083 with a path coefficient value of critical point
(CR) of 5.05 and probability value (p-value) of 0.04
<0.05. It means TQM practice has significant and
positive effect on student satisfaction. Student
satisfaction affect on department performance with
path coefficients of 0.230, value of critical point (CR)
of 1.42 and probability value (p-value) of 0.08 is
smaller than alpha = 0.10. It means significant.
Therefore, forth hypothesis (H4) is accepted. Alpha =
0.10 is acceptable, it can be concluded that student
satisfaction variables proved to become partial
mediation variables.

5. DISCUSSION

Measurement model of TQM practices is adopted
from measurement indicators of [13]; [25]; [44]; [45];
[5]. Testing results the effect of TQM practices on
performance of management department is positive
and significant. It means that better TQM practice
increase performance of management department.
Table 1 shows that timeliness of graduate students,
value index cumulative of students grade is assessed
quite good by respondents because the average value
of indicator close to 4. In addition, student’s tendency
to withdraw from a department management can be
decreased and has been assessed by respondents with
a mean value above 4. It can be concluded that TQM
practices can improve student graduation time,
increase the value index and cumulative grade of
students, can reduce students who withdraw from a
management department. This condition can reflect
the performance improvement of management
department.

These findings also reflect B accreditation ratings of
management department of Private Colleges at
Yogyakarta. It can be concluded that TQM practices
can improve the department performance that
reflected by better accreditation ratings by National
Accreditation Board. In addition, inspection result of
Quality Assurance Agency in each Private Colleges
shows performance improvement of management
department. Quality Assurance Agency Contributions
is able to improve the quality of cultural institutions
with TQM implementation practices and assessed by
respondents as good so TQM practices can improve
performance of management department. This study
result reinforces the quality that also called Chain
Reaction Theory of [29] who said that "good quality
can lead to higher productivity, which in turn can
build long-term competitive strength”. The results also
reinforce the TQM philosophy of [46] which says that
"Total Quality Management seeks to make
improvements on an ongoing basis to provide a set of
practical tools to any educational institution to meet
the needs, desires, and expectations of its customers,
current and for the future ". This study results also
reinforces [28] that if "TQM applied correctly, it can
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enable the organization to cope with dynamically
changing environment and provide continuous
improvement in overall business activity that focused
on customer".

These study findings reinforce the notion of [2] that "
TOM implementation is a way to improve
performance on an ongoing basis at every level of
operation in each functional area of an organization".
In addition, these study findings are consistent with
opinion of [7] and [8] which states that " TQM
application is effective and efficient in improving
organizational performance”. These results are also
consistent with findings of several previous
researchers [44]; [5]; that high TQM practices can
directly improve organizational performance.

The research found that TQM practice has significant
effect on student satisfaction at o < 0.05. This means
that better TQM implementation practices can
increase student satisfaction. Furthermore, student
satisfaction affect on performance of management
department with significant results at a < 0.10. It can
be concluded that student satisfaction become partial
mediation variables.

Analysis of Quality Assurance Agency contribution
can be explained that establishment of a quality
culture is reflected in establishment of Quality
Assurance Agency to realize TQM practices in
management department for a long time, above 15
years. Management department with BPM over 15
years shows better results, namely better TQM
practice increase student satisfaction to affect on
higher performance of management department.

The conclusions are the TQM practice in management
department can run rightly within cultural quality
reflected in establishment of Quality Assurance
Agency over 15 years to establish a culture of better
quality in management department. Perceptions,
knowledge, mental, and attitudes as well as the
chairman and secretary of entire faculty and staff in
department already well established and already there
is a willingness and awareness of quality culture that
TQM practices can improve student satisfaction that
subsequently leading to higher performance of
management department. These results are consistent
with criteria in Malcolm Baldridge National Quality
Award (MBNQA). It is also consistent with research
results of [41], [42], and [20].

6. CONCLUSIONS, LIMITATIONS AND
FURTHER RESEARCH

These research conclusions are follows: TQM
practices directly have significant effect on
performance of management department and student
satisfaction. This study result showed that higher
TQM practice increase performance of management
department and student satisfaction. In addition,
variable TQM practices significantly affect on student
satisfaction, student satisfaction significantly affect on
performance of management department. This study
results indicate that student satisfaction becomes
partial mediation the relationship between TQM
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practices and performance of management department.

Measurement of TQM practices is reflected by
indicators of process control and development as the
most dominant indicators to contribute to TQM
practices in management department. Measurement of
student satisfaction indicators is reflected by learning
process as the most dominant to measure student
satisfaction. Indicator of student graduation timeliness

is the most important indicator to measure
performance of management department. TQM
practices can be implemented in management

department with assumption that quality culture is
reflected Quality Assurance Agency is over than 15
years.

This study object is limited to management
department. It makes the result cannot be able to
generalize to other colleges. In addition, respondents
in this study is limited to chairman or secretary of
department and a senior lecturer to assess the TQM
practice, so less describe the actual conditions.
Accuracy of models in this study is only 53.50%,
therefore the subsequent researchers can develop a
research model by adding other variables such as: the
quality of organizational culture, organizational
competitiveness, facility ownership, ownership of
resources or develop the measurement model of
department performance as amount of research and
dedication, department spending, lecture halls and
laboratories and library services.

REFERENCES

[1] Academy of Management Review, Vol. 19 No. 3,
472-509 (1994).

[2] Agus, A dan Hassan Z. Enhancing production
performance and customer performance through
total quality management (TQM): strategies for
competitive advantage. Procedia Social and
Behavioral Sciences 24. 1650-1662 (2011).

[3] Anderson, J.C., Rungtusanatham, M., &
Schroeder, R.G. A theory of quality management
underlying the Deming Management Method.

[4] Bayraktar, E., Tatoglul, E., and Zaim, S. An
instrumen for measuring the critical factors of
TQM in Turkish higher Education. Total Quality
Management. VVol. 19, No. 6 (2008)

[5] Brah S.A. Tee S.S.L and Roa B.M. Relationship
between TQM and performance of Singapore
companies. International Journal of Quality &
Reliability Management. VVol. 19 No. 4 (2002).

[6] Choi T.Y and Eboch K. The TQM Paradox:
Relations Among TQM Practices, Plant
Performance, and Customer Satisfaction. Journal
of Operations Management. 17 (1998).

[7] Cortes E.C., Moliner J. P., Tari J.J., and Azorin J.
F. M. TQM Managerial Factors

[8] Cruickshank, Mary. Total Quality Management in
the higher education sector: A literature review
from an international and Australian perspective.
Total Quality Management &  Business
Excellence. Volume 14, Issue 10 (2003).

ISSN 2460-0598

[9] Deming, W. Edwards. Out of the crisis.
Cambridge: Cambridge University Press (1986).

[10] Demirbag. M, Tatoglu. E, Tekinkus. M, and
Zaim. S, An Analysis of relationship between
TQM implementation and  organization
performance.  Journal  of  Manufacturing
Technology Management. Vol. 17. No. 6 (2006).

[11] Dilber. M., Bayyurt. N., Zaim. S., and Tarim. M.
Critical Factors of Total Quality Management
and Its Effect on Performance in Health Care
Industry: A Turkish Experience. Problems and
Perspectives in Management. No. 4 (2005).

[12] Easton, G. S. & Jarrell, S. L. The effects of total
quality management on corporate performance:
An empirical investigation, Journal of Business,
71 (2), 253-308 (1998).

[13]Forza, Cipriano and Filippini, Roberto. TQM
effect on quality conformance and customer
satisfaction: A causal model. Int. J. Production
Economics Vol. 55, pp. 1-20 (1998).

[14]Fynes, Brian, and Voss, Chris. The moderating
effect of buyer-supplier relationships on quality
practices and performance. International Journal
of Operations & Production Management. Vol 22.
No 6, pp 589-613 (2002).

[15] Gaspersz, Vincent. Total Quality Management.
Bogor: Vinchristo Publication. (2011).

[16] Goverment Accounting Office. Report to the
House of Representatives on Management
Practices, US Companies Improve Performance
Through Quality Efforts. United States General
Accounting Office, Washington, DC (1991)

[17]Hackman, J.R., & Wageman, R. Total quality
management:  empirical, conceptual, and
practical  issues.  Administrative  Science
Quarterly, 40 (2), 309-342 (1995).

[18]Han. S.B, Chen. S.K, Ebrahimpour. M, The
Impact of ISO 9000 on TQM and Business
Performance. Journal of Business and Economic
Studies. Vol. 13, No. 2 (2007).

[19]Hanik, U. Implementation TQM in the
improvement of the quality of education.
Semarang: RaSAIL Media Group. (2011).

[20]Hasan, M. and Kerr, R.M. The Relationship
between Total Quality Management Practices and
Organizational Performance  in  Service
Organizations, TQM Magazine. Vol. 15 No 4
(2003).

[21] Hendricks, Kevin B. and Singhal, Vinod R. Does
implementing an effectiveTQM Program actually
improve operating performance empirical
evidence from firms that have won quality
awards. Management Science, vol. 44 No. 9,
1258-74 (1997).

[22] Hendricks, Kevin B. and Singhal, Vinod R. Firm
characteristics, total quality management, and
financial performance. Journal of Operations
Management 19 (2001)

[23] Joiner, Therese A. Total quality management and
Performance the role of organization support and
co-worker support. International Journal of

I-61


http://www.tandfonline.com/loi/ctqm20?open=14#vol_14
http://www.tandfonline.com/toc/ctqm20/14/10
http://www.emeraldinsight.com/journals.htm?articleid=849410&show=abstract
http://www.emeraldinsight.com/journals.htm?articleid=849410&show=abstract
http://www.emeraldinsight.com/journals.htm?articleid=849410&show=abstract

ISSN 2460-0598

Quality & Reliability Management. Vol. 24 No. 6
(2007)

[24] Kaynak H. The relationship between total quality
management practices and their effects on firm
performance. Journal of Operations Management.
21 (2003).

[25]Khan.  Muhammad  Asif. Total Quality
Management and Organizational Performance
Moderating Role of Managerial Competencies.
International Journal of Academic Research. Vol
3 No. 5 (2011).

[26] Krajewski L.J., Ritzman L.P. and Malhotra M.K.
Operations Management: processes and supplay
chain global edition. Ninth Edition. Pearson
(2010).

[27] Kumar V., Choisne F., Grosbois, D. And Kumar
U. Impact of TOM on company’s performance.
International Journal of Quality & Reliability
Management. VVol. 26 No. 1 (2009)

[28] Lagrosen, S., Seyyed-Hashemi, R. and Leitner,
M. Examination of the dimensions of quality in
higher education. Quality  Assurance in
Education, Vol. 12, pp. 61-9 (2004).

[29] Lakhal, Lassa“ad., Pasin, Federico., and Limam
M. Quality management practices and their effect
on performance. International Journal of Quality
& Reliability Management. Vol. 23 No. 6 (2006).

[30] Marhum, M. The Prospect Of Higher Education
In Indonesia. Lampung State Polytechnic. (2013)

[31]Mehra, Satish and Ranganathan, Sampath.
Implementing total quality management with a
focus on enhancing customer satisfaction.
International Journal of Quality & Reliability
Management. VVol. 25 No. 9 (2008).

[32] Munawaroh, Munjiati. Analysis of the influence of
the quality services on customer satisfaction in
the education in Yogyakarta. Journalof Siasat
Bisnis. No. 5. Vol. 2 (2000).

[33] National ~ Accreditation Board of Higher
Education (BAN PT). The academic paper
accreditation program undergraduate
studies.Accreditation national board of higher
education, Jakarta. Indonesia (2008).

[34]Ooi K. B, Lin B., Tan., and Chong A. Y. L. Are
TQM Practices Supporting Customer Satisfaction
and Service Quality? Journal of Services
Marketing. 25/6 (2011).

[35] Performance in Spanish Hotel Industry. Industrial
Management and Data System. Vol. 108 No. 2
(2008).

[36] Prajogo. D.I, and Sohal. A.S., The relationship
between TQM practices, quality performance,
and innovation performance. International

I-62

The 3rd International Multidisciplinary Conference on Social Sciences

(IMCoSS 2015) Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

Journal of Quality and Reliability Management.
Vol 20. Iss. 8 (2003).

[37]Ramlawati. Implikasi Praktek Total Quality
Management (TQM) Terhadap Daya saing,
Kepuasan Konsumen, Dan Kinerja Bisnis Pada
Perusahaan Manufaktur di Kota Makasar,
Disertasi Universitas Brawijaya. Malang (2011).

[38] Sallis, Edward. Total Quality Management in
Education, Translated by Ahmad Ali Riyadi dan

Fahrurozi, printed IX, Yogyakarta: IRCiSoD
(2010).
[39] Samsom. Danny, and Terziovski. Mile. The

Relationship between Total Quality Management
Practices and Operational Performance. Journal
of Operations Management. No. 17 (1999).

[40] Sayeda. B., Rajendran. C., and Lokachari. P.S. An
Empirical study of total quality management in
engineering educational institutions of India.
Perspective of management. Benchmarking an
International Journal. Vol 17. No. 5 (2010).

[41]Sila, Ismail. Examining the effects of contextual
factors on TQM and performance through the
lens of organizational theories: An empirical
study. Journal of Operations Management 25
(2007)

[42] Sinclair, David. And Zairi, Mohamed. Business
process re-engineering and process management:
A survey of current practice and future trends in
integrated management. Business Process Re-
engineering & Management Journal, Vol. 1 Iss: 1,
pp.8 — 30 (1995).

[43]Sit. W. Y., Ooi K. B, Lin B., and Chong A. Y. L.
TOM and Customer Satisfaction in Malaysia’s
Service Sector. Industrial Management and Data
System. Vol 109. No. 7 (2009).

[44]Solimun. Modeling Generalized  Structured
Component Analysis (GeSCA). Department of
statistics  FMIPA, Brawijaya  University,
Indonesia (2012).

[45] Tjiptono, F dan Diana, A. Total Quality
Management. Yogyakarta: Andi offset (2001).
[46]Ugboro 1.O and Obeng K. Top management
leadership, employee  empowerment, job
satisfaction, and customer satisfaction in TQM
organization: an empirical study. Journal of

Quality Management, 5 (2000)

[47] Venkatraman S. A framework for implementating
TQM in higher education program. Quality
Assurance in Education. Vol 15. No. 1 (2007).

[48] Yasin, M.M., Kunt, Jafar A.M. and Zimmerer,
T.W., TQM practices in service organizations: an
exploratory study into implementation, outcome
and effectiveness. Managing Service Quality.
Volume 14 - Number 5 - (2004).



http://www.emeraldinsight.com/action/doSearch?ContribStored=Sinclair%2C+D

The 34 International Multidiciplinary Conference on Social Sciences
(IMCoSS 2015) Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

ISSN 2460-0598

EFFECT ON THE QUALITY OF PASSENGER SATISFACTION
(STUDY IN RADIN INTEN Il AIRPORT SOUTH LAMPUNG )

Ardansyah " and Stefanny Ellena Rushlan 2
L2 Faculty of Economics, Bandar Lampung University
“Corresponding author e-mail:ardansyah@ubl.ac.id

ABSTRACT - Radin Inten Il airports managed by PT Angkasa Pura 2 is one example of a company that offers
its services in the field of aviation. To face the competition in the business environment services, airports are
required to always improve the quality of care services by considering what the needs and expectations of
service users. Problems in this study is: Does Quality Service Passenger Satisfaction Influences on Radin Inten
I Airport South Lampung? The purpose of this study was to analyze the effect of quality of service to the airport
passenger satisfaction In Raden nten Il South Lampung. Methods of data analysis in this study using simple
linear regression. Based on test results obtained R? value of 0.380, which means that 38% of passenger
satisfaction () aircraft flight services are located in airports Radin Inten Il influenced by the variable quality of
service. While the remaining 62% is influenced by other variables not examined in this study. Based on test
results obtained statistics is positive constant value of 2.858 states that if there is no activity of the independent
variables (quality of service) which affect passenger satisfaction, the satisfaction of passengers is positive. X
marked positive regression coefficient of 0.895 states that if the variable quality of service increased by 1 point,
then the passenger satisfaction will be increased by 0.895 points. So it is suggested should aerodrome Radin
Inten Il continues to improve the quality of services to improve passenger satisfaction. Things can be done by
airports Radin Inten Il is to further improve the quality of services that focus on aspects of the airport
authorities friendliness and speed of flight information to the passengers, so the aircraft passenger satisfaction
has increased. In addition to safety from crime to passengers carried by road adds to the officer - security officer
at the airport location and access road exit - entry airports.

keywords: Quality of Service, Passenger Satisfaction

1. INTRODUCTION increasing air transportation users, the service

1.1 . Background Of The Problem

In recent years, many airlines are springing up and
offering cheap prices. This is certainly an impact on
increasing the users of air transportation today . With

continues to be improved, one of the airports .

Data are shown in Table 1.1 Passenger activity Radin
Inten 11 airports managed by PT Angkasa Pura 2
during the last five years.

Table 1.Number of Passengers of Radin Inten Il Airport Year 2009 s/d 2013.

Tahun

JumlahPenumpang

Perubahan (%)

Perubahan (%)

Source ; Radininten Il Airport, 2015

In Table 1 it can be seen a decline in the number of
passengers at the airport Radin Inten Il in 2013
decreased -0.25 % from the year 2011 to the
passengers who came , in 2013 decreased -2.32 %
from 2012. The decline that occurred in the last year
may be due to the quality of existing services at the
airport Radininten 11 is still not good. Good service
quality can not be separated from the number of
employees or employees serving customers, data on

the number of employees existing services at the
airport Radin Inten Il in 2014 can be seen in Table .2
Based on Table 1.2 it is seen there are still at least
employees serving passengers , look for the part of
passenger services amounted to only 46 , it was felt
slightly when compared to the average number of
passengers sekitar1,635 people every day who have
served in Radin Inten Il Airport .
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Table 2. Number of Employee Radininten Il Airport per July 2014.

Position Number of

Employee
Chief of Service Unit 1
Staff of Service Unit 3
Supervisor of planning and administration 1
Supervisor operational service !
Executing Service 5
Junior coordinator of Operations Planning 5
Executing coordinator of planning and business administration services 5
Executing service coordinator unloading 5
Executing junior operator loading and unloading equipment 5
Executing Coordinating Tools 5
Junior executive Equipment 5
Executive coordinator of loading and unloading equipment operator 5

46

Source ; Radin Inten Il Airport, 2015

Each passenger aircraft aerodrome definitely expect
clean with adequate facilities and provide a sense of
comfort for the passenger aircraft while awaiting the
arrival of the aircraft. However, based on the results of
interviews with employees and passengers, obtained
information that the problems that occur in the field
related to the loyalty of passengers at the airport Radin
Inten 1l are as follows:

1. In general, there still exists the interests of
passengers on public transport such as travel or bus in
addition to the aircraft from the airport Radin Inten II.
2. The lack of facilities to serve passengers effectively
and efficiently, the facility in question is a parking
area and a lounge area are narrow, causing the
passenger or passengers feel uncomfortable.

3. Delay frequent flight schedule, besides
computerization problems that are often disrupted thus
slowing down the activity of a freight passing through
the airport Radin Inten Il. As well as employees who
are sometimes less friendly in serving passengers.

1.2. Issues

The research problem is formulated as follows: Is the
Impact of Service Quality Satisfaction Passengers on
Radininten Il Airport South Lampung?

1.3. Research Purposes

The goal of researchers doing this study is: To analyze
the effect of service quality on passenger satisfaction
in Raden Inten Il Airport South Lampung.

1.4. Contributions Research

1. For Company

Provide  additional  useful  information  for
consideration in improving passenger satisfaction.

2. For circles Academics

Provide an overview for those who will carry out
further research on service quality and its effect on
passenger satisfaction.

1.5 Framework Theory

1.5.1 Theory of Marketing Services

According Yazid (2009), marketing planning services
are moving from a focus on transactions into long-
term relationships with customers. Meanwhile,
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according Lupiyoadi (2008), the marketing service is
offered every action by one party to the other party, in
principle, intangible and does not cause any transfer of
ownership. Meanwhile, according to Umar (2005),
services marketing is marketing that is intangible and
immaterial and done at a time when consumers are
dealing with producers.

1.5.2 Theory of Service Quality

According to Lewis & Booms in Tjiptono and
Chandra (2008), quality of service as a measure of
how well a given level of service capable accordance
with customer expectations. Meanwhile, according
Tjiptono (2007), quality

service is the expected level of excellence and control
over the level of excellence to meet customer desires.
To facilitate the assessment and measurement of
service quality developed a service quality
measurement tool called SERVQUAL (Service
Quality). Which includes five dimensions (Zeithami,
2005), namely:

1. Tangibles (direct evidence); ie the ability of a
company to demonstrate its existence to external
parties. Appearance and capabilities of physical
infrastructure companies and the state of the
surrounding environment is tangible evidence of
services provided by the company.

2. Reliability is the ability to provide the promised
service with immediate, accurate and satisfactory.
Performance should be in accordance with customer
expectations, which means punctuality, the same
service to all customers without error, sympathetic
attitude and high accuracy.

3. Responsiveness is the ability of the airline to assist
and provide fast service (responsive) and the right to
its customers with clear information delivery.

4. Assurance, the certainty that knowledge, kesopan
benefits and capabilities of the employees of the
company to develop a sense of trust of the customers
to the service of the company.
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5. Empathy, which gives genuine concern and is a
private individual or given to customers by striving to
understand the desires of consumers.

1.5.3 Theory of Customer Satisfaction

Consumer satisfaction is a condition where consumer
expectations be met by products (Kotler& Armstrong,

Service Quality(X)
- Tangibles
- Reliability

ISSN 2460-0598

2007). According to Lupiyoadi (2008), there are five
main factors that must be considered by the company
in determining the level of customer satisfaction,
namely: 1) Quality of products; 2) Quality of service;
3) Emotional; 4) Price; 5) Cost:

Passenger Satisfaction ()

Service Quality
Assistance Quality

- Responsiveness

- Assurance

- Empathy
Tjiptono, 2007

Ticket Price
Service Quality Assurance
Other funding declared by
Lupivoadi, 2008

A
e o o o o

Figure 1. determining the level of customer satisfaction

1.6 Hypothesis

The hypothesis in this research is “Service Quality has an Influence towards Passenger Satisfaction at Radin

Inten II Airport South Lampung”

2. RESEARCH METHOD
2.1 Research Operational Variable

Table 3. Operational Variable

Variable Variable Definition Indicator Scoring Scale
Service Quality | How much difference between reality and | e Tangibles Lickert Scale
X) expectations of the customer for the | ¢ Reliability
services they receive. Quality of service | o Responsiveness
can be seen from a way to compare the | 4 Assurance
perceptions of customers for the services | Empathy
they actually receive (Zeithaml et al, 2005)
Passenger Rating assigned by customers based on | e Service Quality Lickert Scale
Satisfaction () interest rates.(Kotler, 2009) o Assistance Quality
e Ticket Price
e Service Quality Assurance
o Other Expenses

Data Collection

2.2.1 Data Types

The data used in this study consisted of primary and
secondary data.

2.2.2 Population and Sample Research

The population in this study was the total number of
passengers arriving at the year 2013 in the amount of
592.751 passengers then averaged it for 1 month in the
amount of 49.395.

The sampling method used in this study is Non-
Probability Sampling, using purposive sampling,
determination of samples taken by research purposes
(Sugiyono, 2009: 122). Determination of the number
of samples is done by estimating the proportion
(Nazir, 2005; 344) with the following formula:

Bound of error used is 0.1 at the 90% confidence
level. In this survey, researchers do not know the p, p
generally is known from previous survey results. If
this also does not exist then p is considered 0.5 (Nazir,
2005: 344). The formula is based on the size of the
sample is:

n = (49.395 (0.5) (1-0,5)) / ((49,395-1) 0.0025 + 0.5
(1-0,5)) = 99.512 respondents

So the amount of sample that can be representative of
the population to be studied is as much as 99.512 then
rounded to 100 respondents sample to be studied.

Data Analysis Methods

To answer hypothesis in this study, an analysis tool
used is a simple linear regression, using the formula:
Y =a+B1lX +et

(Source: Supranto, J, 2007: 209-210)

3. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

3.1 Test coefficient of determination (R2)

Accuracy test Estimates Model (goodness of fit) made
to look suitability models, or how much ability of
independent variables in explaining the variation of
the dependent variable.
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Table 4. Test Results of The coefficient of deternfination (R2) Model Summary

Adjusted Std. Error of Durbin-
Model R R Square R Square the Estimate Watson
1 6178 .380 374 4.092 1.304

a. Predictors: (Constant), Kualitas Layanan

b. Dependent Variable: Kepuasan Penumpang

Based on Table 3.6 above can be interpreted that the
value of R square ( R 2') were obtained by 0.380 ,
which means that 38 % of passenger satisfaction (Y )
aircraft flight services are in Radininten Il Airport is
influenced by the variable quality of service, while the

remaining 62 % is influenced by other variables not
examined in this study.

3.2 Test Statistic F

Results of testing the feasibility of the model with the
F statistic in this study :

Table 5. Feasibilitv Model Test ANOVAP

Sum of
Model Squares df Mean Square F Sig.
1 Regression 1007.195 1 1007.195 60.138 .000 2
Residual 1641.315 98 16.748
Total 2648.510 99

a. Predictors: (Constant), Kualitas Layanan
b. Dependent Variable: Kepuasan Penumpang

From these test results in Table 3.7 it can be seen that
in the significant value of 0.000 is smaller than 0.05 .
By looking at the significance level, then this model

3.3 t-Test

can be used to predict passenger satisfaction ('Y ) ,
thus the equation of this model is fit or fit for use .

Table 6. Score of Hypothesis Test

Variable Sgifglment Significance Score | t-count Hypothesis Test
Service Quality | 0,895 0,000 7,755 Accepted

Source: Attachment, output score of SPSS.

Provisions hypothesis testing

If >0.05 (df =n - 2), then Ho is rejected

If <0.05 (df =n - 2), then Ho is accepted

Seen that amounted to 7.755 while the dk ( 100-2 = 98
) is 1,662.Jadi 7.755 > ( 1.662 ) . In this test using a

Tabel 7. The score of Simple Linear Regression Coefficients

Comparison with . In the above table shows that the
value 7.755 > ( 1.662 ) It so Ho rejected Ha accepted ,
meaning Impact of Service Quality Satisfaction
Passengers On Radin Inten Il Airport South Lampung
3.4 Simple Linear Regression Analysis

a

Unstandardized Standardized
Coefficients Coefficients
Model B Std. Error Beta t Sig.
1 (Constant) 2.858 4.926 .580 .563
Kualitas Layanan .895 115 .617 7.755 .000

a. Dependent Variable: Kepuasan Penumpang

Source: Attachment, output score of SPSS.

Based on the table above can be made simple linear
regression equation as follows :

Y = 2,858+ 0,895X1 + et

Marked positive constant value for 2,858menyatakan ,
that if there is no activity of the independent variables
( quality of service ) which affect passenger
satisfaction ( Y') , then the passenger satisfaction (Y')
is positive . X marked positive regression coefficient
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of 0.895 states that the variable quality of service ( X)
by 1 point, the passenger satisfaction ( Y ) will change
by 0.895 points .

4. CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
4.1 Conclusions

Based on the results of data analysis and hypothesis
testing is done, then the conclusion in this study is the
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Impact of Service Quality Satisfaction Passengers On
Radin Inten Il Airport South Lampung, this is based
on the following explanation:

1. Based on the results of testing the value of R square
(R 2) were obtained by 0.380, which means that 38%
of passenger satisfaction (Y) aircraft flight services
are located in airports Radin Inten Il influenced by the
variable quality of service, while the remaining 62% is
influenced by other variables.

2. Based on test results obtained statistical value of the
constant is positive for 2,858menyatakan, that if there
is no activity of the independent variables (quality of
service) which affect passenger satisfaction, the
satisfaction of passengers is positive. X marked
positive regression coefficient of 0.895 states that the
variable quality of service, has a positive effect on
passenger satisfaction.

4.2 Suggestions

Preferably Radin Inten 1l Airport South Lampung
continue to improve the quality Service to increase
passenger satisfaction. Things to do by Radin Inten Il
Airport South Lampung are to further improve the
quality of services that focus on aspects of the
hospitality of workers at the airport and speed in flight
information to passengers, in addition to the security
of the passengers is done by adding a security officer
at the airport location.
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ABSTRACT - In the era of the ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) in 2015, the interaction between people by
using foreign language will be more intensive. Indonesian workers who aren’t able to communicate in English
will lose their business opportunities in where they worked. One of them is an opportunity to expand markets
and consumer segments for Tourism Industry sector. The foreign language skill is needed by all level of people
and worker. This research is motivated to see the extent of the readiness of the tourism industry in Surabaya in
facing AEC which is going to be officially implemented by December 31th, 2015 by taking samples of 8 tourism
objects which are potentially being visited by foreign tourists, they are: Submarine Monument (Monkasel),
Kenjeran Park, Surabaya Zoo ( KBS), Bungkul Park, Kia-kia, Sunan Ampel, Mirota Souvenir Center, and
Juanda Airport. This is a descriptive research with qualitative approach. The research instrument used was a
questionnaire which was named as “Fun Helsing” in the form of frequently asked questions by foreign travelers
to the tourism industry hosts in Surabaya. The results showed that the foreign language skills of all samples
Surabaya tourism industry is still not fully prepared in terms of mastery a foreign language in order to meet
AEC 2015. Based on the analysis, the percentage Monkasel showed value of 63.33% (good), Kenjeran Park
amounted to 40,00% (sufficient) Surabaya Zoo showed 41,67% (sufficient), Bungkul Park showed 48,33%
(sufficient), kya-kya showed 28,33% (bad), Sunan Ampel 51,67% (sufficient), Mirota Souvenir Center showed
58,33% (sufficient), and Juanda Airport showed 52.50% (sufficient)

Keywords: AEC, Tourism, Foreign Language, Surabaya City, Communication Skill

1. INTRODUCTION

Language is a communication tool. Communicating
means to express thoughts, opinions, and feelings
directly or orally not only in the form of writing. The
better of someone’s language skills, the better of the
communication skills, which in turn can be used as
capital to acquire or work in certain place. Nowadays,
the interaction which requires communication with the
foreign language is increasing. Indonesian workers
who are unable to communicate in English can lose
their business opportunities in which he worked. The
capability needs, not merely required by high-ranking
company alone, but on a technical level were also
required a smooth communication

This is because our society is how going to welcome
the Era of Free Trade that we are familiar with the
ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) 2015. The
effects of the era is the globalization of trade in goods,
services, and labor that makes human movement
becomes more intense. In addition, foreign tourists
coming to Indonesia has the potential to increase the
interaction which requires communication with
foreign languages especially English will be higher ™

One of some potencial cities in Indonesia to obtain a
positive impact of ASEAN Economic Community
(AEC) in 2015 is Surabaya City. As the second
largest city in Indonesia with a population number of
8.458 million people in 2010™ It is now become one
of the favorite destinations of foreign tourists
(tourists). Based on data from Department of Culture
and Tourism Surabaya, the number of foreign tourists
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reached 250 thousand people in 2012 and increased to
300 thousand foreign tourists in the year 2013 !

This fact shows that tourism is one of the most
important sectors in Surabaya that will be directly
affected from the era MEA 2015. Moreover, City of
Heroes has many locations visited by many foreign
tourists like: Submarine Monument (Monkasel),
Kenjeran Park, Zoo Surabaya (KBS), Bungkul Park,
Kia-kia, Sunan Ampel, and souvenirs Mirota center.
In addition, Surabaya also has had 26 taxi operator
with a fleet of 4250 units in 2011,

Surabaya City Government has actually opened a
special program called Rumah Bahasa (Home
Language). The program is intended for people,
especially those engaged in the transportation sector
and the trade to learn a foreign language. However,
the home language program is only done in one place
that is in the Youth Center complex is almost
impossible to improve the ability of society to the
maximum foreign language. In addition, the Home
Language has a very limited number of volunteers, so
there is no classification system in their teaching
methods. Though every person has the ability and
needs foreign language are not the same

The consequences of the AEC 2015 is, actors who are
involved in the tourism industry should have foreign
language skills if they want to reach an increasingly
broad market potential and do not want to lose
potential customers. This is due, to master a foreign
language they can provide the best service and deals
to potential customers who come from abroad.
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However, foreign language skills in Surabaya tourism
industry is still questionable.

According to Kresnayana (2014), many workers in
Indonesia who can not communicate in English.
Moreover, according to First English Proficiency
Index study conducted on more than two million
people in 44 countries in 2007-2009, Indonesia was
ranked 25th far below Malaysia ! . Here is a table
showing the rankings of our country in terms of
English proficiency, 2013. For those reasons the
authors conducted this research by utilizing Fun
Helsing Media Card in order to determine the extent
of the foreign language ability of the tourism industry
host in Surabaya in order to face AEC 2015. Therefore
, researchers wanted to know how the foreign
language skills of tourism industry host to use the
media that we named Fun Helsing. This card is
designed to be an educational product with use
frequently ask the question in accordance with the job
description of each tourism hosts. which is expected
later this card could be a model of learning by tourism
hosts to improve the quality of their human resources.

2. MATERIAL AND METHOD

The Importance of English

English serves as a communication tool professionals
in the fields of science, technology, business,
computer,  transportation, and for  personal
communication in traveling. English is the official
language throughout the world are used for various
activities absorption and development of science and
technology in the world globally.®!.

By the increasing of community interaction in the
ASEAN region, the importance of english as the
international language will be more than before.
Beside that it will give an enormous impact on the
economic conditions of society, especially for the
people of Indonesia. This is due, Indonesia is one of
the largest share in ASEAN because 40% of the total
population of 617.68 million people of ASEAN are
Indonesial”.

The Method of Card as an English Learning Media
Method is a chosen way to implement the plan which
has been drawn up in real activity so that the goal can
be achieved optimally™

There are a variety of techniques use the card as a
medium of learning a foreign language. One is a card
that contains the technical vocabulary of right and
wrong word, outboard word, select the word. The
results showed that at the time of learning by using
vocabulary cards progresses, students become excited
and interested

Tourism Industry

Tourism is a wide range of tourist activities and is
supported by a wide range of facilities and services
provided by the public, employers, government, and
local governmentst®!

The tourism industry proved capable of supporting the
economy of the community and its existence is very
necessary at this time and is one of the important
sectors to earn foreign exchange and increase of
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central and local government revenue beyond oil and
gas. The products produced by the tourism industry,
among others: hotel services, transportation services,
entertainment services, services of organizing the tour
and so on.

The Impact of Asean Economic Community (AEC)
2015

ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) is an
agreement among the countries in Southeast Asia that
is intended to safeguard regional stability and security
of ASEAN, and boost economic growth, reduce
poverty and improve the life of the population
satandar ASEAN member countries. MEA is a form
of economic integration of ASEAN which is planned
to be achieved by December 31th, 2015.

Surabaya is the second largest city in Indonesia with a
turnover of up to 20 trillion per year and a population
of nearly 3 million inhabitants. This led, Surabaya
would become one of the major cities in ASEAN
which will be the purpose of trafficking.

In addition, the number of foreign tourists who visit
the city of Surabaya is predicted to increase so
stretched transportation and trade. However, most of
the tourism industry still can not speak English. Yet
the ability of the public service is very good Surabaya.
But when dealing with customers Caucasians, they
suddenly become unfriendly and directly clumsy as
experienced by the majority of taxi drivers in
Surabaya™ In fact, Surabaya has 362 448 Small and
Medium Enterprises. Thus, many products will be
produced at once offered to foreigners.

Behaviorism Theory

Behaviorism is a theory of behavioral development,
which can be measured, observed and produced by a
person's response to stimuli. Stimulus response can be
reinforced with positive or negative feedback on
behavior chill conditions. Stimulation is what happens
encourage activities, such as thoughts, feelings, or
other things that can be captured through the sensory
organs. While the response was the reaction of a
person raised in the form of thoughts, feelings, or
movement 2

Behaviorism theory can be applied in an effort to
empower and improve the ability of the tourism
industry in the use of foreign languages, especially
English. This is due, this theory supports the
acquisition of skills requires practice and habituation
which contains elements such as: speed, spontaneity,
flexibility, reflexes, durability and so on. These
elements are very compatible with the foreign
language conversation.

3. RESEARCH METHOD
This research used qualitative descriptive method. The
author used qualitative methods as the main data used
are primary data. While, the population that will be
examined is the entire tourism industry host in the city
of Surabaya. Tourism industry covering workers at
tourist sites, hotels, transportation, commerce, and
entertainment services. While the sample in this study
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is 8 potential locations visited by tourists by using
purposive sampling technique or a sample that has a
purpose. These samples may be chosen because they
have a lot of knowledge and informative about the
phenomenon that is being investigated by the
author.®

Selected samples have certain criteria for that: It has
been working for at least 2 years as a frontline tourist
spot is (for the category personnel). As for category
criteria taxi drivers must possess is already working as
a taxi driver for a minimum of 2 years and a taxi
driver who is assigned or a place or base around the
tourist sites sampled. The following tables about the
location and number of samples:

Table 1: Sample and Research Location

Job
Location Front Taxi Amount
Liner Driver

Submarine

Monument 2 1 3
Kenjeran Park 2 1 3
Surabaya Z00 2 1 3
Bungkul Park 2 1 3
Kya-kya 2 1 3
Sunan Ampel 2 1 3
Mirota Batik

Center 2 1 3
Juanda Airport 4 4
Total 25

The instrument used in this study is Fun Card Helsing
and Documentation. Fun Helsing is a media card in
the form of a card that contains images and
vocabulary in English that is tailored to the type of
work the object of research. Fun card Helsing is based
Frequently Asked Question (FAQ) or questions that
are frequently asked by visitors. This question is
compiled based on the results of observations and a
survey of visitors and the tourism industry.

Fig 1: The Example of Fun Helsing Card “Taxi Edition”
In this study, the data will be described in terms of
right or wrong answers using Fun Helsing Card. The
pattern of of analysing percentage of category is:
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Correct answer x 100%
Total Question

Tabel 2: Measurement system

4. R Mgaus?JIII'Zﬁgnt Value Interpretation
E Very Good 5 81%-100%
S Good 4 61%-80%
U Sufficient 3 41%-60%
LT Bad 2 21%-40%
Q Very Bad 1 0%-20%
D DISCUSSION

In this study, the author used Fun Helsing card as the
media to classify the ability of tourism hosts in
Surabaya. The result percentage of correct answers
are: Monkasel showed value of 63.33% (good),
Kenjeran Park amounted to 40,00% (sufficient)
Surabaya Zoo showed 41,67% (sufficient), Bungkul
Park showed 48,33% (sufficient), kya-kya showed
28,33% (bad), Sunan Ampel 51,67% (sufficient),
Mirota Souvenir Center showed 58,33% (sufficient),
and Juanda Airport showed 52.50% (sufficient).

The result are shown in the table as follow:

Correct
Location Answer Category
(%)

Submarine Monument 63,33% Good
Kenjeran Park 40,00% Bad
Surabaya Z0o 41,67% Sufficient
Bungkul Park 48,33% Sufficient
Kya-kya 28,33% Bad
Sunan Ampel 51,67% Sufficient
Mirota Batik Center 58,33% Sufficient
Juanda Airport 52,50% Sufficient

Tabel 3: The Result of Fun Helsing Card to The
Tourism Host in Surabaya

Based on the finding in table 3, it can be seen that
most of the tourism industries, exactly 5 of 8 samples
sites are in “sufficient” category. They are: Surabaya
Zoo, Bungkul Park, Sunan Ampel, Mirota, and Juanda
Airport. While two other places that Kenjeran and
Kya-Kya was in “bad” category in the mastery of a
foreign language by the usege of Fun Helsing Card.
While only one tourist spot is categorized as “good”
that is Submarine Monument (Monkasel).

The “bad” result for Kya-Kya and Kenjeran in
mastering foreign language caused by the absence of
their preparation to welcome the ASEAN Economic
Community, especially in mastering foreign language.
This is very contrary to what has been done by the
manager of Submarine Monument (Monkasel). They
provide English language skills or frontline officers in
place to be able to answer most of the questions posed
by researchers.

Meanwhile, the ability of the taxi drivers in mastering
foreign language especially english is sufficient. This
is because they are taught little about matters relating
to their work when gathered at the taxi pool as
expressed by one of the taxi driver named Prasojo
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who is always standby in Juanda Airport. This what
made most of the taxi driver in sample location were
able to answer frequently asked question about taxy
and passenger.

5. CONCLUSION

The result of this study shows that most of tourism
objects in Surabaya, the second largest city in
Indonesia, is not ready yet to face Asean Economic
Community 2015. It is because of the lack of
preparation especially in mastering english as the
international language. Fun Helsing Cards were able
to represent the frequently asked question of people or
foreign tourists who usually visit a certain tourism
objects. The findings of this study also contribute to
the study of english education to create media which
is able to improve english skill according to every
different job. Specifically for the government who has
responsibility to prepare the citizen in facing Asean
Economic Community 2015.
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ABSTRACT- Globalization has brought changes to all aspects of economic life, socio-cultural, and human
lifestyle. Globalization results in many emerging multinational corporations, varieties of food and restaurants
from other countries that exist in Indonesia. The Serba Food Restaurant is the object of this study, in which it is
a new comer in the restaurant business that is widely-known in the Jabodetabek area. This study intends to
examine whether there is any effect of service quality on customer satisfaction, trust, interpersonal
connectedness, and longevity of business relationships. A statistical test was conducted on the 103 respondents
from the university students who have once eaten in the Serba Food Restaurant. This study uses the PLS-SEM
method as a statistical tool.

This study has found that service quality has a positive influence on customer satisfaction, customer satisfaction
has a positive influence on trust, trust has a positive influence on customer satisfaction, customer satisfaction
has a positive impact to longevity of business relationships, and trust has a positive influence on longevity of
business relationships. However, service quality has no positive influence on trust, and interpersonal
relationships have no positive influence on trust.This study has provided a valuable contribution to the Serba
Food Restaurant in order to create its longevity of business relationships.

Keyword: service quality, customer satisfaction, trust, interpersonal connection, business longevity

1. INTRODUCTION related closely to customer satisfaction and trust.

Globalization has brought changes to all aspects of
life, such as economic, social cultural, and technology.
As a consequence, globalization increases the number
of multinational corporations, varieties of foods, and
also types of restaurants that exist in Indonesia.
Currently in Indonesia, especially in the Jabodetabek
area, we can easily find various restaurants serving
local cuisines, other Asian cuisines such as Malaysian,
Singaporean, Thai, Vietnamese, Japanese, and
Western cuisines.

A restaurant is a place that is commercially organized
and serves foods and beverages to its guests with its
best services (Marsum, 1994). In 2010, the number of
medium and large size restaurant companies in
Indonesia was 2,916 companies, which has increased
by 7,84 percent compared to that in 2009, indicating
an increase of 212 new companies (BPS, 2010).

DKI Jakarta is a province in Indonesia with the
highest number of restaurants, followed by West Java.
According to their business network, 50,83% of
medium and large restaurants are branches, 42,85%
are independent restaurants, and 6,32% are
headquarters, showing that the respective companies
have branches or auxiliary units elsewhere (BPS,
2010).

Many people perceive that getting into the restaurant
industry is easy but also easy to be abandoned if it is
not managed properly. Thus, a manager should be able
to coordinate planning, controlling, and adjusting the
operations of these restaurants well. Beside serving
tangible products, such as foods and beverages, the
industry also serves intangible products such as
customer service, cleanliness, health, hospitality, and
comfort. Thus, the quality of services rendered is
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Oliver (1987) and Nyer (1999) stated that dissatisfied
customers tend to complain and ask for compensations
in order to alleviate the cognitive dissonance and
failure of consumption experiences (Andaleeb&
Conway, 2006). According to a study by Andeleeb
and Conway (2006), dissatisfied customers in extreme
cases would even spread negative words of mouth to
others. Furthermore, dissatisfied customers also tend
to be saboteurs, which could influence potential
customers to stay away from certain services. Hence,
providing a quality service is an important strategy for
one’s success in today’s competitive environments
(Parasuraman et al., 1985; Parasuraman, Zeithmal, and
Berry, 1994)

We use the Serba Food Restaurant which is located in
the Benton Junction, Karawaci as the object of this
study. The Serba Food Restaurant offers the Asian-
food concepts and serve organic tea in every meal.
This restaurant also emphasizes that there is no MSG
nor pork used in their meals.

There are a few studies that examine whether service
quality and interpersonal connections could result in
satisfaction and trust in order to create longevity of
business relationships in various types of industries,
such as beauty salons (Tendean, 2011) and raw food
ingredients industry (Inggar, 2010). So far, no study
has been conducted to investigate whether service
quality and interpersonal connections could result in
satisfaction and trust in the restaurant industry. Based
on the current phenomenon and previous studies, this
study has examined how service quality and
interpersonal connections are related to satisfaction
and trust, in which they might generate a longevity
business relationships in the restaurant industry.
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2. LITERATURES’ REVIEWS AND HYPOTHESIS
Service Quality

According to Gronroos (2001) “Service is an activity or
a series of intangible activities that occurs as a result of
interaction between consumers and employees or any
other thing that is provided by suppliers in order to
solve customers’ problems”. The SERVQUAL model
developed by Parasuraman et al. (1988) consists of 5
dimensions: tangibles, reliability, responsiveness,
assurance, and empathy. The tangibles dimension
includes physical facility and personal appearance. The
reliability dimension is the ability to fulfill the services
based on what was promised. Moreover, the
responsiveness dimension is the willingness to assist
and provide fast services while giving clear information
to customers. The assurance dimension contains
knowledge, courtesy, and the ability of the company’s
employees to foster a sense of trust from the customers
toward the company. Last, the empathy dimension is
giving a sincere and personal approach in the hope of
better understanding of the customer’s wants.
Customer Satisfaction

According to Rabaweera and Prahbu (2003), customer
satisfaction is an important factor to the company
because it brings positive impacts to the company
itself. Oliver (1997) stated that, customer satisfaction
is defined as a response to customers’ fulfillment,
which is the assessment of features of the products or
services themselves that gives a joyful sense on the
consumption (Andaleeb& Conway, 2006). In other
words, it is related to all levels of satisfaction with
product or service experiences.

Furthermore, Zeithaml and Bitner (2003) stated that
satisfaction is an evaluation of the products / services
in terms of whether the products / services have met
customer satisfaction or expectation. According to
Gerson (2004), customer satisfaction is a perception of
fulfilled or exceeded expectation. In this study, we
will focus on Gerson’s definition in order to support
our research.

Trust

In business, trust is an important criterion in building
and maintaining long-term relationships (Rousseau,
Sitkin, Burt, &Camerer, 1998; Singh &Sirdeshmukh,
2000). Trust leads to reciprocation of information that
both parties” believed (Moorman, Deshpande,
&Zaltman, 1993). If one party trusts the other party, it
will lead to positive behavioral intentions towards the
other party (Lau & Lee, 1999).

Ganesan (1994); Mayer, David and Schoorman (1995),
as cited in Sideshmukh et al. (2002) explained that
some authors conceptualize trust in terms of conative
and attitude. By focusing on attitude, trust can be
defined as a desire to rely on other people where one of
them has self-confidence (Moorman, Zaltman, &
Deshpande, 1992 as cited in Sideshmukh et al.,2002).
According to Mayer et al. (1995), trust is the
willingness of a party to be vulnerable to the actions
of another party based on the expectation that the
other will perform a particular action important to the
trustor, irrespective of the ability to monitor or control
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that other party. Trust is the extent to which one party
is willing to depend on somebody, or something, in a
given situation with a feeling of relative security, even
though negative consequences are possible (McKnight
&Chervany, 2001).

This study will use a definition from Hoffman and
Baterson (2006) explaining the consumers’ opinions
on the providers’ ability to deliver services.
Interpersonal Relationships

People cannot establish a relationship if they only
meet once. However, if people slowly try to build a
relationship, there is a chance that both parties can
establish a relationship  (Inggar, 2010). An
interpersonal connection can be defined as a grown
relationship with another party that is resulted from a
conversation that takes place (Beebe & Redmond,
1996). In this study, we will use the definition of
interpersonal connection raised by Beebe and
Redmond (1996).

Longevity of Business Relationships

Longevity of business relationships (and part of
organizational mortality) can be defined as the length
of an organization which exists (Mayfield et. al.,
2007). Furthermore, Sabiote and Roman (2009), as
cited in Inggar (2010) said that longevity of business
relationship can also be defined as a relationship
where the customers could have direct relationships
with the producers as product/ service providers
(Inggar, 2010). According to Papadoopoulo et al.
(2011), the orientation of long-term relationships is
the desire or ability of each party to establish and
maintain long-term relationships in order to achieve
the effectiveness and efficiency of each party’s
business (Fernandus&lhalauw, 2006). In this article,
we will focus on Sabiote and Roman’s definition of
longevity in business relationships.

Connection between Service Quality and Customer
Satisfaction

One of the important factors that support satisfaction
is service quality (Andaleeb& Conway, 2006).
Zeithaml et al. (2009) also stated that service quality is
one component to create customer satisfaction. In this
study, service quality can be defined one company’s
ability to fulfill customer expectation (Payne, 1993).
There are several studies emphasizing that there is a
relationship between service quality and customer
satisfaction (Sureshcander et al., 2003), Spreng and
Mackoy (1996), Olive (1997). In a study conducted by
Ribbink et al. (2004), the connection between service
quality and customer satisfaction existed in e-
commerce industry. Moreover, service quality also has
a positive impact to beauty salon industry (Tendean,
2011). Zeithaml, Berry, and Parasuraman (1996)
stated that customer satisfaction could be created
though a high service quality. Based on the findings
from these previous studies:

H1: Service quality has a positive influence on
customer satisfaction.

Connection between Service Quality and Trust

In the beauty salon industry, perception and trust are
two most important things to measure customer
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satisfaction. Widjaja (2009), as cited in Tendean,
(2011), and service quality has a positive influence on
trust (Tendean, 2011).

Based on the findings from these previous studies:

H2: Service quality has a positive influence on trust.
Connection between Customer Satisfaction and
Trust

Widjaja, (1999), as cited in Tendean (2011) stated that
customer satisfaction is important in the service sector
because when customers are satisfied then they would
give their trust to the providers. According to
Tendean (2011), research in the beauty salon industry
revealed that both trust and customer satisfaction are
positively related to each other.

Based on these findings from the previous studies:

H3: Customer satisfaction has a positive influence on
trust

H4: Trust has a positive influence on customer
satisfaction.

Connection between Trust and
Relationships

According to Edvardsson, Thomasson, and Ovreutveit
(1992), as cited in Tendean (2011), the relationship
between staff and customers is an important element
because it defines the commitment that is originated
from the customers’ trust to the business. Trust is
useful and vital in relationship building, even though
being the trusted party is not an easy task. Babin and
Haris (2011), as cited in Tendean (2011) stated that
trust can be unconsciously formed when there is a
continuing purchase transaction. Through trust and
comfort from knowing each other, both customers and
staff would be able to create a business relationship
(Tendean, 2011). Based on the findings from the
previous studies:

Interpersonal
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H5: Interpersonal relationship has a positive influence
on trust.

Connection between Customer Satisfaction and
Longevity of Business Relationship

Satisfaction is the beginning of building loyalty or
longevity of business relationships (Tendean, 2011).
Satisfaction is an important key in marketing strategy,
such as marketing concept and business relation,
which leads to loyalty that implies the longevity of
business relationships. Moreover, Reicheld and Cook
(1996) stated that customer satisfaction is a key to
loyalty and long term relationships. According to Shin
and Elliot (2001), one’s business could be categorized
as a success and profitable if the companies could
satisfy its customers.

Based on the findings from the previous studies:

H6: Customer satisfaction has a positive impact to
longevity of business relationship.

Connection between Trust and Longevity of
Business Relationship

According to Sheth and Mittal (2004), as cited in
Tendean (2011), trust is an important component in
forming a relationship in the context of social and
business. If there is no trust, there would not be any
commitment that leads to the longevity of business
relationship (Tendean, 2011). Arnould et al. (2005), as
cited in Tendean (2011) stated that trust creates a
commitment which leads to loyalty and business
relationships. Tendean (2011) found on his study that
trust has a positive influence to the longevity of
business relationships in the beauty salon industry.
Based on the findings from the previous studies:

H7: Trust has a positive influence on the longevity of
business relationships.

Customer
Satisfaction
H6
H1
H3 H4
Longevity of
Service H2 Trust H7 Business
Quality Relationshin

H5

Interpersonal
Relationship

Fig 1: Hypothesis

3. RESEARCH METHODS

The survey method was conducted in this study in
order to get the data. The survey was in the form of a
questionnaire with a sample consisting of Business
School students in Karawaci with a total of 103.
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“Convenience sampling” was utilized due to its
simplicity. The PLS-SEM model in SmartPLS program
was used for the statistical analysis.

The items in the questionnaire on variables service
quality,  customer  satisfaction, interpersonal
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relationship, and longevity of business relationship
use the 5 points in the Likert Scale, in which
1=Strongly Disagree up to 5=Strongly Agree. The
items that construct the service quality use SERQUAL
developed by Parasuraman et al. (1988), which
consists of tangibles, reliability, responsiveness,
assurance and empathy. The items on customer
satisfaction were adopted from Ishaq (2012), Sweeney
and Soutar (2001), Oliver (1997) and Ryu et al.
(2008). The items on trust were adopted from
Svensson (2004) and Tendean (2011). The items on
interpersonal relationship were adopted from Inggar
(2010) and Tendean (2011). We were developed scale
for items on longevity of business relationship.

A validity test was conducted by taking into
considerations the convergent validity, average
variance extracted (AVE), and discriminant validity.
A reliability test was conducted by measuring the
composite reliability. In order to pass the validity test,
there are several requirements which should be
followed. According to Ghozali (2014), the
convergent validity has to have an outer loading value
of more than 0.7. Then, the minimum value of AVE
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should be greater than 0.5 and the composite
reliability should be greater than 0.6.

4. RESULTS

Profile

Table 1 shows the profile of the respondents. This
study has shown that the number of male respondents
(53.40%) is slightly higher than the female
respondents  (46.60%). About 69.90% of the
respondents have indicated that they visited the
restaurant between 1-2 times in a month, while only
6.80% have indicated that they visited the restaurant
more than 4 times in a month. In terms of money
spent during their visit to the Serba Food Restaurant,
67.9% indicated that they spent between Rp 50,000
and Rp 100,000 while only 1.94% indicated spending
of more than Rp 200,000. About 87.38% of
respondents stated that they visited the restaurants
with friends and only about 1.94% visited it with their
parents. About 30.10% of the respondents visited the
restaurants just to have a meal, while 31.07% of the
respondents visited the restaurant to have a meal
during their waiting-time for classes.

Table 1: Respondents Profile

Statements Total Percentage (%0)
Gender
Male 55 53.40
Female 48 46.60
Montlhly patronage frequency to “Serba Food” Restaurant
1-2 times 72 69.90
3-4 times 24 23.30
> 4 times 7 6.80
Average customer spending in “Serba Food” Restaurant
<Rp 50 ribu 8 1.77
Rp 50 ribu until <Rp 100 ribu 70 67.9
Rp 100 ribu until <Rp 150 ribu 17 16.50
Rp 150 ribu until <200 ribu 6 5.83
> Rp 200 ribu 2 1.94
Visitor’s companion in Serba Food” Restaurant
Alone 5 4.85
With girlfriend/boyfriend 6 5.83
With friend 90 87.38
With parents 2 1.94
Others...... 0 0
Purpose of visit to “Serba Food” Restoran
Eating in only 31 30.10
Eating while waiting for classes 32 31.07
Hangout 21 20.39
Eating while discussing class material 19 18.45

Validity dan Reliability

Table 2 shows that the outer loading values ranging
from 0.711 to 0.910 and significant at a= 5%. The
convergent validity test has been met since all items
have outer loading values greater than 0.7. The

Average Variance Extracted (AVE) for each construct
is greater than 0.5 (ranging from 0.641 to 0.910).
From the results, the minimum value for the Average
Variance Extracted (>0.5) and Composite Reliability
(>0.60) has been met.
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Table 2: Validity and Reliability Measurement

Construct & Items Outer P Value
Loading
Customer Satisfaction (CA=0.809, AVE=0.636)
CS1 The Serba Food Restaurant is the right restaurant to choose. 0.788 0.000*
CS2  The Serba Food Restaurant treats me fairly. 0.832 0.000*
CS3  The Serba Food Restaurant meets my expectations. 0.771 0.000*
CS4 1 always go to the Serba Food Restaurant. 0.797 0.000*

Trust (CA=0.641, AVE=0.601)

T1  The Serba Food Restaurant is reliable to provide a good service. 0.812 0.000*

T2  The Serba Food Restaurant is honest in running their business. 0.764 0.000*
T3  The Serba Food Restaurant is expert in its field. 0.747 0.000*
Interpersonal Relationship (CA=0.866, AVE=0.800)
IR1 I feel happy when I interact with the Serba Food Restaurant’s 0.892 0.000*
employees.
IR2 I believe in the Serba Food Restaurant’s employees. 0.910 0.000*
IR3 I know the Serba Food Restaurant’s employees well. 0.880 0.000*
Longevity of Business Relationship (CA= 0.910, AVE= 0.586)
LB1 I am willing if asked to engage in the marketing activities 0.713 0.000*
organized by the Serba Food restaurant.
LB2 I want the Serba Food Restaurant to exist forever 0.741 0.000*
LB3 I like the concept of the Serba Food restaurant to be consistently 0.780 0.000*
forever
LB4 | am willing to become members if the Serba Food Restaurant 0.770 0.000*

holds a member club program.

LB5 I will give constructive feedback without being asked so that the 0.788 0.000*
Serba Food Restaurant can compete with others

LB6 | wantto be aregular customer of the Serba Food Restaurant all 0.721 0.000*
my life.

LB7 I think the Serba Food Restaurant is the best so far. 0.804 0.000*

LB8  Though there is some negative talk about the Serba Food 0.806 0.000*
Restaurant, it has completely unaffected to me.

LB9 I want to establish mutually beneficial relationships with the 0.761 0.000*

Serba food Restaurant.

Service Quality (CA=0.828, AVE=0.596)

SQ1  The Serba Food employees are ready to help their customers 0.711 0.000*
SQ2 | cantrust the Serba Food employees 0.716 0.000*
SQ3  The Serba Food employees prioritize their customers 0.799 0.000*
SQ4  The Serba Food employees understand their customers needs. 0.809 0.000*
SQ5  The Serba Food Restaurant has convenient operational hours. 0.819 0.000*

Notes: CA= Cronbach Alpha; AVE= average variance extracted, *significant (two tailed test,

p<00.05)

Source: Results of data processing

The discriminant validity test was conducted by the AVE for each construct (Ghozali, 2014). Table 3

comparing the correlation value

between the shows that all the requirements for the discriminant

constructs that has to be less than the root square of  validity test have been met.

Table 3: Discriminant Validity

Customer  Trust Interpersonal Longevity of Service
Satisfaction Relationship Business Quality
Relationship
Customer Satisfaction 0.797
Trust 0.674 0.775
Interpersonal Relationship 0.586 0.495 0.894
Longevity of Business 0.634 0.665 0.750 0.766
Relationship
Service Quality 0.677 0.482 0.498 0.515 0.772

Source: Results of data processing
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Hypothesis Testing

Table 4 shows the hypothesis testing of using a one-
tailed test with 0=0.05. The results describe that two
hypotheses are not significant because the p-value is
greater than 0=0.05 (H2: Service quality has a positive
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influence on trust and H3: Customer satisfaction has a
positive influence on trust). The results show that the
other hypothesis is significant because the p-value is
less than a=0.05.

Table 4: Structural Models Results

Hypothesis Path Standardized P value Result
Coefficient

H; Service Quality -> Customer 0.459 0.000* significant
Satisfaction

H; Service Quality -> Trust 0.019 0.424 Not significant

Hs Customer Satisfaction -->Trust 0.573 0.000* significant

H, Trust -> Customer Satisfaction 0.452 0.000* significant

Hs Interpersonal relationship -> Trust 0.149 0.088 Not significant

Hs Customer Satisfaction -> Longevity ~ 0.341 0.002* significant
of Business Relationship

H; Trust -> Longevity of Business 0.435 0.001* significant
Relationship

Note: *= significant (one-tailed test, p<0.05)

Source: Results of data processing

5. DISCUSSIONS

The results from the hypothesis testing show that
service quality is positively correlated to customers’
satisfaction. This finding is consistent with the study
on the beauty salon industry and e-commerce found
by Tendean (2011) and the fast food restaurants by
Avryani and Rosinta (2010). Aryani and Rosinta (2010)
found that the higher the service quality is, the higher
customers’ satisfaction will be. Based on the finding
in this study, it is crucial for the Serba Food
Restaurant management to keep its service quality
given to its customers to keep the customers’
satisfaction.

This study has also confirmed that service quality is
not positively correlated with trust. This finding is
consistent with what was found by Tendean (2011) in
the beauty salon industry. Through the distributed
questionnaire, only one assurance dimension is valid
(“I can trust the Serba Food Restaurant services”),
while the other four questions are not valid (“I feel
safe doing transactions with the Serba Food servers,
The Serba Food servers gave mannerful services , The
Serba Food servers have enough knowledge in
answering the customers’ inquiries).

After that, the hypothesis of customer satisfaction that
has a positive impact towards trust is significant. This
result is in accordance with Tendean’s previous
research on the beauty salon industry (2011), Adelia et
al.‘s research on the café industry (2014), and Yieh et
al’s research on the automobile industry in Taiwan
(2007). According to Mattson (2009), customer
satisfaction is the main key of forming customers’
trust. Thus, in order to increase trust, a company
should also increase their customer satisfaction. For
example, the restaurants should treat their customers
fairly, or the company should be able to meet their
customers’ expectations and be chosen by the
customers  when they do  purchase the
products/services.

The Forth hypothesis reveals that trust has a positive
impact on customer satisfaction. This hypothesis also
goes along with Tendean’s research. According to
Widjaja (2009), trust can be created when people feel
satisfied towards the products or services. Connecting
the idea to this journal, it is really important for the
Serba Food Restaurant to increase the customers’ trust
by giving them good services, maintaining the honesty
of the restaurants, and the ability of the company to
run the business in order to establish customer
satisfaction. The fifth hypothesis proves that
interpersonal relationship has no positive influence on
trust. This finding is not consistent with the previous
study conducted by Tendean (2011) in the beauty
salon industry. In his study, Tendean (2011) found
that in general if customers are already comfortable
with their hairdressers/hairstylists, then the customers
rarely switch to other hairdressers/hairstylists.
However, this is not the case in the restaurant
industry. There are several factors that cause the lack
of interpersonal connectedness and trust. First, the
relationship between the customers and servers is not
as close as that in the case of the customers with their
hairdressers/hairstylistshecause
hairdressers/hairstylists are individuals who have their
own skills, while servers are those with no specific
skills. Second, servers are mostly employees, not
owners of the restaurant. If the customers were to be
served directly by the owners, there might be a
different result. Third, the high turnover of the Serba
Food Restaurant’s employees may result in
unfamiliarity of the customers towards the servers.
Therefore, the Serba Food Restaurant should give
better services and consistent quality to its customers
in order to develop interpersonal connectedness.

The result of the sixth hypothesis is that customer
satisfaction has a positive influence on the longevity
of business relationships. This hypothesis goes along
with the previous research that was conducted by
Inggar (2010) in the trading industry. Moreover,
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Aryani and Rosita (2010) observed that customer
satisfaction is an important parameter for long-term
business. Satisfied customers will be reflected in the
behavior of repurchase. However, dissatisfied
customers will not necessarily return to purchase
again. Thus, when there are many dissatisfied
customers, it will decrease the turnover or sales which
will finally also affect the company’s profits and
longevity of the business.

Furthermore, the seventh hypothesis confirms that
trust has a positive influence on longevity of business
relationship. According to Gabarino and Johnson
(1999), trust is generally viewed as an essential
ingredient for a successful relationship. Berry also
supports this idea by explaining that customers who
develop trust in service supplier based on their
experiences will have a good reason to remain in this
relationship. As for Gambetta (1988), trusting
someone means “the probability that he will perform
an action that is beneficial or at least not detrimental
to us is high enough for us to consider engaging in
some form of cooperation with him”. Thus, when a
restaurant wants to create longevity of business
relationship with the customers, there should be a
connection and conviction between the customers and
the restaurants.

6. CONCLUSIONS

The results based on the hypothesis testing have

produced the following conclusions:

1. Service quality has a positive influence on
customer satisfaction.

2. Service quality has no positive influence on trust.

3. Customer satisfaction has a positive influence on
trust

4. Trust has a positive influence on customer
satisfaction.

5. Interpersonal relationship has no
influence on trust.

6. Customer satisfaction has a positive impact to
longevity of business relationship

7. Trust has a positive influence on longevity of
business relationship.

positive

7. LIMITATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.
The first limitation of this study is the sampling
method of using the non-probabilistic sampling known
as the convenience sampling. The findings obtained
through this method are not suitable for
generalization. Therefore, the next research is advised
to use another nonp-robabilistic sampling method,
such as random sampling. The second limitation is the
relatively small number of the sample of only 103.
The larger the sample is the more significant the test
results on the relationships between the constructs will
be. For the next research, it is recommended to
increase the number of the sample used.

The third limitation is the statistical tool used to
analyze the model, which is Partial Least Square
(PLS) — SEM that is not able to test the fitness of the
model. As a result, the recommendation for the next
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research is to use Covariance Based (CB) — SEM,
since this statistical tool is able to test both the
hypotheses and the fitness of the model.

The fourth limitation is the lack of the question in the
questionnaire asking whether the respondent is
currently in the Accounting or Management major.
This piece of information is useful in the analysis
since there is a difference between Accounting and
Management students in terms of their decision-
making processes. Based on prior observations,
Accounting students in general are more detail-
oriented compared to the Management students. If
there had been any information on the respondents’
major of study, a more elaborate analysis on the
hypothesis testing could have been generated.
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ABSTRACT - Culture can be defined as a strong sense of an action, behavior, or way of thinking is understood
to specific values; one of which is a green reduce, reuse, and recycle waste. Unfortunately, modernization,
instant lifestyle, and lack of understanding or indoctrination of the family, the external environment and formal
education institutions make the application of green with millennial Indonesia is relatively low. Millennial
growing community that cared for in particular green waste management not only provide positive solutions for
environmental management, but also the business and revenue opportunities candidate or beneficial to the
family, the environment and local residents. The literature research is intended to sharpen the issue of the
importance of the application of green culture in the millennial generation. The effectiveness of the application
of green to the millennial culture requires active encouragement of formal educational institutions, companies
and governments; thus providing a positive impact to inspire young people care more about the environment,
and the rise of social-preneur generation participating improve the welfare of society.

Keywords: Challenge, Green Culture, Millennials, Opportunity

1. INTRODUCTION

As a great nation with a total population of about 250
million people, Indonesia is the fourth most populous
country in the world after China, India and the United
States. But unfortunately, the number of productive
age population (15-64 years), which reached 66.8%
Indonesia has not been able to compete in the
economy with other neighboring countries in ASEAN
which has the potential of human resources (HR) is
smaller such as Singapore, Brunei Darussalam and
Malaysia. HR population of childbearing age who
should be able to function as a lever economic
progress in Indonesia in fact has not been able to
demonstrate a positive contribution to the
advancement of the nation. Proven still large numbers
of unemployed who are expecting a helping hand of
governments, companies, and businesses to provide a
formal opportunity to work as an employee or a
freelancer for the people of productive age.

Refers to the phenomenon that occurred, today more
and more young people are challenged to make a
difference for Indonesia, one of which is to increase
awareness of entrepreneurship (entrepreneurship).
Related entrepreneurial spirit of courage to pioneer the
business (business start-up) is now becoming an
important issue for the younger generation, especially
students because it is one of the important capital
potential to achieve progress; both for individual
students or young people, for the surrounding
environment, and also for the development of
Indonesia's economy more broadly. By having more
entrepreneurs or business people who are actively
engaged in the management of the business, then a
country will be more likely to progress economically.
This is due to the growing job opportunities that can
be created from every unit of business activities
carried on in the community.

Reflecting these conditions, it is necessary to think
about the ways and methods are effective from the
academics (teachers and professors), CSR team of

commercial companies and local government to be
able to define a useful activity while providing
entrepreneurial experience to the younger generation
which is currently millennial This is still in the school
age range. It is intended that the young potentials that
would later become the nation's next high spirit to not
only to bring up self-employment opportunities,
increase knowledge and skills of individuals for the
benefit of society; but also has a high concern for
protecting and maintaining the environment through
the implementation of actions that are environmentally
friendly and pro-green environment.

It is considered very important, because young people
who belong to the millennial generation is one of the
groups that dominate Indonesia's current population.
With the exposure of cultural and moral education as
well as environmentally sound intensively to class
millennial generation, it can be created by a mindset
that is uniform in this generation of action related
environmental concerns. One way that is effective in
penetrating green environmental care culture is
through education and teaching in schools. Through
education, students are not only made aware of the
facts about the importance of maintaining a healthy
lifestyle, and how good ways to maintain the
preservation of nature; but also introduced to some of
the real action were productive in managing and
processing waste household consumption results into
things that have beautiful appearance, while providing
financial benefits for the students and the surrounding
community.

2. MATERIAL AND METHOD

2.1 Definision of Culture

Culture is a way of life that developed and shared by a
group of people and passed down from generation to
generasi.Budaya made up of many complex elements,
including religious and political system, customs,
languages, tools, clothing, buildings, and works of art.
Language, as well as culture, an integral part of
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human beings that many people tend to think of
genetically inherited. When someone tried to
communicate with people of different cultures and
adjust differences, proving that culture is learned.
Culture is a holistic lifestyle. culture is complex,
abstract, and spacious. Many cultural aspects also
determine the communicative behavior. Elements of
socio-cultural spread and include many social
activities of man. Some of the reasons why people
have difficulties when communicating with people
from other cultures is seen in the definition of culture:
Culture is a complex device values polarized by an
image containing a view on its merits alone. "The
image of the force" that take different forms in various
cultures such as the "rugged individualism™ in
America, "the individual harmony with nature” in
Japan and "collective compliance™ in China. Image
coercive culture is to equip members with guidelines
on proper behavior and establishes a logical world of
meaning and value that can be borrowed members of
the most understated to gain a sense of dignity and
affinity with their lives. Thus, a culture that is
providing a coherent framework for organizing the
activities of a person and allow predict the behavior of
others.
Culture is closely connected to the community.
Melville J. Herskovits and Bronislaw Malinowski
argued that everything contained in the society is
determined by the culture which is owned by the
community itself. The term for it is the opinion of
Cultural-determinism.
Herskovits looked at culture as something handed
down from one generation to another, which is then
referred to as superorganic.According to Andreas
Eppink, cultures containing the overall sense of social
values, social norms, knowledge and overall social
structures, religious, and others, in addition all the
intellectual and artistic expression that characterizes a
society.
According to Edward Burnett Tylor, culture is a
complex whole, which has in it the knowledge, belief,
art, morals, law, customs, and other abilities from any
person as a member of society. According Selo
Soemardjan and Soelaiman Soemardi, culture is a
means of work, taste, and creativity of society.
From the various definitions, can be obtained an
understanding of the culture is something that will
affect the level of knowledge and covers a system of
ideas or the ideas contained in the human mind, so
that in everyday life, the culture is abstract.
While the embodiment of culture are objects created
by man as cultured, in the form of behaviors and
objects that are tangible, such patterns of behavior,
language, equipment life, social organization, religion,
art, and others, are all of which is intended to help
people in the hold of the life of society.
2.2 Form and cultural components
According to J.J. Hoenigman, a form of culture can be
divided into three: ideas, activities, and artifacts.
1. ldea (ideal realization)

Ideal form of culture is the culture in the form of a

collection of ideas, ideas, values, norms, rules, etc.,
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that are abstract; can not be felt or touched. This
culture form located in heads or in the nature of
thinking citizens. If the community expressed their
ideas in written form, then the location of the ideal
culture are in essays and books of the work of
writers such citizens.

2. Activity (action)
Activity is a form of culture as a pattern of human
action in that society. This form is sometimes
called the social system. The social system is
composed of human activities that interact, make
contact, as well as associating with other human
beings according to certain patterns are based on
customary code of conduct. Concrete nature,
occurs in everyday life, and can be observed and
documented.

3. Artifacts (works)
Artifacts is a form of physical culture in the form
of the results of activities, actions, and the work of
all men in the community in the form of objects or
things that can be touched, seen, and documented.
The most concrete nature of the third form of
culture. In fact the life of society, between culture
form one inseparable from the other culture form.
For example: the ideal culture form organize and
give direction to the action (activity) and work
(artifacts) in humans.

Based on his form, the culture has some elements or

components, according to anthropologists Cateora,

namely:

1. Culture material
Culture material refers to all the community
creations real, concrete. Included in the material
culture are the findings resulting from an
archaeological dig: a bowl of clay, perhisalan,
weapons, and so on. Culture material also includes
items, such as televisions, airplanes, sports
stadiums, clothing, skyscrapers, and a washing
machine.

2. Nonmaterial culture
Nonmaterial culture is abstract creations are
passed down from generation to generation, for
example in the form of fairy tales, folklore, and
traditional song or dance.

3. Social institutions
Social and educational institutions provide many
roles in the context of relating and communicating
in the nature of society. Social system which is
formed in a state will be the basis and concepts
that apply to the social fabric of society. Example
In Indonesia in towns and villages in some areas,
women do not need a high school let alone worked
on one agency or company. But in the city - a big
city it is upside down, choose a career fair woman

4. Belief systems
How communities develop and build the system of
trust or confidence in something, it will affect the
existing assessment system in the community. This
belief system will affect the habit, how to look at
life and the life, the way they consume, to the way
how to communicate.
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5. Aesthetics
Related to the art and artistry, music, stories, fairy
tales, tales, drama and dance -tarian, prevailing
and evolving in society. As in Indonesia every
society has its own aesthetic value. This aesthetic
value needs to be understood in any role, in order
to convey the message that we will be able to
achieve the objectives and effectively. Suppose in
some areas and are stricken, each will membangu
buildings of any type SAJ should put yellow
coconut and fruit - fruit, as a symbol that every
derah different meaning. But in big cities like
Jakarta rarely may not look the way people use.
6. Language
Language is a tool pengatar in communication,
language for every Walayah, countries have
different parts and very complex. In the science of
language communication is a communication
component that is difficult to understand.
Language has a unique and complex eel, which
can only be understood by users tersebu language.
So the uniqueness and complexity of this language
should be studied and understood in order to better
and effective communication by obtaining the
value of empathy and sympathy from others.
2.3 Green Culture
Environment and health have a reciprocal relationship.
Environmental conditions affect human health. Instead
lifestyle can impact the health of the environment. Eg
dirty environment causes diarrhea or selection of the
foods consumed to cause environmental impacts.
Human lifestyles according to FAO has led to at least
1.3 billion tons of food is wasted. In fact, 1 out of 7
people in the world still affected by famine and more
than 20,000 children under five die every day of
starvation. The impact of food waste in addition to
financial loss is also bad for the environment. The
more the rest of the wasted food also means greater
waste of chemical use, water resources, as well as
fuel. The bigger food waste to landfills will also make
a significant contribution to global warming.
The study Ministry of Environment (MOE) in 2012
showed that the index of Conduct Environmental
Concern (IPPL) still revolves around the figure of
0.57 (out of absolute figures 1). This indicates that our
society is a new half-behaved half a caring
environment in performing daily life. Care or
environmentally friendly should continue to be
pursued, including food consumption. It's important to
encourage human behavior and lifestyle for efficient
and environmentally friendly in terms of food.
Efforts to maintain a healthy environment is not just a
physical affair, but more on cultural aspects. As well
as any physical facility which was initially clean and
healthy without the support of keeping the culture, it
will quickly turn into unhealthy. For that in order to
maintain a healthy environment needs the application
of a green culture. Green culture can simply be
interpreted as an environment-friendly culture.
Sustainable environment automatically becomes a
healthy environment. Green culture is the application
of understanding human consciousness and
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implemented consistently in creating and maintaining
a sustainable environment.

Mengadirkan strategy cultured generation of green can
be pursued through the social sectors of education and
culture. Environmental education must be present in
school or college, both normative and applicative.
Environmentally friendly school program (Adiwiyata)
or kayak eco-friendly campus developed more
intensively.

Families and communities is important to create a
conducive atmosphere and opportunities for young
people to take part in environmental action. It is time
for young children given the task of serving the house
to sweep, manage waste, plant, or caring for a garden.
Young children may also be invited in voluntary work
programs in the village. Youth clubs, youth mosque,
or other community media can be a good organization
to implement it.

The young child or school student high school level
has its own style and taste. His approach must be
appropriate socio-cultural. Model relaxing activity and
slang important pursued in its implementation. Young
children can be invited to see the progress as Ronaldo.
Care for the environment as part of the evidence
should be appointed jocks be stigmatized together.
Young children should be aware that a green lifestyle
(care environment) it is also slang or in other words
"not slang if not green™.

Parents should be role models and pioneers in building
a green culture in the family. For example, with the
division of roles maintain cleanliness, managing and
sorting garbage, taking care of plants, and others.

The next green culture should be grown in a social
community. Culture of mutual cooperation can be a
medium to jointly maintain cleanliness and
environmental health. For example, with communal
work canal cleaning, the volunteers monitoring
mosquito larvae, making the park the village green,
manage waste banks, and others. If the green culture
has grown up and running optimally, then the effort
will become a necessity keeping together.

Strategy of building a green culture can also be
performed with local wisdom approach. Human
adaptation to the environment has stimulated the
diverse behaviors and actions. This is where culture
emerged in the people's life. The culture of a
community identifier other than trying to survive on
the shaft orisinalitanya also required to develop
without there should be recast. Thereof is formed into
a pattern of community life ideas and behavior
inherent in every individual. Therefore between
culture and morality have a reciprocal relationship that
can not be separated.

As the concept of ideas and human behavior, culture
go hand in hand with the historicism of human
civilization. In an effort to defend the values luhurnya,
the culture of a community to proceed through
inheritance  between generations. For example
Javanese culture kept many physical heritage
(tangible) and non-physical (intangible).

Physical heritage which can encourage green culture
is the existence of the palace. Kraton Java all shady
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with trees. In addition to philosophical value, the tree
proved capable of functioning as an environmentally
friendly greening. Beringgin (Ficus benyamina) as an
absorber of carbon dioxide (CO2) and manufacturers
of Oxygen (02) and its bush canopy as an effective air
filter, Asem (Tamarindus indica) as an absorber Lead
(Pb), Gayam (Inocarpus edulis) that can save water
and maintain springs and Tanjung (Mimusops elengi)
which is able to absorb dust.

In addition to the above tangible heritage, Javanese
culture also still have intangible heritage in the form
of noble values (value) and beliefs (beliefs) that guide
or behavior plan and solve basic problems prevailing
between generations. Value is still attached to the
lives of the people of Yogyakarta is hamemayu
Hayuning Bawono. This value has been laid out as a
vision of Javanese society by the lane I, which implies
a commitment to make the earth beautiful and
sustainable (sustainable). Vision harmony with
environment lane span the ‘hierarchy in the mission,
which literally means to care for the earth or the
environment.

Local wisdom expected to effectively stimulate green
culture society. Green culture is also important
instilled through education, both formal, non-formal,
and informal. Keeping the environment for health is a
cultural movement. The key has been the presence of
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culture is consistency of behavior and lifestyle as well
as providing living facilities. Green cultural
significance, starting from small things, from
ourselves, and from now on as well.

2.4 Millenials

Millennials were born between the years genarasi
1982-2000. Initially will be popularized as generation
Y because it is the next generation of generation X,
but develop resistance. Given this generation marks
the arrival of the new millennium that is millennia 21,
then the mention of millennia generation is more
accepted and more popular than the generation Y.
Social researchers often classify the generation born
between the 1980s and 2000's as the millennial
generation. So to say the millennial generation is the
young generation of today who currently dikisaran
aged 15-34 years.

Studies on the millenial generation in the world,
especially in America, have been done, including the
study conducted by the Boston Consulting Group
(BCG) together with the University of Berkley in
2011 with the theme of American Millennials:
Deciphering the Enigma Generation. The previous
year, 2010, the Pew Research Center also released a
research report titled Millennials: A Portrait of
Generation Next; as shown in the table 1: Uniqueness
of Generation below.

Table 1: Uniqueness of Generation

What Makes Your Generation Unique?

Gen X
Technology use (12%)
Work ethic (11%)

Millennial

Technology use (24%)
Music/Pop culture (11%)
Liberal/tolerant (7%)
Smarter (6%)

Clothes (5%)

Smarter (6%)
Respectful (5%)

Ul h W =

Conservative/Trad’l (7%)

Note: Based on respondents who said their generation was unique/distinct. Items represent individual, open-
ended responses. Top five responses are shown for each age group. Sample sizes for sub-groups are as follows:
Millennials, n=527; Gen X, n=173; Boomers, n=283; Silent, n=205.

Silent

WW II, Depression (14%)
Smarter (13%)

Honest (12%)

Work ethic (10%)
Values/Morals (10%)

Boomer

Work ethic (17%)
Respectful (14%)
Values/Morals (8%)
“Baby Boomers” (6%
Smarter (5%)

2.5 Indonesian Millenials Opportunity and Challenge
In Indonesia, a study and a study of the millennial
generation has not been done, whereas the number of
Indonesian population aged between 15-34 years is
now very large, 34.45%. Years ago there was a major
business magazine editorial discusses the millennial
generation, but unfortunately liputanya coverage is
still limited to the millennial generation relation with
the world of marketing, in substance not yet entered
into the scope of their life as a whole.

Compared to the prior generation, the millennial
generation is unique, results released by the Pew
Research Center, for example Researh clearly explain
the uniqueness of the millennial generation than
previous generations. What is striking from this
millennial generation than the previous generation is
about the use of technology and pop culture / music.
Millennial generation's life can not be separated from
technology, especially the Internet, entertainment /
entertainment has become a staple for this generation
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In the Indonesian context, the same thing happens, the
results of a survey conducted Alvara Research Center
in 2014 showed the younger generation, 15-24 years
favored topic related to music / movies, sports, and
technology. While the generation aged 25-34 years are
more varied in topics like they were saying, including
social,  political, economic, and  religious.
Consumption internet population age group 15-34
years was also significantly higher than the group of
older residents. This shows their dependence on
Internet connections are very high.
When we talk and try to dissect portrait of the
millennial generation in Indonesia as a whole then
there are at least five major issues that need to be
studied more in depth, namely:
1. Religious views, Religion Beliefs
Number of Muslim population in Indonesia is the
largest in the world, however it appears that
Indonesia would prefer democracy as a system
bernegaranya than the state system based on
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religion. This principle firmly held by the founders
of this republic, that as a nation we need to base it
on the principles and basic state protects every
citizen of any origin and background, and we
agreed on the basis that the state is the Pancasila. It
is therefore important to photograph how the
youth's religious views are conservative, moderate,
or secular, what a view of youth views about the
relationship between religion and state. Is there a
shift in religious outlook than the youth of
previous generations.

Ideology and Political Participation, Ideology and
Politics Participation

There is a general view that always tickled that the
values of patriotic and nationalism have been lost
and faded from our youth. What is the case? If we
see the spirit of football mania at the Bung Karno
each team compete even indicate otherwise. Also
when we see them in the social media response
when we abused symbols neighboring countries,
they are very active and persistent defense of the
dignity of the nation and the country. So it is
important for us actually to see actually what they
mean for the millennial generation's nationalism,
Is only a primordial aspect, any trend or there are
more substantial. Associated with the world of
politics in Indonesia, it is important also to see
how youth see any political process state that
occurred in Indonesia, large seberepa level of
youth participation in any political process in
Indonesia. Surveys conducted Alvara Research
Center in 2014 showed younger voters Indonesia
is dominated by swing voters / voters upset, and
apathetic voters / voters ignored.
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3. Social Values, Social Values

How youth interpret the meaning of a family is
also important to be dug, how they view the
relationship between children and parents, whether
the parents are the role models for them, or even
their preferred role model other than family
relationships. Such questions are important to
measure linked to the social values among youth,
many also argued begin a shift of social values
among youth orient us, because they are more
liberal-minded, they are also easily adopt social
values more modern western

. Education, Employment and Entrepreneurship,

Education, Work, and Entrepreneurship

The most important issues facing the youth from
the beginning until now is the issue of education
and employment, because of two things is the most
influential and determine their future. Kesuksekan
their future level of adult and old age is
determined by the education and employment they
received in their youth. Besides entrepreneurs
today have become an alternative young people in
work, start-up businesses have sprung up in many
cities. Once they pass no more hunting jobs, but
seek business opportunities and making business
opportunities as the entrance to the entrepreneurial
world.

. Lifestyle, Technology, and the Internet, Lifestyle,

Technology, and the Internet

Lifestyle of young people who tend to be
hedonistic especially in big cities it is common
knowledge, they have their own way to vent their
expressions, their living world can not be
separated from the entertainment and technology,
especially the Internet.

T0P 8 WAYS MILLENNIALS ADVOCATE FOR BRANDS THEY LOVE
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Fig 1: Top 8 Ways Millenials Advocate for Brands They Love
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WHAT KIND OF MOBILE APPS
DO INDONESIANS USE?
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Fig 2: What Kind of Mobile Apps Do Indonesians Use?
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RAPPLER

According to research conducted by Rappler.com, in
general, Indonesian millennial (84.2%) said that their
online habits to access social networks, and search
applications such as Google, Baidu, and others. This is
bad news for application developers, though, such as
mobile phone browser seems still preferable to open
the application; nearly 40% of Indonesian millennial
say they only use 1-2 applications on a regular basis,
and the remaining 78.3% said that they use the
browser several times a day - including access to
social networks and read the news.

Online habits of this generation is done at the time
after lunch, and at 19:00 pm is the next peak hours to
use the mobile Internet - when stuck in traffic on the
way home. Interestingly, 95.2% of respondents said
they use mobile internet when they are not really
mobile but only at home.

Finally with a full comprehension of the millennial
generation portrait in Indonesia then we have a picture
of the views, aspirations and their perspective on all
aspects in their lives, so it appears logical whole
human development can be targeted, because in the
end this is the millennial generation later to the fate
and future of the nation and the state is determined.

3. RESULT/DISCUSSION

Millenials and Green Culture

Millennial Generation, also known as Gen Y sooner or
later will show their dominance in the company and
become a leader in the various sides of modern life.
Unfortunately, not many formal and non-formal feel
responsible for positive efforts to prepare for the
millennial to become future leaders capable, advanced
vision and love of balance and preservation of the
environment; Good for productive ventures that are
formal (concern for green culture), encouragement to
participate actively in the activities of green-
entrepreneurship, as well as the 3R campaign (reduce,
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reuse, recycle) waste that could be developed in order
to utilize recycled materials for a better life.
Every day more than 10 thousand Baby Boomers are
entering the age of 65 years. This fact will continue to
occur over the next 18 years. This fact gives a
challenge to the whole society that sooner or later the
millennial generation will be the determinant of the
direction of the nation. Engagement of the younger
generation inevitably become an important agenda, is
much more important than ever. Important issues in
managing millennial, particularly in the application of
and education about the importance of green culture is
very challenging; but there are plenty of opportunities
if we can learn how to work with them.
Brad Karsh, president of JB Training Solutions
provides 9 notion of best practices for academics and
human resource professionals who want to maintain
and continue to develop the great potential for the
millennial, among others:
1. Socialize
First and foremost is to have a solid foundation by
educating all parties about the importance of
awareness and environmental awareness for all
students intensively. According to the Nolan
Norton Institute study published Harvard Business
Review, more than 75% of the company's market
value is determined by intangible assets (intangible
assets) as talent. Depth understanding of the
millennial owned by their influence in the success
and sustainability of the implementation of green
culture as one of the actualization of the modern
lifestyle can only be achieved with a socialization
program to get the commitment of all people
would together change, and realizing a better
environment. To do this socialization, Karsh
proposed holding a luncheon casual or informal
agenda other activities to help all sections of
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society understand the dynamics of life are
constantly changing.

2. Identify Potential Student
Millennial need to feel that they are special and
important to the family, schools, colleges,
companies and communities. Identify the potential
students and let them know that they are potential
students for the college, so that they realize the
long-term impact that they provide to families,
schools, companies and the environment in which
they are located. This generation greatly appreciate
the personal and professional development and
expect the company to help them learn and grow.
When they know that the school or company even
governments invest in them for the long term, they
will be more involved (engaged). Not infrequently,
if schools want to tell someone that he is a high-
performance, then he will become high
performers. In this case the notion that Karsh give
school leaders or companies who appreciated
willingly greet, discuss or invite lunch students to
share the burden positive for common progress.

3. Connect Them With The Big Picture
Millennial also always ask "why,” because it's in
their workplaces to question the reasons behind the
decisions. Management should explain the big
picture behind the processes and procedures of the
organization. This generation has always wanted
to make an impact, because it show how the jobs
and responsibilities they have an impact in the big
picture. The notion of Karsh is, appointed several
leaders / activists with experience in green popular
culture for the millennial students sitting together
and doing interactive and productive discussions
with the millennial.

4. Provide A Map Of The Future (Goals)

Millennials longed for flexibility at the stage
everyday life, but also want the flexibility of a
long-term basis. When in college or the
professional world they can switch majors or
different profession if you want to try something
new, then at school they want the same flexibility.
Because it is important for senior high school to
show them the options available goals. By
applying green culture, academics and schools are
obliged showed positive things of what can be
achieved by each student, for school institutions
and their environment. Not infrequently the lure of
financial reward and achievement awards at the
local, provincial and national becomes a goal that
is quite effective for increasing motivation green
culture for all students.

5. Give An Emphasis On The Importance Of Soft Skills
Emphasize the importance of soft skills in the
green culture. Soft skills are very important for the
sustainability of green culture in the spirit of
family and school environment, but milenials often
weak in this regard. For that, it helps the academia
and schools disseminating the basic things soft
skills such as ethics green-business, waste
management counseling communication, conflict
and others.
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6. Give Them A series of Experience
Offer to students could potentially experience,
experience, experience. Millennial tend to have a
great curiosity for different experiences. For that
we need for school, or too CSR companies and
governments to encourage participation in the
implementation of green millennial culture at the
level of professional and industry organizations to
enrich their experience; eg visits and periodic
training related to culture and practice green.

7. Invest Started Now
Long-term success of the organization is located
entirely in the hands of students millennial high
potential. This group will shape the future
landscape of success or failure of the program
green culture. So considerable investment is
absolutely necessary for the training and
development as well as positive guidance related
to green culture which can only be harvested at the
times ahead.

8. Build Mentoring Program
Millennials want someone who is their role model.
Give them a figure that will be appreciated and
respected in implementing and running the
program green culture. When Millennial trust
authority, the mentoring program can be done as a
way to connect them with the organization's
program.

9. Develop Culture Feedback And Recognition
Millennial may have a confidence that high, but it
does not mean they do not want to be better. Tell
them about the achievement of their performance,
as often as possible. This millennial group wants to
learn, grow, and thrive. Unlike baby boomers are
just waiting for an annual review. They want to get
feedback (feedback) on a daily basis. Develop a
culture of feedback and get used to the leaders and
academics to be open, honest and direct in sharing
their management style and philosophy.

4. CONCLUSION

Various activities are socialization, education and
productive competition-related issues of green culture
among schools; especially at the high school level
belonging to the millennial generation, is one of the
effective ways of cultural investment for the future
generation. Deep understanding and awareness of the
importance of youth in maintaining cleanliness,
sustainability and balance of nature in ways that truly
make a positive contribution to the progress and
welfare of the nation in the future.

This effort is not only the responsibility of the formal
school, but also involves the active participation of all
parents, educators (academics), the support of
companies (CSR Program) and government policies in
ways  attractive,  interactive  and  creative.
The practice of green culture can continue to be
encouraged by the school to which the student
millennial can be realized through a variety of actions,
among others: green planting (choose a good plant and
how to plant good), green waste (care for the sorting
and environmentally sound waste management ),
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green energy (making solar panels, and conduct
research and seek alternative renewable energy and
environmentally friendly) and green water (make

biop

ori that serves as a water catchment holes in order

to cope with the flood).
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ABSTRACT - The existence of a material consideration or reference in taking decisions be important for
management; where one of them is to bridge between supply manufacturers to match consumer demand. Many
factors behind a prospective students in choosing courses be quite important for the management of the
University in preparing the draft strategy right. Factors election so many courses that need to be grouped, in
addition to ease, as well as to structuring elements such varied. AHP, or the Analytical Hierarchy Process
Model is a model that can be used to provide structuring a good direction, so that the complexity of factors will
become more structured and taken into consideration in the decision.

keywords: Consumer behavior, preferences, Analytical Hierarchy Process, Purchase Decision Making,
Management Decision Making

1. INTRODUCTION 2. MATERIALS AND METHOD

The development of technology, business and market
characteristics change, making a lot of factors for
consumers in  making purchasing decisions.
Competition in various ways, making the business
strives to provide all that is needed by the consumer.
Sometimes the availability requirements for a product
to confuse consumers and producers in making
decisions. As with other businesses, universities also
have the concept and strategy of its own if you want to
survive and thrive, one of which is trying to find
models or patterns of thinking of consumers in
choosing the products offered, so that the gap in
supply is not too far from the request. One of which
can be observed by the College is to know the
preferences of prospective customers when deciding
to purchase. Universities which have a number of
faculty even study program should define the
preferences of prospective students towards product
offerings, so that some of the concepts and strategies
can be appropriate. Consumer preference is consumer
behavior which has an output or output is action, so
that when the preference has been formed in the minds
of potential customers, then the election will be a
product of action will occur. Consumers in the
selection of a product, is influenced by several factors,
including cultural, social, personal and psychological
(Kotler, 2011). Observing the phenomenon of the
number of prospective students and interest in the
election program of study at the University of X,
Bandar Lampung; thus required a study to define the
reasons prospective students in deciding to enter or
choose one of the courses. This study using Cochran
Q test and Analytical Hierarchy Process (AHP) to
determine what factors are a priority in the selection
of courses at the University of X, Bandar Lampung.

2.1 Consumer Preferences

Consumer preferences are part of the consumer

behavior behind the actions in decision making.

According Sunyoto (2012), consumer behavior can be

defined as the activities of individuals directly

involved in the obtaining and use of goods or services,

including the decision-making process of preparation

and determination of the activity.

Consumer preferences according to Porteus (1977), is

part of the decision-making of individual components,

with the components in it, among others, perceptions,

attitudes, values and tendencies. Porteus also

explained that the study of individual behavior can be

used to assess the desire of users to an object to be

planned, so as to see the preference it can provide

input to the form of participation in the planning

process

2.2 Cochran Q Test

Cochran Q test was used to obtain the similarity of the

respondents about the factors considered in

determining the choice of purchase.

Cochran test will be carried out continuously until the

value obtained ycount <ytable, if not then testing is

done continuously by removing the attributes that

have the answers "yes" at least.

Step in determining factor with the Cochran Q test:

a. Determine the assumptions
In determining assumptions, is obtained based on
the factors raised by the respondents as a reason
to choice of a product. The reactions were
expressed by one of the "success" or 0 for "failed".
The results of these observations can be exhibited
in a table kotingensi with Xij which states 0 or 1.

b. Determine hypotheses

C. Determining the real level (a)

d. Statistical calculation formula
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Cochran Q test showed that with increasing r the
distribution Q approaching kadrat chi distribution
with degrees of freedom c - 1, then the critical
values for Cochran Q test can be obtained using
the table values for the degrees of freedom chi
kadrat ¢ - 1 (32 table = 2 1-a; c-1). Reject HO, if
Q is greater than or equal to %2 Il-a; c-1
(Sugiyono, 2001).

2.3 Sampling
Due to population size is unknown, and sampling will
be carried out at the time of prospective students to
register, then the calculation of the number of samples
by using Bernoulli calculation on a significance level
of 10% and a = 0.1 then obtained a total sample of 79
people. Data collection techniques using accidental
sampling method (Sugiyono, 2001)
2.4 Analytical Hierarchy Process (AHP)
Analytical Hierarchy Process (AHP) is a decision
support models developed by Thomas L. Saaty.
According to Saaty (1993), the hierarchy is defined as
a representation of a complex problem in a multi-level
structure, where the first level is the goal, which is
followed by the level of factors, criteria, sub-criteria,
and so on down to the last level of the alternatives. By
hierarchy, a complex problem can be decomposed into
their groups are then arranged into a form of hierarchy
so that the problem would appear more structured and
systematic.

AHP is often used as a method of solving problems

compared with other methods for several reasons,

namely:

a. The structure of the hierarchy, as a consequence
of the chosen criteria, sub-criteria until the
deepest,

b. Taking into account the tolerance limit of validity
until the inconsistency of various criteria and
alternatives are selected by decision makers,

c. Taking into account the durability of the
sensitivity analysis output decision.

Besides the reasons mentioned above, AHP also has

some advantages in systems analysis, namely:

a. Unity: make extensive problems and unstructured
become a model that is flexible and easy to
understand,

b. Complexity: solving complex problems through a
system approach and the integration of
deductively,

c. Inter Dependent: can be used on the system
elements mutually bebsa and does not require a
linear relationship,

d. Hierarchy Structuring: represents the natural
thoughts that tend to classify elements of the
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system to the different levels of each level
contains similar elements,

e. Measurement: providing measurement scale and
the method to get priority,

f.  Consistency: consider logical consistency in the
assessment used to determine the priority,

g. Synthesis: leads to an overall estimate of how he
wanted each alternative

h. Trade Off: mempertimbangkang relative priority
of the factors in the system, so that people are
able to choose the best alternative based on their
goals

i. Judgement and Consensus: it does not require the
existence of a consensus, but combining the
results of different assessment,

j. Process Repetition: the filter is able to make the
definition of a problem and develop assessment
and understanding them through the process of
repetition.

But as proper analysis system, AHP also has the

disadvantage of:

a. AHP model dependence on its main input. The
main input in the form of an expert perception
that in the case involving subjectivity.

b. Only using mathematical methods without any
statistical testing so no confidence limits of the
truth of the model is formed.

According to Suryadi, et.al (1998) there are several

steps in conducting AHP, namely;

a. Defining the problem and determine the desired
solution.

b. Make a hierarchical structure that begins with the
main goal.

c. Make a pairwise comparison matrix that describes
the elements of the relative contribution or
influence of each element of the destination or the
criteria level above it.

d. Perform defining pairwise comparisons in order
to obtain the number of votes as much entirely nx
[(n-1) / 2] pieces, where n is the number of
elements being compared

e. Calculate the eigenvalues and test consistency.

f. Repeat steps 3, 4 and 5 for all levels of the
hierarchy.

g. Calculating the eigenvectors of each pairwise
comparison matrices.

h. Check the consistency of the hierarchy.

3. RESULT/ DISCUSSION

3.1 Cochran Q Test: Determination of the whole
factor

From the results respondensi to 79 students, obtained

the 27 items that factor into consideration

prospective students in choosing a college (Table 3.1).
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Table 1: Factors in selecting courses

No Factors
1 | Accreditation
2 | Pass Speed
3 | Tuition fee
4 | Other Costs
5 | Join the Friends
6 | In accordance with the Department of SMA / SMK
7 | Own’s dream
8 | Parents’s dream
9 | Job Prospects
10 | Reputation of Studies
11 | Reputationof Students
12 | Reputation of Lecturer
13 | Number of Cooperation in Studies
14 | Reputation of Graduates
15 | Recommendations of Others
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16 | Activities Program

17 | Competition when the entrance test

18 | In accordance with interests and talents

19 | Availability of information about the Program

20 | Prestige or pride when entering the course

21 | Time Lecturing

22 | Admissions Procedure

23 | Building Program

24 | Laboratory Building

25 | There is a friend in the study program objectives

26 | There is a sibling in the study program objectives

27 | Availability of Scholarships

3.2 Cochran Q Test: Phase 1V, retesting

In accordance with the nature of the Cochran Q test
models, then made a number of attempts to equate
making respondensi with consideration in the form
factor of the selection factors consistency study
program, and after going through 4 times of testing
and found 17 factors in the selection of study
programs (Table 2).

Table.2: Repetition factor in Level 4

No Factors
Accreditation

Pass Speed

Tuition fee

In accordance with the Department of
SMA / SMK

Own’s dream

Job Prospects

Recommendations of Others

There is a friend in the study program
objectives

9 | There is a sibling in the study
program objectives

10 | Join the Friends

11 | Parents’s dream

12 | Reputation of Study Program

13 | Number of Cooperation in Study
Program

14 | Activities Study Program

15 | Awvailability of Scholarships

16 | Competition when the entrance test
17 | Other Costs

AlWIN|F

o|N|o|o

3.3 Cochran Q Test: Determination of Factors and
Sub-Factors

To make the structure factor in table 2 into a

hierarchy, then make into 4 factors with 17 sub factors

therein so as to provide an overview of the main

factors and sub-factors in them (Table 3.3)

Table 3: Factors and Sub-Factors Selection
Program

Sub Faktor
Accreditation
Reputation Studies
Activity Program
Competition entrance test
Job Prospects
The number of co-
operation in the Program
Pass Speed
Tuition fee
Scholarship
Other costs
In accordance with the
Department of SMA / SMK
Own’s dream
Parents’ dream
Recommendations of
Others
2. Thereisafriend in the
study program objectives
3. Thereis asibling in the
study program objectives
4. Join the friends

No Faktor
1 | IMAGE

ogakrwnE

2 | COSTS

ol gl

3 | ACCORDA
NCE

wn

4 | PSYCHOLO 1
GICAL
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3.4 Analytical Hierarchy Process (AHP)
Measures undertaken in AHP are: geometric mean

calculation, priority weighting calculation, calculation
consistency, compiling a priority weighting all factors
and sub factors and calculate the ratio of consistency
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at each level of hierarchy that can be described as
follows:

Pig. 1: Struktur Hirarki hearts Pembobotan Pemilihan Program Studi di Universitas X

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Purpose Factor Sub Factor
> o 4'1T732962 2 »| 1. Accreditation (0,246184672)
' 2. Reputation Studies (0,368760701)
3. Activity Program (0,149635281) >
4. Competition entrance test(0,014291492)
5. Job Prospects (0,098477291) Study
6. Number of cooperation (0,097856721) Program in
7. Pass speed (0,024793842) University
X
Election Big Costs 1. Tuition feg (0,484991370)
e (0,274125224) 2. Scholarship (0,489555236) >
3. Other costs (0,025453394)

B Accordance

(0,136223129)

Y

1. Accordance SMA/SMK (0,523663291)
2.0wn’s dream (0,3070)
3.Parents’s dream (0,169346783)

A 4

1 Psychological
(0,177924735)

PobdPRE

Others Rekommendation (0,07276988)
There is a friends (0,278411890)
There is a siblings (0,168993721)

Join friends (0,479824511)

v

From the above results can be seen AHP priority
structures at every level with the following
description:

a. Level 1 (factors in choosing a course of study)

Of the 27 items on the result of factors
respondence, pursed to 17 items and return factors
grouped based on similar assumptions to only four
factors. All four of these factors is the image,
costs, and psychological suitability.

b. Level 2 (factor in choosing a course of study)
From the results obtained AHP priority
consideration for choosing a course at University
X Bandar Lampung, in 4 major factor in the order
(1) image, (2) costs, (3) psychological and (4)
suitability.

c. Level 3 (sub-factor of a factor in choosing a

course of study)

In the image factor, sub factor has priority (1) the
reputation of the study program, (2) accreditation,
(3) the activity of the study program, (4)
employment prospects, (5) the amount of co-
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operation, (6) the speed of pass and (7) the current
competition entrance test.
On the cost factor, sub factor has priority (1)
scholarship, (2) tuition fee and (3) other costs.
On the psychological factor, sub factor has priority
(1) joined friends, (2) there has been a friend
studying in the study program goals, (3) there who
had been studying in the study program objectives
and (4) the recommendation of others.
While the suitability factor, sub factor has priority
(1) according to the majors in SMA / SMK, (2)
represents the ideals themselves, and (3) represents
the ideals of their parents.

d. Level 4 (alternative priorities in choosing a course
of study)
In this level is expected to discovery of alternatives
factors and sub-factors were taken into
consideration from prospective students in
choosing courses. Where the AHP model above
there are a few main alternative, by looking at the
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dominance of the sub factors in the existing
factors, namely:

1. The first priority in choosing a course of
study on factors sub-image with a dominant
factor in the reputation study program,

2. The top priority in selecting a course at factor
cost by sub dominant factor in their
scholarship offers,

3. The main priority in choosing a course of
study on psychological factors with sub
dominant factor in the follow friends to
jointly choose a course of study,

4. There is a top priority in choosing a course of
study in conformity with sub-factor dominant
factor in conformity with a major course of
study at the time of prospective students in
the level of SMA / SMK.

The dominance of the sub factor actually not be the
most important thing to be done by the university
management, in an effort to determine the
consideration of prospective students in choosing
courses. This is more of an alternative by considering
the greatest value in an effort to sort the items sub
factor. Basically all sub factors can contribute
(although small) in consideration of a prospective
students in choosing a course at University X in
Bandar Lampung.

5. CONCLUSION
From all the discussion above, it can be concluded

that:

a. Priority factor in the decision of prospective
students choose courses at University X, Bandar
Lampung is:

1. Factors of image of the courses

2. The cost factor of the study program

3. psychological factors

4. Factors suitability of courses

b. Priority sub factor in taking decisions of
prospective students choose courses at University
X, Bandar Lampung is:

1. Sub reputation factor courses that are
included in the image factor of the study
program

2. Sub factor for the scholarship offers courses
in cost factors.

3. Sub factor in the selection of a friend follow
a course on psychological factors

4. Sub conformity with a major factor when
prospective students at SMA / SMK
suitability factors.

So that when viewed from both these conclusions it is

suggested at University X Bandar Lampung, in an

attempt to generalize the interest and the number of
students on existing courses, then:
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1. Improve imaging study program with the effort
to improve the reputation of the study program
in accordance with the field and the expertise
fields of study, so that prospective students will
increase confidence,

2. Promoting the offering scholarships or the like
by offering both the type and the amount and
terms of interest and pride impact for
prospective scholarship recipients,

3. To educate the students, that the choice of study
program must be tailored to the interests,
talents and abilities of each prospective
students, to avoid compulsion and ultimately
be a failure in reaching the future.

4. Maintaining compliance with current majors in
SMA / SMK to prospective students, to give
confidence that the level of knowledge acquired in

school / vocational school will provide a lot of
convenience to pass on higher education.
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ABSTRACK- The study looked at the relationship between the application model of the principles of
governance Shari'ah with performance of Islamic financial Institutions in Riau moderated by firm size. In this
study the performance of Islamic banking financial institutions measured by using Balanced Scorecard. From
the results of hypothesis testing, this study shows that sharia governance capable of affecting the performance of
Islamic financial institutions as evidenced by a coefficient of 5.880 with a significance level of 0.000 is much
smaller than the value of a (0.05). This suggests that sharia governance capable of affecting the performance of
Islamic financial institutions. In the regression test results, firm size can not strengthen the relationship between
sharia governance on performance Islamic Financial Institutions. Evidenced by the coefficient t of -1.933 with a
significance level of 0.071 is greater than the value of a (0.05). This means that more number of employees of
company gives a signal that company is financially strong. However, the size of the company which is proxied by
the number of employees may not be able to strengthen shariah governance and enhance corporate value, it
gives a signal of agency problems. This needs to get the attention of Islamic banks.

Keywords: Banking, Sharia Institutions, and Governance Syariah

1. INTRODUCTION

Survival ability of Islamic banking in the era of crisis
proves that Islamic banking is able to save most of the
economic community. Islamic banking through the
intermediation activities of the collection and
distribution of funds and the provision of other
financial services, based on the principles of sharia
has a strategic role in improving the welfare of the
people. It is also the appeal of many of the
conventional bankers who then opened branch offices
sharia.During the year 2013, the Indonesian Islamic
banking experience is one of the highest growth
period, the market share of Islamic banking in the
banking map achieve + 4.8 per cent in October 2013,
with the number of accounts in Islamic banking
accounts achieve + 12 million or 9.2 percent of the
total national banking accounts as well as the number
of branch network reached 2,925 offices. Especially
Europe and America still overshadowed slowing
growth, Bank Indonesia expects the Indonesian
economy in the next year is still experiencing high
growth in the range of 6.3% - 6.7%. Thus the expected
impact of the economic crisis on Islamic banking
growth rates tend to be minimal, especially with not
many portfolio of Islamic banking assets in foreign
currency or abroad. (Sharia Banking Outlook, 2013).
Evidence that Islamic Bank has a greater role in the
intermediation function is also evident from the
increase in Islamic banking in Indonesia from year to
year than the general banking, banking intermediation
function continues to perform well with FDR above
100%. Financing productive (working capital and
investment) continues to increase beyond 70% of the
total financing extended by the Islamic banking.
Instead of consumer financing slowed along with the
increase of productive financing. In the future, the
possibility of corruption and irregularities in the bank
Shariah is not impossible, although there is no Shariah
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Supervisory Board, as the perpetrators are not angels.
Especially this time of Shariah banking more and
more, then the bankers Shari'ah was growing much
anyway. In connection with that the executives and
bankers, even including the commissioner must be
extra careful in managing the Islamic banking
institutions are always rated as "holy"”, because it
comes from the divine principle. It is necessary for the
implementation of good corporate governance (GCG)
in accordance with the learning of Islam.

The development of Islamic Banking which so greatly
in recent years demanding the immediate
implementation of the practices of Good Corporate
Governance (GCG) in the management of banks in
order to provide maximum protection to all interested
parties in the stakeholders, especially the customer or
depositor. Besides the implementation of GCG can
help minimize the Islamic banks financing is not good
quality, improve the accuracy of assessment of banks,
infrastructure, quality of business decision-making,
and has an early detection system for high-risk
business areas, products, and services.

The Indonesian Institute for Corporate Governance
(IICG), defines the concept of corporate governance
as a set of mechanisms for directing and controlling an
enterprise that runs its operations in accordance with
the expectations of stakeholders (stakeholders). When
compared with the conventional banks, the Shari'ah
bankers supposed to be superior and lead in the
implementation of GCG in banking institutions,
considering Shariah banking institutions to bring
religion into the name of the business organization.
Strictly speaking, bankers Shari'ah must play its role
as a pioneer in the GCG enforcement of banking
institutions. If the bankers Shari‘ah do irregularities
and moral hazard, it not only has implications for the
institution but also to the image of the Shari'ah.
Although people know that it is the fault of certain
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elements. But people will quickly assess that sharia
institutions only do moral hazard, and special of
conventional institutions.
Problems that occur when the application of the
principle of governance in Islamic Banking equated
with the principle of governance in Conventional
Banking. According Lewis and Algoud (2001)
governance issues in Islamic banking was very
different from conventional banking. This is caused by
the Islamic banks have an obligation to comply with
Sharia principles (Shari'ah complience) (Lewis and
Algoud, 2001), the possibility of very high
information asymmetry for Islamic banking (Archer
and Kareem, 1997). Abdussalam Mahmoud Abu-
Tapanjeh (2009) examined concerning the nature,
application and comparison principles of governance
(governance) Islamic company with the principles of
corporate governance proposed by the OECD (The
Organization for Economic Co-operation and
Development) are conventional. The study concluded
that the dimensions of the Islamic perspective that
corporate governance has a broader horizon and can
not be boxed roles and responsibilities, in which all
actions and obligations under the jurisdiction of the
divine law of Islam, but still applying the principles of
OECD different issue and obligation
Nofianti, etal (2012) explore and develop the
principles of Good Corporate Governance (GCG)
which can reflect governance Sharia , with reference
to the leadership of the Prophet Muhammad and
Khulafahul Ryashidin. Islam is far predates the birth
of the GCG is become reference for good corporate
governance in the world, there are some principles
that are considered important for researchers in
applying Good Corporate Governance Sharia . To
implement GCG in Islamic banking, it is not enough
just to governance principles set forth for conventional
banks. There are several principles that should be
attached to the sharia. In the next study, researchers
(Nofianti, etal: 2013) proved that there is a
relationship between the application of the principles
of the Shariah governance performance of Islamic
financial institutions in Riau.
In this study the principles of sharia governance that
has been observed in previous studies, the researchers
tried to continue the research to include other factors
such as firm size (the size of the company) as a
moderating variable in Islamic financial institutions.
Large companies supported by large capitalization
requires good governance (good governance) to
achieve good performance. Darmawati (2004) states
that large companies basically have greater financial
strength to support the performance, but on the other
hand, the company faces a larger agency problems.
The Problem
Based on the above background, the problem can be
formulated as follows:
1.1s there a influence sharia governance with the
performance of Islamic financial institutions in the
province of Riau?
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between
Islamic

2.Does firm size able to moderate
governance and performance sharia
financial institutions in the province of Riau?

Objectives and Benefits Research

The objectives of this research are:

1. To analyze the influence of sharia governance with
the performance of Islamic financial institutions in
Riau.

2.To analyze apakah firm size able to moderate
between sharia governance and Islamic financial
institutions performance in Riau.

The benefits of this research are:

1.For lIslamic financial institutions, can solve the
problems faced related to the application of sharia
governance.

2. As the material of science development, namely the
integration of economics science conventional
with Islamic science , especially regarding sharia
governance.

2. THEORETICAL FRAMEWORK

DEVELOPMENT OF HYPOTHESES
Some of the principles that are considered important
in  implementing  Sharia  governance, and
implementation in Islamic banking as follows: [1].
Siddiq (Honesty) is correct in his words and deeds.
That the Rasolullah in words and deeds as stated in
Surah An-Najm 4-5 "There is not that saying it (the
Quran) according to the willingness and lust. His
remarks were nothing but a revelation revealed to him
[2]. Amanah (trust Fulfillment) means to really be
trusted. If the matter submitted to it, undoubtedly
believe that the matter will be carried out with the
best. "I convey to you the messages of my Lord and
I'm just giving you reliable advice." (Al-A'raf: 68. [3].
Tabligh (Transparency and Openness) means to
convey. Nothing is hidden even if it offends. [4].
Fathonah (Intelligence) is smart in presenting,
explaining, organize and manage something. [5].
Tawazun (balance) is balance in all things, and this is
the character of ahlusunnah-wal-jama’ah who always
taught by the Prophet Muhammad and his
Companions. [6]. Mas'uliyah (Accountability) is a
principle of leadership accountability. [7]. Achlag
(Morals and Integrity) is an action that encourages a
person to act as well. [8]. 'Adalah (Justice) is justice in
attitude. Of the basic mechanisms of Shariah finance
will be able to mewujudkankegiatan economy fairer
and more transparent. [9]. Hurriyah (Independence
and, Responsible Freedom) is an attitude that assumes
that human beings are created by God and have a
responsible freedom. [10]. Ihsan (Professional) is the
perfection or the best, professional in performing their
duties [11]. Wasathan (Fairness) is the fairness in all
things. [12]. Ghirah (spirit) is in defense of the true
spirit. [13]. Idarah (Management) is able to manage
all things well. [14]. Khilafah (Leadership) is
leadership in Islam, able to lead overall. [15]. Ageedah
(Belief and Confidence) is the trust and confidence
that is unshakable. [16]. ljabiyah (Positive Thinking)
is to think positive and do not assume something is not
important. [17]. Ragabah (Supervision) is the
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principle that assumes that every action was being
watched. [18]. Qira'ah And Ishlahyaitu learning
organization and always make improvements). [19].
Ascetic (avoid worldliness) is to assume that the world
is not everything but there is eternal afterlife. (
Nofianti et al, 2012).

Must emergence of Shariah as a pioneer banker GCG
than conventional enforcement, according Algaoud
and Lewis (2009) because of the problems of
governance in Islamic banking was very different
from conventional banks. First, Islamic banks have an
obligation to adhere to the principles of sharia (sharia
compliance) in running the business. Therefore, Sharia
Supervisory Board (DPS) plays an important role in
the governance structure of Islamic banking. Second,
because of the potential for very high information
asymmetry for Islamic banking agency theory, the
problem becomes very relevant. This is related to
issues of accountability and transparency of the level
of customer funds and shareholders. Therefore, the
problem of representation of investment account
holders in good corporate governance mechanisms
become a strategic issue that should also receive
attention Islamic banks (Archer and Karim, 1997).
Risks faced by Islamic banking is credit risk (non
asset-sharing, and asset systems for results), market
risk (equity price risk, foreign exchange risk,
commodity price risk, liquidity risk, operational risk,
legal risk, reputation risk and other. Risk in islamic
Banking is one of the factors that can encourage the
implementation of corporate governance in islamic
banks.

Abd Mahmoud Abu-Tapanjeh (2009) examined
concerning the nature, application and comparison of
corporate governance principles of Islam with the
principles of corporate governance proposed by the
conventional OECD. The study concluded that the
dimensions of the Islamic perspective of corporate
governance has a broader horizon and can not be
boxed roles and responsibilities, in which all actions
and obligations fall under the jurisdiction of the divine
law of Islam but still applying the principles of the
different OECD and liability issues. Zulkifli Hasan
(2009) concluded that Sharia governance is unique
when compared to conventional.

Aznan (2002) discusses the Models of Shariah
Governance in some countries such as Malysia,
Pakistan, UAE, Bahrain, Kuwait and Qatar. Maria
Bhatti and M. Ishaq Bhatti (2010) proposed a model
of Islamic Corporate Governance (ICG) that unite the
goals of sharia law with the stakeholder model of
corporate governance. It argues that this might be
worth the great emphasis put sharia law on the
property and contractual rights of Islamic finance.
Then Setyani (2010) examined the government's
policy on the implementation of Good Corporate
Governance for Commercial Banks in the practice of
Islamic banking in Indonesia and assess the
implementation of good corporate governance for
banks in the management of Islamic banking in
Indonesia. Hutagalung (2004) proved that the
application of the principles of good corporate
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governance have a significant impact on the financial
performance of SOEs in Indonesia. In addition, the
application of the principles of good corporate
governance affects the internal and external sources of
advantage of SOEs. In this study, Hutagalung using 63
SOEs as a sample and its financial performance seen
from the growth rate of ROA (return on assets) of his.
Research Che Hat et al (2008) found that the
application of good corporate governance has a
significant influence on the performance of the
company. By using a proxy sharia governance, Leny
Nofianti et al (2013) may prove that there is a
relationship between the application of sharia
governance with the performance of Islamic financial
institutions in Riau. Thus, the application of sharia
governance increasingly owned by Islamic financial
institutions, the performance can be improved. Then
the hypothesis is:

H1: Sharia governance affect the performance of
Islamic financial institutions in the province of
Riau

Hesti (2010) and Uyun (2011) in his research found

evidence that the size of the company significant

positive effect on the company's financial
performance. Companies with large assets will usually
get more attention from the public. This will cause the
company to be more careful in their financial
reporting. The company is expected to always
maintain the stability of their financial performance.

Reporting good financial condition is certainly not

necessarily can be done without going through the

good performance of all the lines of the company.

Large companies that have good governance will have

a large capitalization so that the performance of

Islamic financial institutions, the better. Then the

hypothesis is:

H2: When the larger firm size will be able to
moderate between governance and performance
sharia Islamic financial institutions in the
province of Riau

3. RESEACH METHOD
3.1. LOCATION RESEARCH AND DESIGN
RESEARCH

This research was conducted at the Islamic banking
institutions in Riau, both Islamic Banks (BUS) and
Sharia Business Unit (UUS). Later this study was
designed to gain an overview of the relationship
between governance models with the performance of
sharia Islamic financial institutions. The method used
in this study is a survey method, the research took a
sample of the population and using the questionnaire
as a data collection tool that principal (Masri
Singarimbun and Sofian Effendi, 1995).

3.2. POPULATION AND SAMPLE

The population in this study are all Islamic financial
institutions in Riau. Researchers chose the district
contained the highest Islamic Banking Institutions in
several areas in Riau, among others, the city of
Pekanbaru, Kampar Regency, Bengkalis and Indragiri
Hilir. Of the 35 questionnaires distributed in four
selected districts, obtained 18 questionnaires were
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returned and can be processed. The names of the
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Institute of Islamic Banking in the Riau are as follows:

Table 1: Islamic Bank in Riau

1. PT Bank Syariah Mandiri 8.
2. PT. Bank Syariah Muamalat 9.
Indonesia 10.
3. PT Bank Syariah BNI 11.
4. PT Bank Syariah BRI 12.
5. PT. Bank Syariah Mega Indonesia 13.
6. PT Bank Panin Syariah 14,
7. PT Bank Syariah Bukopin 15.

PT Bank Syariah Mandiri

PT BCA Syariah

PT. Bank Permata Syariah

BPRS Sari Madu

BMT Bina Swadaya

Koperasi Syariah BMT Al-Ittihad
Bank Syariah Berkah

KKJS BMT UGT Sidogiri Kampar

3.3. METHOD OF COLLECTING DATA

This research is the primary data and secondary data.

Primary data obtained by distributing a questionnaire

or questionnaires to respondents, while secondary data

derived from reports of Indonesian banks

3.4. OPERATIONALIZATION OF VARIABLES

The variables measured in this study are as follows:

1.Independent Variables (X), namely: Good
Corporate Governance (GCG) Sharia. GCG Sharia
is a corporate governance that apply the principles
of sharia. Variable Sharia GCG is measured with an
instrument developed by nofianti et al (2011). with
dimensions: Siddiq (honesty), Amanah (trust
Fulfillment), Tabligh (Transparency and Openness),
Fathonah  (intelligence), tawazun (balance),
Mas'uliyah (accountability), Akhlak (Morals and
Integrity), 'Adalah (Justice ), Hurriyah (Responsible
Independence and Freedom), lhsan (Professional),
Wasathan  (Fairness), ghirah  (spirit), Idarah
(Management), the Khilafah (Leadership), Ageedah
(belief and Confidence), ljabiyah (Positive

2.Thinking), Ragabah (Supervision), gird'ah and
Ishlah (The Organization of Learning and Always
Keep Repairs) and zuhud (avoid worldliness)

3. Dependent Variable (Y), the performance of Islamic
financial institutions. Performance of Islamic
financial institutions in this study was measured
with instruments used by Rohm (2004), later
developed by Dikdik Tandika (2009) which has
been tested for validity and reliability. Furthermore,
the instrument adapted to the real conditions in the
Islamic  financial institutions.  Organizational
performance measurement used dlaam research is
the balanced scorecard approach. As judged from
four perspectives, namely: Financial, Customers and
stakeholders, Internal bussiness process, and
Employess and organization capacity

4. Moderation variable, is a variable that is strengthen
or weaken the independent variable on the
dependent variable. In this study moderation
variable is the size of the company Islamic financial
institutions, as seen from the proxy "number of
employees”

Performance

Sharia Governance

\ 4

Firm Size

Fig 1: Reseach Model

3.5 DATA ANALYSIS TECHNIQUES
The data analysis involved testing instrument (validity
and reliabitas), testing the data (classical assumption),
and hypothesis testing is done with SPSS for
Windows. Testing the hypothesis of this study is done
by multiple regression analysis with the following
models:
Y =a+bl X1+ b2 X2 + b3 X1*X2 + e 1)

Y : Performance Islamic Financial Institutions

Specification
X1 : Sharia Governance (GGG Sharia)
X2 : Firm Size

4. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

Based on the data test , using the first, validity and
reliability, then the all test can be met. Testing
reliability was done by using Cronbach alpha. A
reliable instrument when alpha reliability coefficient
of (a)> 0.50 (Ghozali, 2005). Reliability test results
above 0.50 is for Sharia governance variables (X1)
with a Cronbach alpha 0.938 and for variables Islamic
Financial Institutions Performance (Y) with Cronbach
alpha 0.951. Furthermore, the validity test is valid if
item of statement on the variables studied is if r count
> r table. In this research, all item of statement is
valid. Secondly, based on the classical assumption, in
which the criteria in this test can be met. (see table 2).
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Table 2: Classical Assumption Test

Classical Governance Moderating
Assumption Test sharia firm size
Data Normalitas 0,850 0,946
Heterocedastisity 0,734 0,170
Multicollinearity Tolenrance=1,0 | Tolenrance=1,0

00, VIF=1,000 | 00, VIF=1,000
Autocorrelation 1,450 1,635

4.1.EFFECT OF SHARIAH GOVERNANCE
FOR ISLAMIC FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
PERFORMANCE.
The results of this study indicate that sharia
governance capable of affecting the performance of
Islamic financial institutions in the province of Riau as
evidenced by a coefficient t of 5.880 (t) with a
significance level of 0.000 is much smaller than the
value of a (0.05). This suggests that sharia governance
capable of affecting the performance of Islamic
financial institutions. Therefore, hypothesis 1 is
acceptable.
These results are consistent with theories as well as
the results of previous research which states that the
higher the implementation of good corporate
governance,more increase the company's performance.
Research  Labelle (2002) mentions corporate
governance is positively related to performance of the
company in the eyes of investors.
The results of this study confirm that the application
of Shariah governance in Islamic banking is more
directed to Islamic principles, and in contrast to the
application of governance in conventional banking.
According Lewis and Algoud (1999) governance
issues in Islamic banking was very different from
conventional banking. And the implementation of
corporate governance of sharia (Good Governance
Sharia) will improve the performance of the sharia
company.
Sharia governance is a system that regulates and
controls the manager in order to provide and enhance
the value of Islamic banking financial institutions to
shareholders and stakeholders. The application of
sharia governance practices can help investors or
stakeholders to know that the manager has acted to
manage Islamic banking as it should be. Sharia
governance can also provide a good signal to investors
and companies with a higher value.
By using sharia governance dimension, the more
Islamic banking can describe the state of the Shariah
in Islamic banking management. It can be seen and
analyzed from each dimension of the sharia
governance, as follows:
Siddig (Honesty).
Amanah (trust Fulfillment).
Tabligh (Transparency and Disclosure).
Fathonah (Intelligence)
Tawazun (Balance)
Mas'uliyah (Accountability)
Akhlag (Morals and Integrity)
‘Adalah (Justice)

CoNoGR~LNE
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10. Ihsan (Professional)

11. Wasathan (Fairness)

12. Ghirah (spirit)

13. Idarah (Management)

14. Khilafah (Leadership)

15. Ageedah (Belief and Confidence)

16. ljabiyah (Positive Thinking)

17. Ragabah (Supervision),

18. Qira'ah and Ishlah (The Organization of
Learning and Always Keep Repairs)

19. Zuhud (avoid worldliness)

4.2. EFFECT OF SHARIAH GOVERNANCE
FOR SHARIA FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
PERFORMANCE MODERATED BY FIRM
SIZE

This study predicts the influence of variables Sharia

governance (independent) to variable of performance

Financial Islamic Institutions (dependent), moderated

by firm size. There are a variety of proxy which is

usually used to represent the size of the company, ie
the number of employees, total assets, sales, and
market capitalization (Dini and Djoko, 2012). In this
study, firm size is proxied by the number of
employees. The size of the firm (Firm size) is
important in the financial reporting process.

Darmawati (2004) states that large companies

basically have greater financial strength to support the

performance, but on the other hand, the company
faces a larger agency problems.

In the regression test results, firm size can not

strengthen the relationship between sharia governance

on performance Islamic Financial Institutions.

Evidenced by the coefficient t of -1.933 with a

significance level of 0.071 is greater than the value of

o (0.05). Simultaneous test results (F) obtained a value

of 0.071 is greater than the value of o (0.05). Value

determinant coefficient (R 2) of the moderating
variables on the relationship between firm size and
performance of Shariah governance of Islamic banks

amounted = 0.189 or 18.9%.

Thus, moderating variables Firm size is not able to

strengthen or affect the relationship between the

independent variables and the dependent variable
either partially or simultaneously. Meanwhile Hesti

(2010) and Uyun (2011) states that the size Firm

significant positive effect on financial performance.

Therefore, hypothesis 2 can not be accepted.

Based on the results, in which the firm size variable is

proxied by the number of employees can not moderate

the relationship between the shariah governance and
performance of Islamic banks. This means that the

Hurriyah (Independence and Freedom Responsible) more the number of employees of the company, gives
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a signal that company has strong financially.
However, the size of the company which is proxied by
the number of employees may not be able to
strengthen the Shariah governance and enhance
corporate value, it gives a signal of agency problems.
This is reinforced by the value of the determinant
coefficient (R 2) of 18.9%. Meaning: the moderating
variable gives contributes to the relationship between
the Shariah governance and performance of Islamic
banks amounted 18.9%, and 81.1% the remaining is
influenced by other variables.

The agency problems that could occur in banking is if
the bankers (employees) do fraud to sharia bank and
moral hazard done with structured and many
employees involved to meet the interests of a
particular party, it not only has implications for the
governance of the institution but also to the bank's
performance and image of Shari‘ah. Although people
know that it is the fault of certain elements, but people
quickly assess that sharia institutions do moral
hazard, especially institutions conventional . This
needs to get the attention of Islamic banks.

5. CONCLUSION

From the results of hypothesis testing, this study
shows that sharia governance capable of affecting the
performance of Islamic financial institutions in the
province of Riau as evidenced by a coefficient of
5.880 with a significance level of 0.000 is much
smaller than the value of a (0.05). This suggests that
sharia governance capable of affecting the
performance of Islamic financial institutions.
Therefore, hypothesis 1 can be accepted.

In the regression test results, firm size can not
strengthen the relationship between sharia governance
on performance Islamic Financial Institutions.
Evidenced by the coefficient t of -1.933 with a
significance level of 0.071 is greater than the value of
a (0.05). Therefore, hypothesis 2 can not be accepted.
This means that the more the number of employees of
the company gives a signal that the company is
financially strong. However, the size of the company
which is proxied by the number of employees may not
be able to strengthen the shariah governance and
enhance corporate value, it gives a signal of agency
problems. This needs to get the attention of Islamic
banks.

6. RECOMENDATION

Based on the research results, the greater the banking
company which indicated by the number of employees
that much, then the greater the problems faced by the
company, especially with regard to the behavior of
people who work at the company. It is necessary to
evaluate banking company and assessment of
employees, because how good corporate governance
system that was built when performed by people who
have the deviant behavior in the long term will affect
the performance and image of the bank, especially
banks Islamic.
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ABSTRACT - The aim in this study is to investigate each of these factors, especially in the property sector and
make it an experience, in the field of investment, especially in assessing the company's stock is heavily influenced
by a variety of both internal and external aspects of the company. The method used in this research is descriptive
to illustrate the data obtained, and verification which aims to determine causal relationships between variables
a statistical hypothesis test. Samples taken as 32 companies using purposive sampling technique that has passed
through various predetermined criteria. Results of the study found that partially ROA and has a significant
relationship to the stock price, while the DER and BVS were not. While simultaneously concluded that the DER,

ROA, and BVS jointly significant effect on stock price.

Keywords: Capital Structure, Profitability, Market Ratios, Stock Price

1. INTRODUCTION

Velnampy & Niresh (2012) state the capital market is
seen as an effective means to raise funds from the
public, it is possible because the capital market is a
vehicle that can raise long-term movement of
investment funds from the community to be channeled
into business sectors. Gitman (2006), the conditions
such as these the role of financial manager to be very
important in running three functions, namely (1)
determine the optimal sources of funds to finance
various investment alternatives, so as to maximize the
value of the company is reflected in the market price
of its shares. (2) making investment decisions that
include fund allocation decisions, whether the funds
come from within the company or outside the
company on various forms of investment. (3) running
dividend policy which determines the proportion of
profits to be distributed to shareholders and which will
be used to fund investment in the future. Investment is
the allocation of funds in the hope of benefit in the
future. Various forms of existing investments, one of
which is an investment in securities (Booth, Aivazian,
Demirg uc,-Kunt, and Maksimovic 2001).

Gitman (2006) and Brealy & Myers (2006) which
states that the investment decision is very important
because it will affect the core of the entire financial
analysis which ends with the value of the company.
The value of the company can be measured by its
market price. Market price shows the price investors
are willing to pay. Kabajeh, Nu’aimat, and Dahmash
(2012) The market price may be higher or lower than
its book value. Myers (1984) Comparison of market
value to book value of the shares higher indicates
investors' assessment of the company, the better. It
was also the desire of shareholders, because the high
value of the company which indicates prosperity
shareholders also high. The market value can be seen
through the company's stock price that occurred in the
stock at a given moment is determined by the market
participants (Salehi, Talebnia, and Ghorbani, 2011).

Frank & Gayol (2003) found that funding decisions,
investment decisions and dividend policy partially
positive effect on the value of the company. Dividend
policy directly affects the value of the company and
indirectly affect investment decisions corporate value
through dividend policy and funding decisions (Hall,
Hutchinson, and Michaelas, 2004). Decisions are
interrelated to one another so that we must consider
the joint impact of all three of the company's stock
market price.

Modigliani and Miller (1963) which states the value of
a company is determined by the earning power of the
assets of the company, the higher the earnings power
higher profit margins from the company thereby
increasing the value of the company. Investors are
willing to pay a higher stock price if there is a safety
capital or the value of the net assets of the claims are
higher. Variables book value is the ratio of equity
capital book value by the number of shares
outstanding. The higher the expectations, the book
value of the stock market value is also high
(Natarsyah, 2000).

Representing the book value of the company's
physical assets. Investing in property is generally long
term and will grow in line with economic growth
(Babalola, 2012). But had fallen during the economic
crisis of 1998, and re-emerged in 2004, estimated the
property business will experience a heyday as 1996. In
2007 an estimated property peaked and headed turning
point so that the developer had anticipated the
possibility of risks that arise in the coming period
(Ciputra 2001)

Based on the thought and the phenomenon arises the
question in this study is a significant difference
between capital structure, profitability, and market
ratio on stock prices in the property sector in
Indonesia Stock Exchange either partially or
simultaneously? So that readers know the effect of
each of these factors, especially in the property sector
and make it an experience, increase knowledge,
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expand knowledge in the field of investment,
especially in assessing the company's stock is heavily
influenced by a variety of both internal and external
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aspects of the company. Moreover as reference
material for individuals/ companies who are interested
to invest.

Saham Sektor Properti

Saham Sektor Properti yang
memiliki laporan keuangan dari
tahun 2007-2010

Struktur Modal

Profitabilitas

Rasio Pasar

Debt to Equity Ratio
(DER)

Return on Asset
(ROA)

Book Value per
Share (BVS)

Harga Saham |

Fig 1: Research Framework

Hypothesis

Based on the framework above it can be arranged

hypothesis as follows:

H1: Debt to Equity Ratio significant influence on
stock price of the property sector

H2: Return on Assets Stock Price terhada affect the
property sector

H3: Book Value per Share significantly affect the
stock price property sector

H4 : Debt to Equity Ratio, Return on Assets, Book
Value per Share is jointly significant influence
on stock price property sector

2. LITERATUR REVIEW
21 THE RELATIONSHIP OF CAPITAL
STRUCTURE MEASURED BY DER ON
STOCK PRICE
Ong (2011), the capital structure is a mix or the
proportion of long-term loans, preferred stock and
common stock. Then Azhagaiah and Gavoury (2011),
that the capital structure is measured by Debt to
Equity Ratio (DER), which was formulated by the
amount of long-term loans divided by equity capital.
So in general that the capital structure provides an
overview of how the financing companies is done by
using a source of long-term funds, own capital in the
form of common stock, preferred stock and retained
earnings which can be measured by the level of Debt
Equity Ratio (Ross, 1977). Miller (1977) DER showed
a comparison of funds provided by the owner or
management company derived from the company's
creditors. Yuniningsih (2002) The higher DER
showed a high dependence on external capital
company so that the company is also increasingly
heavy burden. Surely this will reduce the rights of
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shareholders (in the form of dividends). The high

DER will further affect investor interest in a particular

company's stock, since investors are definitely more

interested in stocks that do not bear too much of the
burden of debt. In other words, DER affect the
company's performance Salehi, Talebnia, Ghorbani

(2011).

2.2 THE RELATIONSHIP OF PROFITABILITY
RATIOS MEASURED BY ROA ON STOCK
PRICE

Shubita (2013) Profitability is the relationship

between revenues and costs generated by using the

firm's current and fixed assets in productive activities.

In other words that profitability is a corporate profits

derived from the sale or investment companies

(Amarjit, Nahum, Neil, 2011). The company's profit

can be measured as one of the indicators that influence

stock prices. Modigliani and Miller (1958) which
states the value of a company is determined by the
earning power of the assets of the company, the higher
the earnings power higher profit margins from the
company thereby increasing the value of the company.

Titman and Wessels (1988) Assets of an enterprise

funded by shareholders and creditors, so that these

assets will be working capital for the company to do
business. While the Company's operating results
expressed in terms of net profit or earnings after tax

(EAT). Thus the ratio between the EAT against the

assets as a whole will show the size of the productivity

of assets in providing returns to capital penamam

(Sawir, 2001).

Nimer, Warrad, Omari (2013) The higher this ratio

indicates that the company is more effective in using

assets to generate a net profit after tax. Thus, the
higher the ROA, the more effective the company's
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performance. This in turn will increase the
attractiveness of the company to investors. Increased
attractiveness of the company to make the company
more attractive to investors, because the rate of
change will be even greater (Ang, 1997). It will also
have an impact that stock prices of these companies in
the capital market will also increase. In other words

ROA will affect the company's stock price (Salehi,

2011).

23 THE RELATIONSHIP OF MARKET
RATIOS MEASURED BY BVS ON STOCK
PRICE

Harvey, Lipson, and Warnock (2008) An investor
would expect to earn profits from its investments.
Therefore, before deciding to buy a stock, an investor
needs to know the burden of shares to be purchased,
as stocks with a lighter load levels will certainly be
more attractive to investors, as it will provide greater
profit. Ratio to measure the value of shareholders'
equity for any shares referred to as the ratio of the
market (Ang, 1997), the Book Value per Share, which
describes the ratio of total capital (equity) to the
number of shares.

According Natarsyah (2000) The higher the

expectations, the book value of the stock market value

is also high. Representing the book value of the
company's physical assets, other than that the greater
the ratio of BVS, then the shares will be more
attractive to investors so that the stock price will rise.
Azhagaiah and Gavoury (2011) Thus, the BVS affect
stock prices. The real value of a stock is determined
by the fundamentals of a company. Investors made the
decision to plant his money by buying shares after
consideration of the issuer earnings, sales growth, and
assets during a certain period of time. In addition, the
prospect of this company in the future is very
important to consider is the PER, DPS, PBV, ROA,
ROE Weber and Rosenow (2014).

3. RESEARCH METHODS

3.1 SAMPLE AND DATA COLLECTION

This study uses a public company's stock price listing
in BEI period 2007-2010. Samples were taken by
purposive sampling techniques with certain criteria,
namely (1) the companies listed on the Stock
Exchange in the property sector (2) Companies whose
financial statements have been audited by an
independent company (3) The Company is not an
outlier in the testing sample data, Data collection
techniques in this study include (1) Library Research,
studied literature, articles and results of previous
research directly related to the matter to be
investigated. (2) Field Research is doing research by
way of spaciousness.

3.2 TYPES AND SOURCES OF DATA

The data used by the authors are secondary data,
among others, (1) The closing price of the stock price
is incorporated in the property sector (2) Summary of
financial sector issuers property (3) Other data were
obtained from literature sources, magazines, financial
journals and research previous relevant.
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3.3 DATA ANALYSIS TECHNIQUES

The method used in this paper is to carry out the
descriptive method to describe fenomena of data
captured (Cooper, 2003) and verification method to
determine the causal relationship between variables.
Data obtained during the research process are then
analyzed and interpreted further by using Multiple
Linear Regression and Correlation Analysis

4. RESULTS/DISCUSSION
4.1 RESULTS

Classical Assumption

On normality test to obtain the results that the whole
level of significance on the research variables are
normally distributed, it can be seen from the level of
significance that happens all the variables ranging
over o = 0.05. Which indicates that the sample normal
distribution. Autokorrelasi test shows that there is no
autocorrelation, where the value of the Durbin-Watson
(DW) of 1.399 which is in the interval -2 <DW <2,
thus assuming non autocorrelation met. Based on a
scatter diagram above, shows that the spread of
residuals is not homogeneous. This is because the
plots are spread out and do not form a particular
pattern. With such results proved that no symptoms of
the regression equation homoskedastis or meet the
assumption of non heteroskedastis. At multicolinierity
test computed VIF value smaller than 5 so that it can
be concluded that there is no multicollinearity among
variables freely. Based on all the classic assumption
test results above, it can be concluded that the above
regression analysis model meets all the classic
assumption or meet the test validity.

Regression equations
statistical calculation results obtained by the research
model as follows:

Y = 233,708 — 48,176 X; + 58,041X, + 0,051X; + &

From the results of the equation shows that the
constant of 233.708 states if ROA (X2) is constant
then the stock price is Rp. 233.708. From the
calculation of ROA regression coefficient analysis
was 58.041 states that any additions (positive velue)
ROA of 1% would raise the stock price of 58.041. So
every ROA increased value high, it will raise the price
of shares and if the value of a low ROA it will lower
the stock price, nor with the BVS (X3), but inversely
proportional to the DER (X1).

Hypothesis Testing

The result test of simultaneously obtained that Sig.
0,000. It means that Ho is rejected because the
Sig<0.05 then simultaneously DER, ROA and BVS
significant effect on stock prices. The partially
obtained the following results:

1. DER not significantly affect the stock price,
because sig> 0.05 is 0.310> 0.05.

2. ROA significantly influence stock prices, because
the sig <0.05 is 0.000> 0.05.

3. BVS not significantly affect the stock price,
because the sig> 0.05 is 0.429> 0.05.
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Partially results that the variables that significantly
influence the stock price is Return on Assets (ROA),
while the Book Value Share (BVS) and Debt to
Equity Ratio does not have a significant impact on the
stock price the property sector.

4.2. DISCUSSION

The development of the capital structure as measured
by the DER that has an average DER property
company is 0.95891 times the period 2007-2010. DER
value difference is due to the greater use of foreign
capital chosen by the company, the company's
financial behavior tends to be on risk taker or risk
takers. Whereas the opposite, in companies that tend
to use their own capital is referred to as risk averter.
Based on the results of research conducted in the ROA
development company property sector that the period
2007-2010 the average ROA property companies
2007-2010 period is 2.59484%. The average ROA of
Property sector fluctuated year to year, is caused by
the difference in performance of the company which
produces the profitability of the company are achieved
as a result of the use of assets owned by the company
to achieve profits or maximum profit.

Based on the research conducted, the development of
Book Value per Share company property sector that
the 2007-2010 period the average property company
BVS 2007-2010 period is Rp 294.648,- average BVS
from year to year the varied sectors of property value
due to the difference the amount of own capital
(equity) and the number of shares outstanding in each
company. The higher the value the better the BVS, the
expectations of stock market value is also high
because the book value represents a company's
physical assets.

The development of the property sector, the
company's stock price period 2007-2010 that the
average price of property companies 2007-2010
period is Rp 353.234,-. The diversity of the stock price
due to differences in the number of requests and offers
for shares of a company. If the demand for shares
banyak maka harga saham akan naik namun apabila
permintaan saham rendah sedangkan penawaran
saham naik atau tetap maka harga saham akan
menurun.

5. CONCLUSION

Overview DER property sector fluctuated from year
2007-2010, the company ROA average property
sector is positive with an average ROA of 2.59484%.
BVS property sector has always increased and the
average BVS in the study period Rp 294.648,-. And
the property sector stock prices have always increased
with the average in the study period Rp 353.234,-.

The effect of capital structure, profitabillitas and the
ratio of market to simultaneously affect the stock price
significantly and give the effect of 54.9% while the
remaining 45.1% is influenced by other variables not
examined in this study. The results showed that the
coefficient of adjusted R? of the regression model can
explain the variation of stock returns of 54.9%. And
partially that have a significant impact on stock prices
is the effect ROA of 72.8%. While DER and BVS
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does not have a significant influence on stock prices
and only give the effect of 1.4% and 47.7%.

Investors can invest more wisely by observing the
performance of the company based on financial
statement information, and analysis of shares traded in
the capital market. For more property sector
companies improve corporate performance, especially
fundamentals become investors in deciding their
investment ratings. To further study the many factors
that must be considered in examining the condition of
a company's stock or market conditions as well as the
company objects to be studied more broadly, in order
to illustrate the general condition and represent the
whole.
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ABSTRACT - This study aims to identify and analyze the effects of growth, profitability and liquidity on bond
ratings of the banking firms listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange (Period 2009-2013). Measurement of growth
using sales growth and Earnings per Share growth, profitability is measured by Net Profit Margin (NPM),
Return on Assets (ROA), Return on Equity (ROE), while liquidity is measured by the Loan to Deposit Ratio
(LDR). The sample in this study is the banking firms listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange 2009-2013 and ranked
by PT. PEFINDO. Sampling using purposive sampling in order to obtain a total sample of 7 banking firms that
meet the criteria of the study sample set. The technique of the data analysis in this study is using ordinal
regression with SPSS 18.0 for Windows.

The results showed that growth with sales growth of measurement has a positive influence on bond ratings while
EPS growth measurement has no effect on bond ratings. Profitability with NPM and measurement ROA has a
positive influence on bond ratings, when using ROE measurement has a negative influence on bond ratings.
Liquidity with LDR of measurement has no effect on bond ratings.

keywords: Growth, Profitability, Liquidity, Bond Ratings, Ordinal Regression

1. BACKGROUND

Investments in general is an activity to invest hope to
get profit in the future. People who have excess funds
will tend to allocate it into investment. Bond is one of
the products in the capital market in the form of a
waiver of debt which indicates that the bond issuer
borrows some funds from communities (bondholders)
and has an obligation to pay periodic interest and repay
the principal at a predetermined time to the bondholders
From this bond ratings information, an investor will be
able to determine the level of expected return and risk
of the bonds. In general, bond rating by Pefindo Ltd is
divided into two investment grade (AAA, AA, A, BBB)
and non-investment grade (BB, B, CCC, and D).

A phenomenon that occurs on the rating of the bonds, is
that some issuers defaulted while their bond rating is
investment grade. There are some differences in the
results of research on the factors that affect the bond
ratings such as Almilia’s and Devi’s (2007) research.
Winardi’s (2013) statement about the factors that affect
the bond ratings on manufacturing companies found
that profitability does not affect the bond ratings, while
Agus and Daniel (2013) in their research on the ability
of financial ratios for bond ratings in the consumer
goods company found that the profitability has a
significant effect on bond ratings; Sejati (2010) in the
analysis of accounting and non-accounting factor for
bond ratings in manufacturing states that growth has
significant effect on bond ratings; Adrian’s (2011)
research concluded that the liquidity has significant
effect on bond ratings and research of Magreta and
Poppy (2009) concluded that liquidity does not affect
the bond ratings.

2. THEORITICAL REVIEWS

2.1 Bonds

Manurung, et al (2009) state that a bonds is a valuable
document issued by the issuer for investors
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(Bondholder), where the publisher will provide a
return in the form of coupons paid periodically with
the capital when the bonds meets its maturity. In
investment there would be advantages and risks that
will be received by an investor. According Rahardjo
(2004), some of the risks faced by an investor to
invest in bonds are:

a. Interest Rate Risk, the higher interest rates, the
higher the bond price will increase.

b. Liquidity Risk, How to measure liquidity is to see a
big difference (spread) between the demand and
supply price posted by the broker. The greater the
difference the greater the liquidity risk is faced.

¢. Risk Maturity, bonds that have long maturity more
than 10 years will have a higher risk because at the
time of buying the bonds, it would be difficult to
predict the condition of the company and the country's
economy in the long term.

d. Default risk, If the publishing company went
bankrupt, then the bond would not have value.

e. Inflation risk, If economic conditions weaken and
inflation increase, it will result in the purchasing
power of the bond or other investment products will
decrease.

According Kuljeet and Rajinder (2011) bond rating is
an indicator symbol of the opinion of rating agencies
regarding the relative ability of the issuer of debt
securities to implement the obligations under the
contract. Ranked bonds are expected to be used as
guidelines for investors who want to invest on quality
bonds they are interested. Low bond rating indicates
that the security level of the bonds is also low. This
can be avoided by investors to choose bonds that are
rated higher (Sundjaja, et al., 2010). Bond ratings
were measured using an ordinal scale ranked by
PEFINDO Ltd.
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Table 1. Category Bond Ratings

Skala | Peringkat Kategori

8 AAA Obligasi berkualitas bagus dan berisiko rendah

7 AA Kemampuan obligor sangat kuat dan tidak mudah dipengaruhi perubahan keadaan

6 A Kemampuan obligor kuat, namun cukup peka terhadap perubahan yang merugikan

5 BBB Kemampuan obligor memadai, namun dapat diperlemah dengan perubahan keadaan bisnis
dan perekonomian yang merugikan

4 BB Kemampuan obligor peka terhadap keadaan bisnis dan perekonomian yang tidak menentu
dan merugikan

3 B Obligor masih memiliki kemampuan melunasi, namun dapat diperburuk dengan perubahan
kondisi bisnis dan perekonomian

2 cce Obligasi sudah tidak mampu memenuhi kewajiban, hanya bergantung perbaikan kondisi
eksternal

1 D Obligasi macet

Source: Pefindo, Maharti (2011)

2.2 Company’s Growth

The company's growth is its ability to increase the size
(the size of the company). The more the company
grows, the greater the need of funds is to be expanded.
Expansion requires funds that are not few in number,
so the need for funds in the future financing will
increase. Greater funds are needed. This results the
company to hold its earnings. Profit obtained will be
used in financing the expansion so that the profits are
not distributed as dividends. This growth potential can
be measured from the magnitude of the cost of
research and development. The greater the R & D cost
he company then it means that there are prospects for

growth (Sartono, 2001).

Pottier and Sommer (1999) state that the stronger the
growth of a company is positively associated with
decision-grade rating and the rating given by bonds. In
general, with the company’s growth viewed as good
means that the company's performance is also good,
thus, that the company issuing the bond will have a
good bond rating. Therefore, company’s growth
effects positively to the bond rating. The company's
growth can be measured by sales growth and its EPS
growth (Cashmere, 2010), a formula to measure the
sales growth is:

Company’s growth = current year’s sales — previous year’s sale

Previous year’s sales

EPS Growth = current year’s EPS — Previous year’s EPS

Previous year’s EPS

2.3 Liquidity Ratio

Liquidity ratio is the ratio that measures the
company's ability to pay short-term financial
obligations on time by looking at the company's
current relative assets to current debt (Hanafi and
Halim, 2012). Company’s ability to meet their
financial obligations on time means that the company
is in a liquid state and has current assets outweigh its
current debt (Almalia and Devi, 2007).

Burton (1998) states that a high level of liquidity will
demonstrate strong financial condition that would
financially affect the bond ratings predictions.
Therefore, company’s liquidity affects positively to
the company's bond rating. Tools used to measure
liquidity to the banking company according Taswan
(2013) are to use the Loan to Deposit Ratio (LDR).
LDR is a ratio that describes the bank's ability to
repay its obligations to customers who invest the
funds with which credit has been given to the debtors.
LDR can be measured by:

NPM = Net Profit
Sale total

ROA = Net Profit
Asset total

LDR = _Credit
Third party’s cost

2.4 Profitability Ratios

Hanafi and Halim (2012) state that profitability is a
ratio that measures a company's ability to produce a
profit at the level of sales, assets, and certain share
capital. This profitability provides an overview of how
effective the company operates so as to provide
benefits to the company. Burton, et al., (1998) says a
high level of profitability can reduce the risk of
insolvency (inability to pay debts) which results to
higher bond rating of the company issuing the bond,
so the profitability affects positively on bond ratings.
Profitability ratios in this study were measured by
NPM (Net Profit Margin), ROA (Return on Assets),
ROE (Return on Equity).

ROE = Net Profit
Capital money
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2.5 Hypothesis

From the theoretical reviews, previous studies, and the
framework described above, it can be stated that
temporary answer to the existing problems, are:

a. Company’s growth affects positively to bond
ratings.

b. Profitability ratios affects positively to bond ratings.
c. Company’s liquidity affects positively to bond
ratings.

3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

The type of research used in this research is the study
of causality and data used are secondary data derived
from the company's financial statements which
published in the Indonesia Stock Exchange in between

4. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION
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2009-2013 and bond ratings data are issued by

PEFINDO. Its population is banking companies listed

in Indonesia Stock Exchange and rated by PEFINDO

Ltd. The sampling technique used is purposive

sampling technique with the following criteria:

a. Banking companies listed in the Indonesia Stock

Exchange.

b. They Issued bonds during the study period and

listed in bond ratings issued by PEFINDO.

c. Has a complete set of financial statements during
2009-2013.

There are 39 banking companies listed on the

Indonesia Stock Exchange. Of the criteria mentioned

above, there are 7 companies that meet these criteri.

Table 2. Descriptive Statistics

N Minimum Maximum Mean Std. Deviation

P. Penjualan 35 -.16 .29 .1486 .10500
P. EPS 35 -9.16 1.59 -.2480 2.09084
ROA 35 -.0200 .0350 .016829 .0113332
ROE 35 .0020 .2300 121343 .0511405
NPM 35 -.16 .20 1211 .07899
Peringkat Obligasi 35 5 8 6.69 .796
Valid N (listwise) 35

Source: Data processed by SPSS, 2014

Based on the results of descriptive statistics in Table,
2 it can be seen that the lowest bond rating owned by
Bank ICB Bumiputera during 2009-2013 with BBB
ratings and the highest ranking is owned by Bank
OCBC NISP in 2012-2013 with AAA bond rating. It

means that the Bank ICB Bumiputera’s bond rating
does not increase during 2009-2013 and it has the
lowest rating of the bonds of other companies.
However, during the 5-year bond ratings remain
stable.

Table 3. Bonds Rating

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP BBB+ BBB+ BBB+ BBB+ BBB+
2 BBTN AA- AA- AA AA AA
3 BDMN AA+ AA+ AA+ AA+ AA+
4 BJBR A+ AA- AA- AA- AA
5 BNLI A+ A+ AA AA AA+
6 NISP AA- AA- AA+ AAA AAA
7 PNBN AA- AA AA AA- AA

Source: www.pefindo.com

Company’s growth in this study is measured or
represented by sales growth and calculation growth of
EPS (Earnings per Share). The lowest value of sales
growth based on table 2 that is equal to -0.16 owned
by Bank ICB Bumiputera in 2012 shows that sales of
the company has decreased and become less efficient
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to make the sales. The highest value sales growth
amounted to 0.29 occurred in Bank of West Java and
Banten in 2009 and at Bank Permata in 2011 and
2013. This means that the two companies are good
enough to make a sales.
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Table 4. Sales Growth

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP 0.09 0.11 -0.02 -0.16 0.01
2 BBTN 0.25 0.26 0.07 0.17 0.23
3 BDMN 0.10 -0.01 0.18 0.12 0.08
4 BJBR 0.29 0.25 0.18 0.15 0.21
5 BNLI 0.24 -0.01 0.29 0.18 0.29
6 NISP 0.19 0.09 0.15 0.19 0.22
7 PNBN 0.27 0.16 0.24 0.07 0.07

Source: www.idx.co.id
The company's growth by using measurements of the
EPS (Earnings per Share) has an average of -0.2480
with a deviation standard of 2.09084. The highest
value of 1.59 EPS growth contained in Bank ICB

Bumiputera in 2009 has meant that the company is
efficient in increasing EPS, but in 2011 the Bank ICB
Bumiputera became less efficient in increasing EPS
thus declined in 2011 with the lowest value of -9.16
EPS growth.

Table 5. Growth in Earnings per Share (EPS)

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP 1,59 1.20 -9,16 -1,01 -7,55
2 BBTN -0,18 1.25 -0,08 0,13 0,13
3 BDMN -0,40 1.20 -0,14 0,23 -0,01
4 BJBR 0,27 -0,19 0,08 0,24 0,16
5 BNLI 0,43 0,40 0,17 0,02 0,17
6 NISP 0,36 0,01 0,41 -0,07 0,29
7 PNBN 0.43 0,26 0,57 0,13 -0,02

Source: www.idx.co.id

Profitability measured using the ROA has an average
of 0.16829 to the level of data variation of 0.0113332.
The highest value of 0,035 ROA contained in Bank
Danamon in 2012 that signalled the company is quite
efficient in utilizing its assets to generate earnings or

profits for the company. The lowest ROA value of -
0.02 which is owned by Bank ICB Bumiputera in
2011 means that the company is less efficient in
utilizing its assets to generate profits.

Table 6. ROA (Return On Assets)

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP 0,002 0,002 -0,02 0,001 -0,009
2 BBTN 0,013 0,018 0,017 0,07 0,016
3 BDMN 0,024 0,034 0,032 0,035 0,03
4 BJBR 0,030 0,028 0,024 0,021 0,025
5 BNLI 0,014 0,017 0,015 0,014 0,014
6 NISP 0,017 0,011 0,017 0,015 0,016
7 PNBN 0,018 0,018 0,022 0,021 0,02

Source: www.idx.co.id
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Profitability as measured by ROE in table 2 shows
that the average ROE value is equal to 0.121343 with
a deviation standard of 0.0511405. The highest value
of ROE is owned by Bank of West Java and Banten in
2009 in the amount of 0.23 means that the company
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utilizes its equity efficiently and the lowest value of
ROE is owned by Bank ICB Bumiputera in 2012 of
0.002 means that the company is less efficient in
utilizing equity in generating profits.

Table 7. ROE (Return On Equity)

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP 0,009 0,02 0,164 0,002 0,163
2 BBTN 0,09 0,17 0,14 0,132 0,125
3 BDMN 0,097 0,183 0,129 0,142 0,129
4 BJBR 0,23 0,178 0,179 0,199 0,205
5 BNLI 0,101 0,126 0,13 0,11 0,116
6 NISP 0,105 0,075 0,114 0,096 0,077
7 PNBN 0,096 0,087 0,103 0,108 0,117

Source: www.idx.co.id

Profitability measured using the NPM (Net Profit
Margin) in Table 2 shows that the average NPM value
is 0.1211 with a deviation standard of 0.07899. The
highest value of NPM is 0.20 which is contained in
Bank Tabungan Negara

in 2012 meaning that the company is quite efficient in

controlling costs used in operational activities and the
lowest value that is equal to -0.16 NPM is contained
in Bank ICB Bumiputera in 2011 reflects that the
company is less efficient in controlling costs used in
its operational activities.

Table 8. NPM (Net Profit Margin)

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP 0,01 0,01 -0,16 0,01 -0,09
2 BBTN 0,12 0,17 0,19 0,20 0,19
3 BDMN 0,08 0,18 0,15 0,17 0,17
4 BJBR 0,17 0,17 0,15 0,17 0,16
5 BNLI 0,07 0,15 0,14 0,13 0,12
6 NISP 0,11 0,10 0,16 0,15 0,15
7 PNBN 0,12 0,13 0,16 0,17 0,16

Source: www.idx.co.id

Liquidity in this study uses the size of the LDR (Loan
to Deposit Ratio). Results of Table 2 show that
average value of LDR is at 0.8666 with a deviation
standard of 0.10204. The highest value of LDR is at
1.07 which is owned by Bank Tabungan Negara in
2010 means that the bank's ability is low to repay its
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obligations to customers with loans and the lowest
value of LDR contained in Bank of West Java and
Banten in 2010 at 0.69 indicates that the bank's ability
to repay its obligations to customers with loans that
have been granted is high.
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Table 9. LDR (Loan to Deposit Ratio)

No. Kode Perusahaan 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 BABP 0,87 0,84 0,82 0,78 0,80
2 BBTN 1,00 1,07 1,01 1,00 1,03
3 BDMN 0,87 0,92 0,99 1,01 0,95
4 BJBR 0,71 0,69 0,71 0,73 0,94
5 BNLI 0,86 0,88 0,86 0,89 0,89
6 NISP 0,70 0,78 0,85 0,85 0,91
7 PNBN 0,74 0,77 0,86 0,89 0,86

Source: www.idx.co.id

model is said to be fit or fit for use. Goodness of Fit
Test value is seen from the significance of Pearson
and Deviance (Yamin & Kurniawan, 2009).

4.1 Assessing Feasibility Regression Model
(Goodness of Fit Test)
If the value of Goodness of Fit Test> 0.05 then the

Table 10. Goodness-of-Fit

Chi-Square df Sig.
Pearson 28.478 96 1.000
Deviance 23.784 96 1.000

Link function: Logit.
Source: Data processed by SPSS, 2014

Based on table 10 it can be seen that the value of chi-
square (Pearson) is equal to 28.478 and the value of
Chi-Square (Deviance) is 23 784. The significance of
Pearson and Deviance is equal to 1.00> 0.05, it can be
said that the model fit the data.

4.2 Pseudo R-Square

Pseudo R-Square is used to explain the variation of
the dependent variable and can be explained by the
independent variables indicated by the value
McFadden (Ghozali, 2012).

Tabel 11. Pseudo R-Square

Cox and Snell
Nagelkerke
McFadden

.669
.804
.619

Link function: Logit.
Source: Data processed by SPSS, 2014

Pseudo R-square value can be seen in Table 11 above.
McFadden shows values of 0.619 or 61.9%. This
means that the variability of the dependent variable
4.2 Hypothesis Testing

that can be explained by the independent variable in
this study is 61.9%, while the remaining 39.1% can be
explained by other variables outside the research.

Parameter Estimates

Estimate Std. Error | Wald df Sig.

Threshold [PeringkatObligasi= 5] .347 5.656 .004 1 951
[PeringkatObligasi= 6] 3.035 5.830 271 1 .603
[PeringkatObligasi= 7] 16.582 7.956 4.344 1 .037

Location P.Penjualan 24777 9.822 6.364 1 .012
P.EPS -3.440 2.164 2.528 1 112

ROA 318.766 152.288 4.381 1 .036

ROE -142.356 54.626 6.791 1 .009

NPM 131.083 49.479 7.019 1 .008

LDR -1.346 6.639 041 1 .839

Link function: Logit.
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Parameter Estimates

Estimate Std. Error | Wald df Sig.

Threshold [PeringkatObligasi= 5] .347 5.656 .004 1 951
[PeringkatObligasi= 6] 3.035 5.830 271 1 .603
[PeringkatObligasi= 7] 16.582 7.956 4.344 1 .037

Location P.Penjualan 24,777 9.822 6.364 1 .012
P.EPS -3.440 2.164 2.528 1 112

ROA 318.766 152.288 4.381 1 .036

ROE -142.356 54.626 6.791 1 .009

NPM 131.083 49.479 7.019 1 .008

LDR -1.346 6.639 041 1 .839

Source: Data processed by SPSS, 2014

Based on the table 12 as it can be seen above it can be
analyzed that the independent variables that affect the
bond rating is the company's growth as measured by
growth in sales and profitability variables measured
by ROA, ROE, and NPM. Each increase of 1 unit
sales growth will raise the odds ratio (exp 24.777)
amounted to 5.761123 bond ratings. Then every
increase of 1 unit ROA will raise the odds ratio (exp
318.766) of 2.742974 bond ratings. Increase of 1 unit
ROE will decrease the odds ratio (exp -142.356)
amounted to 1.498361 bond ratings, and every
increase of 1 unit NPM will raise the odds ratio (exp
131.083) amounted to 8.483670 bond ratings. Each of
this increases on the condition that the other
independent variables considered 0. The value of exp
(exponential) is equal to 2.71828.

4.3.1 The Effect of Company's Growth to Bond
Ratings

Hypothesis 1 in this study states that the company's
growth effects positively to bond ratings. Based on the
results of regression testing using a sales growth, it
has a positive coefficient of 24 777 with a value of
6.364 and wald statistical significance level of 0.012.
Significance value of 0.012 indicates that the value is
smaller than 0.05 which means that there is influence.
While the calculation of company’s growth which
uses growth measurements of EPS with a negative
coefficient value 3.440 and a significance level of
0.112 states that there is no influence due to the
significant value higher than 0.05. Research
hypothesis is supported when measuring the growth of
companies using sales growth.

High sales indicate that the cash flow received by the
company becomes better so that the possibility of the
company to pay principal and interest of the bonds in
time becomes higher. While the company's growth
with EPS growth did not affect the bond rating
because the EPS is used often to measure the amount
of the dividend distribution, so EPS goal is to attract
investors who invest in stocks instead of investing in
bonds. Therefore, in improving the bond rating, the
company should see growth and increase the sales.
Research on the growth of the company according to
research conducted by Almilia & Devi (2007) and
Sejati (2010) resulted in that the company's growth
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(growth) effects to bond ratings.

4.3.2 Profitability Effect on Bond Ratings
Hypothesis 2 in this study states that the profitability
effects positively on the bond ratings. Profitability in
this study was measured by using ROA (Return on
Assets), ROE of (Return on Equity) and NPM (Net
Profit Margin). Results of regression testing ROA
produces a coefficient positive value of 318.766 with
a value of 4.381 and wald statistical significance level
of 0.036 which indicates that 0.036 <0.05 means ROA
effects positively on bond ratings. The test results
ROE produce a negative coefficient value of 142.356
with a significance level of 0.009 <0.05, which
indicates that the ROE negatively affects bond ratings.
So NPM regression testing results shows a positive
coefficient value of 131.038 with a significance level
of 0.008 <0.05 means that the NPM effect positively
on bond ratings. Based on the results of the hypothesis
2 regression testing received by the measurement of
the profitability of using ROA and NPM which states
that they effect positively on the profitability of bond
ratings.

Therefore, companies should be able to raise the value
of ROA and NPM to improve its bond rating.
Companies should increase ROA and NPM value to
be able to get high profit. The assumption is that
companies that produce high profits indicates that the
profit generated will be used to satisfy the obligations
of the company so that the company will reduce the
risk of failure to pay principal and interest of the
bonds. The test results are consistent with the results
of tests performed by Agus and Daniel (2013) which
suggests that the ROA affects the bond ratings, as well
as Magreta’s & Poppy’s (2009) research which
suggests that profitability affects the bond ratings.
4.3.3 Effect of Liquidity of the Bond Ratings
Hypothesis 3 states that the liquidity affects on the
bond ratings. Regression testing for liquidity as
measured by the LDR (Loan to Deposit Ratio)
produces a negative coefficient value of 1,346 with a
value of 0.041 and wald statistic significance level of
0.839. Where significance value of is greater than the
value of 0.05, it states that the liquidity of the LDR
measurement does not affect the bond ratings.
Therefore, hypothesis 3 is rejected.
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Liquidity in this study was measured by using the
Loan to Deposit Ratio (LDR) which is calculated by
dividing the bank's loans to the public by the third
party funds received from the public to see the bank's
ability to repay its obligations to the people who
invest their funds in the form of demand deposits, time
deposits , certificates of deposit, savings or other
similar forms, so the LDR here measures the ability of
the bank not to repay the bond obligation but more to
its obligations to customers.

Another study supports that liquidity does not affect
the bond rating is the research conducted by Sejati
(2010) and Magreta & Poppy (2009). Sejati (2010)
states that the management should provide
information regarding the company's liquidity and
ability so that that bond agents can pay attention to the
quality of the company's operational activitiesand
investors can decide correctly about the bond ratings.
Mabharti (2011) gives an opinion that liquidity does not
affect the bond ratings because PEFINDO may assess
the management of assets and liabilities more
accordiing to which the cash flow it provides more
detailed information in providing bond ratings.

5. CONCLUSIONS AND SUGGESTIONS

5.1 Conclusion

Based on the results of the study as described in
chapter IV, it can be summed up as follows:

1. The results for the company's growth variables
show that company’s growth affects positively on
bond ratings measured using the sales growth, while
the results show that the EPS growth did not affect the
bond ratings.

2. The results of the profitability variable in this study
shows that the profitability affects positively on the of
bond ratings by using measurements of ROA (Return
on Assets) and NPM (Net Profit Margin). Profitability
measured using ROE (Return on Equity) results in a
negative impact on bond ratings. Therefore, the
company should be able to increase ROA and the
value of NPM by increasing corporate profits.

3. The results of the liquidity variables indicate that
liquidity measured by using the LDR (Loan to Deposit
Ratio) does not affect the bond ratings.

5.2 Suggestions

The researcher can suggest banking companies issuing
the bonds should enhance the company's sales growth
further, also ROA and NPM company to increase their
bond ratings.
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Abstract- This study examines the effect of investment to RGDP. Problems in Lampung province is RGDP
growth and investment that fluctuates. It has not been known yet how the contribution of investment to RGDP.
By knowing the contribution of these factors, policies can be formulated to attract investors to invest in Lampung
Province. This research used explanatory method that aims to explain the causal relationship between variables
and test the hypotheses. This research used secondary data in the form of time-series data for 33 years using
simple linear regression analysis with the technique of Ordinary Least Square (OLS) by using the Eviews
program version 7.0. The research findings showed that the increase in RGDP relies on investment.
Furthermore, this study also found out that increasing the investment is a strategy to increase the RGDP in

Lampung Province.

Keywords: Investment, RGDP in Lampung Province

1. INTRODUCTION

In order to achieve the national goals, the Government
has done all programs in all fields that one of its
objectives is to achieve economic development
progress as measured by Gross Domestic Product
(GDP), per capita GDP or per capita Income, and per
working hour income. The development in Lampung
province lasted comprehensively and continuously is
an aggregate development of 15 districts / cities in
Lampung province that can not be jointly separated
from efforts between government and society.
However, on the other hand, various obstacles in
maximizing the potential of human resources and
capital resources are still faced by policy makers at the
provincial and district / city so that the achievement of
economic growth in Lampung was always under the
National economic growth. RGDP in Lampung
province faced an average growth of 5.33 percent
below the national economic growth of an average of
6.02 percent (BPS Lampung Province, 2014).

Theory of Neo Classical Economic Growth stated that
economic growth in the region as measured by GDP
growth depends on the development of the factors of
production, namely; capital, labor and technology
(Sukirno, 2004). Keynes Multiplier Theory states that
an increasing number of investments will expand
output and manpower employment. Therefore,
investment is one part of the GDP so that if one part
increases, the entire section will also increase
(Samuelson And Nordhaus W., 2004). From the data,
it is seen that the investment in Lampung Province has
fluctuated in the period 2006 -2013 for both foreign
and domestic investment. In Total Value of
Investment also fluctuated but very high investment
growth occurred in the year 2011 reaching 74.16
percent compared to the year 2010. This growth
mainly occurred in Domestic Investment which
increased up to 102 percent (BPS Lampung Province
in 2014). Once the importance of investment for a
region in an effort to boost GDP, by looking at the
empirical data it is showed that the investment growth
fluctuates and so does GDP growth. Based on
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previous statements, the researchers wanted to analyze

the influence of investment to GDP.

Problem Identification

Problem Identification as follows:

1.RGDP Lampung province fluctuating period of
2004 until 2013

2.RGDP growth in the period 2004 until 2013 for
annual average of 5.33 percent of RGDP which is
still below the national average of 6.02 percent.

3. Investment in Lampung Province always fluctuates
both in foreign investment and domestic
investment.

Problem Formulation

Formulation of the problem: How does the investment

influence Regional Gross Domestic Product?

Objectives and Research Benefits

This study aims to find and analyze the influences of

investment towards Regional Gross Domestic Product

(RGDP). It is expected that this study will be useful as

an input to the Government of Lampung Province as

policy makers to increase investment in the region as
an effort to increase the RGDP of Lampung Province.

2. THEORETICAL
HYPOTHESES
Theoretical Framework
One of the indicators that are considered important to
know the condition of the regional economy is
Regional Gross Domestic Product, both at current
prices and at constant prices. RGDP is the value added
generated by all economic units in a particular area.
RGDP at current prices illustrates the added value of
goods and services calculated using prices prevailing
at each year, while the RGDP at constant prices shows
the added value of goods and services calculated by
the price prevailing at a particular time as the base
year (Central Bureau Statistics, 2013). The
development of RGDP at current prices from year to
year describes developments caused by changes in the
volume of production of goods and services produced
and the changes in price levels and shows revenues
that can be benefitted by the residents of an area as

FRAMEWORK  AND
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well as illustrate the t-value of added goods and
services calculated by using annual price.

A high level of national income would increase public
revenue and will further increase the demand for
goods and services. Corporate profits will grow and
encourage more investments. Investment levels will
inevitably impact output production (GDP) or the
increase in investment will give a multiplier effect on
GDP, it is reinforced by the Theory of Neo Classical
Investment (Sukirno, 2004). According to Adam
Smith, there are four factors that affect economic
growth, namely: the total population, the number of
stock of capital goods, land area and natural resources,
and applied technology. He further explains that the
growth has a cumulative process that occurs if
prosperity as a result of the success of the investment
increases output then it will increase GDP as well.
Based on the description above, it can be drawn into
the Framework theory as follows :

SIB

Fig 1: Research Paradigm

Investment

(X)

hypothesis
Formulated Hypothesis: There is a significant
influence between the investment towards RGDP.

3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY
Place and Time Research
This research was conducted in Lampung Province for
3 months starting in March 2014 until May 2014
which includes the planning process including the
preparation, assessment, and research proposal
arrangement. Implementation process and reporting
the results of research include the data collection, data
processing and arrangement of research reports.
Methods
This research used explanatory research method that
aims to explain the causal relationship or between
variables and to test hypotheses (Singarimbun and
Sofyan Efendi, 1995). The causal relationship between
variables described is the Influence of Investment
towards RGDP. The data used in this research is time-
series secondary data in 1980 until 2013 which was
obtained from the Central Statistics Agency (BPS)
Lampung Province, Bank Indonesia (BI) Lampung,
Regional Development Planning Board (BAPPEDA)
Lampung, and other references related to the issues
discussed in this study.
Operational Variables

Table 1: Operational Variable of Research

No. | Variables Indicator Unit scale
1 X = | Realization Value | Billions | Ratio
investment | in domestic and | rupiah
foreign investment

in total

2 Y =RGDB | constant price | Million | Ratio
RGDP by | srupiah
Production
approach
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Source: Data processed

Research Model and Data Analysis Methods
Research Model

Based on the research variables relevance, the
research model can be formulated as follows.

X
X by Y

(Investment || = (RGDP)

Fig 2: Research Model

Specification:
X = Investment
Y = RGDP
BX = Relationship between Independent Variables (

X) and Dependent variable ('Y)
Based on the research model, the Structural equation
can be made. The main objective of equation model
analysis is to describe the relationship between
construct  independent variables and construct
dependent variables.
Structural model:
The influences of Investment towards RGDP
Y =f(X)
Y=po+ BX+€
Specification:

Y = independent variable RGDP
X = dependent variable Investment
Bo = parameter

€i = error ( the irritant error)

Method of Analysis

The analytical methods used to test the hypotheses is
simple linear regression analysis with the technique of
Ordinary Least Square (OLS).

hypotheses Testing

Hypotheses testing between variable X towards
variable Y

HO : By = 0 : There is no influence of variable X
towards variable Y

H1 : By # 0 : There is the influence of variable X
towards variable Y

Test criteria : reject the hypothesis ( HO ) , if teoun >
1:table , or P Value < 0.05

4. ANALYSIS AND DISCUSSION

4.1 ANALYSIS

Descriptive analysis

investment

From the data in total investments, both domestic and
foreign investments from 1980 to 2013 have
fluctuated. The total annual average investment is
1974.65 billion and the average growth is 15.42
percent. Domestic capital investment has also
fluctuated with the average amount of investment is
1201.60 Billion per year and the average growth is
13.32 percent. Foreign investment has also fluctuated
with the average amount of investment is 773.05
billion per year and the average growth is 48.84
percent. Furthermore, the presence of Regional
Investment Agency of One-Stop Cohesive Licensing
Services in Lampung Province applied in 2009 had a
positive effect by increasing the investments in 2010
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to 2012 with an investment in 2012 amounted to Rp
943.05 billion.
Regional Gross Domestic Product
RGDP is one of the indicators of economic growth
which describes the economic development of the
region. With high economic growth rates, productivity
and community incomes are expected to rise through
the creation of employment opportunities and the
chance to endeavor (Central Bureau of Statistics,
2012). Economic growth in Lampung province in
1980 - 2012 is shown by the RGDP which tends to
rise gradually by an average growth of 11.82 percent.
The economic structure of Lampung province is
dominated by Primary sector. It is seen that the role of
the primary sectors (Agriculture, mining, and fishery)
dominate in contributing to RGDP, followed by the
tertiary sectors (trade, hotels and restaurant, and other
services) and lastly the secondary sectors
(manufacturing, construction, electricity, gas, and
water).
The Inductive Analysis
The Results
The measurement results of Structural Model
The influences of Investment towards GDP are
presented in the following table

Table 1:The Result of Test Influences of Investment

towards RGDP

Coefficients

The influence

B R2y. X
The influences of
investment towards | 1.116724 | 0.910429
RGDP

The results of RGDP regression coefficient amounted
to 1.116724 is sufficient to contribute to the RGDP
and the level of influence is 91.04 percent and the
remaining 8.96 is influenced by other variables.
Interpretation

The results of Regression Coefficients Analysis of
the influences of Investment towards RGDP.

The regression coefficient value of investment is =
1.1167. It means the RGDP elasticity value of the
investment is equal to E = 1.1167. E 4, > 1, thus, it
indicates that RGDP growth is elastic on investment.
The elasticity of 1.1167 indicates that the increase of 1
unit in investment is followed by an increase in RGDP
amounted to 1.1167 units. Conversely, the decline in
investment of 1 unit is followed by a decline in RGDP
amounted to 1.1167 units. Elasticity (E)> 1 indicates a
condition that is elastic or increasing returns to scale
(the result of a larger increase). Hypothesis testing of
the influences of investment towards RGDP
significantly is done using t-test. Based on the results
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of test calculations it is obtained that p-value = 0.0000
which is less than the significance level o = 0.05.
Thus, Ho is rejected and Ha is accepted, meaning that
the research hypotheses regarding the significant
influences of investment towards RGDP is acceptable.
Based on the results of the regression coefficient, it
can be said that the investment in Lampung province
has been able to increase RGDP. This is in line with
Boediono (1999) that The Classic considers capital
accumulation as an absolute condition for economic
development. It can be indirectly said that by doing so
it can increase the RGDP. In line with the theory of
the multiplier, Keynes said that increased investment
will expand output and employment. Therefore,
investment is one part of the GDP so that if one part
increases, the entire section will increase as well
(Samuelson And Nordhaus W., 2004).

In line with Wirasasmita (2009 ), it is said that
increased investments will increase aggregate
spending in the economy and will be used by
companies to buy capital goods and services in order
to increase the ability to produce goods and services
which means an increase in national income.

5. CONCLUSIONS AND SUGGESTIONS
Conclusions

This study managed to find a model influenced by
Investment RGDP, whereas, the increase in RGDP
relies on an increase in investment. Based on the
problem formulation, research objectives, analysis and
the interpretation, conclusion can be formulated as
follows.

The Increased investment is highly potential to boost
the increase of RGDP. Increased investment is
effective to increase RGDP which shows that the
economic growth in Lampung Province is getting
better.
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ABSTRACT:This study aims to examine the effect of turnover intention and threeorganizational commitment-
dimensions that is a normative, continuence and affective commitments to the acceptance of dysfunctional audit
behavior. The respondents in this study were auditors who work in Public Accounting Firms in Indonesia. The
analysis instrument in this research was the multiple regression.The results show that the turnover intention had a
positive influence on the acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors. This study also found that the continuence
and normative commitments had negative effects on the acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors. Affective
commitment does not affect the acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors.

Keywords: acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors, turnover intention, organizational commitment,theory of

planned behaviors.

1. INTRODUCTION

Acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors are an
action that is not desirable in an audit because this
behavior will have a direct or indirect effect on it. The
behaviors that directly influence the audit includes the
premature completion of audit steps without completing
the whole procedure [1], changing the procedures
established in the audit [2,3,4], inaccurate processing
[5], and errors in the audit stages [6,7].

The behaviors that have an indirect influence on the
audits is that the time required for auditing is shorter
than the actual one. This behaviors resulted in the
pressure of time to audit in the future [1].

The acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviorsare an
inappropriate action by the auditing standards. There are
several factors that influence the auditor’s receiving a
dysfunctional audit behaviors. One of them is the
turnover intention. Turnover intention is a voluntary and
conscious intention to leave the organization where a
person is currently working [8]. This behavior will lead
to the dysfunctional audit behavior because auditors are
not afraid to accept sanctions for such actions.There are
several studies that examined the effect of the turnover
intention against the acceptance of dysfunctional audit
behaviors, among others: [1,9,10,11]. Other factors that
affect the auditors to accept the dysfunctional audit
behaviorsarethe organizational commitment. [12] The
organizational commitment is definedas a relative
strength of individual identification to an organization
and their involvement in a particular organization.
Several studies that examined the effects of
organizational commitment to the acceptance
dysfunctional audit behaviors were carried out in: [1.10,
11.13].

1-118

2. MATERIAL AND METHODS
2.1 THE THEORY OF PLANNED BEHAVIOR
This behavior is developed by [14] Fishbein and Ajzen
since 1969. This theory explains that to change the
intention to be behavior, then the individual attitudes
towards that behavior is strongly influenced by
subjective norms in their environment. It can be
concluded that the intention to decide a particular
behavior will be influenced by the person’ssubjective
norms in the environment.
2.2 HYPOTHESIS FORMULATION
The influence of the turnover intention to the
acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors
The turnover intetion in a voluntary manner has been
frequently regarded as bad habits in the public accountant
profession. This condition brings about the client or
partner’s complains because the remaining work will be
carried out by less experienced new employees [14].
The effects of employees' turnover intention from an
organization needs an understanding and attention,
because their intention may give a negative effect on the
organization's existence and will impact on the
acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors. An auditor
who has turnover intention from the company may show
a behavioral problem. Their intention is more likely to
involve the acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors
because they are not afraid of sanctions if their behavior
is detected [15]. An auditor who intends to leave the
company is not concerned with the adverse impact of
such conduct on performance appraisal and promotion
[1].
H1: The turnover intention has a positive influence
on the acceptance of dysfunctional audit
behaviors
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The influence of affective commitment on the
acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors
Affective commitment is related to the employees’
emotional  connection  with  their  organization,
organization identification, and their involvement in the
organizational activities. Organization members who
have a high affective commitment will always try to
maintain their membership in the organization because
they want it [12] (Meyer and Allen, 1997). The affective
commitment is closely related to the presence and
pleasure to work in the organization. Auditors will
reflect the psychological attachment to their
organization through high loyalty. Auditors who have a
high affective commitment will be motivated to
contribute significantly to the organization so they
would not accept the dysfunctional audit behaviors.

H2: Affective commitment has a negative effect on
the acceptance of dysfunctional audit behavior

The influence of a continuous commitment to the
acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors
A continuous commitment refers to awareness among
the organizational members that they will experience
disadvantages if they leave the organization. They will
always maintain their membership because they need to
be a member of the organization [12]. Auditors with
high continuous commitment will maintain his
membership in the organization because heis conscious
that leaving the organization will cause him a great
disadvantage. The auditor, therefore, will not be
involved with the acceptance of dysfunctional audit
behaviors in order to avoid the disadvantages if the
behavior is detected by the organization.

H3: Continuous Commitment has negative effects on
the acceptance of the dysfunctional audit
behaviors

The influence of normative commitment to the
acceptance of the dysfunctional audit behaviors
The normative commitment describes the bond to keep
being in the organization. Individuals with high
normative commitment will always try to maintain their
membership in the organization because the feelings of
obligation or duty [12]. This feeling will motivate
auditors to behave well and take the appropriate actions
for the organization, so the auditor would not accept the
dysfunctional audit behaviors in order to fulfill their
obligations properly.

H4: Normative commitment has negative effects on
the acceptance of dysfunctional audit behaviors

2.3 POPULATION AND SAMPLE

The populations in this study were the auditors who

worked at the Public Accounting Firms in Semarang. To

determine the samples taken in this study, purposeful
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sampling method was used; under the condition that the
auditors had been working for the Public Accounting
Firms (KAP) for at least 1 year. The reason for this
criterion is used because the auditors who workedfor
less than one year may not have the authority for
making decisions yet because, in general they served as
assistants, and all decisions were determined by their
supervisors.
2.4 DATA AND DATA SOURCES
The data used in this research were primary data
obtained from the distribution of questionnaires among
auditors based on pre-determined population and
sampling. The data collection was conducted through
the distribution of questionnaires obtained directly
adressed to the auditors by visiting the Public
Accountant Firms’ offices.
2.5 OPERATIONAL DEFINITION OF THE
RESEARCH VARIABLES
Turnover intention
Turnover intention variable was measured using
questions developed by [1]. High scores illustrate the
subjects’ intention to quit, while lower ones show that
the subjects were eager to move.
Affective Commitment
Organizational Commitment Variable was measured
using questions developed by [12]. The measurement
technique used 1-7 point from Likert scale. Higher
scores describe a high Organizational Commitment.
Continuous Commitment
Organizational Commitment Variable was measured
using questions developed by [12]. The measurement
technique used 1-7 point Likert scale. Higher scores
describe a high Organizational Commitment.
Normative commitment
Organizational Commitment Variable was measured
using questions developed by [12]. The measurement
technique used 1-7 point Likert scale. Higher scores
describe a high Organizational Commitment.
2.6 THE ACCEPTANCE OF
DYSFUNCTIONAL AUDIT BEHAVIORS
This variable was measured using questions developed
by [1]. The measurement technique used 1-7 point
Likert scale. Higher scores describe that the acceptance
of the dysfunctional audit behaviorsare high.
2.7 ANALYSIS INSTRUMENTS
Data were analyzed using regression to test the
hypothesis. The test toward the model in this study
included coefficient determination test and simultaneous
test effect (F test). Prior to the tests, validity and
reliability tests to the questionnaires were performed.
Then, normality and heteroscedastisity tests were also
performed accordingly [16].

THE
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Table 1: City Dstination and Questionnaire Return

No City Destination Returned Questionnaires
1. Medan 10
2. Jakarta 21
3. Bandung 9
4. Semarang 40
5. Yogyakarta 18
6. Solo 8
7. Surabaya 12
8. Denpasar 3
9. Mataram 2
10. Makassar 8
11. Manado 5
Total 136

Source: Processed Data

Table 2: Details of Received and Returned Questionnaires

Total shipments of questionaires 852
Total number of questionaires used 136
The rate of return 136/852 * 100% 15,96%
Source: Processed Data
Table 3: Respondents’ Profile
Information Sum Percentage
Gender: Male 84 61,76
Female 52 38,24
Educational level: D3/ Diploma 3 30 22,05
S1/ Undergraduate 98 72,05
S2 Graduate 6 4,41
S3 Postgraduate 2 1,49
Lenght of service: 1-3 years 93 68,38
4-6 years 36 26,47
7-10 years 3 2,20
> 10 years 41 2,95
Positions at Public Accountant Firms:
Partner 4 2,95
Manager 6 4,41
Senior/ Supervisor 14 10,29
Junior 112 82,35

Source: Processed Data

Table 4: Normality Test
One-Sample Kolmogorov-Smirnov Test

Unstandardized
Residual

N 126
Normal Parameters?® Mean .0000000

Std. Deviation 1.40586910
Most Extreme Differences Absolute .198

Positive .089

Negative -.198
Kolmogorov-Smirnov Z 2.228
Asymp. Sig. (2-tailed) .105
a. Test distribution is Normal.
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Table 5: Validity dan Reliability Test Result
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Variabel Number Validity Iéelial;ilitli/
i . ronbac
of Items KMO Loading faktor Alpha
Turnover intention (Ti) 3 0,726 0,867 — 0,924 0,888
ContinuousCommitment (ConCo) 2 0,570 0,814 -0,871 0,835
Affective Commitment (AffCo) 3 0,744 0,894 - 0,922 0,893
Normative Commitment (NormCo) 4 0,721 0,795 -0,881 0,853
Dysfunctional Audit Behavior (dys) 11 0,940 0,861 - 0,951 0,966
Source: Processed Data
Table 6: Heteroscedastisity Test
Standardized
Unstandardized Coefficients Coefficients
Model B Std. Error Beta t Sig.
1 (Constant) .985 .611 1.614 .109
Ti .050 .056 .094 .893 374
ContCo -.068 .104 -.109 -.655 514
AffCo -.002 114 -.002 -.015 .988
NormCo .066 .146 .086 453 .651
a. Dependent Variable: ABS_RES
Table 7: ModelTest
Model Summary ANOVAP
Adjusted R Std. Error of the F Sig
Model R R Square Square Estimate
1 .2542 .065 .034 1.42891 2.627 .000%
Table 8: Hypothesis Testing
Coefficients®
Standardized
Unstandardized Coefficients Coefficients
Model B Std. Error Beta T Sig.
1 (Constant) 2.455 1.154 2.127 .035
Ti .165 .105 161 1.571 .019
ContCo -.416 -.196 -.345 -2.125 .036
AffCo -.156 .216 -114 -724 471
NormCo -.011 -.276 -.007 -.039 .049

3. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

H1 test results showed a significant level of lower than
0.05. This processing results find that the turnover
intention of the organization has a significant influence
on the acceptance of the dysfunctional audit behaviors.
The findings of this study prove and provide supports for
the theory of planned behaviors (TPB) which states that
in order to transform intentions into action, it requires a
strong influence from the subjective norms in the
environment. The results of this study is able to prove
that the decision of an auditor to accept the dysfunctional
audit behaviorsare determined by the subjective norm
referenced environment used by the auditors. Auditors
will observe their colleagues' behavior as guidelines for
the acceptance of the dysfunctional audit behaviors.
When other auditors who have aturnover intention in
their environment tends to accept a dysfunctional audit
behaviors, it is likely that the auditor will perform similar

behavior. The test on H2 showed that auditors who havea
high continuous commitment tend to reject the
dysfunctional audit behaviors. The auditors choose this
actions because they observe their colleagues’ behavior
around them. By the time the auditor see another auditor
accepted the dysfunctional audit behaviors got a major
disadvantage because of being expelled from the
organization, then he will avoid the behavior. The
auditors refuse such behavior to avoid disadvantages
when the dysfunctional audit behaviorsare detected by the
company. Findings of the H3 test showed that the
auditors who have a high affective commitment arenot
affected by the acceptance of the dysfunctional audit
behaviors. These findings suggest that even though the
auditors have a high emotional relationship with the
organization, but when the environment in which they
work tend to accept the dysfunctional audit behaviors, so
the auditors will also tend to accept such dysfunctional
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behaviors. The results of the H4 test showed that auditors
who have a high normative commitment will tend to
refuse the dysfunctional audit behaviors. These findings
support the theoriesplanned behaviors(TPB) which states
that a person's decision will be influenced by the
subjective norms of the persons’ environment. Before
deciding to accept the audit dysfunctional behaviors, an
auditor would definitely look around him to get a norm of
reference. When those around him with the full of
responsibility carrying out their duties and refusing the
dysfunctional audit behavior, the auditor would also feel
obliged to refuse the dysfunctional audit behaviors.

4. CONCLUSION

Based on the data analyses that above, it can be
concluded that an auditor’s decicion to accept the
dysfunctional audit behaviorsis definitely determined by
the norms of the immediate environment. By the time an
auditor seesotherstend to accept the dysfunctional audit
behaviors and he does not get any punishment/sanction
from the organization, the auditor will plan to do the
same actions. The normsreferred to by the environment
play a big role to determine an auditor’s decicion to
accept the dysfunctional audit behaviors. This study
found that turnover intention has a positive influence to
accept the dysfunctional audit behavior. The higher the
turnover intention, the more likely the acceptance of the
dysfunctional audit behavior increases.This phenomenon
is heavily influenced by the person’s surrounding
behaviors. Another result in this study also shows that
continuouos and normative commitments have negative
influences on the acceptance of dysfunctional audit
behaviors. This behaviour is favored by auditors with
regards to their immediate environment. Auditors decide
to reject the dysfunctional audit behavior in order to
avoid the disadvantage and because they have the
obligations to reject the dysfunctional behaviors. This
research, however, fails to draw the evidence that
affective commitment has a negative influence on the
acceptance of the dysfunctional audit behaviors. This
result indicates, when an auditor is emotionally connected
to his organization, it is considered normal so it has no
influence on the acceptance of the dysfunctional
behaviors.
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ABSTRACT - Lean manufacturing is a concept of process improvement in production management which
focuses on waste elimination. This paper explores relationships between lean manufacturing practices and
operational performance. Using data collected from 55 manufacturing companies in Tasikmalaya city. Lean
manufacturing were measured by five dimensions: production flow management, customer focus, process
management, workforce management, and supplier management. Operational performance comprises four
dimensions: cost, quality, lead-time, and flexibility. The findings are that all dimensions of lean manufacturing
are significantly related to on operational performance. Production flow management has a higher level of
significance in large enterprises compared with SMEs, whereas for customer focus there is a higher level of
significance in SMEs compared with large enterprises. Process management, supplier management and
workforce management have much lower level of significance for both SMEs and large enterprises.

Keyword: Lean Manufacturing, operational performance, manufacturing companies, SMEs, Large enterprises.

1. INTRODUCTION

The increasing strength of competition in the global
market and the customer demand are threating and
challenging companies in the international market.
Because of that, companies are exploring practical
methods to increase their competitiveness by using
advanced manufacturing system[1]. Particularly
salient among these is the concept of lean
manufacturing Since the publication of ‘Japanese
Manufacturing Techniques’ lean manufacturing with
its origin from the Toyota manufacturing system has
received attention from practitioners and researchers
since its introduction [2][3][4][5], The core thrust of
lean manufacturing is that these practices can work
synergistically to create a streamlined, high quality
system that produces finished products at the pace of
customer demand with little or no waste[6][7].

By applying lean manufacturing principles,
organizations can increase value for customers while
improving their profitability alongside citizenship
behavior by employees[8][9]. Lean manufacturing has
been widely applied in the manufacturing industry
around the world and is considered as one of the most
effective methods in improvement operational
efficiency[10][11][12].

The challenge facing organizations that wish to
implement lean manufacturing is to demonstrate that
implementation of lean manufacturing is correlated
with improvements in operational performance
[13][14][15][16][17].This paper examines the
relationship between the lean manufacturing and
operational performance.

2. MATERIAL AND METHOD

2.1 Lean Manufacturing

Lean manufacturing practices were measured by five
dimensions, namely production flow management,
customer focus, process management, work force
management, and supplier management based on
studies[18][19][20]. Lean manufacturing practices
are measured on a five-point scale (1) no
implementation; (2) little implementation; (3) some
implementation; (4) extensive implementation; (5)
complete implementation

2.2 Operational Performance

Operational performance comprises four dimensions,
namely cost, quality, lead-time, and flexibility
[18][19][20]. To measure operational performance,
we asked the respondents to rate their firm’s
performance against its primary competitor in the
industry on a five-point Liker scale from “much
worse” (1) to “much better” (5).

2.3 Method

The method used is a survey method, a method that
uses primary data collection by using questionnaires
from selected samples[21]. Judging from the goals,
this research is intended to get a picture/description of
the lean manufacturing practices and correlation with
operational performance of the manufacturing
industry in Tasikmalaya.

2.4 Sample

The samples in this study are all companies in the
formal  industrial  manufacturing  sector in
Tasikmalaya. Based on the data in the Tasikmalaya
city, published by the Central Statistics Agency (BPS

1-123


mailto:edysuroso@unsil.ac.id

ISSN 2460-0598

—Biro Pusat Statistik) of the Tasikmalaya City until
2012, there are 55 companies, such as in table 1.

2.5 Procedure

Data collection methods used in this research is the
questionnaire, namely a structured questionnaire that
is addressed and delivered directly to all managers
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/leaders of the company’s top researchers to obtain
data of the lean manufacturing and operational
performance. The literature study is also conducted by
studying the journals and reports from relevant
agencies.

Tabel 1: Formal Industry of 2012 in Tasikmalaya City

Industrial Category
Nr. Sub-Districts Chemical & Food and Clothing and Total
Crafts -
Buildings Beverages Leather
1 Kawalu 27 1 - - 28
2 | Tamansari 1 1 2 - 4
3 Cibeureum 2 - - - 2
4 Purbaratu - - - - -
5 Tawang 2 - 1 - 3
6 Cihideung 2 - 1 - 3
7 Mangkubumi 3 2 - - 5
8 Indihiang 1 - - - 1
9 Bungursari 3 - - - 3
10 | Cipedes 3 2 1 6
TOTAL 44 6 4 1 55

(Source: BPS Kota Tasikmalaya, 2013 processed)

3. RESULT
3.1 Scale validity and reliability test
In total, 25 lean manufacturing practices, the result are
shown in table 2. The factor loadings of the scales
exceed the 0.5 limit indicating that the scales are
valid[22]. Lean manufacturing practices produced
five dimensions. These are production flow
management (five scales), customer focus (five scales,
process management (five scales), supplier
management (five scales) and workforce management
(five scales). The reliability analysis shows that the
Cronbach’s alpha value for five dimensions is above
the threshold wvalue of 0.6 (production flow
management = 0.739, customer focus = 0.769, process
management = 0.805, supplier management = 0.610,
workforce management=  0.750). Thus, these
dimensions are reliable[23]. The result of operational
performance measure is valid and reliable, shown in
Table 3.
3.2 The relationships between lean manufacturing
practices and operational performance
The responding companies were categorized into two
categories — small and medium enterprises (SMEs)
and large enterprises. Companies with number of
employees < 200 is SMEs than companies with
number of employees > 200 is Les. Out of 55
manufacturing companies in Tasikmalaya City, 44
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(80%) are SMEs and 11 (20%) are LEs. The
relationship  between implementation of lean
manufacturing practices and operational performance
were analyzed separately for these two categories of
manufacturing companies. The relationship was
investigated using multiple regression analysis.

3.3 Small and medium enterprises

The regression analysis was conducted using data
from 44 manufacturing companies. The R? value
(0,266) indicates that overall there is a positive
relationship between lean manufacturing practices and
operational performance. The results of ANOVA
show that this relationship is significant (0.002).
Further, the results show that all five dimensions of
lean manufacturing impact operational performance.
These relationships are significant.

3.4 Large enterprises

The regression analysis was conducted using data
from 11 companies. The R?value (0.330) indicates that
a positive relationship exists between lean
manufacturing practices and operational performance
and the relationship is significant (0.001). However,
compared to SMEs, the relationship is higher in case
of large enterprises. The results of the regression
analysis show the relationship all five dimensions of
lean manufacturing practices are significant.
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Table 2: Dimensions of lean manufacturing
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Lean Manufacturing Practice

Production
Flow
Management

Customer
Focus

Process
Management

Supplier
Management

Workforce
Management

We use a Kanban pull system for
production control

We have a small amount of work-in-
process inventory

The layout of the shop floor facilitates
low inventories and fast throughput
Employees practice set-ups to reduce the
time required

We usually complete our daily schedule
as planned

0.655

0.880

0.674

0.644

0.656

We actively and regularly seek customer
inputs to identify their needs and
expectations.

Customer needs and expectations are
effectively disseminated and understood
throughout the workforce

We systematically and regularly measure
customer satisfaction.

We have an effective process for
resolving customers' complaints.

We always maintain a close relationship
with our customers and provide them an
easy channel for communicating with us.

0.821

0.510

0.843

0.779

0.760

We design processes in our plant to be
“fool-proof” (preventive-oriented).

We have clear, standardized and
documented process instructions which
are well understood by our employees.
We make an extensive use of statistical
techniques (e.g., SPC) to improve the
processes and to reduce variation.

The concept of the “internal customer”
(i.e., the next process down the line) is
well understood in our company.

We emphasize the continuous
improvement of product quality in all
work processes.

0.869

0.856

0.623

0.747

0.641

Our suppliers are certificated, or
qualified, for product quality.

We have long-term arrangements with our
suppliers.

Our suppliers deliver to us on short
notice.

We can depend upon on-time delivery
from our suppliers.

Our suppliers are linked with us by a pull
system.

0.602

0.749

0.505
0.293

0.701

Employees receive training to perform
multiple tasks.

Employees are cross-trained at this plant
so that they can fill in for others if
necessary.

During problem solving sessions, we
make an effort to get all team members’
opinions and ideas before making a
decision.

Problem solving teams have helped
improve manufacturing processes at this
plant.

Employees inspect the product quality of
their own work.

0.689

0.713

0.714

0.718

0.722

Cronbach’s alpha

0.739

0.769

0.805

0.610

0.750
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Table 3: Constructs of lean manufacturing

Operational Performance Cost Product Lead- | Flexibility
Quality time

e Low production cost. 0.762

o Competitive pricing. 0.790

o Production efficiency. 0.654

o Product reliability. 0.585

e Product performance. 0.555

o Over all product quality a perceived by the customer. 0.552

o Conformance to specifications. 0.661

o Procurement lead time. 0.905

o Manufacturing lead time. 0.868

o Delivery speed/customer lead-time. 0.849

o Easily change the production volume of a manufacturing process. 0.668

o Build different products in the same plants at the same time. 0.885

o Change over quickly from one product to another. 0.790

o Easily modify products to a specific customer need. 0.861
Cronbach alpha 0.559 0.551 0.842 0.808

Table 4: Relationship between lean manufacturing practices and operational performace
size R2 F/significance B t-value Significance

SMEs 0.266 4.610/0.002
e Production flow management 0.263 2.089 0.004
e Customer focus 0.313 2.730 0.002
e Process management 0.141 1.930 0.016
e Supplier management 0.118 1.780 0.044
o Workforce management 0.124 1.858 0.040
Large enterprises 0.330 4.830/0.001
e Production flow management 0.590 4.547 0.000
e Customer focus 0.182 1.779 0.013
e Process management 0.115 1.730 0.017
e Supplier management 0.200 1.903 0.012
o Workforce management 0.295 2.090 0.004

4. CONCLUSION

This research examined the extent to which lean
manufacturing practices are adopted by manufacturing
companies and their impact on operational
performance. The responding were categorized as
small and medium enterprises (SMEs) and large
enterprises based on number of employees. Using
multiple regression models the effect of lean
manufacturing practices on operational performance
were investigated.

Lean manufacturing practices produced five
dimensions. These are production flow management,
customer focus, process management, supplier
management and workforce management. Production
flow management included five item namely: use a
Kanban pull system for production control, have a
small amount of work-in-process inventory, The
layout of the shop floor facilitates low inventories and
fast throughput, Employees practice set-ups to reduce
the time required, usually complete daily schedule as
planned. Customer focus included five items namely:
actively and regularly seek customer inputs to identify
their needs and expectations, Customer needs and
expectations are effectively disseminated and
understood throughout the workforce, systematically
and regularly measure customer satisfaction, have an
effective process for resolving customers' complaints,
always maintain a close relationship with our
customers and provide them an easy channel for
communicating with us. Process management
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included five items namely: design processes in plant
to be “fool-proof” (preventive-oriented), have clear,
standardized and documented process instructions
which are well understood by employees, make an
extensive use of statistical techniques (e.g., SPC) to
improve the processes and to reduce variation, The
concept of the “internal customer” (i.e., the next
process down the line) is well understood in our
company, emphasize the continuous improvement of
product quality in all work processes. Supplier
management included five items namely: suppliers are
certificated, or qualified, for product quality, have
long-term arrangements with our suppliers, suppliers
deliver on short notice, can depend upon on-time
delivery from our suppliers, suppliers are linked by a
pull system. Workforce management included five
items namely: Employees receive training to perform
multiple tasks, employees are cross-trained at this
plant so that they can fill in for others if necessary,
during problem solving sessions, we make an effort to
get all team members’ opinions and ideas before
making a decision, problem solving teams have helped
improve manufacturing processes at this plant,
employees inspect the product quality of their own
work.

The result show that all five dimensions of lean
manufacturing dimension are significantly related to
operational performance. Production flow
management has a higher level of significance in large
enterprises compared with SMEs, whereas for
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customer focus there is a higher level of significance
in SMEs compared with large enterprises. Process
management, supplier management and workforce
management have much lower level of significance
for both SMEs and large enterprises.
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ABSTRACT: This research aims to provide empirical evidence that bank product socialization and electronic
payment system quality positively influence intention to use e-money. This research is important to be done for
the sake of The Bank of Indonesia and all of Indonesian people because there are a lot of benefits would be
acquired by a massive using of e-money. The population of this research is all of Indonesian people and the
sample that taken for this research are 209 respondents from the college/ university students in Indonesia. The
independent variables which are used in this research are bank product socialization and electronic payment
system quality. Meanwhile, the dependent variable which is used in this research is intention to use e-money.
The survey result which showed that the using level of e-money is very low which only 26% from all of the
respondents indicates that The Bank of Indonesia have to increase the effort of bank product socialization and
control the quality of electronic payment system.

Keywords: bank product socialization; quality of electronic payment system; intention to use e-money;

The Bank of Indonesia

1. INTRODUCTION

Technologies evolution these days have influenced
various sectors including the payment system in
Indonesia economy sector. Conventional payment
system is decreasing as the modernization of payment
system by electronic payment system launched for the
first time. One of the latest bank products which was
launched in Indonesia in 2007 was e-money.

The launching of e-money product in 2007 actually was
too late if we compare it with the launching of e-money
in another country in Asia. Malaysia and Thailand
which are still included in ASEAN, similar with
Indonesia, have launched e-money product since 1996.
Where as, Hongkong, India and Singapore launched it
since 1997, 1999 and 2000 (CPSS Survey of Electronic
Developments, 2001) [1].

Rosmaya Hadi as The Head of Policy and Supervision
Department in The Bank of Indonesia stated that the
use of e-money still  based in Java
(bisnis.news.viva.co.id) [2]. An interactive discussion
between stakeholders in industry sector, ‘New Wave of
Less Cash Society: Indonesian Chapter’ concluded that
the trend of e-money would be difficult to adopt by
Indonesian people, especially for the people who live in
countryside [3].

In 2013, MARS Indonesia did a survey on customer’s
awareness toward e-money product in 5 modern cities
in Indonesia. They found that only 23.8 of the
population who do aware of e-money product, which
means there are still 76.2 of the population who doesn’t
aware of e-money product [4].

Based on the fact, the distribution of e-money user still
focused in Java which has more modern lifestyle [5].
One of the purpose from issuing e-money is to decrease
issuance of cartal money. However, if e-money isn’t
massively used, the demand of cartal money is still as
high as before. This condition would result inefficiency
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because the expense for cartal money issuance is as

high as the initial budget and even higher with the

expense for e-money system enforcement.

One of the benefits if e-money system could be

massively used is decrease in cartal money demand

which would increase Less Cash Society lifestyle and

the implementation of paperless transaction as well.

Therefore, The Bank of Indonesia could cut their

expense for cartal money issuance which is relatively

expensive (around 3 billions Rupiah each year) [6].

Besides, money counterfeiting could be minimalized

because the use of cartal money has been decreasing.

On the other hand, the use of e-money also could build

a modern country image for Indonesia.

From the explanation above, this research is so

important to be done for the sake of Indonesian people

in using bank product, especially e-money. It’s also

important for The Bank of Indonesia to support their

plan which is expanding the use of e-money across

Indonesia, not just focusing on Java.

Based on the research background above, then the

problems can be identified from this research are:

1. Does the bank product socialization have any
influence on intention to use e-money?

2. Does the electronic payment system quality have
any influence on intention to use money?

The purposes of this research from the problems above

are:

1. To know and analyze the influence of bank product
socialization on intention to use e-money.

2. To know and analyze the influence of electronic
payment system quality on intention to use money.

2. THEORITICAL REVIEW AND HYPOTHESIS
2.1 THEORITICAL REVIEW

2.1.1 E-Money

Bank for International Settlement (BIS) stated in
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Implications for Central Banks of the Development of

Electronic Money (1996), e-money is stored-value or

prepaid products in which a record of the funds or

value available to a consumer is stored on an

electronic device in the consumer’s possession [7].

2.1.2 Mass Communication

According to Macbhride (1983), the function of mass

communication in social system are [8]:

1. Information to make the right decision.

2. Socialization to have adequate knowledge to be
active in society.

3. Motivation to do individual and group activity.

4. Debate and discussion to provide the fact and
opinion to solve problems.

5. Education to develop intellectuality, character and
skill.

6. Advance the culture by increasing creativity.

7. Entertainment by publishing music, art, sport,
drama, etc.

Integration to exchange message each other to achieve

unity.

2.1.3 Socialization

From Macbride’s mass communication functions, this

research emphasize the socialization function because it

is one of The Bank of Indonesia’s role to disseminate

information or knowledge about e-money product.

There isn’t much previous research about product

socialization, so this research use a similar research

about tax socialization as the preference. Ariyani (2009)

stated that tax socialization (informal education,

interactive dialogue and advertisement from radio) is

quite effective to increase the number of tax reporting.

The number of tax reporting increase 208% from 2007

until 2008 [9].

2.1.4 Product Knowledge

Alba & Hutchinson (1987) in Baker et al (2002:47)

stated that product knowledge is a complex,

multidimensional construct that is characterized by the

structure and the content of information stored in

memory [10]. While Zeithaml (in Candraditya, 2013)

stated product knowledge is intrinsic reference which

is used by costumer to consinder whether to buy the

product or not [11].

2.1.5 Payment System

According to The Bank of Indonesia, payment system

is a system which includes policy, institute and

mechanism which are used to transfer fund in order to

fulfill economy activity obligation. It includes the

payment tools and clearing mechanism until the

settlement of the transaction [12].

According to the information system quality concept

which is similar to payment system concept, there are

5 indicators of information system quality (DeLone

and McLean, 2003). They are ease of use, system

flexibility, response time, reliability and security [13].

2.1.6 Customers (Users) Satisfaction

Zeithaml and Bitner (2003:86) stated satisfaction is

the customers evaluation of product or service in

terms of whether that product or service has meet their

needs and expectations [14]. If product performace

below customer’s expectation, customer would not

satisfied. Conversely, if the product performance
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meets or even higher then customer’s expectation,
customer would satified with the product.
2.1.7 Relation between System Quality and
Customers (Users) Satisfaction
Researches about payment system quality are still rare,
so this research used a common system quality research
as the preference. A previous research by Saleh et al.
(2012) found that information system quality influence
software users satisfaction by 45.16% [15]. It means
there is significant positive influence between
information system quality and users satisfaction. The
other research by Fendini et al. (2013) which similar is
a survey in PT PLN (Persero) Malang about the
performance of Centralized Customer Service
Application (Aplikasi Pelayanan Pelanggan Terpusat
or AP2T). They found that the system quality influence
the users satisfaction by 57.9% [16].
2.2 HYPOTHESIS
With reference to the formulation of the problem and
the results of previous studies, the hypothesis of this
research are:
H1: Bank product socialization
influence intention to use e-money.
H2: Electronic payment system quality positively
influence intention to use e-money.

positively

3. RESEARCH METHOD

3.1 DATA TYPE AND DATA RESOURCES

This research use primary data from the survey by

online questionnaire using Google Forms Application.

The questionnaire were distributed to college students

across Indonesia by attaching the online questionnaire

link through social network, sent the link by e-mail to

the head of college student in every province and left a

message at the university’s website.

The online questionnaire was available to be access for

8 days, from 13 August until 20 August 2014. There

were 216 respondents in 8 days. But, there were 7 of

216 responses that invalid because there was improper

answer for several questions in the questionnaire.

3.2 POPULATION AND SAMPLE

According to The Bank of Indonesia (2006), the

potential users of e-money are [12]:

1. Cellphone users with prepaid card

2. College students and high school students

3. Medium to upper class society

4. Public transportation, highway and gas station
users or consumers

From that 4 categories, this research restrain the

respondents just from one category whic is college

students. We assume that college student have

adequate knowledge about the use of e-money and

potential to use it in daily transaction. So, the

population in this research is all of potential users of

e-money in Indonesia. Meanwhile, the sample that we

used is the college students across Indonesia.

3.3 IDENTIFICATION  VARIABLES
OPERATIONAL DEFINITION

In this research, the dependent variable (Y) is

intention to use e-money. Where as, the independent

variables (X1 and X2) are bank product socialization

an electronic payment system quality.

AND
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3.31 Bank Product Socialization (X1)

The indicators for bank product socialization variable

are as follow:

1. Information about e-money

2. Socialization from media about e-money

3. Education from The Bank of Indonesia about e-
money

4. Knowledgement about product characteristic and
atribute

5. Knowledgement about maximum
which acquired after using the product

3.3.2 Electronic Payment System Quality (X2)

According to the information system quality concept

which is similar to payment system concept, there are

5 indicators of information system quality (DelLone

and McLean, 2003) as follow:

Ease of use

System flexibility

Response time

Reliability

5. Security

3.3.3 Intention to Use E-Money (Y)

The measurement used for intention to use e-money is

referring to the indicators from previous study by

Rahmatsyah (2011) which are as follow [17]:

1. Motivation to use e-money

2. Consideration to try using e-money

3. Plan to use e-money in the next transaction

3.4 DATA ANALYSIS TECHNIQUE

Data analysis in this research is using SPSS and

EVIEWS software. Validity and Reliability test are

using SPSS software. Whilst, the classic assumption

and the regression test are using EVIEWS software.

Variable validity was tested with Pearson correlation

using SPSS 18 software and it showed that all of the

variables were valid. Reliability test with Pearson

correlation using SPSS 18 software showed

Cronbach’s Alpha at 0.911 which is reliable. Classic

assumption test to avoid bias in the regression model

was done by using EVIEWS software.

3.5 HYPOTHESIS TESTING

The first hypothesis testing showed t-score of 1.97

which is higher than t-statistic (1.67). Besides, the test

result revealed the probability value at 0.05. It means

that bank product socialization influence intention to

use e-money for the sample used in this research.

Based on the test result, we can conclude that the first

hypothesisis proved or supported by the fact.

The test result indicates that the higher level of bank

product socialization, the higher intention to use e-

money. Survey result showed that only 26% of total

respondents who used e-money. It proves that the

intention to use e-money in Indonesia is still at low

level category.

According to the first hypothesis testing, this low level

intention to use e-money is still related with the poor

bank product socialization. Indonesian people need

more knowledge and information about e-money, so

they don’t have any wrong perception about e-money.

The negative perceptions that make Indonesian people

unwilling to use e-money would be discussed more

later.

satisfaction

PoOnNPE
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From this phenomenon, Indonesian people definitely
need bank product socialization from various sources,
especially The Bank of Indonesia as the banking
institute who has the higher authorities. Bank product
socialization could be started first from the
intellectuals, which are the college student or the
scholars. College students or scholars were assumed
already have adequate knowledge to receive education
from bank product socialization and they’re also
potential users of e-money. If the use of e-money has
been massive or popular among the college students, it
will spread easily across Indonesia.

Next, the second hypothesis testing results t-score by
3.02 which is still in alternative hypothesis reception
area. With the significant level at 0.00 which is lower
than the error acceptance limit (0.05), we could
conclude than electronic payment system quality
positively influence intention to use e-money.

This result means the higher level of electronic
payment system quality, the higher intention to use e-
money would be. If we link it with the survey result
which showed only 26% of total respondents who
used e-money, it shows that the electronic payment
system quality is still in a low level category.

A system was build to facilitate human works,
including the electronic payment system. The
electronic payment system certainly build to make
transaction easier and faster. If the transaction could
be easier and faster with electronic payment system,
Indonesian people should tend to use e-money than
using cartal money. But, the fact is 74% of total
respondents don’t use e-money, even it would be more
efficient for the transaction. This fact should be
questioned. There is an offer to make the transaction
becomes more efficient, but why most of Indonesian
people unwilling to take this offer.

The second hypothesis test indicates Indonesian
people unwilling to use e-money probably caused by
the poor electronic payment system quality. The offer
to use e-money is very high, but it isn’t supported by
the electronic payment system quality. This problem
becomes one of the reason why the intention to use e-
money is very low in Indonesia.

3.6 ADDITIONAL ANALYSIS

From total 155 respondents who don’t use e-money,
44% of them stated that they don’t need e-money.
Another 26% don’t use e-money because they don’t
know well about e-money product, while 9% of them
have a perception that using e-money need extra
charge. The other 8% of the respondents said that
there isn’t any facility for e-money transaction nearby.
The last 7% and 6% have a perception that e-money
procedure is to complicated and transaction using e-
money is not safe enough.

The main reason why Indonesian people don’t use e-
money which reflected from these 155 respondents is
they believe that they don’t need it for daily
transaction. Indonesian people believe they don’t need
e-money because they still don’t know there are a lot
of benefits from using e-money. Indonesian people not
aware enough about e-money product, especially for
the people who lived outside Java. This issue could be
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settled by giving bank product socialization to the
people who lived outside Java. By building people
awareness about importance of using e-money and the
benefits of it, people’s perception would change.

For another reasons, bank product socialization also
could be the solution. Indonesian people’s low level
knowledge about e-money, the perception that extra
charge on e-money is very high, perception that e-
money procedure is complicated and perception that
transaction using e-money isn’t safe could be vanished
by bank product socialization. The Bank of Indonesia
should have a big role for this socialization. They
should associate with e-money publisher to make a
socialization program about e-money.

The Bank of Indonesia should pay more attention to
provide facility for e-money transaction. If Indonesian
people already have adequate knowledge about e-
money but there isn’t any facility nearby, the intention
to use e-money wouldn’t increase either. Therefore,
The Bank of Indonesia need to supervise the
distribution of the facility for supporting e-money
transaction equally in every province across
Indonesia.

4. CONCLUSION AND SUGGESTION

4.1 CONCLUSION

Based on the data analysis and statistical test, this

research has found results as follow:

1. Bank product socialization positively influence
intention to use e-money.

2. Electronic payment system quality positively
influence intention to use e-money.

4.2 SUGGESTION

According to the analysis and the discussion before,

there are some suggestion we could give as follow:

1. The Bank of Indonesia should more intense in
giving bank product socialization to the society,
especially to the college students.

2. The Bank of Indonesia could associate more with
e-money publisher in giving bank product
socialization to the society in every province in
Indonesia.

3. The Bank of Indonesia should think again
carefully either the electronic payment system and
the users are ready or not to use e-money for
transaction.

4. The Bank of Indonesia should increase the
periodically evaluation of electronic payment
system quality in Indonesia.

5. The Bank of Indonesia could make a policy to give
an equally distribution of e-money facilities across
Indonesia, especially for public facilities such as
public transportation and gas station.
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Abstract This study aims to identify and analyze the effect of inflation, GDP growth, firm size, leverage and
profitability towards the stock price on the property and real estate sectors listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange
2005-2013. The first hypothesis is the inflation rate influences negatively on the stock price, the second
hypothesis is GDP growth influences positively on the stock price, the third hypothesis is the firm size influences
positively on the stock price, the fourth hypothesis is leverage influences negatively on the stock price, and the
fifth hypothesis is profitability influences positively on the stock price. Stock prices measured by the Annual
Closing Price are seen in the company's annual financial statements.

The sample of this study is the industrial property and the real estate listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange in
2005-2013. The sampling technique used is purposive sampling in order to obtain a total sample of 10
companies and real estate properties that meet the criteria established for research sample. Inflation is
measured by the consumer price index rate, GDP growth is seen from the changes in nominal GDP, the size of
the Company is measured by total sales, leverage is measured using the Debt Equity Ratio (DER) and
profitability is measured by Return on Assets (ROA). Data analysis techniques is performed with the classical
assumption, hypotheses are tested using multiple linear regression analysis using SPSS 18.0 for windows. The
results showed that in partial inflation, GDP growth, and leverage have no effect on stock prices, while the size
of the company and profitability have positive effect on the stock price on the company property and real estate
sectors listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange.

Keywords: Inflation, GDP Growth, Company Size, Leverage, Profitability, Stock Price

1. INTRODUCTION company's stock price fell, but in fact, it is the

The development of a country's capital markets cannot
be separated from the development of the country's
economy. Economic growth and business conditions
are factors that affect the stock market reaction. The
reaction of the stock market in this case reflected in
the stock price is heavily influenced by economic
growth and business conditions of a company. Both
high economic growth and good business conditions
are expected to impact on the stock price. Stocks are
investments that can generate high profits, but the risk
is also high. Investors’ ability to understand and
forecast the macroeconomic conditions in the future
will be useful in making profitable investment
decisions. Investors should undertake appropriate
analysis of stocks that generated greater gains than
obtained risks. The establishment of stock prices
cannot be separated from accounting information,
although the actual stock price formation is a present
judgment from the seller or buyer. One of factors that
affects the interest of investors to invest in stocks is
reflected in the condition of the company's financial
statements. Property companies and real estate are
business organizations that experience rapid growth in
recent years. The views of investors about stock
investments in this business will provide a return that
is promising because Indonesia is the fourth most
populous country in the world, so the daily needs will
be more attractive and land prices will also increase.
Unfavourable conditions do not always make a
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opposite. External factors that reflect a country's
economy do not always make stock investments to be
pessimistic, when unfavourable economic conditions
do not always cause the stock price fell.

2. REVIEW OF LITERATURE

2.1 THEORY

Signaling Theory

Hartono (2000) in his book "Teori Portofolio dan
Analisis  Saham™ mentioned that information
published as an announcement would give a signal to
investors in making investment decisions. If the
announcement contains a positive value, it is expected
that the market will react when the announcement is
received by the market. At the time the information
was announced and all market participants have
received such information, market participants must
first interpret and analyze that information as either
good signals (good news) or poor signal (bad news). If
the announcement of such information is a good signal
for the investors, there is a change in the volume of
stock trading. All investors need information to
evaluate the relative risk of each company so that they
can diversify the investment portfolio and the
combination of risk preferences as desired by
investors in investing.

Random Walk Theory

Random walk is a term that first appeared in the
correspondent in Nature that discussed how the
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optimal strategy finds drunken people abandoned in
the middle of the field. The trick is to start looking in
the first place where drunken people are placed and
the person will walk in the direction that is not
predictable and random (Pratikno, 2009).

This theory states that the change in price of a stock or
the overall market that has occurred cannot be used to
predict movements in the future. In other words, this
theory states that stock prices move in the direction
that is random and unpredictable. So, an investor may
not be able to obtain returns exceeding the market
return without more risking. It means that the
difference between the price at a certain period and a
price in the other periods is random. The difference is
the stock return, which in a certain time period is zero.
This means that volatility will not have any significant
trend in the long enough period of time.

Elliott Wave Theory

The Wave Principle was Ralph Nelson Elliott (1938)
research about a mass social behavior or trend that
follows certain patterns. His research found that price
changes in the stock market have a certain structure.
Elliott noted that the pattern of price movements or
waves is repetitive. Another thing to note is that
although these patterns are repetitive but it is
unnecessarily to recur with time and the same wave
height. In addition, he presented the pattern is part of a
larger pattern, which in turn is part of a larger pattern
again and so on (Pratikno, 2009).

Elliott wave gives the impression that the volatility of
the stock price can be different between one wave to
another. In addition, this theory also provides the
possibility that there is a trend of stock price return
volatility appears from these patterns. Trend is a
general direction which happens in the market. This
direction can move horizontally, up or down.
Horizontal trend occurs when peak and through
successive horizontal lines. Uptrend occurs when a
series of peaks and through which is exceeding the
previous peak and through, while in the down is when
peak and through are lower than the previous peak and
through (Murphy, 1999).

Stocks

Stock is a sign of ownership in incorporated company
which has been known that investors buy Stocks for
the purpose of obtaining income from these Stocks.
Public investors are categorized as investors and
speculators. Investors here are the people who buy
stocks to have a company in the hope of getting
dividends and capital gains for the long term, while
speculators are people who buy Stocks to be sold back
when the most favourable exchange rate situation is
considered. Stocks provide two kinds of income,
namely dividends and capital gains.

According to Hartono (2003), the stock price at stock
market in the appropriate time is determined by the
market participants. The market value is determined
by the demand and supply of the relevant Stocks on
the stock market. The stock price is the market price
recorded every day at closing time (closing price) of a
stock. The financial statements may present relevant
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information to the decision models used by investors
to make decisions to buy, hold, or sell Stocks. Stock
prices that occurred in the capital market always
fluctuate from time to time. Fluctuations in the price
of a stock will be determined by the forces of supply
and demand.

The Analysis of Stock Price

In general, there are two kinds of analysis; they are
Fundamental Analysis and Technical Analysis. Both
have different approaches in determining the value of
the shares at the future. Fundamental analysis attempts
to predict stock prices in the future by: (1) estimating
the fundamental factors that affect stock prices in the
future, and (2) applying the relationship of these
variables in order to obtain the estimated stock price.
The fundamental company is influenced by many
things. Warren Buffet splits it into four basic
principles in analyzing companies, namely business
tenant (whether a business is easy to understand,
whether the business has a consistent operating history
and whether it has long-term prospects), management
tenant (whether rational management or management
style collide with the wishes of the shareholders),
financial tenants (focus on Return on Equity, has a
higher profit margin than others, whether the company
adds to the prosperity of its shareholders) and market
tenants (whether the value of the business, whether the
business can be purchased for a significant discount to
the intrinsic value of fundamental company) (Reilly
and Brown, 2003).

Technical analysts use charts that show the usual
historical data and some technical indicators such as
moving the average line to help finding the
intersection of the lines that will sign them to act.
Often people say that technical analysis is art.

The Inflation

Various definitions of inflation in the economy have
been proposed by the experts. But in general, inflation
is a symptom of rising prices on an ongoing basis
(continuing) to a number of goods. The temporary
increase is not called inflation and price increases on
the type of commodity is not also called inflation.
Gross Domestic Product

GDP is defined as the total value of all goods and
services produced in the region within a specified
period (usually a year). GDP differs from gross
national product by introducing factor income from
abroad who works for the country. Thus the GDP only
counts the total production of a country regardless of
whether the production is done by using a factor of
production in the country or not, instead, paying
attention to the origin of the PNB production factors
being used. Nominal GDP Prefers to the value of GDP
without regard to the effect of the price. While real
GDP (GDP at constant prices) corrected nominal GDP
figures by including the effect of the price.

Company Size

According to Ferry and Jones, the size of the
companies describes the size of a company
represented by total assets, number of sales, average
total sales and average total assets (Sujianto, 2001). In
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this study, the size of the company is the size or
magnitude of sales obtained by the company. State
desired by the company is the net profit after tax
because it is adding its capital. The operating profit
can be obtained if the amount of the sale is greater
than the sum of variable costs and fixed costs. So that
net income had a desired amount then the
management will conduct a thorough sales planning,
as well as the right to control, in order to achieve the
desired amount of sales.

Leverage

Leverage is the use of assets and resources by
companies that have fixed costs (fixed load), the
source of funds from the loan has fixed the interest as
an expense to increase the potential benefit of
shareholders (Sjahrial, 2007). The leverage ratio
shows how much a company uses external debt to
fund operations and expansion. Leverage is often
interpreted as a performance booster and a company
identical with debt. Debt can improve the company's
performance results than if you rely on the strength of
its own capital. Financial leverage ratio measured by
Debt Ratio, Debt to Equity Ratio (DER), Time Interest
Earned Ratio, Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio, and Debt
Service Ratio (Sutrisno, 2003).

Profitability

Profitability is the company's ability to generate
profits. Profit analysis is usually based on information
contained in the income statement. Benefit ratio
calculations use data from the balance sheet.
Profitability ratio is the ratio that aims to determine
the company's ability to generate profits for a certain
period and provide an overview of the effectiveness of
management in carrying out its operations. The
effectiveness can be seen from the profit generated on
sales and investment companies. Profitability ratios
can be measured by Net Profit Margin, Return on
Assets, Return on Equity, and Basic Earning Power
(Brigham and Houston, 2010).

2.2 PAST RESEARCH

Patriawan (2011) analyzed the influence of the
independent variable EPS, ROE and DER to the stock
price. EPS resulted in this study has significant
positive effect on the stock price changes; ROE
negatively affected the stock price changes, while
DER has no significant effect on stock price changes.
Rinati (2012) examined the effect of independent
variables namely NPM, ROA, ROE on stock prices.
The research shows that the NPM, ROA and ROE
have a significant effect on stock prices if tested
simultaneously, whereas only partially ROA has
significant effect on stock prices. Suryanto and
Kesuma (2013) examined the effect of financial
performance, the rate of inflation and GDP to the
stock price of food and beverage companies. PER and
EPS significant positive effect but the ROE, the rate of
inflation, and GDP growth has no significant effect on
stock prices.

Viandita, et.al. (2012) investigated the influence of
Debt Ratio (DR), Price to Earnings Ratio (PER),
Earning per Share (EPS), and Size on stock prices.
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Debt Ratio (DR), Price to Earnings Ratio (PER),
Earning per Share (EPS), and Size have a significant
influence on stock prices. While a partial analysis
showed that earnings per share (EPS) has a significant
influence on stock prices.

2.3 BUILDING HYPOTHESIS

Relation between Inflation and Stock Price

Inflation is characterized by the increase in the price
of the goods. The inflation rate effect on stock prices,
according to the results of research done by Efni
(2009) showed that the rate of inflation affect stock
prices. At the time of rising inflation marked goods
prices rise, the cost of production is higher than
company's revenue and profitability will decrease. The
decline in stock prices affects the investor to think that
they are less competitive.

From these arguments we construct the hypothesis
that the inflation rate negatively affects the share
price.

Relation between Gross Domestic Product Growth
and Stock Price

GDP measures the value of goods and services
produced in the territory of a State regardless of the
nationality of a particular time. The research done by
Suryanto and Kesuma (2013) showed that GDP does
not affect the stock price, but GDP is a macro-
economic factor that indicates the level of production
of a country that could affect investors' expectations.
So that the higher rate of GDP growth will be
indicated on the high rate of growth of consumption of
the residents in the country, which will affect an
increase in the level of demand for goods to the
company that provides the needs of the community.
Increased demand will increase the amount of its
profit from the increase in the number of sales, which
will increase the company's stock price, and vice
versa. From these arguments we construct the
hypothesis that GDP rate positively affect the share
price.

Relation between Size and Stock Price

The size of the company which is measured by total
sales will cause a greater amount of information about
the company available throughout the year so that the
size of the companies will have an effect on stock
prices. Viandita, et.al (2012) showed that the size
significantly influence stock prices. With the
increasing large size of the company, then there is a
tendency that more investors are paying attention to
the company. This is because large companies tend to
have a more stable condition. The stability attracts
investors to own the shares of the company. That
condition was the responsible of the company to
increase the stock price in the capital market.
Investors have great expectations for large companies.
Expectations of investors are in the form of dividends
from the company's acquisition. Increased demand
may spur the company's shares on the stock price
increases in the capital market. Such increase shows
that the company considered having a greater "value".
Due to the effect that the company had a great amount
of total sales with a huge advantage is considered
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competitive in the capital market. From these
arguments we construct the hypothesis that size
positively affects the share price.

Relation between Leverage and Stock Price
Leverage as measured by debt-to-equity ratio, the ratio
of corporate debt to the amount of capital. In general,
the greater the numbers are considered the more
dangerous financially DER Company is. The greater
the number of DER for a company then the
management must work harder to keep the company's
cash flow. Deviand Badjra (2014) showed DER has
significantly negative effect on stock prices. The
higher the risk the higher profits are expected to
provide. High Risk affects High Return. This the
fundamental stock investors are counted as a
consideration when buying or selling stocks. With a
higher level of risk, investors will bid fundamentally
the lower price of its shares. Conversely, the lower the
figure DER the higher a fundamental investor
company will appreciate due to a lower level of risk.
Investors would be more willing to buy shares at
higher prices to record all same conditions. From
these arguments we construct the hypothesis that the
leverage negatively affects the share price.

Relation between Profitability and Stock Price
Profitability as measured by return on assets (ROA)
reflects the company's ability to generate profits after
tax by using existing and total assets (the cost of
which is used to fund assets) which are excluded from
the analysis. Return on Assets (ROA) positively
indicates that of the total assets used for the operation
of the company is able to provide profits for the
company, and investors will be interested in the shares
so that the share price will rise, and vice versa. If the
announcement contains a positive value, it is expected
that the market will react when the announcement is
received by the market. At the time the information
was announced and all market participants have
received such information, market participants must
first interpret and analyze that information as good
signals (good news) or poor signal (bad news). If the
announcement of such information is considered as a
good signal for investors, then there is a change in the
volume of stock trading. From these arguments we
construct the hypothesis that size positively affects the
share price.

3. RESEARCH METHOD

3.1 SAMPLE, DATA AND COLLECTION
PROCEDURES

The sampling technique used in this research is the
purposive sampling method. 10 out of 44 companies
are taken as the samples of this research. The criteria
used in determining the sample includes: a) property
company and real estate in Indonesia, which consist
properties and real estate companies listed in the Stock
Exchange in the period of 2005-2013. b) Property and
real estate companies that operate continuously during
the study period. ¢) Property and real estate companies
that publish the complete financial reports during the
study period, which was in the period of 2005-2013.
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Data collection techniques used in this study is

documentation of annual report of property and real

estate companies from 2005 to 2013 which are listed

in the Indonesia Stock Exchange and inflation data as

well as GDP growth from BPS(Central Bureau of

Statistics) in the period of 2004-2013.

3.2. MEASUREMENT OF VARIABLES

Dependent Variable

Measurement of stock price is the closing share price

(closing price) of each company obtained from the

share price at year-end period.

Independent Variables

Inflation Rate

The inflation rate is a measure of economic activity

that is used to describe the condition of the national

economy (about an increase in the average price of

goods and services produced by the economy system).

This variable was measured by recording the data rate

of inflation of annual national consumer price index

published by BPS.

Gross Domestic Product Growth

Economic growth is generally defined as an increase

in real GDP per capita. GDP (Gross Domestic

Product) is the market value of the total output of a

country, which is the market value of all final goods

and services produced over a given period by the

factors of production located within a country.

GDP growth =GDP - GDP the previous year
GDP of the previous year

Size

Company’s size describes the size of a company
represented by total assets, number of sales, average
total sales and average total assets (Sujianto, 2001).
Thus, the size of the company is the size or magnitude
of total sales which is owned by the company. In this
study, the size of the company expressed total assets
and total sales in the property and real estate company
which has been listed on the Stock Exchange. Size =X
Revenue.

Leverage

Financial leverage can be defined as the extent to
which funding strategy through the use of debt to
invest in increasing production, and generate
profitability which is unable to cover interest and
income taxes (Harmono, 2009). The ratio used in this
study is the Debt to Equity Ratio (DER). This ratio is
the ratio between the company's debts to the amount
of capital. In general, the greater the numbers
achieved, the more dangerous DER Company
financially is. Thus it does not mean if DER has larger
numbers it will hurt the company. During cash flow
companies may cover expenses and could generate
greater corporate profits meaning that DER large
numbers do not matter.

The greater the number of DER in a company, then
the harder the management must work to keep the
company's cash flow. The higher the risk, the higher
the profits are expected, High Risk affects High
Return. This is the basis of stock investors counted as
a consideration when buying or selling stocks. With a
higher level of risk, investors will bid fundamentally
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the lower price of its shares. Conversely, the lower the
figure of DER a fundamental investor company will
appreciate higher due to a lower level of risk.
Investors would be more willing to buy shares at
higher prices to record all same conditions.
Companies that can grow without long-term debt can
be considered as a healthy company because it can
grow with operational activities.
DER = Total Debt x 100%
Total Equity
Profitability
Profitability is the company's ability to generate
profits. The ratio used in this study is Return on
Assets (ROA). This ratio is used to measure the ability
of management to gain (profit) as a whole. The greater
the ROA, the greater the level of profit achieved by
the company and the better the company's position in
terms of the use of assets.
ROA is the ratio used to measure a company's ability
to produce a net profit after tax on total assets
(Brigham and Houston, 2010). In other words, the
higher this ratio, the better the productivity of assets in
getting net income. This in turn will increase the
attractiveness of the company to investors. Thus, it is
needed to increase the attractiveness of the company
to make the company more attractive to investors,
because the rate of return or dividend will be even
greater. It will also have an impact on stock prices of
these companies in the capital market which will
increase so that the ROA will affect the company's
stock price. ROA can help companies that have run
well the accounting practices to be able to measure the
overall efficiency of capital use, which is sensitive to
any matter affecting the company's financial condition
so that we can know the position of the company
against the industry.
ROA = Net profit x 100%
Total Assets

3.3 Analysis Tools

The analysis used to assess the influence of
inflation rate, GDP, size, leverage, and profitability to
stock price is multiple regression.
Y = a-b1X1 + b2X2 + b3X3-b4X4+ b5X5+ e

4. RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

4.1. ASSUMPTIONS OF CLASSICAL TEST

a) Normality. Kolmogorov Smirnov Test results
obtained asymptotic significance value 0.540. This
value is greater than the value a (0.50), which means
there is no problem of normality in data used in this
study. Residual data is normal, so that the data used
are in normal distribution.

b) Auto-correlation. Auto-correlation test used on
Durbin Watson Test results 2.010 which is between du
and 4-du. This result shows that there is no problem of
auto-correlation in the model.

¢) Homo scedasticicity. The test used is Glejser Test.
The results show that significance value of each
independent variables are greater than 0.05, so that we
can conclude that there is no problems
heteroscedaticity. Inconsistent data.
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d) Multicolliniearity.  Multicolliniearity test value
shows tolerance value of each independent variable is
greater than 0.1 and VIF value smaller than 10.

From the whole classical assumption, we can conclude
that our secondary data is good and we can do further
testing.

4.2 HYPOTHESIS TESTING

The Test results of Variable Inflation on Stock
Price

Based on the results, it is obtained the t number for
variable inflation rate of 1.487 with a significance
level of 0.141 which indicates that the inflation rate
does not significantly influence the stock price of the
property and real estate industries listed on the
Indonesia Stock Exchange so that the alternative
hypothesis proposed in this study was rejected.

These results are similar to studies conducted by
Suryanto and Kesuma (2013) in his research obtained
results indicating that the inflation rate has no
significant effect on stock prices. Rising inflation will
cause the cost of the company increased, these costs
will then automatically make the company rise selling
prices to maintain profits and if it constantly occurs in
the short and long term it will increase the probability
of buyers to switch to competitors and this
information will be soon circulated widely and affect
the perception of investors that the company's current
performance and its prospects are less well so that it
will respond to the release of shares held and there
was a negative correction in stock prices. However, it
is not done by all investors, investors who see long-
term gains and Investors who see business prospects
for property and real estate sectors, will either buy
stocks whose prices have dropped and the share price
will perform positive corrections, so that inflation
does not significantly influence the stock price in this
sector.

The Test Results of Variable GDP Growth on
Stock Price

Based on the results it is obtained that t number for the
variable GDP growth is 1.428 with a significance
level of 0.157, this means that GDP growth variables
do not significantly influence the stock prices on the
real estate property industry and listed on Indonesia
Stock Exchange so that the alternative hypothesis
proposed in this study was rejected.

These results are similar to studies conducted by
Suryanto and Kesuma (2013) in his research obtained
results which indicated that GDP growth does not
significantly influence stock prices.

GDP growth was not influential on stock prices and
the real estate property sector indicates that the
increase and decrease of Indonesia's gross domestic
product is less influential for the investors to invest in
the shares of the company. Increased GDP is a good
signal (positive) for investment and vice versa. GDP
increase has a positive influence on consumers'
purchasing power; thereby it is needed to increase the
demand for the company's products. There is an
increasing demand for the company's products which
will later increase company profit and can ultimately
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increase the company's share price. But in this case,
Indonesia's per capita GDP has been increasing since
2000s until present. Originally, the World Bank
estimates that Indonesia will reach approximately
USD $ 3,000 in 2020 but Indonesia managed to reach
the figure of a decade earlier. Achievement of USD $
3000 level is considered as an important step because
the impact is the acceleration of development in
various sectors (such as retail, automotive, and
property) because of the increase in consumer demand
so that it becomes a catalyst for economic growth. The
Indonesian government set a target to achieve a level
of USD $ 5000 in 2015, so investors will be optimistic
about stock investments in the property sector and real
estate which thus causing stock prices to be stable,
although the rate of growth of GDP fell.

The Test Results of Variable Size on Stock Price
Based on the results, it is obtained t number for the
variable size of 2.845 with 0.006 significance level
which indicates that it is below 0.05, this means that
the variable size has a positive effect on the stock
price on the property and real estate industries listed
on the Indonesia Stock Exchange so that the
alternative hypothesis proposed in this study is
accepted. These results are similar to studies
conducted by Vianditaet, et.al. (2012) in his research
obtained the results which indicate that size have a
significant effect on stock prices.

In the financial aspects, the sale can be seen from the
planning and the realization that measured in dollars.
Companies that are in the high sales growth require
the support of the organization's resources (capital) is
greater, and conversely, the company’s sales growth
rate of the low demand for the organization's resources
(capital) is also getting smaller. Companies with larger
size have greater access to sources of funding received
from various sources; so as to obtain funds from
investors it will be easier for companies with large
size to have a greater probability to win the
competition or to survive in the industry. The
operating profit can be obtained if the amount of the
sale is greater than the sum of variable costs and fixed
costs. So that net income had a desired amount then
the management will conduct a thorough sales
planning, as well as the right to control, in order to
achieve the desired amount of sales. So, the greater
sales gained the more the stock price.

The Test Results of Variable Leverage on Stock
Price

Based on the results, it is obtained t number for the
variable leverage as measured by DER amounted to
1.276 with a significance level of 0.206, this means
that leverage variable has no significant effect on the
stock price on the property and real estate industries
listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange so that the
alternative hypothesis proposed in this study is
rejected. These results are similar to studies conducted
by Patriawan (2011) in which his research obtained
the results showing that leverage as measured by DER
has no significant effect on stock prices. In general,
the greater DER number is considered more
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dangerous company’s financial. The greater the
number of DER in a company then the harder the
management must work to keep the company's cash
flow. The more risk, the higher profits are also
expected. High Risk affects High Return. With a
higher level of risk, investors will bid the lower
fundamental stock price, and vice versa. Like a
booster tool, on the one hand, the debt can make a
company's growth to be faster when compared to only
relying on their own capital, if too large value of debt
can make a company's financial condition becomes
unhealthy. DER in some companies that have more
than one, it disturbs the growth of his company's
performance which also disturb the growth of the
share price, and because it is mostly the investors who
avoid companies that have more than DER amounted
to 2. Therefore, some investors may not pay much
attention to the increase in the numbers of DER if it
does not exceed the number 2. So that leverage levels
has no significant effect on the price of property and
real estate companies.

The test Results of Variable Profitability on Stock
Price

Based on the results, it is obtained t number for the
variable profitability as measured by ROA 2.854 with
0.005 significance level that indicates it is below 0.05,
this means that the variable profitability significantly
influence the stock prices on the real estate property
industry as listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange so
the alternative hypothesis proposed in this study is
accepted.

These results are similar to studies conducted by
Rinati (2012) in his research obtained the results
indicating that profitability as measured by ROA has
significant effect on stock prices.

Return on Assets (ROA) is positive which indicates
that of the total assets used for the operation of the
company is able to provide profits for the company, it
shows the efficiency and effectiveness of management
to manage the assets so it can obtain large profits, and
investors will be interested in the shares so that the
share price will be rise, and vice versa.

5. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION

Conclusions

a) The inflation rate does not significantly affect the
company's stock price.

b) GDP growth does not significantly affect the
company's stock price.

C) The size of the company has positive and
significant influnce on the company's stock price.

d) Leverage does not significantly affect the
company's stock price.

e) Profitability has positive and significant influence
on the company's stock price.

Research Implications

@) The Company's Property and Real Estate Sector
Companies should consider the independent
variables that significantly influence the stock
price; the company size and profitability as a
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material planning consideration in the future
financial performance.

b) Subsequent research

1. Adding the number of samples so as to increase
the predictive power of the study.

2. Future studies may add independent variables

associated with stock prices as reserves,
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ABSTRACT- The objective of this research is to examine the influence of investment opportunity set (10S),
return on asset (ROA), return on equity (ROE) toward stock return on property and real estate firms listed in
Indonesia Stock Exchange period 2011-2013. This research is classified as associative research. The used
method is descriptive statistic. This research is using classical assumption test amd double linear regression run
with SPSS 20.0 software. The samples are taken from property and real estate firms listed in Indonesia Stock
Exchange period 2011-2013 using purposive sampling method with total of 34 samples. The independent
variable in this research are Market Value to Book of Asset (MKTBASS), Market Value to Book of Equity
(MKTBEQ), Earning per Share/ Price Ratio (E/P), Capital Expenditure to Book Value of Asset (CAPBVA),
Return on Asset (ROA), Return on Equity (ROE). Stock Return as dependent variable. Based on this research,
the result are all of the independent variables are simultaneously significantly influence on stock return. As of
partially, MKTBKASS, MKTBKEQ, ROE are significantly influence on stock return, and CAPBVA, E/P, ROA
are not significantly influence on stock return

Keywords: Market Value to Book of Asset (MKTBASS), Market Value to Book of Equity (MKTBEQ), Earning
per Share/ Price Ratio (E/P), Capital Expenditure to Book Value of Asset (CAPBVA), Return on
Asset (ROA), andReturn on Equity (ROE), stock return

1. INTRODUCTION real estate property companies listed on the Indonesia

Judging the performance of the company's current
focus is not only on the financial statements, many
who believe that the value of a company is also
reflected in the value of investments that will be
issued in the future[1]. [2]introduced a set of
investment opportunities (investment opportunity set)
in relation to achieving the company's goals.
According to Myers, Investment Opportunity Set
gives instructions broader in which the value of the
company as the main objective depends on corporate
spending in the future. Investment Opportunity Set
(10S) is a combination of owned assets (assets in
place) and the choice of investment in the future with
a positive net present value.

Another yardstick used to measure the performance of
the company in addition to a set of investment
opportunities (investment opportunity set) is the ratio
of profitability. Profitability ratio is the ratio used to
measure the effectiveness of management based on
the returns from the sale of investments and the
company's ability to generate profits (profit) which
will be the basis of a dividend companies. The most
common ratios used to measure profitability is ROA
(Return on Assets) and ROE (Return on Equity).

The purpose of this study was to examine the effect of
Market to Book Value of Assets Ratio (MKTBKASS),
Market to Book Value of Equity Ratio (MKTBKEQ),
Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E/P) , Capital
Expenditure to Book Value of Assets (CAPBVA),
return on Assets ( ROA) , return on Equity ( ROE ) as
a proxy indicator of the Investment Opportunity Set
(10S) and the profitability ratio on stock returns and

Stock Exchange (IDX) .

Term investment opportunity set or Investment
Opportunity Set (I0S) appears after proposed by[2]
who see the value of a company as a combination of
owned assets (assets in place) with a selection of
tangible investment (investment options) that is
intangible in the future. [3]in [1]describes the value of
the investment option (investment options) depends on
discretionary expenditures incurred in the future
manager is currently the investment options that are
expected to generate returns greater than the cost of
capital and can generate profits, while the assets
owned (assets in place) does not require such an
investment [4]. Investment options in the future it
became known as the investment opportunity set or
investment opportunity set (10S).

In general it can be said that the investment
opportunity set illustrates the breadth of opportunities
or investment opportunities for a company, but is
highly dependent on the choice of the company for the
benefit of the expenditure will come. Thus the
investment opportunity set is not observable, so that
should have been a proxy that can be associated with
other variables in the company. From various studies
about the investment opportunity set, it can be proven
that the investment opportunity set serve as the basis
for classifying the company as a category of
companies to grow and do not grow, as well as the
investment opportunity set also has relationships with
a variety of company policy variables [1]

According [5] in [6], a proxy for the investment
opportunity set is classified into four types: proxy-
based price, based investment, based variant.
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1. Proxy-based price (price-based proxies)

Set a chance based on price is a proxy that states that
the company's growth prospects partly expressed in
market prices. Proxy based on the assumption that the
company's growth prospects partially expressed in the
prices of stocks, and companies that grow will have a
higher market value is relative to assets owned (assets
in place) than companies that do not grow [6].
Investment opportunity set is based on the price will
be in the form of a ratio as a measure of assets held
and the market value of the company [7].

2. Proxy-based investment (investment-based proxies)
The idea of the investment opportunity set proxy
based investment reveals that a large investment
activity is positively related to the value of a
company's investment opportunity set. Companies that
have a high investment opportunity set should also
have a higher level of investment in the form of assets
placed or invested for a long time in a company. The
shape of this proxy is a ratio that compares a
measurement of investment that has been invested in
fixed assets or an operating results produced from
assets that have been invested.

3. Proxy-based variance (variance measures)

Proxy for the investment opportunity set based
variants revealed that an option will be more valuable
if it uses to estimate the magnitude of variability
measure growth options, such as return variability
underlying the increase in assets. This proxy is based
on the premise that the investment options become
more valuable when the variability of asset increases
[5]. This proxy is used to observe the variability of the
size and variability of returns. Variability measure is
used to see the growth of the company's assets, while
the variability of return is used to observe the growth
of the company returns.

According [8] in [9], the performance is the output
generated by functions or indicators of a job or a
profession within a certain time. While financial
performance is a view of another financial condition
as a supporting character. Information useful for
predicting the performance capacity of the enterprise
to generate cash flow from existing funding sources.
One way to measure the financial performance
through the analysis of financial statements using
financial ratios. [10]expresses the ratio of profitability
or profitability (profitability ratio) was used to
measure the effectiveness of management in managing
the company. Effectiveness may include functional
activities consists of financial management,
marketing, human resources and operations. The
effectiveness of these factors will lead to an increase
or decrease in the income of the company. Are
classified in this ratio is: Net Profit Margin, Return on
Assets, Return on Equity. Profit decline ongoing will
lead to bankruptcy of the company. Size that is widely
used is the Return on Assets and Return on Equity[9].
Return on Assets (ROA) is a measurement tool used
to measure the ability of management to generate
profits based on the use of corporate assets. In other
words, if a company has a Return on Assets (ROA) is
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high then the company has a great opportunity to
increase their own capital growth, but if the total
assets used by the company does not provide profit,
the company will suffer losses and will inhibit the
growth of own capital [11].

Return on Equity is a measure of investment return
earned on common shareholders in the company. This
ratio indicates the rate of return generated by the
management of capital provided by the owner of the
company [12]. This ratio is a measure of profitability
from the perspective of shareholders. The greater the
return on equity reflects the company's ability to
generate high returns for shareholders.

The rate of profit (return) is the ratio between
investment income over the period by the amount of
funds invested. In general, investors expect high
profits with the risk of loss as small as possible, so
that the investors sought to determine an adequate
level of investment gains. This concept is important
because the expected profit rate can be measured. In
this case the rate of profit is calculated based on the
difference between capital gains and capital losses.
The average stock return is usually calculated by
subtracting certain period stock price with the
previous period stock price divided by the stock price
before[7]

1.1. RESEARCH HYPOTHESIS

Market Value to Book of Assets Ratio (MKTBASS)
The ratio of market value to book of assets is a proxy
I0S based price. This proxy is used to measure the
growth prospects of the company based on the amount
of assets used in the operations. For investors, this
proxy into consideration in the assessment of the
condition of the company. Indication of a company
that is growing is information that can be used by
investors to earn returns and abnormal returns. The
higher the greater MKTBKASS company assets used
in the business, the more likely the company to grow,
so that the share price will rise, and eventually return
shares acquired will increase shareholder [4].
According to the study of [4] showed that the ratio of
I0S MKTBKASS proxy has a positive and significant
effect on stock returns manufacturing company. This
is in line also with[13] that is represented by proxy
I0S MKTBASS have a significant positive effect on
stock returns. Based on the theoretical concept, it can
be proposed that the first alternative hypothesis (H1)
as follows:

H1: Market Value to Book of Assets Ratio
(MKTBASS) has a positive and significant impact on
the return on company property and real estate.
Market to Book Value of Equity (MKTBEQ)

The ratio of market value of equity to book a proxy
based on the price. This proxy illustrates a company's
capital. For investors who will purchase shares of the
company, an assessment of the company's ability to
obtain and manage capital is an important thing. If a
company can leverage its capital well in running the
business, the more likely the company to grow, the
company's stock price is expected to increase, and
ultimately also increase the returns obtained [4].
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Results of research conducted by[14] states that
MKTBEQ ratio has a significant correlation with the
general factor. Positive and significant correlation
between MKTBKEQ and stock return is the result of
research conducted by [4]. Similar results were
obtained from studies conducted by [13]which states
that the proxy 10S represented by MKTBEQ have a
significant positive effect on stock returns. Based on
the theoretical concept, it can be submitted to the two
alternative hepotesis (H2) as follows:

H2: Market to Book Value of Equity (MKTBEQ) has
a positive and significant impact on the return on
company property & real estate

Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E/P)

The ratio of earnings per share ratio, or the ratio of
earnings per share of the stock market price is the size
of the 10S to describe how much earning power of the
company. When E / P companies rose consistently
(not volatile), can be interpreted company is growing.
The greater the level of the company's ability to
generate profits, the more attractive the investment in
that company [4] .

This will have a positive impact on stock prices, and
ultimately return obtained will be higher. Based on the
theoretical concept, it can be proposed alternative
hepotesis to three (H3) as follows:

H3 : Earning per Share ( E / P ) has a positive and
significant impact on the return of company property
and real estate .

Capital Expenditures to Book Value of Assets
(CAPBVA)

This ratio is used to see the magnitude of the
additional flow of capital stock of the company. With
the addition of the share capital of the company can
use it for additional productive asset investment,
potentially as a company grows. The greater the
additional flow of capital stock, the greater the
company's ability to use it as an additional investment,
so that the company has an opportunity to be able to
grow. Thus will lead to an increase in the company's
stock price and in turn will increase the return
received by the shareholders [4].

Research conducted by [5] in [13] states that the
existence of a significant correlation between
variables CAPBVA the company's growth. CAPBVA
ratios were correlated with the growth of the
company's assets grew conducted by Rokhayati (2005)
in[13] resulted in a significant correlation between the
two variables. The results were the same correlation
between the ratio CAPBVA as one of the proxy 10S
with abnormal stock carried by [1]. Based on the
theoretical concept, it can be submitted hepotesis
alternative to four (H4) as follows:

H4: Capital Expenditures to Book Value of Assets
(CAPBVA) has a positive and significant impact on
the return of company property & real estate

Return on Assets (ROA)

Return on Assets (ROA) is a measure of how much
net income that can be obtained from the entire wealth
(assets) of the company. With the increase in ROA
means the better performance of the company and as a
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result the company's stock price has increased. With
the increase in the stock price, the stock returns of the
company concerned has also increased. Thus ROA
positively related to stock returns.

According to the research results [15]Return on Assets
have results positive and significant effect on stock
returns. The greater Return on Assets shows the better
performance so as to provide profits for the company
and will invite investors to buy shares will be high.
Chozaemah (2004) in [16] showed that the ROA has a
significant effect on stock returns and consumption
goods company which went public on the JSE. Based
on the theoretical concept, it can be submitted
hepotesis fifth alternative (H5) as follows:

H5: Return on Assets (ROA) has a positive and
significant impact on the return of company property
& real estate

2. STATISTICAL MODEL AND ANALYSIS

2.1 POPULATION AND SAMPLE

The population in this study is a service company,

property and real estate sectors listed in Indonesia

Stock Exchange (IDX) with the observation period of

2011-2013. Sampling methods judgment sampling or

purposive sampling deliberate sampling for specific

purposes are selected based on the following criteria:

1. The Company's property services and real estate
sectors listed in Indonesia Stock Exchange period
2011-2013

2. The company must have sampled more than 5
years of age in the year of observation.

3. Company sampled publish annual reports and
financial statements 2011-2013 period and is
expressed in units of currency IDR

4. The company does not have sampled a total
negative equity and profit for the year of
observation

5. Company sampled may not have stock return = 0
during the year of observation.

6. complete enterprise data with the variables
studied

7. The financial statements of the company is
sampled with period financial statements at
December 31,

2.1. DATA COLLECTION TECHNIQUES

Data collection methods used in this research is the

study of literature. The data used in this research is

quantitative data consist of annual financial statements
services company property and real estate sectors
were obtained from the Indonesian Capital Market

Directory and the official website of the Indonesia

Stock Exchange (www.idx.co.id). This study uses data

from the annual reports of public property and real

estate in the time period from 2011 to 2013

2.2. DEFINITION AND MEASUREMENT OF
VARIABLES

The dependent variable in this study is the stock

return. Stock return is the ratio between investment

income over the period by the amount of funds
invested (Hartono, 2000). To determine variable stock
returns , it can be measured by the formula :
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R — Py — Py Independent variable that used in this research is
©T T p, Investment Opportunity Set (10S).
Description: Proxy - proxy that represents the value of the 10S and
Ric : Stock Returnion year t then used as the independent variable is MKTBKASS
Pit : Closing Stock Price on year t , MKTBKEQ, CAPBVA ,E/P,ROA, ROE.
Pii1 : Closing Stock Price on year t-1
1. Market to book value of asset ratio (MKTBKASS)
MKTBA — Total Asset — Total Equity + (Number of Outstanding Stock X Closing Stock Price)
B Total Asset
2. Market to book value of equity ratio (MKTBEQ)
Number of Outstanding Stock x Closing Stock Price
MKTBEQ = .
Total Equity
3. Capital expenditure to book value of asset ratio (CAPBVA)
Additional Fixed Asset in a year
CAPBVA =
) ) ) Total Asset
4, Earning per Share/ Price Ratio (E/P)
Earning per Share
E/P = . .
Closing Stock Price
5. Return on Assets (ROA)
ROA = Net Income 100%
) ~ Total Asset °
6. Return on Equity (ROE)
Net Income
ROE x100%

2.3. DATA ANALYSIS METHODS
Data analysis methods used in this study consisted of
descriptive statistical analysis and multiple regression
analysis. Data analysis was performed with the help of
Statistical Package for Social Science (SPSS) using a
95% confidence level and fault tolerance level (alpha)
of 5%.
2.4. ANALYSIS DESCRIPTIVE STATISTICS
Descriptive statistics provide a picture or a description
of the data that is visible from the average value
(mean), standard deviation, variance, maximum,
minimum, sum, range, Kkurtosis, and skewness
(kemencangan distribution)[17]. The data have been
obtained were processed using statistical analysis is
then presented in table form proportions.
2.5. REGRESSION ANALYSIS
This analysis aims to determine how much influence
the independent variable on the dependent variable.
The relationship between the dependent variable and
several independent variables can be written in the
following linear equation[17]:

RETURN; = ay + ayMKTBASS;, + a,MKTBEQ;, + azEPS;,

+ a,CAPBVA; + asROA + a4ROE + e

Description:

RETURN Stock Return

MKTBASS Market to Book Value of Asset Ratio

MKTBEQ Market to Book Value of Equity Ratio

E/P Earning per Share/ Price Ratio

CAPBVA Capital Expenditure to Book Value of
Asset Ratio

ROA Return on Assets

ROE Return on Equity

e : Standard error
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~ Total Equity

Subscript i,t
year t

2.6. EVIDENCE HYPOTHESIS

Testing the hypothesis in this study is done by using
multiple  regression analysis model (multiple
regression analysis), which is conducted through the
determination coefficient test, a significant test of the
individual parameters (test statistic t) , and the
simultaneous significance test ( test statistic F )

2.7. CLASSICAL ASSUMPTION TEST

To avoid distortion, it is necessary to test the classical
assumption. The classical assumption required is the
normality test, autocorrelation, multicollinearity test
and heteroscedasticity test.

. ldentification on company i, on

3. RESULT AND DISCUSSION

This research was conducted by using the population
service company property and real estate sectors listed
in Indonesia Stock Exchange (BEI) in the period 2011
to 2013 with sampling using purposive sampling
method. The data used are secondary data derived
from the financial statements in 2011, 2012, 2013
through access in Indonesia Capital Market Electronic
Library (ICaMEL) and look at the official website of
the Indonesia Stock Exchange website address
www.idx.co.id. On Table 1 shows the details of the
acquisition sample service company property and real
estate sector with the criteria determined in
accordance with the needs analysis. Table 2 also
shows the descriptive analysis result.

3.1. NORMALITY ANALYSIS

Table 3 shows the result of normality test. The
residual based on this research is distributed normaly
as described with significant value [Asymp. Sig. (2-
tailed)] above 0.05 or 5%, this means the regression
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model are decent to be used for it fufill the normality
criteria.
3.2. CLASSIC ASSUMPTION ANALYSIS
Multicollinearity Analysis
Table 4 shows the result of multicollinearity test. The
result shows VIF < 10, andTolerance > 0.10 therefore
all of the variables are free from multicollinearity
issue which means there is no correlation between
independent variables and therefore fufill the
multicollinearity criteria.
Autocorrelation Analysis
Table 5 shows the result of autocorrelation test. The
result shows value of D-W is 2.125. The value are
located between -2 dan +2 thus this research are free
from autocorrelation issue.
Heteroskedasticity Analysis
Figure 1 shows the dots are distributed randomly
above 0 on axis Y therefore this regression are free
from heteroskedasticity issue.
3.3. HYPOTHESIS ANALYSIS
Individual Parameter Analysis (Test Statistic t)
t test are used to determine the influence between
independent variables individually toward dependent
variable on significance level 0.05.
Following analysis of partial test for table 6
1.Market Value to Book of Asset Ratio
(MKTBKASS) has a positive and significant impact
on stock returns.
2. Market to Book Value of Equity (MKTBEQ) has a
positive and significant impact on stock returns.
3.Capital Expenditures to Book Value of Assets
(CAPBVA) has no significant negative effect on
stock returns.
4.Earnings per Share (E / P) has no significant
negative effect on stock returns.
5.Return on Assets (ROA) has no significant negative
effect on stock returns.
6.Return on Equity (ROE) has a positive and
significant impact on stock returns.
7.Based on the partial test, obtained a regression
equation which is caused by the impact of the
independent variable on the dependent variable. The
following regression equation
Stock Return = 0.335 4+ 0.264 MKTBASS
+0.182 MKTBEQ
—0.201 CAPBVA — 0.865 EPS
— 2920 ROA + 2.146 ROE
+ 0.134
Interpretation:
1.Constant value (o) of 0335 states that if the
independent variables held constant (fixed value),
then the rate of Stock Return for 0335
2.The value of the regression coefficient MKTBASS
(X1) is positive for 0264. It shows if there is an
increase in the variable 1 unity MKTBASS the
Stock Return to appreciate by 0264 with the
assumption that the other variables remain valuable
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3.The value of the regression coefficient MKTBEQ
(X2) is positive for 0182. It shows if there is an
increase in the variable 1 unity MKTBEQ the Stock
Return to appreciate at -0182 with the assumption
that the other variables remain valuable

4.The value of the regression coefficient CAPBVA
(X3) is negative at -0201. It shows if there is an
increase in the variable unity CAPBVA 1 then
return Shares will depreciate at -0201 with the
assumption that the other variables remain valuable

5. The value of the regression coefficient E / P (X4) is
negative at -0865. It shows if there is an increase in
the variable unity 1 E / P then Return Shares will
depreciate at -0865 with the assumption that the
other variables remain valuable

6. The value of the regression coefficient of ROA (X5)
is negative at -2920. It shows if there is an increase
in the variable ROA 1 unity then return Shares will
depreciate at -2920 with the assumption that the
other variables remain valuable.

7. The value of the regression coefficient ROE (X6) is
positive for 2146. It shows if there is an increase in
the variable unity ROE 1 then return Shares will
appreciate by 2146 with the assumption that the
other variables remain valuable

3.4. SIMULTANEOUS SIGNIFICANCE
ANALYSIS (TEST STATISTICF)

F statistic test used to determine whether all the

independent variables included in the model have

jointly influence on the dependent variable.

The results of statistical tests yield F for 3803 F with a

significance level of 0.002. The significance level of

less than 0.05 ( <0.05 ), which can be concluded that
the variables Market Value to Book of Asset (

MKTBASS ) , Market Value to Book of Equity (

MKTBEQ ), Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E/P)

, Capital Expenditure to Book Value of Assets (

CAPBVA) , Return on Assets ( ROA ) and Return on

Equity ( ROE ) simultaneously and significant effect

on Stock Return .

3.5. ANALYSIS OF COEFFICIENT OF

DETERMINATION

Coefficient determination test is performed to measure

the ability of the independent variables in explaining

the dependent variable. Table 8 shows test results
coefficient of determination

The test results demonstrate the value of the

coefficient of determination of Adjusted R Square

(Adjusted R2) of 0194, or 19.4 %. This value indicates

that the variable can be explained Stock Return of

19.4 % by variable Market Value to Book of Asset (

MKTBASS ) , Market Value to Book of Equity (

MKTBEQ ) , Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E/P)

, Capital Expenditure to Book Value of Assets (

CAPBVA) , Return on Assets ( ROA ) and Return on

Equity ( ROE ) . The remaining 80.6 % (100 % - 19.4

%) is explained by other factors that are not included

in the regression model of this study.
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Table 1: Details on Sample

KRITERIA JUMLAH
Property and real estate company listed in Indonesian Stock Exchange periode 2011-2013 | 54
Company age less than 5 years (10)
Company with stock return =0 (5)
Company with negative equity and net income (5)

Total property and real estate company used as samples 34

Table 2: Statistic Descriptive Analysis Result
Descriptive Statistics

N Minimum Maximum Mean Std. Deviation

Return_Saham 102 .000 2.158 43005 463260
MKTBKASS 102 .000 3.959 1.27548 .615615
MKTBKEQ 102 .000 3.838 1.40989 996764
CAPBVA 102 .000 .338 .03534 .061020
E/P 102 .003 502 .09293 .076921

ROA 102 .005 .254 .06536 .041973

ROE 102 .008 524 .13699 .094503

Valid N (listwise) 102

Source: output SPSS 20.0
Table 3: Normality Test
One-Sample Kolmogorov-Smirnov Test

Junstandardized
Residual
N 102
ab Mean 0E-7
Normal Parameters Std. Deviation  |41598739
Absolute .155
Most Extreme Differences Positive .155
Negative -.130
Kolmogorov-Smirnov Z 1.565
symp. Sig. (2-tailed) .015

Table 4: Multicollinearity Test
Coefficients®

IModel Unstandardized Standardized [T Sig.  [95.0% Confidence Collinearity Statistics
Coefficients Coefficients Interval for B
IB Std. Error [Beta Lower Upper Tolerance |VIF
Bound Bound
(Constant) .335 .134 2.494 |014 068 .601
MKTBKASS |.264 .084 .351 3.158 [002 098 430 .687 1.455
MKTBKEQ |-.182 .055 -.392 3.334 |[001 [.291 -.074 .613 1.631
1  CAPBVA -.201 771 -.026 -.260 [795 |-1.732 1.331 .822 1.217
E/P -.865 .812 -.144 -1.066 [.289 |-2.476 .746 467 2.139
ROA -2.920 2.117 -.265 -1.379 [171 |-7.123 1.283 .231 4.335
ROE 2.146 1.058 438 2.029 045 [046 4.246 .182 5.485

a. Dependent Variable: Return_Saham
Source: Output SPSS 20.0

Table 5: Autocorrelation Test
Model Summary®

IModel R R Square  |Adjusted R |Std. Error of |[Durbin-
Square the Estimate [Watson

1 440° .194 143 428923 2.125

a. Predictors: (Constant), ROE, CAPBVA, MKTBKASS, MKTBKEQ), E/P,

ROA
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Coefficients®

b. Dependent Variable: Return_Saham
Source: Output SPSS 20.0

Scatterplot

Dependent Variable: Return_Saham

Regression Studentized Residual
1

?®

o

8so,

$

o

T T
4

o
"

Regression Standardized Predicted Value

Source: Output SPSS 20.0
Fig 1: Graph Scatterplot

Table 6: t Test Analysis
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IModel Junstandardized Standardized T Sig. 95.0% Confidence Collinearity
Coefficients Coefficients Interval for B Statistics
IB Std. Error [Beta Lower  |Upper Toleran [VIF
Bound  |Bound ce
(Constant) .335 .134 2.494 .014 .068 .601
MKTBKASS |.264 .084 351 3.158 .002 .098 .430 .687 1.455
MKTBKEQ -.182 .055 -.392 3.334 .001 -.291 -.074 .613 1.631
1 CAPBVA -.201 771 -.026 -.260 . 795 -1.732 1.331 .822 1.217
E/P -.865 .812 -.144 -1.066 .289 -2.476 746 467 2.139
ROA -2.920 2.117 -.265 -1.379 171 -7.123 1.283 231 4.335
ROE 2.146 1.058 438 2.029 .045 .046 4.246 .182 5.485

Dependent Variable: Return_Saham
Source: Output SPSS 20.0

Table 7: F Test

ANOVA?
IModel Sum of Df Mean Square |F Sig.
Squares
Regression 4.198 6 .700 3.803 .002°
1 Residual 17.478 95 .184
Total 21.676 101

a. Dependent Variable: Return_Saham

b. Predictors: (Constant), ROE, CAPBVA, MKTBKASS, MKTBKEQ, E/P, ROA

Source: Output SPSS 20.0

Table 8: Coefficient Determination Test Result

Model Summary®

IModel R RSquare  |Adjusted R [Std. Error of [Durbin-
Square the Estimate |Watson
1 4407 .194 .143 428923 2.125

a. Predictors: (Constant), ROE, CAPBVA, MKTBKASS, MKTBKEQ), E/P,

ROA
b. Dependent Variable: Return_Saham
Source: Output 20.00

4. DISCUSSION

After some testing, the results of these tests can be
summarized as follows

Effect of Market Value to Book of Assets Ratio
(MKTBKASS) of the Stock Return

The ratio between the market value to book value of
assets (MKTBKASS) reflects the company's
investment opportunities (Norpratiwi, 2004). This can

be explained by the relationship that the lower
MKTBKASS the higher value of Investment
Opportunity Set (I0S) company. [14]also found that
the higher the ratio of market value to book value of
assets, the higher the value of the 10S, thus able to
provide information to investors. The results of this
study proved that the market value to book value of
assets (MKTBKASS) has a significant effect on stock
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returns on company property and real estate in IDX.
This is in line and support the research that has been
done by [1][13][4] which has been proved that the
ratio MKTBKASS have a significant influence on
stock return variables.

Effect of Market Value to Book of Equity Ratio
(MKTBEQ) of the Stock Return

The ratio of market value to book value of equity
(MKTBKEQ) reflecting the investment opportunities
for a company. [18]prove that the difference in the
market value of equity to book value reflects the
investment opportunities [1]. This proxy can be
explained also that the magnitude of returns from
existing assets and investments are expected in the
future may exceed the return of the desired equity[4].
The results of this study proved that the ratio of
market value to book value of equity (MKTBKEQ)
has a significant effect on stock returns on company
property and real estate in IDX. This is in line and
support the research that has been done by [4][13][1]
which has been proved that the ratio MKTBKEQ have
a significant influence on stock return variables.
Effect of Capital Expenditure to Book Value of
Assets (CAPBVA) of the Stock Return

The ratio of capital expenditure to book value of
assets (CAPBVA) using real investment as the size of
the book value of fixed assets and additional fixed
assets. This ratio is proxied as the ratio reflecting
investment opportunities for a company with an
opportunity for additional capital through real
investment in the form of fixed assets [1]. For a
company, the value of the investment opportunities
can also be analyzed through the addition of fixed
assets invested in one or more periods. If the company
is categorized as a company grows, the direct
investment opportunities can be evidenced by the
presence of additional capital through additional fixed
assets [4].

The results of this study proved that the ratio of capital
expenditure to book value of assets (CAPBVA) does
not have a significant effect on stock returns on
company property and real estate in IDX. This is in
line and support the research that has been conducted
by [4][13] which has been proved that the ratio
CAPBVA has no significant influence on stock return
variables. But not in line and support the research that
has been done by [1] which has been proved that the
ratio CAPBVA have significant influence on stock
return variables.

Effect of Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E / P) of
the Stock Return

Ratio of Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E / P) or the
ratio of earnings per share of the stock market price is
equal to the size 10S ratio of book value to market
value [1].[19]in[1] model the value of the equity in the
amount of income from assets in place.

The results of this study proved that the ratio of
earnings per share / price ratio (E / P) does not have a
significant effect on stock returns on company
property and real estate in IDX. This is in line and
support the research that has been done by [4][1]
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which has been proved that the ratio E / P does not
have a significant influence on stock return variables.
But not sehalan and support research [13]which has
been proved that the ratio E / P has a significant
influence on stock return variables.

Influence Return on Assets (ROA) of the Stock
Return

Return on Assets (ROA) is a profitability ratio that is
used to measure the effectiveness of the company in
generating profits by exploiting its assets. The larger
the value of ROA shows the better performance of the
company because of the greater stock return. This
demonstrates the ability of the invested capital as a
whole can be used to generate profit [20]

The results of this study proved that the return on
assets (ROA) does not have a significant effect on
stock returns on company property and real estate in
IDX. This is in line and support the research that has
been done by [21]which has been proved that the
ROA does not have a significant influence on stock
return variables. But not in line and support the
research that has been done by [22][20] which has
been proved that the ROA has a significant influence
on stock return variables.

5. CONCLUSION

1. Market Value to Book of Assets Ratio
(MKTBKASS) positive and significant effect on
stock returns. These results support the research
of [4][13][1].

2. Market Value to Book of Equity Ratio
(MKTBKEQ) positive and significant effect on
stock returns. These results support the research
that has been conducted by [4][13][1]

3. Capital Expenditure to Book Value of Assets
(CAPBVA) negative effect and no significant
effect on stock returns. These results support the
research that has been conducted by [4][1]

4. Earnings per Share / Price Ratio (E / P) and a
negative effect on stock returns are not
significant. These results support the research that
has been done [4][1]

5. Return on Assets (ROA) and a negative effect on
stock returns are not significant. These results
support the research that has been done by [21]

6. Return on Equity (ROE) is a positive and
significant effect on stock returns. This study is in
line with [20][22]
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Abstract- The research aim is to know the influence of organizational culture andwork competency either
partially or simultaneously to the organizational commitment and its implication to employee performance in
operational units of PT. Bukit Asam (persero) Tbk in South Sumatra and Lampung. The methodology in the
research is explanatory with sample around 352 respondents taken from a population of 2953. Data analysis
used in the research is Structural Equation Modeling (SEM). Based on the research, there is finding which
shows that the organizational culture is influential and significant for organization commitment. Both the
organizational culture and job competencysimultenously contribute to the organization commitment. Partially,
job competency is more dominant in effecting the organization commitment. The organizational culture as well
as wotkcompetency is influential and significant to employee performance. Therefore, the organizational culture,
work competency, and organization commitment simultenously contribute to employee performance. In thic
case, organization commitment is more dominant in effecting employee performance.

Keywords :The Organizational Culture, Job Competency, Organization Commitment, Employee Performance

1. INTRODUCTION

PT. Bukit Asam (persero) Thk or PTBA is one of
mining companies in Indonesia. Based on its statutes,
article 3, the purpose and objective is to develop the
field of mining material especially coal mining in
accordance with appropriate legislation in relation to
the principles of limited company. In the operational
implementation, PTBAinvolves 2953 employees with
different levels of education such as 976 (33, 05 %)
primary and junior high school graduates, 1441 (48,80
%) senior high school graduates, 207 (7,01 %)
diploma graduates, 317 (10, 73 %) bachelor graduates,
and 12 (0,41 %) post graduates.The condition can be
an indicator that the PTBA employees’ job
competency is poor. It is because job competency
needs an employee’s job skill andintelectual ability. In
PTBA annual report of 2013, the organizational
culture in PTBA is not good because there is no job
performance or excellent culture. The situation is seen
in work implementation done by employees. They still
do not support PTBA vision, they are lack of
innovation, and are not brave to take risks. The main
thing is that they work without thinking about the
quality and quantity of job. Lack of organizational
commitment from PTBA employees is seen when
their work implementation must be instructed and
sometime a work must be repeated many times to be
completed by them. The condition may become as an
indication of the descent of employee’s organization
commitment. The problem is from PTBA employees’
job performances which are low. The indication of the
lowness of PTBA employees’ job performance is
based on the data showing that there is no
achievement for the target of employees’ job
performance in every operational unit of mining and
for the selling which is decided by PTBA. The
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achievement of employees’ job performance
productivity in operational units of mining from 2010
to 2012 only achieved 84,15 %. Meanwhile, the
achievement of employees’ job performance
productivity in an operational unit for coal selling
from 2010 to 2012 is 88,55 % from selling target
decided by PTBA. The achievement of employees’
job performance in an operational unit of coal selling,
faces decline from 2010 to 2012. Specifically, in 2012
it shows that the achievement of employees’ job
performance in a operational unit of coal selling is
only 81,88 % from total target decided by PTBA.

Based on the problem above, it can be arranged the

formulation of the problems such as:

a. Are there influences to the application of
organizational culture and job competency model
partially and their contributions to employees’
organization commitment of coal mining
company in South Sumatra and lampung areas?

b. Are there influences of the implication of
organizational culture, job competency and
organization commitment model and their

contributions to the employees’ job performance
of coal mining company?

2. LITERATURE REVIEW

The Organizational Culture

Accortding to Robbins, P Stephen (2003: 525), the
organizational culture is a general perception thought
by members of organization i.e. a system about
togetherness. This organizational culture is concerned
with the way how an employee feels the
characteristics of an organizational culture. For
Kreitner, Robert dan Angelo Kinicki (2001: 68), the
organizational culture is the value and belief based on
company identity. Regarding some statements of the
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organizational culture by experts above, it can be
concluded that the organizational culture ishasis, value
or beliefwhich is protected and preserved by
organization in running their work in order to survive
in facing the environment change. Thus, the functions
of organizational culture is (1) Showing identity, (2)
showing the clear role, (3) showing collective
commitment, (4) constructing the stabilityof social
system, (5) building a good and logical thought, and
(6) clarifying behavior standard.

Competency

According to Dessler, (2003; 297)“Competency is a
knowledge or know how for doing an effective job”.
For Davis (2002:299): “Competency is a capability
perspective and people knowledge, especially to
impact on ability for need in a business via minimize
cost and optimalization services to customer more for
less”.Then,for Mathis & Jackson (2001; 241),
competency is a base characteristic that correlation of
individual or team performance achievement.Job
competency is a basic characteristic which has a
correlation with the achievement of individual and
team performance. The categorization of competency
consists of knowledge, skill, abilities. As stated by
Robbins (2009:140) that competency has an influence
to the level of performance and one’s performance.
However, an employee has a great motivation but
unless it is supported with an appropriate ability, the
performance will be low.It is similar with Prihadi’s
statement (2004:105) that competency results an
effective or superior performance.

3. ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITMENT

Luthans (2006: 147) says that the definition of
organization commitment is “a strong desire to remain
a member of a particular organization; awillingness to
exert high levels of effort on behalf of the
organization; and adefinite belief in, and acceptance
of, the wvalues and goals of theorganization”.
Newstrom (2007: 207) then states that organization

commitment is a level of self employee identification.
with organization and their will to keep participating.
actively in organization. Attitude in organization i3.

considered as an important thing because it influences
to the behavior. Organizational commitment has an
important part which influences the various
important attitudes in order that an organization
functions effectively. The importance of employee
commitment is strengthened with many researches
showing the strongcorrelation betweenorganizational
commitment and job performance (Luthans, 2006 :
237).According to Gibson (2003:315), organization
commitment involves three behaviors such as (1)
identification for the organization aim, (2) the feeling
involvement in organization tasks, and (3) the feeling
of loyality to organization.Meanwhile, according to
Ivancevich, M. John (2007: 234), commitmentto
organization involves threebehaviours such as (1) the
sense of identification in the organization aim, (2) the
feeling involvement in organization tasks, (3) the
feeling of loyalty in organization. According to Meyer
and Alen cited in Umam (2010:259), there are three
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dimensions in commitment - affective, continuance
and normative. They can be stated as a component or
dimension in organizational commitment but the types
of organization commitment.

Performance

According Mathis, L Robert (2006: 378), performance
is about what the employees do or don’t. Generally,
employee performance covers elements such as the
result of quantity, the result of quality, the exact
timing of result, attendance, and team work
ability.Armstrong and Baron (2008: 66) think that
performancemeans the result of work or work
achievement and the process of working. Performance
talks about what is done and how to be done. In
relation to the perceptions of performance and work
achievement, it shows that the definition of either
performance or work achievement consists of the
substantiation of someone’s work achievement.
Therefore, either performance or work achievement
reflects achievement reached by a person or group of
people.

KERANGKA PEMIKIRAN

BUDAYA

ORGANISASI l

KOMITMEN (me ) KINERJA
ORGANISASI PEGAWAI
(m7 ]

Figl: Framework

4. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

Research aim of the paper is descriptive and verified.
Observation units are the operational unit employees
of PT. Bukit Asam (persero) Thk in South Sumatra
and Lampung. The definition of operational variables
is to explain variables identified in the research. The
main problems in the research are:

Organizational culture (&;) as independent variable
Competency (& 2) as independent variable
Organization commitment (n;) asintervening variable
employee performance () as dependent variable

In the research, population taken is from the
operational unit employees of PT. Bukit Asam
(persero) Thbk. It is around 2953 respondents. The
research uses random sampling technique. Meanwhile,
sampling technique uses the formulation from Taro
Yamane or Slovin (Riduan, 2011: 45). The number of
sample is 352 respondents from TanjungEnim unit,
Kertapati unit and Tarahan unit.

Frame of Analysis

Organizational culture is measured with four
dimensions, and competency is measured with three
dimensions.Then, organization commitment s
measured with three dimensions and competency is
measured with six dimensions. After completed path
diagram, the next step is to convert path diagram into
equationfor measurement of latent exogenous
variables, endogenous latent variables, and structural
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equation.Testing the suitability of the model is done
by using some measure of the suitability of the model
(Goodness of Fit Test, GOF) Interpretation of the
model is basically a discussion or statistical discussion

of the results that have been obtained.

Hypothesis Testing and Discussion
Tabel 1: Goodness of Fit Index (GOFI) Structural

Equation Model

GOFI the value of .
standard values conclusion
Measure | the results
p-value 0.78 p-value > 0.05 | suitability
RMSEA 0.00 RMSEA < 0.08 | suitability
NFI 1,00 NFI > 0.90 | suitability
NNFI 1,00 NNFI > 0.90 | suitability
CFI 1,00 CFI > 0.90 | suitability
IFI 1,00 IFI > 0.90 | suitability
RFI 0.99 RFI > 0.90 | suitability
SRMR 0.02 SRMR < 0.05 | suitability
GFlI 0.98 GFlI > 0.90 | suitability
AGFI 0.95 AGFI > 0.90 | suitability

Suitability test results of structural equation model in
Table 1 indicate that allthecriteria Goodness of
suitability better tancompatibility with Normal value
Weighted Least SquaresChi- Squares (probability 0.78
> 0:05 ) and Root Mean Square Error of
Approximation ( RMSEA ) 0:00< 0:08 and AGFI
0.95 > 0.90 has met the eligibility requirements
models.

Analysis of model estimation with the technique of a
full analysis models. The results of structural equation
model estimation in this study is shown in
thepicturebelow.

Fig: 2: The Structural Equation Model of Organizational
Culture, Work Competency and Organizational
Commitment to Employee Performance

Note:

BO = Budaya Organisasir (Organizational culture)
KK = KompetensiKerja (Work Competency)

KO=  Komitmen  Organisasi (Organizational
commitment)

KP = KinerjaPegawai (performance)

lue=0.78157, BMIEA=D.D00

The Influence of Organizational Culture and Work
Competency to Organizational

Commitment .

Based on the hypothesis, The results obtained for
structural equation model shows that organizational
culture  significantly  influences  organizational
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commitment. It means Hypothesis 1 is accepted.
Thedirect influence of organizational culture variable
on organizational commitment is equal to 0.45, while
the organization of work competency significantly
influences organizational commitment. It means that
Hypothesis 2 is accepted.

The direct influence on organizational commitment is
about 0,49. Then, organizational commitment and
work competency simultaneously contribute to
organizational commitment. Thus, Hipotesis 3 is
accepted. Contribution of both organizational
commitment and work competency variables is around
68 %. The residue is 32 % from other factors.

The Influence of Organizational Culture, Job
Competency and Organizational Commitment on
Employee Performance .

Based on the proposed hypothesis, the results obtained
for structural equation model, is partially significant
influence of organizational culture on employee
performance, meaning that the better the culture of the
organizationis is, the higher the performance of
employees is. It means that the hypothesis 4 is
accepeted / proven. The direct influence of
organizational culture on employees performance is
about 0,18. Then work competency shows significant
influence to work performance. Thus, Hypothesis 5 is
accepted/proven. There is big influence of work
competency variable on work performance which is
about 0,21. Therefore, Hypothesis 6
accepted/proven. The influence of organizational
commitment on job performance is around 0,55.
Organizational culture, work competency, and
organizational commitment simultaneously contribute
to job performance. So, Hypothesis 7 is
accepted/proven. The contribution of organizational
culture, job competency, organizational commitment
variables are 73% and the residue is 27% from other
factors. Therefore, operational unit employee’s
performance of PT. Bukit Asam (persero) Tbk in
SouthSumatra and Lampung is influenced positively
with organizational culture, work competency and
organizational commitment.

5. CONCLUSION

1. Organizational culture influences either positively
and significantly to the employees’ organizational
commitment in operational units of PT. Bukit
Asam (persero) in South Sumatra and Lampung.
It is similar with Greenberg’s theory (p. 518).

2. Work compentency influences positively and
significantly to employees’ organizational
commitment in operational units of PT. Bukit
Asam (persero) Tbk in South Sumatra and
Lampung. It is similar with Mathis and Jackson’s
theory (2001:84).

3. Organizational culture and jobcompetency
contribute 68% employees’organizational
commitment in operational units of PT. Bukit
Asam (persero) in South Sumatra and Lampung.

4. Organizational culture influences positively and
significantly to employee performance in
operational units of PT. Bukit Asam (persero)



The 34 International Multidisciplinary Conference on Social Sciences

(IMCoSS 2015) Bandar Lampung University (UBL)

Tbk in South Sumatra and Lampung. It is similar
with the theory of Terrence and Allan (2000:25).

5. Job competency influences positively and
significantly to employee performance in
operational units of PT. Bukit Asam (persero)
Tbk in South Sumatra and Lampung. It is similar
with the theory of Mathis &Jackson (2001:241).

6. Organizational commitment influences positively
and significantly to job performance in
operational units of PT. Bukit Asam (persero) in
South Sumatra and Lampung in South Sumatra
and Lampung. It is similar with Colin’s theory
(2004:594).

7. Cultural Organization, jobcompetency, and
organization commitment contribute is 73% to
work performance in operational units of PT.
Bukit Asam (persero) Tbk in South Sumatra and
Lampung.lt is similar with the research done by
Chen (2004:432).

The Managerial Implication
Based on the above research, the finding is that job
performance especially personal quality in operational
unit employees of PT. Bukit Asam (persero) Thk in
South Sumatra and Lampung will increase through
organizational commitment which is the dominant
variable and jobcompetency by developing knowledge
through either educating and training the employees in
order that they have the standard of performance
achievement and own an interest in work efficiency
and quality.

Suggestion for the further research

1. There are many factors influencing operational
unit employees’ performance of PT. Bukit Asam
(persero) Tbk in South Sumatra and Lampung
instead of variables such as motivation, leadership,
career development and other factors which are for
the further research.

2. The result of the research can be applied for coal
mining employees in other region of Indonesia.
Therefore, the research is expected to be
developed.

3. The result is only done for operational unit
employees of PT. Bukit Asam (persero) Thk in
South Sumatra and Lampung. Thus, the next
research can be done in other miningsin Indonesia.

4. The research uses an analysis of SEM (Structural
Equation Modeling) technique with organizational
commitment variable as intervening variable.For
further research, it can be done with same variables
but by using organizational commitment variable
as moderating variable or additional variables there
will be the different research for the result.
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Abstract - The prosperity of the local governments will only be realized if local governments are able to
generate revenue (PAD) areas of the original and does not rely on Central Government relief funds in financing
the activities of local governments. This study aims to test and prove empirically the influence of prosperity and
financial performance with respect to equalization funds of the Government district/city for all Southern
Sumatra regions. The Data collection is from a data Report i.e. Secondary Budget Realization of the district/city
government for all south Sumatra regions in 2012 which is in www.djpk.depkeu.go.id. The prosperity of local
government is measured by the amount of equalization funds measureable by generate revenue (PAD) areas or
pendapatan asli daerah (PAD), with the amount of funds for Public allocation of Funds, the Results and the
allocation of Special Funds, while the financial performance is measured by the ratio of the independence, the
ratio of effectiveness, and efficiency ratios. The analysis used was qualitative analysis through descriptive
statistics and quantitative analysis through multiple linear regression, hypothesis testing and coefficient of
determination. The test results showed that the prosperity of local government positive effect on the performance
of the financial performance of local government and the Fund balance of negative effect on the financial
performance of local government performance while simultaneously the prosperity of local governments and
equalization funds the positive effect of the financial performance of local government performance.

Keywords: Prosperity, balance fund, the financial performance of local government

1. BACKGROUND
The implementation of autonomous area which

General of Finacial Balance, Treasury Departement of
the Republic of Indonesia for revenue plan of state

emphasizes at regency and town marking with the
transfer of a number of authorities from central
government to local government. This matter affirms
that local government has their authority to determine
and improve their people’s prosperity. Prosperity
constitutes the capability of fulfiling the need of
primary, secondary, and tertiary as well. Prosperity of
local government will only be implemented if the
local government are able to reach generate revenue
areas (PAD) which is high and are not dependent on
the relief fund of central government. Dependency on
central government shows that local government
authonomy is low. Its lowness of the local government
authonomy shows the lower performance of local
government finance because in financing operational
activities, the local government are dependent on the
central government (Kusumawardani, 2012)

In fact, the local or city government in Indonesia is
still dependent on the relief fund of central
government. It is seen in the report evaluation of
revenue plan of state expense for regency or city in
2012 submitted by Directorate General of Financial
Balance, Treasury Departement of the Republic of
Indonesia. It mentions that the fund of balance still
predominates the source of earnings of local
government that is around 6,41% or equal to Rp.
369,908 trillion, while generate revenue areas (PAD)
is equal to 9,88% or equal to Rp. 47,815 trillion and
other legal generate revenue is 13,2% or equal to Rp.
66, 414 trillion. The condition also happened in
regency/town government in Southern Sumatra
regions. Based on report submitted by Directorate

1-152

expence of 2012 toward regency/town government in
Southern Sumatra showing that financial balance still
predominates the source of local government’s
revenue that is around 90,69% or equal to Rp. 33,554
trillion while the generate revenue area (PAD) is only
6,8% or equal to Rp. 2,541 trillion and other legal
regional revenue is 2, 44% or equal to Rp. 901,312
billion.

The measurement of performance is one of ways used
by local government in achieving good government
(Halacmi, 2005). It also represents the important
componentbecause there will be feedback for the plan
which have been implemented (Chow, Ganulin,
Haddad, and Wiliamson, 1998). Wood (1998) states
that function from performance measurement can
explain about (1) Evaluationof how the program runs;
(2) comparison instrument of services which are
given; (3) public communication means.

In Indonesia, research concerning performance of
local government finance was conducted by Hamzah
(2009) which talked about local government finance
in East Java. Its result indicates that the finance
performance effects positively to jobless and poverty.
The other research was conducted by Sumarjo (2010).
It talks about influence of measure of local
government, prosperity, legislation, leverage, and
financial balance to local government finance in
Indonesia.

Its result indicates that the finance performance had an
effect positively and it shows that measure of local
government, legislation, leverage, and financial
balance influence positively and significantly to the
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finance performance of local government in Indonesia
while prosperity does not influence to the finance
performance of local government in Indonesia.
Kusumawardani ( 2012) indicates that measure of
local government and legislation have an effect on the
performance of finance of local government in
Indonesia, while prosperity and leverage do not have
an effect on performance of finance of local
government in Indonesia.

However, the results of research conducted by Manik
( 2013 ) show that prosperity and equalization funds
directly influence the economic growth of local
government in Indonesia , where economic growth is
also a form of improved financial performance (
Tambunan , 2001) .

2. LITERATURE REVIEW

2.1 LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE REPORT
ORLAPORAN KEUANGAN PEMERINTAH
DAERAH (LKPD)

Statement of Government Accounting Standards

(SPAP) No. 1 illustrates the definition of the financial

statements as a structured report on the financial

position and transactions undertaken by a reporting
entity .Financial statements become a means used to
demonstrate the performance achievement and
implementation of the accountability function in one
entity (Choiriyah , 2010) . Therefore, disclosure of
information in the financial statements should be
sufficient to be used as a basis in making careful and

appropriate decision ( Almilia and Retrinasari , 2007) .

Seeing the benefits of the financial statements , the

central government issued a regulation regarding the

obligations of President and Governor / Regent /

Mayor to submit reports accountability of revenue

plan of state expences (APBN) or revenue plan of

local government expence (APBD) in the form of

financial statements set forth by Law No. 17 in 2003.

Based on the PP RI No. 24, 2005 financial statements

at least include :

a) Based on the PP RI No. 24, 2005, expence
realization report presents revenue, expenditure,
transfer , surplus/deficit, financing, the rest is
more/less financing budget managed by the
central/local government in one reporting period .

b) Balance showing the financial position of an
entity's reporting of assets , liabilities , and equity
funds on a specific date ( PP No. 24 of 2005) .

c) Cash Flow Statement provides information about
the source , use , changes in cash and cash
equivalents for the accounting period , and the
balance of cash and cash equivalents on the
reporting date .

d) Notes on the Financial Statements include a
narrative description or details of the numbers
listed in the Budget Realization Report, Balance
Sheet, and Cash Flow Statement .

22 LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL

PERFORMANCE

Bastian  (2006) defines performance as the

achievements of the organization in a certain period.
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Performance is the attainment of what is planned ,
either by personal or organization. Research
conducted Azhar (2008 ) reveals that performance is
defined as the measured activity of an entity during a
certain period as part of a measure of success in the
job. Performance measurement is the process of
continuous monitoring and reporting of outcomes of
activities , particularly progress on the planned
destination ( Westin, 1998).

Great attention to the measurement of performance
caused by the opinion that performance meas